
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 

Cabinet 
 

Tuesday, 16 November 2010 
6.00 pm 

Municipal Offices, Promenade, Cheltenham, GL50 9SA 
 

Membership 
Councillors: Colin Hay (Cabinet Member Corporate Services), Steve Jordan 

(Leader of the Council), Andrew McKinlay (Cabinet Member Sport 
and Culture), John Rawson (Cabinet Member Built Environment), 
Malcolm Stennett, Klara Sudbury (Cabinet Member Housing and 
Safety), John Webster (Cabinet Member Finance and Community 
Development) and Roger Whyborn (Cabinet Member Sustainability) 

 
Agenda  

 
 SECTION 1 : PROCEDURAL MATTERS 

 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
 

 
2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

 
(Pages 1 - 2) 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
 

(Pages 3 - 12) 
4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 

 
 

 SECTION 2 :THE COUNCIL 
 

 
 There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by the Council 

on this occasion 
 

 

 SECTION 3 : OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEES 
 

 
 There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by Scrutiny 

Committees on this occasion 
 
 

 

 SECTION 4 : OTHER COMMITTEES 
 

 
 There are no matters referred to the Cabinet by other 

Committees on this occasion 
 

 



 
2 
 

 
 SECTION 5 : REPORTS FROM CABINET MEMBERS 

AND/OR OFFICERS 
 

 

5. STRATEGIC COMMISSIONING 
Report of the Chief Executive  
 

(Pages 13 - 54) 

6. REVIEW OF NORTH PLACE & PORTLAND STREET 
DEVELOPMENT BRIEF & CIVIC PRIDE URBAN DESIGN 
FRAMEWORK 
Report of the Cabinet Member Built Environment 
 

(Pages 55 - 310) 

 SECTION 6 : BRIEFING SESSION 
 

 
 • Leader and Cabinet Members 

 
 

7. BRIEFING FROM CABINET MEMBERS 
 

 
 SECTION 7 : DECISIONS OF CABINET MEMBERS AND 

OFFICERS 
 

 

 Member decisions taken since the last Cabinet meeting 
 

 
 SECTION 8 : ANY OTHER ITEM(S) THAT THE LEADER 

DETERMINES TO BE URGENT AND REQUIRES A 
DECISION 
 

 

 
Contact Officer:  Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager, 01242 774937 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 



 
3 
 





 
5 
 

Public Information 
 
Emergency Evacuation Procedure at the Municipal Offices 
 
(i) In the event of a fire you will hear a continuous alarm. 
 In the event of a bomb alert the alarm will sound in repeated short bursts. 
 
(ii) Members, officers and the public should leave the building promptly and in a 

quiet and orderly fashion using the nearest available escape routes and 
assemble on the Promenade footway by the War Memorial. 

 
Attendance at Meetings - Local Government 
(Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
Meetings are open to the public and a limited amount of public seating is available. 
Copies of the agenda will also be available. You may be asked to leave the meeting if 
any “exempt” (confidential) business is considered. This will normally be shown on the 
agenda 
 
Inspection of Papers - Local Government  
(Access to Information) Act 1985 
 
We can also arrange for copies of individual decision records, reports or minutes to be 
supplied. If you wish to inspect minutes or reports (other than those which are exempt) 
relating to any item on this agenda, please contact Democratic Services. The 
background papers listed in a report may also be inspected. Please notify Democratic 
Services who will arrange with the report author for papers to be made available to 
you at a mutually convenient time. 
 
All meeting information is published on the Council’s Internet website at: 
www.cheltenham.gov.uk.  
 
If you have difficulty reading this agenda please let us know 
and we will do everything we can to meet your requirements.  
 



This page is intentionally left blank



CHELTENHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL 
 

CABINET 
 

DATE: …………… 
 

DECLARATION OF INTEREST 
 

NAME 
 
You are asked to complete this form if you intend to declare an interest in 
connection with any item on this agenda. 
 
Please hand any completed form to the committee administrator at the 
meeting. 
 
You are reminded that you are still required to declare your interest orally at 
the commencement of the committee's consideration of the matter. 
 

Agenda 
item 

*Personal 
interest 

*Prejudicial 
Personal 
interest 

Nature of interest 

    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    
    

 
* The Council’s Code of Members Conduct explains what is a ‘Personal Interest’ and 
a ‘Prejudicial Interest’.  The Code is set out in Part 5A of the Council’s Constitution.  
 

Agenda Item 2
Page 1



Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 16 November 2010. 
 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 
 

Cabinet 
 

Tuesday, 26th October, 2010 
6.00  - 7.20 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors:  Colin Hay (Cabinet Member Corporate Services), Steve Jordan 
(Leader of the Council), Andrew McKinlay (Cabinet Member 
Sport and Culture), John Rawson (Cabinet Member Built 
Environemnt), Klara Sudbury (Cabinet Member Housing and 
Safety), John Webster (Cabinet Member Finance and Community 
Development) and Roger Whyborn (Cabinet Member 
Sustainability) 
 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
None received 
 
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
Councillor McKinlay declared a personal interest in Agenda item 9 as a member 
of the board of trustees responsible for fund raising for the Art Gallery and 
Museum development.  
 
Councillor Sudbury declared a personal interest in Agenda item 6 as a 
committee member of LEGLAG (Leckhampton Green Land Action Group) as 
the fields LEGLAG are campaigning to save from development could be a 
potential source for allotment land.  
 
Councillor C Hay declared a personal interest in Agenda item 6 as his wife was 
an allotment holder. 
 
Councillor Webster declared a personal interest in Agenda item 13 as a 
customer of The Stable company. 
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
Resolved that the minutes of the meeting of 21 September 2010 were 
approved as a correct record.   
 
 
 

4. PUBLIC QUESTIONS AND PETITIONS 
None received. 
 
 

5. REVISED RIPA PROCEDURAL GUIDE 

Agenda Item 3
Page 3



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 16 November 2010. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 
 

The Cabinet Member Corporate Services introduced the report. The report 
explained that the policy and procedures for the council’s use of the Regulatory 
Powers Act (RIPA were considered by Cabinet in April 2010. They requested 
that Economy and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
(EBI) be asked to look at the revised policy and procedure and to give their 
views on the document. There was a report on the use of the RIPA powers by 
the Office of Surveillance Commissioners in May and their recommendations 
were also taken into account. 
EBI considered the revised guide on the 19 July 2010 and made a number of 
suggestions which were incorporated and subsequently reconsidered by them 
on 20 September 2010 and they recommended that the revised procedures be 
approved subject to the requirement for necessity and proportionality set out in 
paragraph 1.3 of the report. 
A member commended the report and considered that the council was right to 
exercise constraint in the use of the new powers.  
The Leader thanked the scrutiny committee for their input and welcomed their 
ongoing review of when the powers were used by the council. 
  
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 
1. The RIPA procedural guide be approved. 
 
 

6. ALLOTMENT STRATEGY 5 YEAR REVIEW 
The Cabinet Member Sustainability introduced the report. He advised that the 
current allotment strategy “Food For Thought ”  2005 – 2015 was approved by 
Cabinet in 2005. This report and the accompanying appendices set out the 
progress made over the last five years and set new actions for the remaining 
five years. An analysis of supply and demand had been undertaken in order to 
assist the council in identifying a reasonable level of provision to meet future 
need. The three key areas that needed to be addressed were the increasing 
demand from the public, the new legal responsibility for parishes to provide 
allotments in parished areas and a history of cheap provision of allotments. He 
highlighted the recent press coverage which had suggested that the council 
would be spending up to £500,000 on allotments. He emphasised that this 
money would only be spent if it was from ring-fenced allotments funds.  For 
example if the Midwinter sale went ahead, the council would have a legal 
obligation to spend some of the proceeds on providing allotments.  The council 
would be looking to move to a position where allotments were self financing in 
revenue terms within the context of the strategy.   
 
The Cabinet Member Finance and Community Development welcomed the 
increase in allotment rents as a move towards them being self financing in the 
future.   Referring to the recent press coverage he was concerned about the 
use of the word “quirk” when referring to allotments and he hoped that the Echo 
could correct this in their report of this meeting.  
 

Page 4



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 16 November 2010. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 
 

The Cabinet Member Built Environment hoped that the sale of Midwinter would 
go ahead at some point and it would then be appropriate to invest some of the 
money in allotments and bring unused pieces of land back into public use. 
 
The Cabinet Member Sustainability was asked whether there were any 
limitations on the use of Section 106 monies for allotments and was he 
concerned about the capacity of the parish councils to meet their obligations 
regarding the provision of allotments in parished areas. 
 
In response, he acknowledged that the use of Section 106 monies was a 
complex area of legislation and further investigations were underway. The 
Assistant Director Operations reassured members that officers had already 
engaged with the five parish councils in the borough and were working closely 
with them.  The emphasis would be on partnership working to provide allotment 
provision across the town, working within the legal constraints on the use of 
finances. 
 
Another member suggested that although environmental and sustainable issues 
and transition towns were referred to in the appendices, they were not given 
sufficient emphasis in the body of the report. The Cabinet Member 
Sustainability acknowledged the point but emphasised that transition towns was 
a key part of his remit which he was  actively involved in.  
 
The Leader commended the excellent work that had been done in providing 
more capacity for allotments in the town over the last few years. 
 
 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. The progress made against the action plan (contained in Appendix 4 to 
this report) during the first five years be noted and commitment made to 
the revised action plan for the next five years.  

 
2. The analysis and methodology contained in Appendix 3 to this report for 

the provision of new allotments to meet current and future demand be 
approved. 

 
3. The principle of a revised charging structure for allotments (as set out in 

Appendix 2 to this report) be approved and the Assistant Director 
Operations (in consultation with the Cabinet Member Sustainability) be 
authorised to finalise the details of the new charging structure, in time to 
enable implementation for 1st January 2010. 

 
 

7. QUARTERLY BUDGET MONITORING REPORT 
The Cabinet Member for Finance and Community Development introduced the 
report which updated Members on the Council’s current financial position for 
2010/11 based on the monitoring exercise at the end of August 2010. The 
report covered the Council’s revenue, capital, treasury management and the 
housing revenue account. The report identified any known significant variations 
(minimum £10,000) to the 2010/11 original budget and a position statement on 
major schemes. 

Page 5



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 16 November 2010. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 
 

 
The Cabinet Member highlighted the projected overspend in the order of 
£800,000. This was a legacy of the recession and was due to the increased 
cost of concessionary fares, a decrease in income from land charges and car 
parking and falling interest rates. The Cabinet had been working with the Senior 
Leadership Team to address this. A recruitment freeze was now in place and a 
rigorous approach had been adopted for future approval for any recruitment 
requests and officers had also been instructed to reduce their spend on 
supplies and services to essentials for the rest of the year. These measures 
were very important if there were not to be more cuts in services in 2011/12.  
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. The contents of this report including the key projected variances to the 
original 2010/11 budget identified at this stage and the potential 
projected overspend of £801,700 for the financial year 2010/11 be 
noted. 
 

2. If, following the more detailed monitoring process currently being 
undertaken as part of the budget setting process for 2011/12, the 
potential overspend is confirmed, the Cabinet will take corrective action 
to ensure that the Council delivers services within the overall net budget 
for the year. 

 
 
 

8. BUDGET STRATEGY AND PROCESS 
The Cabinet Member for Finance and Community Development introduced the 
report which proposed a broad strategy and outlined a process for setting the 
budget, housing rents and council tax for 2011/12. It outlined a number of 
principles that need to be established at this stage to enable budget preparation 
to commence. 
 
He advised that the figures in the report had been based on a cut in 
Government support of 25% over the period of the MTFS.  This had been borne 
out by the announcement in the Comprehensive Spending Review (CSR) which 
set out a 26% reduction over four years. The CSR also confirmed financial 
support for councils to support the freeze in council tax over the next four years 
but he awaited the final details of the settlement. He indicated that he was not 
hopeful that the £1 million additional cost to the council of concessionary fares 
would be paid back. 
 
Referring to the timetable, he announced that a provisional Cabinet meeting 
had been included for the 21 December 2010. The settlement figures from 
Government were expected in early December but this provisional date would 
be contingency if there was any delay. 
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. The budget setting timetable at Appendix 2 be approved subject to the 
inclusion of an additional, provisional Cabinet meeting on 21 December 
2010.  
 

Page 6



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 16 November 2010. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 
 

2. The estimated funding gap for 2011/12 of £2.6m at Appendix 3, based 
upon a freeze in council tax increase be noted. 

 
3. The budget strategy outlined in section 5 be approved. 

 
 

9. ART GALLERY AND MUSEUM DEVELOPMENT SCHEME 
The Cabinet Member Sport and Culture introduced the report which had been 
circulated separately from the agenda. The report set out the current financial 
position of the Art Gallery and Museum Development Scheme. The Art Gallery 
& Museum fundraising campaign had achieved funding commitments of 
£4,527,800 towards the Development Scheme total of £6.3m - leaving an 
outstanding shortfall of £1,772,200.  
The report explained that the Art Gallery & Museum was working on a second-
round bid to the Heritage Lottery Fund (HLF) for £750k; and further funding 
applications / approaches for £475k through the Development Trust. The aim 
was to reach a total of £5,750,000, for construction to start from spring 2011. 
The submission of the second-round stage HLF bid was due by the end of 
November 2010 – and a decision on the outcome will be announced during 
March 2011. Recent changes with the Heritage Lottery has resulted in the need 
to ensure the fundraising campaign either secures or underwrites £5,550,000 of 
which council underwrites £1,022m, – before the second-round application can 
be submitted. 
It is unlikely that the funding level required by HLF will be secured by 
November. Therefore, Cabinet was being asked to determine which of the 
options identified within the report it wished to pursue; in light of the changed 
position of HLF. 
 
The Leader welcomed the members of the public who had attended the meeting 
for this item. He invited Graham Lockwood as chairman and Margaret Austin as 
a member of the fundraising Development Trust for the AG&M, to address the 
meeting.  
 
Mr Lockwood emphasised the importance of the development scheme to the 
town.   It would attract more visitors to the AG&M by providing improved 
facilities and would facilitate the development of that area of Cheltenham. The 
project had received support both locally and throughout the county. He 
explained that the role of the Development Trust was to access sources of 
funding which may not be accessible to the council. To date they had raised £2 
million which was a major achievement.  However he emphasised that this 
amount was made up of time-limited commitments of funding rather than the 
money itself. It was important to secure these existing commitments and to be 
in the best possible position to secure the balance from the HLF and this was 
why the underwriting by the Council was so important. A public commitment of 
support by the Cabinet would also provide greater opportunities for the trust to 
seek additional funding support from other trusts and individuals. 
 
Ms Austin was also keen to stress the importance of retaining the existing 
commitments which once lost may never be regained. These commitments had 
been secured on the basis of the current scheme and there was a risk of losing 

Page 7



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 16 November 2010. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 
 

them if the scheme was changed at this point. She acknowledged that it is a 
difficult time for fundraising but advised that since the report had been written, 
the trust had secured another £100,000 of funding and raising additional funds 
would be easier once people could see the development  happening. The 
AG&M would boost the economy of Cheltenham and would therefore be good 
for the town. 
 
Mr Edward Gillespie was also invited to speak as the chairman of the 
Summerfield Trust.  The trust had made a considerable pledge to the 
development and had worked very closely with council officers. The 
Summerfield Trust had made the decision on the basis that the new AG&M 
would make a big difference to the town. 
 
Another member of the public reminded members of the experiences of Salford 
and Gateshead where the new art Gallery developments had a real uplifting 
effect on the community.  
 
In response to a question from a member, the Museum, Arts and Tourism 
Manager, confirmed that if the HLF bid was successful it would be for the full 
amount of £750,000. 
 
The Cabinet Member Sport and Culture commended the development trust for 
their support and enthusiasm and their achievements to date in fundraising for 
the scheme.  Referring to the options listed in the report, he considered that 
with option 1, which would close the AG&M from 1 January 2011, there would 
be too high a risk that it might never be re-opened. He favoured option 2 which 
would delay the closure until 31st March 2011 when the outcome of the HLF 
decision would be known. If the trust was able to achieve the fundraising more 
quickly, than it may be possible to get the bulk of the funding in place in 
advance of the HLF announcement. 
 
In response to a question from a member he acknowledged that there was a 
potential risk of losing some of the funding commitments if the Council went for 
option 2 rather than option 1, but on balance it was still the lowest risk option.  
 
The Leader advised that he had received a letter of support from the Chamber 
of Commerce for option 1.  He sympathised with their view but it was not 
possible to for the Council to commit to the underwriting of the funds prior to the 
budget setting process for 2011/12. In his view option 2 was favourable as 
options 3, 4 and 5 would all require the current scheme to be abandoned and to 
start again from scratch. 
 
The Cabinet Member Built Environment felt the development was a golden 
opportunity to provide a significant community resource and information Centre 
and increased access to an important mediaeval part of the town in St Mary's 
churchyard. He was in support of proceeding carefully as close to the original 
brief as possible in order to secure the funding already committed. 
 
The Cabinet Member Finance and Community Development supported option 2 
but pointed out that the final decision on underwriting must lie with Council. He 
advised that the difficulties in proceeding with the development in the current 
financial climate should not be underestimated. He commended the funding 
commitments that had already been achieved but urged the fund raisers to seek 

Page 8



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 16 November 2010. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 7 - 
 

wider support from the population of Cheltenham. He pointed out that the 
summer public consultation on the budget had indicated both positive and 
negative support for the development. 
 
Other members supported the development and commended everybody 
involved for their efforts to date in getting the development to this stage.  
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. Option 2 be pursued as the best option 
 

2. The Cabinet supports the underwriting of any shortfall to the £5,550,000 
up to a maximum of £922,000 and Cabinet recommend to Council that 
this is agreed as part of the budget process for 2011/12.  

 
 

10. INTERNAL AUDIT PARTNERSHIP EXPANSION 
The Cabinet Member Corporate Services introduced the report. In 2009 the 
council agreed to establish an audit partnership with Cotswold District Council 
which would deliver savings for both councils and more importantly a resilient 
audit service. He said that the audit partnership between Cheltenham and 
Cotswold had been working very well.    
Work had been ongoing over the last few months to develop a business case 
for extending the partnership to West Oxfordshire District Council. The proposal 
was to initially work with an enhanced version of the Cheltenham & Cotswold 
Audit Partnership Memorandum of Understanding, with a view that over the 
next twelve months work would be ongoing to develop a full transfer framework 
which best meets the aims and objectives of the partnership, which would need 
to be approved by Council. Although the savings were relatively modest he still 
considered it was an excellent way to proceed and one which benefit the people 
of Cheltenham. 
He advised that the Audit Committee had considered the proposal and their 
comments were included in the report.  
 
RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. The inclusion of West Oxfordshire into the current Cotswold and 
Cheltenham Shared Internal Audit service be approved  
 

2. Authority be delegated to the Assistant Chief Executive in consultation 
with the Leader and Chief Finance Officer, to revise the existing 
Memorandum of Understanding as approved by the Borough Solicitor to 
be effective from 1 November 2010. 
 

3. Proposals for the development of a full transfer framework be brought 
back with a view that a s101 agency agreement is in place by November 
2011. 

 
 

11. SINGLE ADVICE CONTRACT WAIVER 

Page 9



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 16 November 2010. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 8 - 
 

The Cabinet Member Finance and Community Development introduced the 
report. The report advised that the Single Advice Contract; awarded following a 
tendering process in 2007, for a three year contract period for provision of 
advice services to Cheltenham residents; was due to cease in March 2011.  If 
the council was to continue to procure these services based on current 
arrangements then the  opportunity to explore the business case and potentially 
participate in a county commissioning process would be missed.  
 
Under Rule 3.7 of the Council's Contract Rules, contracts with an aggregate 
value of over £50,000 must be subjected to a Tender Procedure, with a 
minimum of three written tenders being sought.  However, waivers can be 
agreed in certain circumstances.  Under Rule 9.1 i) of the Contract Rules a 
Waiver must be agreed by Cabinet for contracts over £50,000.   
The Leader commented that it seemed a very sensible approach in the 
circumstances. 
  
RESOLVED THAT: 
 

1. For the reasons set out in this report, a Waiver under Rule 9.1 i) of the 
Contracts Rules in respect of the Single Advice Contract for a period of 
one year until March 2012 be agreed. 

 
2. Authority be delegated the AD Community Services, in consultation with 

the Cabinet Member Finance and Community development, to enter into 
any necessary documentation as approved by the Borough Solicitor and 
Monitoring Officer. 

 
 

12. CABINET BRIEFINGS 
The Cabinet Member Corporate Services advised that four local authorities had 
now signed up to the GO programme which was excellent news.  He also 
commended the work that had been done in revising the committee report 
procedures and the introduction of the Modern.Gov system which was due to be 
implemented on the website this week. This would provide enhanced facilities 
for the public, members and officers in accessing democratic information. 
 
  
 

13. CABINET MEMBERS DECISIONS 
The Leader announced a decision he had made regarding the allocation of the 
remaining community pride funds. Cabinet on 21 September 2010 approved a 
list of projects to be funded through the community pride fund and also 
delegated authority to the Leader of the Council to determine how best to 
allocate a remaining sum of £10,080 across five projects. His decision was as 
follows:  
• The Stable Company - £1,500 
• St. Margarets Hall Users Group - £3,396 
• Leckhampton with Warden Hill Parish Council - £4,184 
• Charlton Kings Parish Council - £1,000 

 

Page 10



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Tuesday, 16 November 2010. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 9 - 
 

In addition, following a review of community pride awards made in previous 
years, he announced that £17,000 of unclaimed funds would be returned to the 
general fund to support the council’s budget position for 2010-11. 
 
 
 
 
 

  
Chairman 

 

Page 11



Page 12

This page is intentionally left blank



   

   

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Cabinet 16 November 2010 

Proposals for a Strategic Commissioning Council and supporting 
organisation structure (Report under Section 4 Local Government 

and Housing Act 1989) 
Accountable member Full Council 
Accountable officer Chief Executive 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy and Business Improvement 

Ward(s) affected None directly at this stage 
Significant decision Yes 
Executive summary This report was prepared for Staff and Support Services Committee and 

sets out the Chief Executive’s formal proposals for a Strategic 
Commissioning Council together with the supporting organisational 
structure. The strategic business case for the introduction of formalised 
strategic commissioning is included at Appendix A to this report. The 
proposed Council structure to deliver formalised strategic commissioning 
has been developed from the findings and recommendations of an external 
review of the current senior management structure of the Council and can 
be found at Appendix B to this report.  The restructuring process guidance 
and proposed timeline is included at Appendix C to this report and it is 
intended that the new structure (phase 1) takes effect on 1st April 2011. 
The proposals were approved by Staff and Support Services Committee on 
28 October 2010 and an extract from the minutes of that meeting are 
included in Appendix E to this report. 
This report is being brought to Cabinet to enable formal Cabinet input to the 
proposals to be considered by Council on 13th December. 

Recommendations That Cabinet : 
1. Endorses the Chief Executive’s proposals for a Strategic 

Commissioning Council and supporting new Council structure as 
set out in this report and in Appendices A and B 

2. Recommends that Council approves the Chief Executive’s 
proposals for a Strategic Commissioning Council and supporting 
new Council structure as set out in this report and in Appendices A 
and B 

 
 

Agenda Item 5
Page 13



   

   

 

Financial implications The proposed restructuring of the Senior Leadership Team resulting from 
a move to become a commissioning council a will generate annual 
revenue savings which will be delivered in phases. A summary of the net 
annual savings, based on a projection of employment costs of the new 
structure, is as follows: 
2011/12 £144,000 (deletion of 2FTE’s – wef 1/4/11) 
2012/13 £198,000 (deletion of additional 1FTE – wef 1/10/12 net of de-
commissioning costs) 
2013/14 onwards £213,000 (full year annual saving) 
There are potentially de-commissioning costs of c£45k over the period of 
implementation which, compared to the savings made, result in a payback 
of 0.3 years. 
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon  
mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk  01242 264123 

Legal implications The Chief Executive, as the Council’s Head of Paid Service, has a 
statutory responsibility to report to the Council on proposals for 
fundamentally changing the way in which the Council is structured and 
organised to deliver its services to its customers. Any such proposals must 
ultimately be determined by full Council. Staff & Support Services 
Committee has played a role in supporting the Chief Executive in the 
exercise of his responsibility and can make recommendations to the full 
Council on matters for which the full Council is responsible. 
As many of the day to day council functions are the responsibility of the 
Leader and Cabinet it is important to ensure that the Leader and Cabinet 
are fully engaged in any decisions made in due course which directly affect 
the delivery of those functions. 
As the processes for introducing and embedding a Strategic 
Commissioning Council move forward, it is likely that significant legal 
support will be required, particularly in respect of the following: 
procurement advice and drafting of contracts, HR and 
structural/organisational issues, governance arrangements, constitutional 
issues including changes to Part 3 of the Constitution in respect of roles 
and responsibilities of officers and members. 

Contact officer: Peter Lewis 
peter.lewis@tewkesbury.gov.uk   01684 272012   

Page 14



   

   

 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

There are potential redundancy and financial implications associated with 
the proposed reduction of Assistant Director posts. The costs (and 
associated savings) are contained within the Strategic Business Case at 
Appendix A. A redundancy is a form of dismissal. Any dismissal (and 
appointment) of Assistant Directors must be undertaken in accordance 
with the Council’s Employment Rules and the Local Authorities (Standing 
Orders)(England) Regulations 2001. Within CBC Assistant Directors are 
designated as Deputy Chief Officers and the Regulations require the 
appointment/dismissal committee to include at least one Cabinet Member. 
At CBC the new Appointments Committee is being set up to deal with 
appointments and dismissals (and other employment matters) in respect of 
Chief and Deputy Chief Officers. The Employment Rules require 
consultation with each Cabinet Member before an appointment/dismissal 
takes place. Whilst the Appointments Committee has to refer 
appointment/dismissal of the Head of Paid Service, Chief Finance (s151) 
Officer and Monitoring Officer to Council for final approval, on this 
occasion, in order to avoid unreasonable delay, it is recommended that the 
Appointments Committee (or appropriate sub-committee) makes the final 
decision in respect of the s151/Assistant Director Resources post.  
Contact officer:  Julie McCarthy 
julie.mccarthy@cheltenham.gov.uk  01242 264186 

Key risks The key risks are as set out in Appendix D to this report which is the 
updated risk matrix from the report to Council on 28 June 2010 

Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

The corporate and community plans anticipate the progressive adoption of 
commissioning methodologies and the achievement of outcomes and 
objectives would be facilitated by the proposals in this report. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

None directly arising from this report 

 
1. Background 
1.1 The Staff and Support Servicse Committee considered reports on the 25 February 2010 and then 

(post borough elections) on 27 May 2010 on a possible change in approach so that the Council 
applies strategic commissioning disciplines consistently across the organisation. This would 
involve engagement with citizens, communities and partners to better achieve citizen focused 
outcomes whilst at the same time generating financial savings. 

1.2 On 28 June 2010 full Council considered a report on strategic commissioning including feedback 
from this committee and resolved to confirm agreement to the principle of becoming a strategic 
commissioning council as well as agreeing that this committee would provide oversight to a 
programme to take the principles forward with the advice and support of a cross-party member 
group.  At that meeting I indicated that a business case for taking a strategic commissioning 
approach would be produced for this committee and full Council’s further consideration. The 
strategic business case for the introduction of a Strategic Commissioning Council is now attached 
as Appendix A. 

1.3 The cross-party member group has been set up and has met twice. 
1.4 As the previous reports made clear, structural changes were necessary as a consequence of the 

move to a strategic commissioning approach. In order to understand better the structural options 
that we might use to best take forward the new approach I sought advice from Eighty Twenty 

Page 15



   

   

 

Insight, a firm we had previously engaged to support us on our sourcing strategy work. Their 
report was prepared with the involvement of partner agencies, senior staff and after discussion 
with the cabinet. As it runs to 69 pages I have not attached it to this report but it is available on the 
following web-link http://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/sltstructure. 

1.5 My proposals for structural reorganisation are set out in Appendix B and follow closely the 
recommendations in the Eighty Twenty Insight report. If adopted my recommendations would 
reduce the number of Assistant Directors by two in Phase 1 (with an implementation date of 1 
April 2011) with a further reduction of a post in Phase 2 (where the target implementation date 
would be 1 October 2012). This would reduce the number of Assistant Directors from the current 
8.5 down to 6.5 after Phase 1 and then to 5.5 after Phase 2 (ignoring the uncertain impact on 
numbers of any shared services posts which may be created). When fully implemented this would 
produce an estimated annual saving of £213,000 in salary costs plus on-costs. 

1.6 The principal areas where my proposals differ from the Eighty Twenty Insight recommendations 
are: - 

1.6.1 I propose that we treat democratic services and elections as not being areas for sharing with 
other councils – at least for the present 

1.6.2 Functions such as customer services, street cleaning, economic development and tourism have 
been added in for completeness 

1.6.3 The point at which services move from one directorate to another has been changed in a couple 
of instances in order to minimise disruption to ongoing service delivery. 

1.7 Clearly if the structural reorganisation is to progress it will need to be properly and carefully 
handled and constitutionally will need to involve elected members as affected posts are at 
Assistant Director level. Appendix C sets out the necessary procedural steps with a proposed 
timeline and it is suggested that the newly constituted Appointments Committee (or appropriate 
sub-committee) deals with appointment and dismissal arrangements to deliver the new structure. 
Formal consultation with those staff affected by the proposals would begin following approval by 
Staff & Support services Committee as set out in more detail in Appendix C.  

2. Reasons for recommendations 
2.1 The reasons for seeking to adopt a strategic commissioning approach are set out in the reports 

referred to in 1.1 and 1.2 above but essentially come down to a strong focus on understanding 
the needs of Cheltenham and its people in designing outcomes for public services, seeking to 
work much more closely (including sharing budgets where appropriate) with other parts of the 
public service and making objective, transparent, evidence based decisions about how services 
should be provided and by whom. 

2.2 For the reasons set out in the previous reports I believe that by using a strategic commissioning 
approach we can improve the outcomes for people who rely on the council and the wider public 
sector whilst at the same time creating opportunities for finanical savings. The structural changes 
proposed facilitate this approach and, incidentally, deliver modest savings from the leaner senior 
officer structures which are needed to run an efficient and effective commissioning organisation. 
Furthermore, the proposed changes allow for the council’s senior officer structures to evolve 
further through the active pursuit of other delivery options such as charitable trusts or shared 
services; in this way they secure a solid and affordable top level structure to tackle the service 
and fiscal challenges which will face us over the next few years. 

2.3 More specifically the separation of commissioning from provider activities allows service change 
and development to be driven transparently by the needs of citizens and service users and by 
partnership opportunities rather than the internal needs of the service provider. Contestability (i.e. 
the comparison of quality and cost across a range of possible provider options) will be best 

Page 16



   

   

 

achieved by giving the commissioning responsibility to officers who do not have a direct career or 
financial interest in the outcome. 

3. Alternative options considered 
3.1 Clearly one alternative option is not to reorganise around strategic commissioning principles but 

to maintain existing ways of doing business by providing most services in house and considering 
in an ad-hoc way any shared service or similar opportunities that may arise. The difficulty here is 
that we cannot always be certain that we are addressing service change in proper priority order or 
finding the optimum solution to deliver the defined citizen outcomes. This has been less of a 
problem as central support activities have been under consideration, but when front line services 
are being considered the need for a strong citizen outcome focus is vital. There is also a danger 
of neglecting full consideration of the impact on the cost base of retained support services if we 
progressively move front line services into alternative delivery models. 

3.2 Further, should a strategic commissioning approach be driving the structural changes – as I am 
proposing, there are clearly a range of structural alternatives which have, at the core, a separation 
of commissioner and provider and might thus be regarded as fit for purpose. Indeed my indicative 
structure set out in the 25 February 2010 report to this committee and repeated in my report to 
Council on 28 June 2010 identified three fixed commissioning blocks whereas I am now 
proposing only two, more fluid blocks for commissioning activity. The ‘hub’ I originally proposed 
for central support activity has now been replaced with a ‘resources’ function separate from a 
‘commissioning support’ function. Arguably there is no right or wrong solution to the structural 
choices available but I have largely adopted the ideas presented by Eighty Twenty Insight which 
do have the significant virtue of weaving the programme sponsorship role of the two strategic 
directors more explicitly into the commissioning arrangements as well as potentially offering 
greater finanical savings than origionally envisaged. 

4. Consultation and feedback 
4.1 As part of the Eighty Twenty Insight work in preparing their report the senior leadership team and 

the (pre-August) Cabinet were involved in workshops and discussions. Key partner organisations 
have been involved via the Cheltenham Strategic Partnership and/or through interviews. The 
feedback from these processes is set out in the Eighty Twenty Insight report. 

4.2 I met with the trade unions (Unison and GMB) on 19 August 2010 to discuss possible senior 
strutural changes building on a previous discussion about strategic commissioning. Their view 
was as follows – “the local Trade Unions have worked positively with the Council and its Officers 
over the past few years to ensure that the changes deemed necessary for the deliverance of 
Council services have been approached in an open and professional manner. This approach has 
delivered a change programme based on best practice and value for money whilst maintaining 
the core jobs and services within the Council’s direct labour team. As we approach this difficult 
period in local service delivery due to the central Government’s financial cuts, it is imperative that 
this established approach to change continues under the new criteria of ‘commissioning.’ The 
local Trade Unions are committed to continuing to work with the Council to find the best possible 
way to deliver these services, balancing the Government’s reduction in financial support, statutory 
service requirements, local community expectation and the inevitable changes in the structure 
and capacity of the Council as we move forward through the coming period of uncertainty.” 

4.3 Economy and Business Improvement Overview and Scrutiny Committee discussed the issue of 
Strategic Commissioning at its meeting on 20 September 2010 and raised questions on various 
aspects including the cohesiveness of plans given the various initiatives currently being pursued 
by the council, the extent of partners’ commitment to working with the council on joint 
commissioning and pooling budgets, the importance of the public being able to hold providers 
accountable and be able to seek redress for a substandard service and the potential tension 
between achieving value for money through outsourcing and avoiding the inflexibility of long term 
contractual commitments. It was explained that an external report had been commissioned in 

Page 17



   

   

 

order to independently examine the structural options available. As a result of the meeting the risk 
register has been revisited to enhance risk identification and mitigation in relation to strategic 
commissioning. The Committee has asked for further reports on examples of commissioning best 
practice in other local authorities and evidence that steps taken in Cheltenham can deliver and 
are delivering savings. 

4.4 The cross-party member group has been set up in order to provide guidance and feedback on 
emerging proposals and to advise on the impact on members. At its first meeting on 23 
September it reviewed the restructuring proposals and the outline commissioning process, raising 
a number of questions about the roles of members and member committees and asking whether 
there would be an additional workload for Assistant Directors and Service Managers. These 
issues will be followed up in future meetings. 

4.5 Appendix C contains restructuring process guidance and a timeline which indicates the steps and 
timescales for an ongoing consultation process with staff affected by the proposed changes. 

5. Performance management –monitoring and review 
5.1 The process of development of a strategic commissioning approach in the way the council 

operates is being run as a major change programme with the performance and monitoring 
arrangements and the risk assessment and mitigation processes that this implies. 

5.2 Should the proposals be approved the cross-party member group and the Economy and Business 
Improvement Overview and Scrutiny Committee have agreed to a continuing role in monitoring 
the implementation and the effectiveness of the changes proposed. 
Report author: Andrew North, Chief Executive (andrew.north@cheltenham.gov.uk)  
     01242 264100 
Appendices :  
A. Strategic Business Case 
B  Proposed Structural Changes 
C  Restructuring Process Guidance and Timeline 
D  Risk Register 
E  Extract from the minutes of Staff and Support Services Committee 28 October 2010 
Background information: 
Previous reports to this committee on 25 February and 27 May 2010 and report to Council on 28 
June 2010 
‘Senior Management Structure Review’ – Eighty Twenty Insight report into the Council’s 
management structure in the light of its adoption of a Strategic Commissioning approach, dated 
19 August 2010, available at http://www.cheltenham.gov.uk/sltstructure.    
  

 

Page 18



 
 

     
 

DOCUMENT COVER SHEET 
 
Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Senior Responsible Officer : Andrew North 
Status : Draft 
Filename : Commissioning Framework Business Case.doc 
Issue Number : 0.4 
Date : 18 October 2010 
Originator : Jackie Tavener / Ken Dale 
 

Page 19



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 2 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

Document Control Sheet 
Document Location 

s:\special projects\commissioning framework\programme documents\business case 
and benefits\commissioning framework business case.doc 

Changes History 
Release Date Description 

0.1 09-May-2010 Initial draft for review and comment 
0.2 September 2010 For consultation with the Strategic Commissioning programme 

board. 
0.3 12 October 2010 Amendments following programme board consultation 
0.4 18 October 2010 Including further minor amendments. 

Submitted for approval to Staff and Support Services 
Committee 

Changes Planned 
The document will be kept under review and modified as appropriate. 

References 
28th October report to Staff and Support Services Committee – ‘Suggested structure 
to support a Strategic Commissioning Council’ – and its appendices 

Page 20



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 3 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

Contents 
Document Control Sheet 2 
Contents 3 

1. Introduction 4 
2. Strategic fit 5 

Supporting the council’s financial strategy 5 
Delivering community outcomes 5 
Working with partners to meet customer needs 5 
National strategic drivers 6 
Programme Vision 6 
Key Benefits 6 
Key risks 7 
Critical Success Factors 7 

3. Options appraisal 8 
Option 1 – Retain existing delivery models 8 
Option 2 – Continue ad-hoc commissioning without changing the organisation or 
developing competencies 8 
Option 3 – Take a systematic approach to restructuring the organisation, developing 
practices and processes, and extending competencies 9 

4. Financial assessment 10 
Senior leadership team savings 10 
Potential costs 10 
Longer term savings 10 

5. Achievability 12 
Effectiveness of Partnership Working 12 
Senior Management Arrangements 12 
Stakeholder Views and Support 12 
Evidence of Effective Commissioning 12 
Capacity, Capability, Skills and Learning 13 
Plans and Strategies 13 
 

 

Page 21



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 4 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

1. Introduction 
1.1. This is the strategic business case for Cheltenham Borough Council’s Strategic 

Commissioning programme. Its format is based upon the standard adopted by the 
Office of Government Commerce. 

1.2. The programme’s vision is: 
“By April 2012 we will lead our community by taking a commissioning approach. We 
will be driven by the needs of people and place, in order to improve wellbeing, the 
economy and the environment, and use resources efficiently and effectively” 

1.3. The business case explains how the programme will contribute to the delivery of the 
council’s strategy and states its objectives, benefits, critical success factors and 
financial implications. 

1.4. The business case also evaluates whether the objectives and benefits are achievable 
and describes other options considered. 

Page 22



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 5 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

2. Strategic fit 
Supporting the council’s financial strategy 

2.1. Cheltenham Borough Council has generally performed well in delivering high quality 
public services at a reasonable cost. However the environment for delivering public 
services is changing and a particular challenge is the severe financial restraint which 
is likely to be imposed on local government by central government. 

2.2. In the last two years the ‘bridging the gap’ programme has been successful in 
delivering savings without overly damaging services. However the latest projections 
indicate a gap of £4.7M over the next 5 years (based on an assumed 25% cut in 
central government funding). There is now a limited amount of further saving which 
can be made without challenging the range of services provided and the way in 
which they are delivered.  

2.3. Adopting a strategic commissioning approach provides a structured and systematic 
method for determining priorities based on needs and intended outcomes.  

2.4. Following such a process may mean that many services will not necessarily (as at 
present) be provided through a directly employed workforce, but neither is it 
presumed that sharing of services, outsourcing or the creation of ‘not for profit’ 
vehicles would always be preferred. Strategic Commissioning dictates that the 
delivery mechanisms chosen will depend on an evidence-based judgement as to how 
best to meet the needs of citizens or service users. 
Delivering community outcomes 

2.5. In keeping with its duties to engage citizens, lead its communities, and find new and 
more effective ways to deliver high quality services, the Council has adopted an 
outcomes-based approach: 
“Working to secure value for money and deliver the best possible outcomes that 
meet the needs of our citizens, communities and service users” 

2.6. Rather than focus on narrow performance measures or outputs, the Council has 
identified a series of broad outcomes. 

2.7. Strategic Commissioning emphasises the primacy of community outcomes and is 
therefore very much aligned with the Council’s approach. 
Working with partners to meet customer needs 

2.8. When services are redesigned it is important that citizens, service users and council 
tax payers are the focus of the service specification process. It is also important that 
we work closely with partners to achieve the outcomes which have been jointly 
agreed for the town.  

2.9. The Council recognises that many outcomes demand a partnership-based approach 
to service planning; 
“Some of these outcomes we will be able to deliver by ourselves, but for many other 
outcomes we will have to work in partnership with other organisations.” 

2.10. The essence of Strategic Commissioning is that firstly through a thorough planning 
process involving partners and stakeholders (including users) the outcomes for any 
functional area are defined clearly; then a range of options for provision are 
considered to best achieve those defined outcomes. This should facilitate the 
transformation of services where warranted in order to achieve the defined 
outcomes.  

Page 23



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 6 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

National strategic drivers 
2.11. The role of councils as 'agents of place’ as set out in the Lyons Inquiry’s 

recommendations for local government can be summarised as: 
(a) Strong governance and leadership through the Local Strategic Partnership 
(b) Developing a shared vision set out in the local Sustainable Community 

Strategy. 
(c) The involvement of local people 

2.12. The ‘Total Place’ initiative was announced as part of the Treasury's Operational 
Efficiency Programme (OEP) alongside the 2009 Budget, stating that all parts of 
Government, including councils, could make £9 billion in annual savings from:  
”back office operations and IT, collaborative procurement, asset management and 
sales, property and local incentives and empowerment” 

2.13. Pilots started in June 2009, examining how public services and agencies in the 
locality can pool strategic effort and budgets.  One of the intended outcomes of the 
project was to explore ways in which business, voluntary and public sector bodies 
can work together to provide a wide range of public services.  

2.14. Although it is likely that the term ‘Total Place’ will not be retained, aspects of these 
themes have been pursued further through the new Government’s commitment to the 
concepts of ‘Big Society’, ‘radical devolution’ and ‘localism’.  In its submission to the 
new Government, the Local Government Association has proposed ‘place-based 
budgeting’ which would require: 
“the integrated strategic commissioning of services from the public, private and 
voluntary sectors” 
Programme Vision 

2.15. In response to the local and national strategic drivers described above, the council’s 
Senior Leadership team has adopted the following vision for the Strategic 
Commissioning programme: 
“By April 2012 we will lead our community by taking a commissioning approach. We 
will be driven by the needs of people and place, in order to improve wellbeing, the 
economy and the environment, and use resources efficiently and effectively” 
Key Benefits 
The following paragraphs explain the key benefits that can be realised by the 
Strategic Commissioning programme. 

2.16. Better outcomes for citizens as a result of:  
(a) Intended outcomes being based on a thorough understanding of the needs 

and aspirations of people who rely or might in the future rely on the Council, 
perhaps because they live, work or learn here or because they are visitors. In 
addition we must identify the needs which support Cheltenham as a place - 
for example a strong local economy, an attractive environment or physical 
regeneration. 

(b) Clear and specific outcome statements about what the end result would be of 
delivering a particular service, project or initiative. The focus will be on what 
the service is intended to achieve rather than how the service operates or 
what inputs are required by the service. 

(c) Clear prioritisation which ensures that resources are used to best effect 
2.17. A contribution to bridging CBC’s medium term financial gap. A detailed assessment 

of the financial impact is included in section 4 of this business case. 

Page 24



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 7 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

2.18. Together with our partners we will create consistent structures and approaches in 
support of place-based commissioning, enabling partners to develop a shared view 
of outcomes and on how to pool and apply resources more effectively and efficiently. 

2.19. We will develop the market for delivering services, thus providing more options and 
increased competition. This may mean, for example, enabling the voluntary and 
community sector to build capacity and capability or setting up innovatory shared 
services amongst existing public sector providers. 
Key risks 

2.20. A risk analysis, including the actions which will be taken to mitigate risks, is attached 
as Appendix D to the 28th October report to Staff and Support Services Committee – 
‘Suggested structure to support a Strategic Commissioning Council’. 
Critical Success Factors 
The critical success factors of the programme are listed below: 

2.21. A consistent approach to commissioning in use by the council and its commissioning 
partners by April 2012. 

2.22. An organisation structure, which is capable of providing effective support to 
commissioning exercises, in place at the council’s senior leadership level by April 
2011. 

2.23. A knowledge and skills development programme in place for members and 
employees, which enables the council to secure the opportunities presented by 
commissioning, defined by January 2011 and delivered during 2011/12. 
 
Individual commissioning exercises, supported by the factors listed above, will 
themselves define success factors appropriate to their particular context. These may 
include: 

2.24. Achievement of defined community outcomes 
2.25. Cost savings contributing to the Medium Term Financial Strategy 
2.26. A growth in the number of organisations able to deliver services to the public. 

Page 25



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 8 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

3. Options appraisal 
The Council has considered the following main options: 

3.1. Option 1 - Retain the Council’s and partners’ existing methods of service delivery. 
3.2. Option 2 – Continue to commission services in an ad-hoc way without restructuring 

the organisation or identifying the specific competences, capability and skills needed 
to become an effective commissioner. 

3.3. Option 3 - Restructure the organisation to realign the professional functions on which 
commissioning relies and put in place a senior management team with the 
appropriate accountability, competences, capability and leadership skills needed to 
successfully transition the Council to become an effective commissioner. 

3.4. It is recommended that option 1 and 2 are discounted and that the Council proceeds 
with option 3. The rationale for this recommendation is set out below. 
Option 1 – Retain existing delivery models 

3.5. There are a number of consistent threads across several decades of policy making, 
and by successive governments, that challenge traditional approaches to public 
service. The view is that the business of local government should not purely be the 
delivery of services at the cheapest cost. Instead public services and other relevant 
organisations in a locality should pool strategic effort and budgets to deliver 
outcomes that best meet the needs and preferences of the community (citizens and 
place). This view is clearly aligned with the underlying principles of commissioning.  

3.6. Furthermore, the new Government is considering a recent submission from the Local 
Government Association which has proposed ‘place-based budgeting’ and requires 
‘the integrated strategic commissioning of services from the public, private and 
voluntary sectors’. Given this political driver, the fact that more and more relevant 
organisations are making commissioning central to their overall corporate 
management and that the Council itself accepts that it will ultimately deliver better 
outcomes and provide better value for money in the context of constrained public 
sector finances, the ‘no change’ option has been discounted. 
Option 2 – Continue ad-hoc commissioning without changing 
the organisation or developing competencies 

3.7. Research by EightyTwenty Insight has highlighted that although there is now 
widespread adoption of commissioning practices in local government, there has been 
relatively little change to senior management structures and roles. As such, posts 
responsible for commissioning rarely have direct control of the functions required to 
manage the commissioning process. Furthermore, the senior management structure 
is designed with little reference to the key requirements (competence, capability and 
skills) of being an effective commissioner.  

3.8. These authorities are therefore imposing a commissioning philosophy on a 
conventional management structure and risk blurring accountability and weakening 
the capacity and disciplines needed for effective commissioning.  

3.9. Additionally, they are less able to deliver the cultural change which is fundamental to 
the adoption of a strategic approach to commissioning, an approach which requires 
commissioners and providers to maintain an open mind to the possibility of change to 
the delivery models currently in place. 

3.10. Furthermore, an ad-hoc approach to commissioning means that outcomes and 
services cannot easily be addressed in priority order or resourced consistently with 
priority needs. 

3.11. These risks are mitigated by discounting option 2 and implementing option 3.  

Page 26



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 9 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

3.12. In summary, the Council will increase the likelihood of becoming an effective 
commissioner of outcomes by restructuring the organisation to realign the 
professional functions on which commissioning relies and putting in place a senior 
management team with the requisite accountability, competences, capability and 
leadership skills. 

 

Option 3 – Take a systematic approach to restructuring the 
organisation, developing practices and processes, and 
extending competencies 

3.13. The benefits and costs of this approach are set out elsewhere in this business case. 
3.14. Alternative models for the restructured organisation have been considered and 

external objective advice taken on the best approach. These are discussed in section 
3 of the 28th October report to Staff and Support Services Committee – ‘Suggested 
structure to support a Strategic Commissioning Council’. 

Page 27



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 10 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

4. Financial assessment 
This section outlines the financial impacts of the Strategic Commissioning programme. 

Senior leadership team savings 
4.1. The change to a strategic commissioning authority results in a revised Senior 

Leadership Team management structure with fewer staff at a senior level. Savings 
are delivered in phases and are summarised below: 
(a) 2011/12 £144,000 (deletion of 2FTE’s – wef 1/4/11) 
(b) 2012/13 £198,000 (deletion of additional 1FTE – wef 1/10/12 net of de-

commissioning costs) 
(c) 2013/14 onwards £213,000 (full year annual saving) 
Potential costs  

4.2. Around £5,000 of the Corporate Training Budget 2011-12 will be channelled into 
commissioning development support. No further additional funding has been 
identified at this time. With budgets under significant pressure, it is proposed that 
development will be designed and delivered through an in-house programme for 
leaders and managers, building on the significant investment already made in SLT 
and Service Managers through the Achieve Breakthrough leadership programme. It 
is anticipated that SLT and Service Managers will in turn use their knowledge to 
support and coach members in understanding and adapting to their changing roles. 
Accreditation will be sought for the commissioning development programme, working 
closely with university colleagues, to add even more value. Free seminars (e.g. 
CIPFA run) and events will be accessed where possible and knowledge pooled and 
shared. External funding sources will be monitored and accessed if available and 
appropriate, subject to a clear business case. 

4.3. Current best estimates suggest an average internal staff requirement of about 10-11 
FTE for the lifetime of the programme. Around 7-8 FTE will be required to deliver the 
core framework whilst the balance will support early commissioning exercises for 
Leisure and Culture and Sustainable Communities. 
Longer term savings 

4.4. Given the financial outlook for the public sector, it is evident that current delivery 
models are not sustainable i.e. that the council cannot continue to deliver services at 
today’s level with significantly reduced budgets. 

4.5. Whilst it is difficult to quantify savings from commissioning, evidence from the Torbay 
model (supported by Grant Thornton) suggests that 10-15% of operational budgets 
may be saved as a result of a commissioning exercise. In Cheltenham we are looking 
in 2011 to undertake commissioning exercises for leisure and cultural services and 
for our planning and related services. If we were to assume that this level of 
commissioning is sustainable within the council’s resources and that the Torbay 
figures are justified, an annual saving of between £0.8M p.a. and £1.2M p.a. might be 
achieved and will grow as a result of future commissioning exercises. 

4.6. The figures above should be seen as indicative. At this early stage it is difficult to 
guarantee a profile of savings resulting from a commissioning programme since it 
may take the council in many directions including pooling budgets with other 
organisations, being commissioned by others or using our reduced budget to 
commission outcomes for our communities from others. Equally there will be costs 
arising from commissioning including decommissioning, procurement and legal costs. 
However, it is possibly more likely that outcomes will have a better chance of being 
delivered through commissioning in a period of significantly reduced budgets. And a 
strategic approach to commissioning, rather than an ad-hoc opportunistic approach, 

Page 28



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 11 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

is likely to make a substantial contribution both to the achievement of community 
outcomes and a sustained reduction in spend. 

Page 29



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 12 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

5. Achievability 
EightyTwenty Insight has conducted an independent readiness assessment in 
relation to a number of key factors influencing the achievability of the Council 
becoming an effective commissioner. The findings and corresponding 
recommendations from the assessment are incorporated in the following paragraphs: 
Effectiveness of Partnership Working 

5.1. The Council’s plans and strategies are designed to deliver broad outcomes that 
require the Council to work in partnership to achieve success. The council has 
invested time and effort in collaborative working and is considered by its partners to 
be committed, open and positive. The Cheltenham Strategic Partnership is well-
supported by partners and provides a sound platform for the development of a ‘place-
based’ and localist approach to delivering improved outcomes and value-for-money. 
As the Cheltenham Strategic Partnership is supportive of the approach to work in 
partnership to commission services, EightyTwenty Insight considers the council to be 
well placed in taking this forward, subject to it implementing the recommendations in 
respect of the senior management structure and in particular the role of AD 
Commissioning. 
Senior Management Arrangements 

5.2. An assessment of the readiness of the Council’s senior management arrangements 
to meet the requirements of strategic commissioning, drawing on comparisons with 
developments in other authorities and the size of the Council’s current senior 
management structure with those of other district councils has identified a need to 
implement a new management structure. A proposed management structure has 
been designed to support a strategic commissioning framework in which the Council 
will be able to work closely with its partners to achieve the outcomes that will ensure 
a sustainable and successful future for Cheltenham and builds on the successes and 
potential of the current arrangements. It is recommended that the proposed 
management structure is implemented.  
Stakeholder Views and Support 

5.3. EightyTwenty Insight has conducted interviews and workshops with Cabinet 
Members, partners and members of the SLT and have found positive levels of 
support for the introduction of strategic commissioning and the opportunities that 
commissioning would present. The positive support from key stakeholders is 
essential if the council is to successfully transition to become an effective 
commissioner. 
Evidence of Effective Commissioning 

5.4. There is already widespread adoption of commissioning practices in the public 
sector. With regard to local government particularly, the following councils have been 
identified as commissioners: Torbay Council, Brighton and Hove City Council, 
London Borough of Barnet as well as in County Council specific services. The council 
has shown a willingness to learn the lessons from early adopters through its contacts 
with Torbay Council and research undertaken to date and by the scheduling of early 
commissioning projects with the intention of sharing the lessons learnt internally. 

5.5. Locally, evidence for the potential of commissioning comes from the Supporting 
People programme. Co-commissioning, by councils, health and probationary 
services across Gloucestershire, of housing-related support services for vulnerable 
people since 2003 has led to: 
(a) Pooled costs reducing from £29.2M in 2004/5 to £22.5M in 2009/10 

Page 30



Programme : Strategic Commissioning 
Title : Strategic Business Case 
Revision No.  : 0.4 Draft 

 

 

 
$xyu2b0py.doc Page 13 of 13 18 October 2010 
 

(b) Improved health, housing and social care outcomes through the co-ordinated 
administration of the delivery and development of service models, for 
example: 
(i) Increased ‘floating’ support services (support at their home location of 

choice) 
(ii) All contracts achieve minimum standards and VFM 
(iii) Outperforming targets for key national indicators 
(iv) 4000 people supported in 2008/9 

(c) The development of financial models which allow the financial benefits of 
pooling resources to commission future services to be evidenced. 

Capacity, Capability, Skills and Learning 
5.6. EightyTwenty Insight has identified a skills gap and developed an outline 

management development programme for the Senior Leadership Team. Once this 
programme has been delivered, the Senior Management of the Council will have the 
necessary proficiency to lead the Council through the transition to become effective 
commissioners of outcomes. 

5.7. The Commissioning Programme is designed to allow the Council to learn from 
ongoing commissioning projects, for example the current initiatives in both Leisure 
and Culture and in Sustainable Communities are testing and improving the core 
approaches to process design, working with partners, and learning and development. 
Plans and Strategies 

5.8. The Council’s plans and strategies are designed and aligned to deliver broad 
outcomes that require the Council to work in partnership to achieve success. In order 
to support the outcomes-based, partnership approach, the Council included an 
improvement action in its Corporate Strategy to ‘develop an approach to 
commissioning of services’. 

5.9. This improvement action has developed into the Commissioning Programme which is 
one of the Council’s major corporate programmes, and as such, its effective delivery 
is clearly a high priority for the Council. 

 

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



Appendix B – Recommended Senior Management and Service Structure 
 
Generally I have accepted and adopted the broad structural recommendations from the 
Eighty Twenty Insight report, namely: - 

• A two phase approach with the second phase being implemented about 18 
months after phase one so as to facilitate transition during a period of 
considerable change on several fronts 

• Allowing scope for the structure to evolve during that 18 month period depending 
on the outcome of the GO programme and other shared service opportunities 

• Strategic directors become generic lead commissioners each carrying a portfolio 
of citizen or community outcomes to commission 

• Adoption of the now fairly standard role of resources (assistant) director to link 
together resource responsibility for money, people, property and other assets 

• Support for commissioning activity, ranging from programme management to 
procurement to citizen and community engagement, is provided from a single 
support service headed by an (assistant) director for commissioning 

• The provider side activities are divided into three operational businesses each 
headed by an existing (assistant) director 

I have made some changes of detail to the recommended accountabilities and functions 
based on the following considerations: - 

• We should try to avoid moving responsibility for a service area more than once if 
it can be avoided, but otherwise moving a function sooner rather than later is 
preferred 

• The concept of a shared service for either democratic services or elections is as 
yet untested and for this reason these functions should not be put into the same 
category as services already identified for sharing 

• Specific reference to the CBH client function which makes the function seem 
anomalous has been replaced with a more general reference to ‘strategic client 
functions’ 

• Certain functions which had been left out have now been added in for 
completeness 

Finally, the terminology for posts may need to be reconsidered at some point so that they 
are more descriptive of the roles and responsibilities that people carry. I have not yet 
suggested new titles in order to make it easier to read across from existing posts. 

Page 33



Assistant 
Director
Human 

Resources and 
Organisational 
Development

Assistant 
Director
Operations

Assistant 
Director

Wellbeing and 
Culture

Assistant 
Director
Built 

Environment

Chief Finance 
Officer

Assistant 
Director
Customer 
Access & 
Service 

Transformation

Assistant 
Director

Community 
Services

Assistant 
Chief 

Executive

Service Leadership and Accountability

Corporate Leadership

Strategic 
Director

Strategic 
Director

Chief 
Executive

Current Structure

Borough 
Solicitor and 
Monitoring 
Officer
(shared)

 

Page 34



Corporate Leadership

Chief Executive

Strategic Director

Strategic Director

Assistant Director
Commissioning

Assistant Director
Resources

Assistant Director
Wellbeing and Culture

Proposed Structure (Phase 1)
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

Assistant Director
OD and Change
(temporary)

Pr
ov

ide
r

Borough Solicitor
& Monitoring Officer

(shared)

Assistant Director
Operations

Assistant Director
Built Environment

Co
rp
or
ate

 G
ov
ern

an
ce

Page 35



Corporate Leadership

Chief Executive

Strategic Director

Strategic Director

Assistant Director
Commissioning

Assistant Director
Resources

Assistant Director
Wellbeing and Culture

Proposed Structure (Phase 2)
Co

mm
iss

ion
ing

Head of Shared 
Support Services

(if required)

Pr
ov

ide
r

Borough Solicitor
& Monitoring Officer

(shared)

Assistant Director
Operations

Assistant Director
Built Environment

Co
rp
or
ate

 G
ov
ern

an
ce

Page 36



PROPOSED STRUCTURE – PHASE 1 

KEY REVISED ACCOUNTABILITIES AND FUNCTIONS 

Post Key 
Accountabilities Functions Managed 

Strategic Director • Strategic change 
• Portfolio of 

outcomes 
• Partnership and 

contract 
governance 

• Deputising for the 
Chief Executive 

Strategic matrix management of : 
• Programme teams. 
• Partnership facilitation and 

development 
• Contract and agreement 

performance review 

AD 
Commissioning 

• Commissioning 
and partnership 
support 

 

• Policy and research 
• Communications and community 

engagement 
• Strategic land use 
• Partnership and contract 

management (inc procurement 
and strategic client functions) 

• Partnership support 
• Programme management 
• Service development 
• Oversight of governance 
• Democratic services 
• Elections 

AD OD and 
Change 
(temporary post) 

• Change support • HR Strategy and Organisational 
Development 

• Health and Safety 
• Shared service facilitation 
• Transactional HR 

AD Resources • Strategic resource 
management 

• Creation of shared 
support services 

• Strategic finance (including s151) 
• Internal Audit 
• Property and Asset Management 
• Other support services until 

shared services established: 
o ICT 
o Revenues 
o Benefits 
o Transactional Finance 
o Customer Services 

Page 37



Post Key 
Accountabilities Functions Managed 

AD Built 
Environment 

• Provider side 
management 

• Development Control 
• Building Control 
• Urban Design 
• Integrated Transport and Parking 
• Housing enabling and strategic 

housing 
• Economic Development 

AD Wellbeing & 
Culture 

• Provider side 
management 

• Leisure @ 
• Healthy communities 
• Culture, Arts and Entertainment 
• Tourism 

AD Operations • Provider side 
management 

• Waste and Recycling 
• Street and other Cleaning 
• Landscape Services 
• Parks development 
• Cemeteries and Crematorium 
• Fleet Services 
• Public Protection 

 

Page 38



PROPOSED STRUCTURE – PHASE 2 

KEY REVISED ACCOUNTABILITIES, ACTIVITIES AND FUNCTIONS 

Post Key 
Accountabilities Functions Managed 

Strategic Director • Strategic change 
• Portfolio of 

outcomes 
• Partnership and 

contract 
governance 

• Deputising for the 
Chief Executive 

Strategic matrix management of : 
• Programme teams. 
• Partnership facilitation and 

development 
• Contract and agreement 

performance review 

AD 
Commissioning 

• Commissioning 
and partnership 
support 

• Policy and research 
• Communications and community 

engagement 
• Strategic land use 
• Partnership and contract 

management (inc procurement 
and strategic client functions) 

• Partnership support 
• Programme management 
• Service development 
• Oversight of governance 
• Democratic Services 
• Elections 

AD Resources • Strategic resource 
management 

• Strategic finance (including s151) 
• Internal Audit 
• Property and Asset Management 
• HR Strategy and Organisational 

Development and Health and 
Safety 

• Other support service functions 
unless transfer to shared service 
division or to another partner. 

AD Built 
Environment 

• Provider side 
management 

• Development Control 
• Urban Design 
• Integrated Transport and Parking 
• Housing enabling and strategic 

housing 
• Economic Development 

Page 39



Post Key 
Accountabilities Functions Managed 

AD Wellbeing & 
Culture 

• Provider side 
management 

• Leisure @ 
• Healthy communities 
• Culture, Arts and Entertainment 
• Tourism 

AD Operations • Provider side 
management 

• Waste and Recycling 
• Street and other Cleaning 
• Landscape Services 
• Parks development 
• Cemeteries and Crematorium 
• Fleet Services 
• Public Protection 

Head of Shared 
Support Services 
(if required - may 
be more than one 
post depending 
on the extent and 
range of shared 
services) 

• Shared support 
service delivery 

• If CBC is responsible for 
extensive Centres of Excellence, 
eg: 
o ICT 
o Revenues 
o Benefits 
o Transactional Finance 
o Transactional HR 
o Customer Services 
o Building Control 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 40



Page 1 of 4 

Appendix C – Restructuring process guidance and timeline 
 
 
 

 
Building and costing the business case for change 
  
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

Gaining Approval for the Restructure 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

• Job roles in scope have been graded/re-graded as required using HAY Group method 
(which carried out the review of senior officer grades in 2009) and consistent with the 
Council’s approach to job evaluation. Two roles were viewed as having changed 
significantly - AD Resources and AD Commissioning.  No change of grade is 
recommended for AD Commissioning, however the AD Resources role has been 
evaluated at a higher grade than current AD level. The proposed grades and salary 
levels have also been market tested as part of the process.  

 
• In formulating proposals for restructuring, it has been necessary to identify the 

posts/employees likely to be affected and obtain appropriate costing information 
including salaries, redundancy, training and early retirement costs.  

 
o Where posts are deemed ‘at risk’ HR have costed potential redundancy payments 

and where applicable pension costs obtained from the County Pensions team.  
 
o Payback options have been be factored into the proposed savings.   

 
• The process of restructuring has been planned to a timetable based on the informal 

phases and formal stages explained below.  
 
 
 

Who has authorisation to approve a new structure? 
 
• A fundamental change to how the Council is organised and structured is authorised by 

Council on a report received from the Chief Executive (section 4 report). 

Page 41



Page 2 of 4 

Preparing for Consultation 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

Informal Consultation  
Informal Consultation  

• Write and/or amend the job descriptions and person specifications for all roles in the 
new structure.  ALL roles in scope MUST be graded/re-graded – this has been 
completed by HAY Group and is consistent with the Council’s approach to job 
evaluation.  

• Grades have been established – and a revised budget position agreed with the Chief 
Finance Officer to inform the Chief Executive’s report 

• The impact of change to each employee has been assessed. The impact could be any 
one of the following: 
 
No change – No change to the post and the present post holder will continue to perform their 
current role. 
Slot – No significant change to job role and the grade remains the same as the employee’s 
previous job. Automatic appointment of current post holder because the duties and 
responsibilities are substantially the same. Posts so offered would be considered as suitable 
alternatives. 
Ring fence for prior consideration – There has been significant change to the existing post 
and the post has been re-graded to a higher/lower grade; or 

                                                      
The post is potentially redundant and the employee occupying the post is ‘at risk’ of redundancy. 
This includes situations where the requirements of the Council for employees to undertake work 
of a particular kind have diminished and/or have ceased, and the number of full-time equivalents 
required for a particular post has therefore diminished or ceased.  

 
In such circumstances, where new or additional posts have been created, employees ‘at risk’ will 
be ring fenced and given ‘prior consideration’ for these posts. This may involve a selection 
process if there are more employees than posts available.   
 
At risk of redundancy - no suitable alternative - The post is potentially redundant. The 
employee occupying the post is ‘at risk’ of redundancy and no suitable alternative posts are 
proposed in the new structure. The employee will need to be placed on the redeployment 
register. 

 
The initial view is that impact could be as follows:  

 

Current Post  Impact of change Proposed Post(s) 
Strategic Director Slot Strategic Director 
Strategic Director Slot Strategic Director 
Assistant Director – Built 
Environment 

Slot Assistant Director – Built 
Environment 

Assistant Director – 
Wellbeing & Culture 

Slot Assistant Director – Wellbeing & 
Culture 

Assistant Director – 
Operations 

Slot Assistant Director – Operations 
Assistant Director – HR & 
OD 

Slot AD OD & Change – Post to be 
deleted in second phase 

Chief Finance Officer 
 

At Risk - Ring Fence Assistant Director Resources  
Assistant Director Commissioning  

Assistant Chief Executive At Risk - Ring Fence Assistant Director Resources 
Assistant Director Commissioning 

Assistant Director – CA&ST At Risk - Ring Fence 
 

Assistant Director Commissioning 
Borough Solicitor Out of Scope – Shared 

Service with TBC 
N/A 

Assistant Director –  
Community Service 

Out of Scope as Post 
Holder has formally 
tendered their notice to 
retire Dec 2010  

N/A 

 

Page 42



Page 3 of 4 

 
Informal consultation 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
Commence formal consultation with recognised TUs and employees  

 
Stage one of the formal consultation processes 
(which commences once S&SSC has given support to the restructuring proposals) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

    
 
 
 
 
 
 

Stage Two of the Formal Consultation Process 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

An additional step – an informal consultation phase was built into this review.  
 

The aims of the additional step were: 
 
o To allow the Chief Executive and Eighty Twenty Insight to meet with and seek SLT’s 

feedback on the draft proposals – this happened with the majority of SLT members on 
11 August 2010 and this was followed up with individual meetings with those not able 
to attend on that day. 

 
o To update the report and feed initial comments into the draft Section 4 report for 

Cabinet and SSSC. 
 

o To update TU’s on the proposed changes at an early stage – this meeting happened 
on 19 August 2010. 
 

Recognised Trade Unions 
 
• There is no set period for collective consultations where redundancy involves less than 

20 employees, but 30 days consultation period is recommended.  
 
• Trade Unions will be written to, enclosing current and proposed structure charts, present 

and new job descriptions and person specifications, timescales and an invitation to a 
meeting.    

Employees 
 
• All employees affected will be issued with a letter confirming the proposals, consultation 

arrangements and how the proposals may affect them personally. 
 
• Letters have been prepared to go out to SLT members as soon as S&SSC has made its 

decision. Structure charts and job descriptions/person specifications will be enclosed 
with the letters. 

 
• The Chief Executive will arrange to meet with the affected employees to brief them on 

the proposals, the business case for these, and the process to be followed.  The 
meeting can be on an individual or group basis.  

Page 43



Page 4 of 4 

 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

Stage Three of the Formal Consultation Process (in the event that 
and after council approves the proposed restructuring) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stage two of the formal consultation processes 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Stage three of the formal consultation processes 
(to commence after council approves the proposed restructuring) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Letters will advise employees of one of the following:  
 
o Likely to be NO CHANGE to current role in the structure – No change Likely to be 

LITTLE OR NO SIGNIFICANT CHANGE to the current role - Slot  
o Likely to be SIGNIFICANT CHANGE to current role and/or number of FTE’s 

required for the post are likely to DIMINISH - Ring Fence for prior consideration; 
‘At Risk’ of Redundancy  

o Likely to be NO SUITABLE ALTERNATIVE posts proposed in the new structure – 
‘At Risk’ of Redundancy’. 

 
• Following the initial individual meeting, the Chief Executive will offer to meet with the 

affected employees at a 1-2-1 meeting. Employees may request to have a workplace 
colleague or their TU representative with them at the meeting (this is permitted). 

 
• The Chief Executive will be supported by HR, as required, at the 1-2-1 meetings.   
 
 

Following the consultation period: 
 

• Allow time to consider all feedback gathered during this exercise before finalising the 
structure. In consequence the section 4 report may need to be revised before it is 
finalised for the Council meeting in December 2010. 

 
• Job roles in scope will be re-visited to ensure any changes that have been adopted as a 

result of the consultation have not had a significant impact on the grades of posts in the 
proposed structure. 

 
• The Chief Executive will then meet with the affected employees and Trade Unions to 

announce the structure to be proposed in the section 4 report for full Council.  
 

• The Chief Executive will confirm to SLT members any appointment process/selection 
methods for new posts (ring-fencing, slotting, interviews/selection centres etc). 

 
• The Chief Executive will write to all affected employees to confirm the new structure and 

how they are affected. 
 

• There will be a process to appoint to the new role/roles which will be in accordance with 
the Council Constitution/Council requirements. 

 

• Serve redundancy notices (as and if necessary). 
 

• Action necessary HR paperwork for changes.  
 

• HR to action changes to payroll and establishment lists. 

Page 44



Appendix D 

Strategic Commissioning Risk Register 
Page 1 of 6 

Risk identified Risk owner Impact 
score (1-4) 

Likelihood 
score (1-6) 

Current risk 
score (1 - 24) 

Managing  the risk: Control / 
mitigating action 

Responsible 
officer 
 

Deadline 
Risk 
ref1 

Risk description 
1 If the council does not adopt a 

commissioning approach to assess 
need and to agree and prioritise  
outcomes there is a risk that it is 
unable to deliver significant savings 
without unstructured service 
reduction, leading to substantial 
negative impacts on citizens 

Mark Sheldon 
(BtG) 

4 3 12 Establish savings and 
prioritized outcomes as a clear 
target output from any 
commissioning exercise. 
Ensure the rationale for a 
commissioning approach is 
clearly articulated.  

Mark 
Sheldon 

Continuing to 
October 2012 
 

3 If the process of moving towards a  
commissioning council is not 
properly programme and project 
managed there is a risk that it could 
impact on service delivery in the 
short term by diverting resources 
from other work  

Andrew North 3 
 
 
 

3 
 

9 
 

Resource the programme 
appropriately using MSP 
disciplines planning the 
resource needs so that 
capacity or skills shortages are 
addressed in advance. 
 
 
 
Continue to develop the 
council’s resource 
management approach and 
the role of the Senior 
Leadership Team is resolving 
any conflicts. 

Ken Dale 
(Programme 
Manager) & 
Jackie 
Tavener 
(Business 
Change 
Manager) 
 
Senior 
Leadership 
Team 

Continuing to 
October 2012 
 
 

4 If knowledge and skills about 
commissioning are not developed 
within the organization, there is a 
risk that services will not be 
commissioned or delivered in the 
right way which may impact on 
flexibility and/or costs 

Amanda Attfield 4 3 12 Knowledge programme for 
relevant officers/members 
developed and delivered 
Skills for business 
development programme 
developed and delivered 
Inclusion of a temporary AD 
role (Organisational 

Jan Bridges March 2012 

                                                           
1 Missing risk references may occur where risks have been removed (as no longer valid) or incorporated in other risks 

P
age 45



Appendix D 

Strategic Commissioning Risk Register 
Page 2 of 6 

Risk identified Risk owner Impact 
score (1-4) 

Likelihood 
score (1-6) 

Current risk 
score (1 - 24) 

Managing  the risk: Control / 
mitigating action 

Responsible 
officer 
 

Deadline 
Risk 
ref1 

Risk description 
Development & Change) to 
support the transition. 

5 If the move towards commissioning 
is not communicated effectively with 
customers and stakeholders there is 
a risk that it is perceived to a 
bureaucratic exercise and impact on 
the councils reputation 

Jane Griffiths 
 

3 
 

3 
 

9 
 

Consistent and effective 
messages related through all 
existing networks and 
partnerships and ensure buy-
in. Link the process clearly into 
the wider Glos Conference 
commissioning process. 
Evidence and publicise VfM 
returns. 

Katie Sandey 
 

Continued 
involvement of 
customers and 
stakeholders in 
the way in 
which 
commissioning 
approach is 
implemented to 
April 2011 

6 If partner organizations are not 
sufficiently ‘bought into’ the process 
then there is a risk that the 
commissioning work will be done in 
isolation and potential savings and 
effective delivery of outcomes will be 
reduced 

Andrew North 4 4 16 Effective engagement with the 
VCS through the VCS forum, 
plus other partners through 
CSP and thematic 
partnerships. The objective of 
‘place-based’ project is to 
engage partners and create 
alignment. 
Ensure that joint funding is 
subject to use of proper 
commissioning disciplines 

Richard 
Gibson 

Continuing to 
October 2012 

7 If the process of moving to a 
commissioning environment is not 
handled effectively then there is a 
risk that it could impact on employee 
and member motivation 

Amanda Attfield 3 3 9 Change management and HR 
processes are in place 
Regular employee and 
member updates will take 
place. 
A member and employee skills 
development programme is 
being created. 

Julie 
McCarthy 

April 2012 

8 If the commissioning approach does Amanda Attfield 3 3 9 Define the Commissioning Julie April 2011 

P
age 46



Appendix D 

Strategic Commissioning Risk Register 
Page 3 of 6 

Risk identified Risk owner Impact 
score (1-4) 

Likelihood 
score (1-6) 

Current risk 
score (1 - 24) 

Managing  the risk: Control / 
mitigating action 

Responsible 
officer 
 

Deadline 
Risk 
ref1 

Risk description 
not clearly specify roles (including 
commissioner / provider roles), 
responsibilities and accountabilities 
then there is a risk that 
responsibilities and accountabilities 
could be blurred or duplicated which 
would impact on service delivery, 
costs and customer satisfaction 

 structure, process and roles 
Describe new roles – job 
descriptions and person 
specifications  
Make revisions to any existing 
roles and consult job holder/s 
Learn from other authorities 
who have adopted 
commissioning 
Monitor realization of benefits 

McCarthy 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Business 
Change 
Manager 
(Jackie 
Tavener) 

10 If the council does not adapt best 
practice from elsewhere to suit a two 
tier area there is a risk that the 
commissioning approach may not be 
fit for purpose, it may not deliver the 
outcomes expected and / or it may 
increase costs. 

Andrew North 3 3 9 We are learning from other 
examples and adapting to our 
own context. 
 
Ensure effective processes. 
 
Adopt a dynamic risk 
management approach. 

Future AD 
Commission-
ing (if role 
approved) 

Ongoing to 
October 2012 

11 If capacity to lead and manage the 
changes, at the same time as 
implementing major change (i.e. a 
new ERP system), is not secured, 
then the benefits from 
Commissioning and the ERP system 
may not be fully realized, and morale 
and motivation may be impacted 
adversely – affecting existing SLT, 
members and service managers 

Andrew North 4 4 16 Consider senior level capacity 
carefully when approving 
reductions in employees. 
Inclusion of a temporary AD 
role (Organisational 
Development & Change) to 
support the transition. 
 
Consider any further resource 
which may be needed. 

Amanda 
Attfield 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Senior 
Leadership 

April 2012 

P
age 47



Appendix D 

Strategic Commissioning Risk Register 
Page 4 of 6 

Risk identified Risk owner Impact 
score (1-4) 

Likelihood 
score (1-6) 

Current risk 
score (1 - 24) 

Managing  the risk: Control / 
mitigating action 

Responsible 
officer 
 

Deadline 
Risk 
ref1 

Risk description 
 
Continue to develop the 
council’s resource 
management approach and 
the role of the Senior 
Leadership Team is resolving 
any conflicts. 

Team 

12 If commissioning results in the 
fragmented provision of services 
then the outcome may be a 
disjointed service to customers and 
consequent impacts on the council’s 
reputation and costs  

Pat Pratley / 
Jackie Tavener 

4 2 8 All commissioning projects will 
need to consider how 
customers will access services 
in a way which is easy, 
coherent and ‘joined-up’ with 
other council and partner 
provided services. 
Introduce controls within 
commissioning process. 

John Steed Continuing to 
October 2012 
 

13 If commissioning results in a 
fragmented organisation then the 
outcome may be a loss of the values 
which bind the organisation together 

Andrew North / 
Amanda Attfield 

4 2 8 The principle of working 
together needs to be inherent 
in the new structures and 
processes. The values of the 
council should influence the 
choice of delivery option and 
the acceptability of any 
provider 
Values, competencies and 
consultation being built into 
commissioning toolkit and HR 
strategy. 

Amanda 
Attfield 

Continuing to 
October 2012 

14 If commissioning leads to a 
reduction in the number of direct 
jobs and services at the council, 
trade union support may reduce or 

Amanda Attfield 3 3 9 Seek to involve the unions at 
all stages of decision making 
processes and keep them fully 
briefed. Regular briefings at 

Amanda 
Attfield 

Ongoing 
throughout 
programme 
and future 

P
age 48



Appendix D 

Strategic Commissioning Risk Register 
Page 5 of 6 

Risk identified Risk owner Impact 
score (1-4) 

Likelihood 
score (1-6) 

Current risk 
score (1 - 24) 

Managing  the risk: Control / 
mitigating action 

Responsible 
officer 
 

Deadline 
Risk 
ref1 

Risk description 
be lost. Joint Liaison Forum and Joint 

Consultative Committee. 
commissioning 
exercises 

15 If we are tied into a contract for a 
number of years and unable to react 
to changing circumstances then 
additional costs or failure to deliver 
outcomes may result. 

Andrew North 3 3 9 Each commissioning exercise 
will need to consider, evaluate 
and deal with this risk. 

Peter Lewis Ongoing 
throughout 
programme 
and future 
commissioning 
exercises 

16 If commissioning results in a more 
diverse provision of services then 
member influence over service 
delivery may be reduced. 

Andrew North 3 3 9 Create appropriate 
governance including roles for 
members. 
Engage the cross-party 
members group in 
consideration of governance 
approach. 

Future AD 
Commission-
ing (if role 
approved) 

Ongoing 
throughout 
programme 
and future 
commissioning 
exercises 

17 The potential shared service 
arrangements which require 
commitment to a partnership 
arrangement for a minimum period 
may limit the deliverability of 
savings through commissioning   

Andrew North 3 3 9 Ensure legal agreements for 
shared services allow for 
flexibility over sharing 
arrangements 

Peter Lewis Ongoing 
throughout 
programme 
and future 
commissioning 
exercises 

18 If commissioning results in a more 
diverse provision of services then 
the council’s corporate governance 
arrangements may be less effective. 

Andrew North 3 3 9 Statutory officers together with 
the council’s senior officers 
ensure that the Code of 
Corporate Governance and 
other governance 
arrangements reflect the 
practicalities of the 
commissioning programme 
and individual commissioning 
projects. 

Future AD 
Commission-
ing (if role 
approved) 

Ongoing 
throughout 
programme 
and future 
commissioning 
exercises 

 

P
age 49



Appendix D 

Strategic Commissioning Risk Register 
Page 6 of 6 

Residual risk score Risk Management view 
16 – 24 Must be managed down to reduce risk scores as soon as possible, or prepare a contingency plan or action 
 7 – 15 Seek to improve the risk score in the short/medium term or establish a contingency plan 
 0 – 6 Tolerate and monitor within the project. 

 

P
age 50



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 24 February 2011. 
 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 
 

Extract from the Minutes of Staff and Support Services 
 

Thursday, 28th October, 2010 
6.00  - 7.45 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Steve Jordan (Chairman), Garth Barnes, Nigel Britter, 
Jackie Fletcher, Rob Garnham (Vice-Chair), Les Godwin, 
Colin Hay, John Rawson and Duncan Smith 

Also in attendance:    
 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Councillors Wendy Flynn and Heather McLain had given their apologies.  
 
The Chairman advised that Councillor Webster would not be attending as had 
he, there would have been 4 Cabinet Members on the committee.   
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
The Assistant Director – Human Resources and Organisational Development 
declared a personal and prejudicial interest in agenda item 5, given that she 
directly affected by the changes proposed within the report.  
 
 
 

3. STRATEGIC COMMISSIONING 
Having declared an interest, the Assistant Director – Human Resources and 
Organisational Development excused herself from the meeting.  
 
The Chief Executive introduced the report as circulated with the agenda.  This 
committee had considered two earlier reports (Feb 2010 / May 2010) on 
Strategic Commissioning and as such, efforts had been made to reduce the 
amount of information contained within the report, but given that it would be 
referred onto Council, a certain level of detail had been necessary.  
 
The initial reports had been philosophical about what Strategic Commissioning 
could achieve, this report set out proposals for a Strategic Commissioning 
Council and the supporting organisational structure. 
 
Consultation with trade unions, the Economy and Business Improvement O&S 
Committee, key partners and Members through seminars and the cross-party 
working group, had resulted in feedback varying from “it’s just good 
management” to “this will fundamentally affect the way members work”.   
 
The full year annual saving as a result of the proposed restructure of the Senior 
Leadership Team would be £213,000, as set out in item 4 of the Strategic 
Business Case (Appendix A).  Additional savings could be made by applying 

Page 51



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 24 February 2011. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 
 

commissioning methodology, for example an indicative figure of 10-15% of the 
operational budgets could achieve an annual saving of £0.8 and £1.2 million, 
based on the Torbay model.  
 
He then concentrated on the proposed restructure and reminded members that 
he had recommended changes to the Senior Leadership Team structure to this 
committee in November 2008 regarding the former Deputy Chief Executive’s 
retirement, along with 3 others.   
 
He was confident that this had been a success for the organisation and often 
wondered how 4 additional Strategic Directors had been required, though he did 
feel that there was still scope for further restructuring.  
 
Appendix B set out the structure being proposed by the Chief Executive.   
 
Subject to agreement the aim was to implement Phase 1 by April 2011, 
resulting in a reduction from 8.5 Assistant Directors (the Monitoring Officer was 
counted as half a post, given that it was shared with Tewkesbury Borough 
Council), to 6.5. 
 
Phase 2 would see that further reduced by 1 Assistant Director (AD) post and 
was envisaged for implementation by October 2012. 
 
The Head of Shared Services was marked as ‘if required’ as it very much 
depended on the extent and range of shared services.   
 
The proposals identified significant changes, especially to those AD’s directly 
affected by the changes.  
 
Appendix C contained key points for consideration and he was very grateful to 
HR and Finance for their input.  
 
The retirement of the AD Community Services would leave one redundant AD 
and could result in 2 having to apply for 1 post.  As such, there clearly needed 
to be a process for involving members if there were competition for posts.   
 
In summary the Chief Executive felt confident that this was the appropriate 
structure for the future, accepting it was lean, but fit for purpose and long term, 
would offer capacity to transform services whilst retaining community focus. 
 
In addition to this, the Cabinet Member Corporate Services offered his opinion.  
The report adequately set out the structure, but he felt that members could 
benefit from clarity about their roles.  He accepted that Strategic Commissioning 
could take many forms and it depended on the size and scope of the services 
being considered, members needed to be aware of the process and when and 
how they would be involved.  
 
The following responses were given to questions from members of the 
committee; 
 
• Were the proposed structure agreed, it would be flexible, so if a 

subsequent decision discounted Strategic Commissioning, the process 
could stop and the structure evolve.   

Page 52



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 24 February 2011. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 
 

 
At this point Councillor Garnham excused himself and left. 
 
• Redundancy costs had not been included as they would vary 

dramatically from service to service and staff would be redeployed 
where possible, so there were too many variables to include any figures.  
Members were reminded that pension costs would be one of many 
factors in forming a decision.   

• Hay Group had looked at the AD pay and grading and made certain 
recommendations, the suggestion was that they would not change but 
perhaps the Resources role would.  

• There was still a lot to be done, but the structural change needed to go 
ahead of strategic commissioning. The structure was a sensible one for 
the future and would not be agreed until December at Council.  In the 
meantime members were able to suggest changes, etc and by agreeing 
the recommendations this evening, were not tying their hands.  

• If an AD was redeployed elsewhere in the Council at a lower grade, they 
would, like all employees, benefit from pay protection for 12 months 
only.  There would also have to be a clear business case for doing this, 
but at the moment there was no way of knowing if this would be 
necessary.  There was a legal obligation to offer posts to members of 
staff who were being displaced.  

 
At this point Councillor Fletcher excused herself and left. 
 
• The external cost of the process to date was £16,000 for the Eighty 

Twenty Insight report and £6,000 for Hay.  The internal costs were not 
separately accounted and some projects were already in place and 
going forward to produce savings.   

 
The Chairman felt that it was an evolving process.  Were, the new structure 
being proposed solely to generate savings he would be unable to support it, but 
genuinely felt that strategic commissioning was the right route to take.   
 
He felt that it was the best way for the Council to deal with the current financial 
climate, systematically looking at what services it delivered and how to do it 
better.   
 
A process for member involvement needed to be agreed and whilst this was not 
the only approach available, it was as good as any and offered flexibility – 
nothing was set in stone and there was scope for change.  
 
If Council agreed the recommendation to dissolve the Staff and Support 
Services Committee in December, items such as this would be reviewed by a 
working group established by Council and/or Cabinet, who would make 
recommendations rather than a decision, but ultimately the final decision would 
continue to sit with Council.  
 
The Chairman advised that this item had been added to the forward plan for 
discussion by Cabinet in November. 
 
Upon a vote it was  
 

Page 53



Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 24 February 2011. 
 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 
 

RESOLVED (4 For / 3 Abstentions) that; 
 

1. The Chief Executive’s proposals for a Strategic Commissioning 
Council and supporting new Council structure as set out in the 
report and in Appendices A and B be approved.  

 
2. The formal consultation (stages 1 and 2 as set out in Appendix C) 

on the proposed new structure be undertaken with affected 
employees and the recognised trade unions be agreed. 

 
3. The committee recommends that Council  –  

 
(i) Approved the Chief Executive’s proposals for a Strategic 
 Commissioning Council and supporting new Council 
 structure as set out in the report and in Appendices A and 
 B.  

 
(ii) Notes that formal consultation (stage 3 as set out in 
 Appendix C) on the proposed new structure will be  
 undertaken with employees. 

 
(iii) Requests the newly constituted Appointments Committee 
 or appropriate sub-committee to conduct and complete any
 necessary recruitment or redundancy processes at 
 Assistant Director level (including the section 151 officer) 
 and to agree such terms and conditions of appointment or 
 dismissal as may be necessary in order to facilitate the new 
 structure. 

 
  

 
 

Page 54



   
$qb25bmsz.doc Page 1 of 5 Last updated 03 November 2010 

Version 3 
Cabinet Final 

 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Cabinet – 16th November 2010 

Review of North Place & Portland Street Development Brief and 
Cheltenham Civic Pride Urban Design Framework SPD 

Accountable member Cllr Rawson – Cabinet Member for the Built Environment  
Accountable officer Tracey Crews – Spatial Planning Manager, Cheltenham & Tewkesbury 
Accountable scrutiny 
committee 

Economy & Business Improvement Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

Ward(s) affected SPD - All 
Development Brief – St Paul’s & Pittville 

Key Decision No  
Executive summary On 27th July 2010 Cabinet approved a consultation exercise on the 

proposed revisions of the North Place and Portland Street Development 
Brief and its associated technical appendix; the Cheltenham Civic Pride 
Urban Design Framework Supplementary Planning Document (SPD). These 
revisions were considered necessary by the Cheltenham Development Task 
Force in order to reflect current market conditions and enable greater 
flexibility in the type and mix of uses that could be accommodated on the 
site.  
Consultation formally took place between 23rd August and 1st October 2010 
and the comments have now been considered and the documents revised 
accordingly. The key changes are set out under paragraph 4.3 of this report. 
A full schedule of the comments received and the proposed changes to 
each document is provided at Appendix A (for the SPD) and Appendix B (for 
the Development Brief). 
 

Recommendations I therefore recommend that Cabinet  
(i) approves the revisions to the following documents: 
• Cheltenham Civic Pride Urban Design Framework 

Supplementary Planning Document 
• North Place and Portland Street Development Brief 

(ii) recommends the adoption of the revised documents to full 
 Council. 

  
 

Agenda Item 6
Page 55



   
$qb25bmsz.doc Page 2 of 5 Last updated 03 November 2010 

Version 3 
Cabinet Final 

 

Financial implications None arising from this report 
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon, mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk, 
01242 264123 

Legal implications The Cabinet has responsibility for initiating reviews of planning policy 
documentation. The revised documents must then be processed in 
accordance with the statutory procedures. It is then for Cabinet to make 
formal recommendations to full Council which makes the final decision as 
to adoption of planning policy. 
Contact officer: Jonathan Noel, jonathan.noel@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 
01242 775117 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

Employees and Trade Unions will need to be kept informed of progress, in 
particular in relation to employee car parking at North Place.  
Contact officer: Amanda Attfield,  
amanda.attfield@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 264186 

Key risks See Risk Summary at Appendix D 
Corporate and 
community plan 
Implications 

As highlighted in the report to Cabinet on the 27th July 2010, the only 
implication for the corporate or community plans is regarding the reduction 
in the affordable housing requirement; from 50% in the 2008 version of the 
Development Brief; to a minimum of 40%. However, this figure is now in 
line with the existing affordable housing policy HS4 from the Cheltenham 
Borough Local Plan. 

Environmental and 
climate change 
implications 

The revised Development Brief includes the addition of a 6 bay bus node 
which was not included in the 2008 version. There are positives and 
negatives from an environmental and climate change perspective. The 
inclusion of a bus node could encourage more people to use public 
transport, thereby increasing its sustainability. This has to be balanced 
against potential carbon-based emissions from waiting buses. However, 
the overall number of buses will not increase, they will be merely relocated 
from Royal Well so whilst there is potentially a minimal local environmental 
impact, there is no increase in emissions across the borough. 

Page 56



   
$qb25bmsz.doc Page 3 of 5 Last updated 03 November 2010 

Version 3 
Cabinet Final 

 

1. Background 
1.1 The purpose of this report is to seek approval for the revisions to the Cheltenham Civic Pride 

Urban Design Framework SPD (which contains the North Place and Portland Street Development 
Brief as a technical appendix) following the consultation exercise undertaken from 23rd August to 
1st October 2010. In addition, the report seeks the recommendation of Cabinet to full Council for 
the adoption of the revised documentation as a Supplementary Planning Document (SPD).  

1.2 As set out in the report to Cabinet of the 27th July 2010, the adopted Development Brief is a 
technical appendix to the Cheltenham Civic Pride Urban Design Framework SPD – an adopted 
part of Cheltenham’s Local Development Framework (LDF). As such, any change to the Brief 
needs to be reflected in the parent SPD – which effectively summarises all the work of the Civic 
Pride project. Furthermore, any review of either document is subject to statutory requirements for 
the preparation of SPDs and is subject to public consultation.  

1.3 The adopted SPD was also subject to a Sustainability Appraisal in accordance with the Strategic 
Environmental Assessment Directive, which assessed the sustainability impacts of the SPD and 
the Development Brief. As a consequence of the revisions to these documents, a revised 
Sustainability Appraisal was undertaken for the proposed changes to the Development Brief only. 
Consultation took place into the Sustainability Appraisal at the same time as the SPD and 
Development Brief. No significant changes were made to the Sustainability Appraisal following 
this process.  

1.4 The key changes to the Development Brief for consultation included; 
• Review of specific list of land uses 
• Reduction in affordable housing from 50% to a minimum of 40% to reflect Local Plan policy 

HS4 (affordable housing) and current market conditions 
• Inclusion of a 6 bay bus node 
• Plans amended to reflect flexibility in land uses 

1.5 The changes to the SPD only reflect any amendments made to the Development Brief so are 
minor. 

1.6 The consultation process is now complete and the key revisions following this consultation are set 
out under paragraph 4.3 of this report. A full schedule of the comments received and the 
proposed changes to each document is provided at Appendix A (for the SPD) and Appendix B (for 
the Development Brief) and Appendix C (for the amended plan referred to in both documents). 

2. Reasons for recommendations 
2.1 Once the revised SPD is adopted it will be used as a material consideration in the determination 

of planning and related issues. More specifically the revised North Place and Portland Street 
Development Brief will enable greater flexibility and deliverability as the basis for a planning 
application for these key sites. 

3. Alternative options considered 
3.1 Following receipt of advice from The Cheltenham Development Task Force, officers considered 

not revising the Development Brief but upon analysing the current market position and seeking 
further validation from independent specialist property consultants, it was considered that this 

Page 57



   
$qb25bmsz.doc Page 4 of 5 Last updated 03 November 2010 

Version 3 
Cabinet Final 

 

could lead to further delays in the site being developed. 

4. Consultation and feedback 
4.1 Consultation formally took place between 23rd August and 1st October 2010 in line with the 

Council’s Statement of Community Involvement. In summary, there were a total of approximately 
15 respondants making approximately 87 individual comments in total. There were a number of 
representations of support for the proposed revisions to provide greater flexibility in the mix and 
types of uses that could be accommodated and, therefore, increase the deliverability of the site. 
There was also support for the retention of the high design and sustainability aspirations for the 
site. The revisions gained the support of Natural England, English Heritage and the Environment 
Agency. 

4.2 The full schedule of comments is provided at Appendices A and B. 
4.3 The proposed amendments to both documents as a result of the consultation can be summarised 

as follows: 
• provide more clarity about the types of ‘town centre uses’ that could be acceptable. 
• set out that parking provision will need to be agreed with the planning and highway authorities 

and based on evidence of need for the development.  
• set out that parking needs to take into account the needs of the evening economy and also to 

be designed with safety and security considerations. 
• include the requirement that development should incoroporate crime prevention and ‘Secured 

by Design’ principles. 
• better clarification of access arrangements to the site to be provided. 
• emphasise that high quality improvements are required to St. Margarets Road, the 

streetscene and pedestrian and cycle movements. 
• set out that access and working hours should be restricted during construction to protect 

neighbours’ amenity. 
• include establishing a green corridor to help to link to the Promenade and Pittville Park and 

providing links for pedestrians, cyclists and biodiversity. 
• include the possibility of changing Portland Street to two-way working (subject to modelling) 

and providing streetscene improvements. 
• incorporation of additional land on Warwick Place into the area of the brief (see Appendix C).  
Task Force Recommendations 

4.4 The Task Force noted the positive actions by the planning team in undertaking the public 
consultation and were complimentary over the quality of the analysis received and recommended 
that the report be accepted. 

5. Performance management –monitoring and review 
5.1 The Cheltenham Development Task Force Board manages the wider project but not issues 

Page 58



   
$qb25bmsz.doc Page 5 of 5 Last updated 03 November 2010 

Version 3 
Cabinet Final 

 

relating to planning which remain the responsibility of the Borough Council as Planning Authority. 
Regular reporting takes place to the Council’s Operational Programme Board by the Task Force 
Managing Director. 

6. Next Steps 
6.1 If Cabinet agrees the recommendations, the SPD and Brief will go to Council on 13th December 

as part of the Cabinet Minutes for approval. This will see the documents formally adopted as part 
of the Local Development Framework and become a material consideration on determining 
planning applications. 

6.2 In addition to these planning elements, there are several other items on the critical path that must 
be addressed before these major sites can be taken to the market. These include; the conclusion 
of the archaeological works recently undertaken; the production of a PPS5 (Planning Policy 
Statement 5: Planning for the Historic Environment) statement concerning historical context and; 
the appointment of professional advisers. It is believed that all of these steps will be in place by 
January 2011. On this basis and recognising the OJEU (Official Journal of the European Union) 
procurement rules the timetable would allow for the identification of a preferred bidder by late 
autumn 2011. 

 

Report author Tracey Crews, Spatial Planning Manager, Cheltenham & Tewkesbury, 
01242 264382 or 01684 272089               
tracey.crews@cheltenham.gov.uk or tracey.crews@tewkesbury.gov.uk 

Appendices A Response Report Civic Pride SPD  
B Response Report North Place & Portland Street Development 
 Brief  
C Amended Plan 
D Risk Assessment 

Background information 1 Revised Cheltenham Civic Pride Urban Design Framework 
 SPD (post- consultation amendments – for adoption) 
2 Revised North Place & Portland Street Development Brief 
 (post- consultation amendments – for adoption) 
3 Revised North Place & Portland Street Development Brief 
 Sustainability Appraisal (post-consultation amendments) 
4 Response Report Sustainability Appraisal 
5 Cabinet Report  27th July 2010 

 

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



A
pp

en
di

x 
A

 - 
C

iv
ic

 P
ri

de
 S

P
D

 C
om

m
en

ts
 &

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

s

Pr
ef

ac
e

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

R
os

e 
Fr

ee
m

an
(T

he
 T

he
at

re
s

T
ru

st
)

Pa
ra

.3
.3

: w
e 

su
pp

or
t t

he
 E

co
no

m
ic

 O
bj

ec
tiv

e
...

. T
o 

en
ha

nc
e 

th
e 

to
w

n'
s 

re
pu

ta
tio

n 
as

 a
na

tio
na

l c
en

tr
e 

of
 c

ul
tu

re
 ..

...
 It

 is
 im

po
rt

an
t t

o
su

st
ai

n 
th

e 
cu

ltu
ra

l d
im

en
si

on
 o

f a
 to

w
n'

s
ce

nt
re

. I
n 

th
is

 p
ha

se
 o

f e
co

no
m

ic
 d

ow
nt

ur
n 

th
e

cu
ltu

ra
l o

ff
er

 a
nd

 c
ul

tu
ra

l s
er

vi
ce

s 
co

ul
d 

be
se

en
 a

s 
an

 e
as

y 
hi

t a
nd

 th
ei

r b
ud

ge
ts

 re
du

ce
d 

or
cu

t a
lto

ge
th

er
 - 

su
ch

 c
ul

tu
ra

l v
an

da
lis

m
 w

ou
ld

pr
ov

e 
a 

fa
ls

e 
ec

on
om

y.

C
om

m
en

ts
 n

ot
ed

. H
ow

ev
er

, P
ar

a 
3.

3
is

 n
ot

pa
rt

 fo
 th

e 
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n.
 N

o 
fu

rt
he

r a
ct

io
n.

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

12

W
m

 M
or

ri
so

n
Su

pe
rm

ar
ke

ts
Pl

c

M
or

ri
so

ns
 g

en
er

al
ly

 w
el

co
m

es
 th

e 
C

ou
nc

il'
s

re
vi

se
d 

pr
ag

m
at

ic
 a

pp
ro

ac
h 

to
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
of

 th
is

 s
ite

.
N

ot
ed

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

15

M
ar

ga
re

ta
M

oj
zi

so
va

T
he

 p
ro

po
se

d 
ch

an
ge

 in
 la

nd
 u

se
 w

ou
ld

 h
av

e 
no

im
pa

ct
 o

n 
th

e 
de

liv
er

y 
of

 th
e 

si
te

. I
n 

su
m

m
ar

y,
ou

r p
re

vi
ou

s 
co

m
m

en
ts

 fo
r t

he
 S

PD
 re

m
ai

n 
th

e
sa

m
e 

as
 th

os
e 

al
re

ad
y 

ou
tli

ne
d 

in
 o

ur
 p

re
vi

ou
s

le
tte

r a
nd

 w
e 

ha
ve

 n
o 

ob
je

ct
io

n 
to

 th
e 

pr
op

os
ed

ch
an

ge
s 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

vi
se

d 
SP

D
.

N
ot

ed
.

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

16

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Pa
ge

1
of

10
2 

N
ov

 2
01

0 
14

:4
8:

48

Page 61



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

M
ar

k 
M

ur
ph

y
(G

lo
uc

es
te

rs
hi

re
C

on
st

ab
ul

ar
y)

V
ar

io
us

 c
om

m
en

ts
 o

n 
pa

ra
gr

ap
hs

 3
.1

7,
 3

.1
9,

3.
29

, 3
.3

0,
 3

.3
2,

 3
.3

5,
 3

.3
6,

 3
.4

6,
 3

.4
7.

N
on

e 
of

 th
es

e 
pa

ra
gr

ap
hs

 fo
rm

 p
ar

t o
f t

he
co

ns
ul

ta
tio

n,
 w

hi
ch

 is
 fo

cu
ss

ed
 o

n 
a 

fe
w

pa
ra

gr
ap

hs
 w

he
re

 c
on

se
qu

en
tia

l a
m

en
dm

en
tts

ar
e 

su
gg

es
te

d 
as

 a
 re

su
lt 

of
 c

ha
ng

es
 to

 th
e

N
or

th
 P

la
ce

/P
or

tla
nd

 S
tr

ee
t d

ev
el

op
m

en
t

br
ie

f.

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

17

M
rs

 J
ul

ia
B

is
ho

p
N

o 
co

m
m

en
t.

N
ot

ed
N

o 
ch

an
ge

22

m
gr

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ca

r p
ar

ks
 a

re
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
a

re
si

de
nt

ia
l h

om
e 

an
d 

tw
o 

st
or

ey
 h

ou
se

s.
 It

 is
in

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

an
d 

un
fa

ir
 to

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g

dw
el

lin
gs

 to
 b

ui
ld

 fi
ve

 s
to

re
y 

bu
ild

in
gs

 o
n 

th
e

si
te

. A
ny

 b
us

es
 m

us
t b

e 
po

si
tio

ne
d 

w
el

l a
w

ay
fr

om
 M

on
so

n 
av

en
ue

 a
nd

 N
or

th
fi

el
d 

pa
ss

ag
e.

C
om

m
en

t r
ef

er
s 

to
 P

ar
a 

3.
37

 o
f t

he
 S

PD
,

w
hi

ch
 is

 a
 s

um
m

ar
y 

of
 th

e 
N

or
th

 P
la

ce
/

Po
rt

la
nd

 S
tr

ee
t D

ev
el

op
m

en
t B

ri
ef

. D
es

ig
n

Pr
in

ci
pl

e 
B

 s
ta

te
s 

th
at

 5
-s

to
re

y 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
m

ay
be

 a
cc

ep
ta

bl
e 

on
 m

ai
n 

st
re

et
s 

on
ly

 (S
t

M
ar

ga
re

t's
 T

er
ra

ce
 is

 a
t 5

-s
to

re
ys

);
 it

 a
ls

o
st

at
es

 th
at

 o
nl

y 
up

to
 3

-s
to

re
ys

 m
ax

im
um

 is
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ac

ce
pt

ab
le

 o
n 

th
e 

se
ns

iti
ve

no
rt

he
rn

 a
nd

 w
es

te
rn

 e
dg

es
.

N
o 

ch
an

ge
6

Fi
gu

re
 1

0:
 N

or
th

 P
la

ce
 D

ev
el

op
m

en
t P

ri
nc

ip
le

s

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Pa
ge

2
of

10
2 

N
ov

 2
01

0 
14

:4
8:

48

Page 62



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n

Fi
gu

re
 1

0 
- n

ee
ds

re
vi

si
ng

 to
 e

ns
ur

e
ac

cu
ra

cy
 o

f l
an

d
ow

ne
rs

hi
ps

A
gr

ee
. L

an
d 

ow
er

sh
ip

 d
et

ai
ls

 h
av

e 
no

w
 b

ee
n 

cl
ar

if
ie

d
on

 N
or

th
 P

la
ce

 a
nd

 la
nd

 a
t W

ar
w

ic
k 

Pl
ac

e 
is

 n
ow

co
ns

id
er

ed
 to

 b
e 

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 B

ri
ef

's 
ar

ea
.

A
m

en
d 

Fi
gu

re
 1

0 
to

 c
or

re
ct

ly
 id

en
tif

y
la

nd
 a

t N
or

th
 P

la
ce

 a
nd

 W
ar

w
ic

k
Pl

ac
e 

as
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

B
ri

ef
's 

ar
ea

.

9

3.
37

 L
an

d 
U

se

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

R
os

e 
Fr

ee
m

an
(T

he
 T

he
at

re
s

T
ru

st
)

W
e 

su
gg

es
t t

ha
t t

ow
n 

ce
nt

re
 la

nd
 u

se
s 

sh
ou

ld
re

fl
ec

t P
PS

4.
O

ff
ic

e 
an

d
re

ta
il

sh
ou

ld
 n

ot
be

 d
el

et
ed

,
an

d 
le

is
ur

e
an

d 
th

e 
ar

ts
sh

ou
ld

 a
ls

o
be in

cl
ud

ed
.

C
om

m
en

t n
ot

ed
. A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
3.

37
 to

 g
iv

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f
po

te
nt

ia
l u

se
s.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 3
.3

7 
to

 re
ad

 "
T

he
si

te
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ix

ed
 to

w
n

ce
nt

re
 u

se
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f4
0%

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 d

w
el

lin
gs

),
co

m
m

er
ci

al
(e

.g
. o

ff
ic

e,
 re

ta
il

et
c.

), 
le

is
ur

e,
 a

rt
s,

bu
s

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
sp

ac
es

...
."

10

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Pa
ge

3
of

10
2 

N
ov

 2
01

0 
14

:4
8:

48

Page 63



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

W
m

 M
or

ri
so

n
Su

pe
rm

ar
ke

ts
Pl

c

Fo
r t

he
 a

vo
id

an
ce

 o
f d

ou
bt

 th
e 

SP
D

 s
ho

ul
d

cl
ar

if
y 

th
e 

ra
ng

e 
of

 c
om

m
er

ci
al

 u
se

s 
w

hi
ch

 a
re

ac
ce

pt
ab

nl
e 

on
 N

or
th

 P
la

ce
/P

or
tla

nd
 S

tr
ee

t s
ite

.
Fo

r e
xa

m
pl

e 
co

nv
en

ie
nc

e 
re

ta
il 

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t

co
ul

d 
be

 a
pp

ro
pr

ia
te

 g
iv

en
 p

ro
xi

m
ity

 to
 a

 to
w

n
ce

nt
re

 g
at

ew
ay

 a
nd

 s
co

pe
 fo

r f
oo

ds
to

re
 to

ge
ne

ra
te

 li
nk

ed
 to

w
n 

ce
nt

re
 tr

ip
s,

 fo
st

er
in

g
vi

ta
lit

y 
an

d 
vi

ab
ili

ty
.

C
om

m
en

t n
ot

ed
. A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
3.

37
 to

 g
iv

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f
po

te
nt

ia
l u

se
s.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

 3
.3

7 
to

 re
ad

 "
T

he
si

te
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 m
ix

ed
 to

w
n

ce
nt

re
 u

se
s 

in
cl

ud
in

g 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

 a
 m

in
im

um
 o

f 4
0%

af
fo

rd
ab

le
 d

w
el

lin
gs

),
co

m
m

er
ci

al
(e

.g
. o

ff
ic

e,
 re

ta
il

et
c.

), 
le

is
ur

e,
 a

rt
s,

bu
s

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
 s

pa
ce

s.
.."

13

M
ar

k 
M

ur
ph

y
(G

lo
uc

es
te

rs
hi

re
C

on
st

ab
ul

ar
y)

A
dd

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
to

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e 
pa

ra
gr

ap
h:

".
..A

ny
 b

ui
ld

in
g 

or
 la

nd
sc

ap
e 

de
si

gn
 s

ho
ul

d
ap

pl
y 

th
e 

pr
in

ci
pl

es
 o

f C
ri

m
e 

Pr
ev

en
tio

n
th

ro
ug

h 
E

nv
ir

on
m

en
ta

l D
es

ig
n 

(C
PT

E
D

) a
nd

Se
cu

re
d 

by
 D

es
ig

n 
(S

B
D

)."

C
om

m
en

t n
ot

ed
. T

hi
s 

pa
rt

 o
f

th
e 

SP
D

 is
 in

te
nd

ed
 a

s 
a

su
m

m
ar

y 
of

 th
e 

N
or

th
 P

la
ce

/
Po

rt
la

nd
 S

tr
ee

t D
ev

el
op

m
en

t
B

ri
ef

 - 
a 

co
m

m
en

t o
n

th
e

ne
ed

 to
 fo

llo
w

 s
ec

ur
e 

de
si

gn
pr

in
ci

pl
es

 is
 m

or
e 

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e

in
 th

at
 d

oc
um

en
t.

N
o 

ch
an

ge
. I

nc
or

po
ra

te
co

m
m

en
ts

 o
n 

se
cu

ri
ty

 b
y

de
si

gn
in

to
 N

or
th

 P
la

ce
/P

or
tla

nd
 S

tr
ee

t
D

ev
el

op
m

en
t B

ri
ef

.

18

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n

Pa
ra

 3
.3

7 
L

an
d 

us
e 

ne
ed

s 
cl

ar
if

ic
at

io
n 

as
 d

oe
s

no
t f

ul
ly

 a
cc

or
d 

w
ith

 b
ri

ef
. W

or
ds

 s
uc

h 
as

re
si

de
nt

ia
l a

nd
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
 s

ho
ul

d 
be

 fo
llo

w
ed

by
 c

la
ri

fy
in

g 
co

m
m

en
ts

 e
.g

. (
in

cl
ud

in
g 

40
%

af
fo

rd
ab

le
) a

nd
 (p

ot
en

tia
lly

 o
ff

ic
e,

 re
ta

il 
et

c)

C
om

m
en

t n
ot

ed
. A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
3.

37
 to

 g
iv

e 
ex

am
pl

es
 o

f
A

m
en

d 
pa

ra
 3

.3
7 

to
 re

ad
 "

T
he

si
te

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 m

ix
ed

 to
w

n
ce

nt
re

 u
se

s 
in

cl
ud

in
g 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l

5

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Pa
ge

4
of

10
2 

N
ov

 2
01

0 
14

:4
8:

48

Page 64



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

po
te

nt
ia

l u
se

s 
an

d 
cl

ar
if

y
af

fo
rd

ab
le

 h
ou

si
ng

 n
ee

d.
(i

nc
lu

di
ng

 4
0%

 a
ff

or
da

bl
e

dw
el

lin
gs

),
co

m
m

er
ci

al
(e

.g
.

of
fi

ce
, r

et
ai

l e
tc

.),
 le

is
ur

e,
 a

rt
s,

bu
s 

in
te

rc
ha

ng
e 

an
d 

pu
bl

ic
sp

ac
es

...
et

c.
"

3.
38

 T
ra

ns
po

rt

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

W
m

M
or

ri
so

n
Su

pe
rm

ar
ke

ts
Pl

c

G
iv

en
 th

e
un

ce
rt

ai
nt

y
re

ga
rd

in
g

th
e 

na
tu

re
an

d 
fo

rm
 o

f
th

e
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
on

 th
e 

si
te

,
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
to

 N
or

th
Pl

ac
e 

as
 a

m
ea

ns
 o

f
ac

ce
ss

A
gr

ee
 th

at
 a

cc
es

s 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 to

N
or

th
 P

la
ce

- s
ub

je
ct

 to
m

od
el

lin
g,

 th
er

e 
ar

e 
lik

el
y 

to
 b

e 
ot

he
r

op
po

rt
un

iti
es

on
Po

rt
la

nd
 S

tr
ee

ta
nd

 o
th

er
lo

ca
tio

ns
. H

ow
ev

er
, t

he
 H

ig
hw

ay
 A

ut
ho

ri
ty

's
vi

ew
 is

 th
at

 th
e 

in
tr

od
uc

tio
n 

of
 a

 n
ew

 ju
nc

tio
n

on
to

 th
e 

C
he

lte
nh

am
 N

or
th

er
n 

R
el

ie
f R

oa
d

(S
t M

ar
ga

re
t's

 R
oa

d)
 w

ou
ld

 in
tr

od
uc

e 
fu

rt
he

r
de

la
ys

 a
nd

 c
on

ge
st

io
n 

to
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
vi

ta
l

tr
an

sp
or

t c
or

ri
do

r. 
A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, i

t i
s

im
po

rt
an

t t
ha

t p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f a
cc

es
s 

po
in

ts

A
m

en
d 

3.
38

 to
 re

ad
 "

T
he

re
 a

re
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f a

cc
es

s
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 th
e 

si
te

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 H
ig

hw
ay

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's 

vi
ew

 is
 th

at
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
ju

nc
tio

n 
on

to
 S

t M
ar

ga
re

t's
 R

oa
d 

w
ou

ld
 in

tr
od

uc
e

fu
rt

he
r d

el
ay

s 
an

d 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

to
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
vi

ta
l

tr
an

sp
or

t c
or

ri
do

r a
nd

ve
hi

cu
la

r a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
si

te
 h

er
e 

is
un

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
. A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, c

ho
ic

e 
of

ac
ce

ss
po

in
ts

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 to
 c

om
pr

om
is

e 
ur

ba
n

de
si

gn
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

ee
ki

ng
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

vi
br

an
t s

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 s

pa
ce

s,
 g

oo
d 

pe
de

st
ri

an
 li

nk
ag

es
 a

nd
en

ha
nc

ed
 s

tr
ee

t s
ce

ne
.P

or
tla

nd
 S

tr
ee

tw
ou

ld
 re

m
ai

n

14

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Pa
ge

5
of

10
2 

N
ov

 2
01

0 
14

:4
8:

48

Page 65



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

sh
ou

ld
 b

e
in

co
rp

or
at

ed
in

to
 th

e
do

cu
m

en
ts

.

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
si

te
 d

oe
s 

no
t c

om
pr

om
is

e 
ur

ba
n

de
si

gn
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

ee
ki

ng
 th

e
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 v
ib

ra
nt

 s
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 s
pa

ce
s,

 g
oo

d
pe

de
st

ri
an

 li
nk

ag
es

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
st

re
et

 s
ce

ne
.

Su
gg

es
t s

pe
ci

fi
c 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

N
or

th
 P

la
ce

is
de

le
te

d,
 b

ut
 th

at
 th

e 
co

nc
er

n 
ab

ou
t c

0n
ge

st
io

n
an

d 
ur

ba
n 

de
si

gn
 is

su
es

 is
 id

en
tif

ie
d.

pa
rt

 o
f t

he
 e

xi
st

in
g 

ro
ad

 n
et

w
or

k 
to

 e
ns

ur
e 

ac
ce

ss
 a

nd
pe

rm
ea

bi
lit

y.
 T

he
re

 is
 a

 m
aj

or
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

ty
 to

 e
nh

an
ce

th
e 

qu
al

ity
 a

nd
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
of

bo
th

St
 M

ar
ga

re
t's

 R
oa

d
an

d 
Po

rt
la

nd
 S

tr
ee

t.
A

ls
o,

 im
pr

ov
in

g 
ju

nc
tio

ns
 w

ill
 h

el
p

pe
de

st
ri

an
 a

nd
 tr

af
fi

c 
m

ov
em

en
t a

nd
 th

us
 a

dd
re

ss
ex

is
tin

g 
co

ng
es

tio
n.

A
ny

 a
cc

es
s 

pr
op

os
al

s 
to

 th
e 

si
te

w
ill

 b
e 

su
bj

ec
t t

o 
m

od
el

lin
g.

"

D
av

e
W

oo
dw

ar
d

H
ow

 w
ill

ac
ce

ss
 to

 th
e

A
lb

io
n

H
ou

se
So

ci
al

 C
lu

b
be m

ai
nt

ai
ne

d
du

ri
ng

 a
nd

af
te

r w
or

k
on

 N
or

th
Pl

ac
e 

an
d

B
oo

ts
C

or
ne

r.
W

ha
t w

ill
 b

e
th

e 
ro

ut
e 

to
th

e 
ca

r p
ar

k.

A
cc

es
s 

to
 p

ro
pe

rt
ie

s 
on

 N
or

th
 S

tr
ee

t w
ill

co
nt

in
ue

 to
 b

e 
al

on
g 

N
or

th
 S

tr
ee

t -
 w

hi
ch

 w
ill

ha
ve

 b
us

 p
ri

or
ity

 a
nd

 a
cc

es
s 

fo
r s

er
vi

ce
ve

hi
cl

e 
an

d 
fr

on
ta

ge
rs

.

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

21

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Pa
ge

6
of

10
2 

N
ov

 2
01

0 
14

:4
8:

48

Page 66



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

Je
re

m
y

W
ill

ia
m

so
n

Pa
ra

 3
.3

8
T

ra
ns

po
rt

.
W

hi
ls

t t
he

m
ai

n
ve

hi
cu

la
r

ac
ce

ss
 w

ill
be

 fr
om

N
or

th
 P

la
ce

m
ay

 b
e

de
si

ra
bl

e,
al

te
rn

at
iv

es
w

ill
 b

e
co

ns
id

er
ed

an
d 

su
bj

ec
t

to
 tr

af
fi

c
m

od
el

lin
g

fo
r i

m
pa

ct

A
gr

ee
 th

at
 a

cc
es

s 
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 s

ho
ul

d 
no

t b
e

re
st

ri
ct

ed
 to

 N
or

th
 P

la
ce

 - 
su

bj
ec

t t
o

m
od

el
lin

g,
 th

er
e 

ar
e 

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

ot
he

r
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
on

 P
or

tla
nd

 S
tr

ee
t a

nd
 o

th
er

lo
ca

tio
ns

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 H
ig

hw
ay

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's

vi
ew

 is
 th

at
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
 ju

nc
tio

n
on

to
 th

e 
C

he
lte

nh
am

 N
or

th
er

n 
R

el
ie

f R
oa

d
(S

t M
ar

ga
re

t's
 R

oa
d)

 w
ou

ld
 in

tr
od

uc
e 

fu
rt

he
r

de
la

ys
 a

nd
 c

on
ge

st
io

n 
to

 a
n 

ex
is

tin
g 

vi
ta

l
tr

an
sp

or
t c

or
ri

do
r. 

A
dd

iti
on

al
ly

, i
t i

s
im

po
rt

an
t t

ha
t p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

cc
es

s 
po

in
ts

ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
si

te
 d

oe
s 

no
t c

om
pr

om
is

e 
ur

ba
n

de
si

gn
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

ee
ki

ng
 th

e
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

 v
ib

ra
nt

 s
tr

ee
ts

 a
nd

 s
pa

ce
s,

 g
oo

d
pe

de
st

ri
an

 li
nk

ag
es

 a
nd

 e
nh

an
ce

d 
st

re
et

 s
ce

ne
.

Su
gg

es
t s

pe
ci

fi
c 

re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 N
or

th
 P

la
ce

 is
de

le
te

d,
 b

ut
 th

at
 th

e 
co

nc
er

n 
ab

ou
t c

on
ge

st
io

n
an

d 
ur

ba
n 

de
si

gn
 is

su
es

 is
 id

en
tif

ie
d.

A
m

en
d 

3.
38

 to
 re

ad
 "

T
he

re
 a

re
 a

 v
ar

ie
ty

 o
f a

cc
es

s
op

po
rt

un
iti

es
 to

 th
e 

si
te

. H
ow

ev
er

, t
he

 H
ig

hw
ay

A
ut

ho
ri

ty
's 

vi
ew

 is
 th

at
 th

e 
in

tr
od

uc
tio

n 
of

 a
 n

ew
ju

nc
tio

n 
on

to
 S

t M
ar

ga
re

t's
 R

oa
d 

w
ou

ld
 in

tr
od

uc
e

fu
rt

he
r d

el
ay

s 
an

d 
co

ng
es

tio
n 

to
 a

n 
ex

is
tin

g 
vi

ta
l

tr
an

sp
or

t c
or

ri
do

r a
nd

ve
hi

cu
la

r a
cc

es
s 

to
 th

e 
si

te
 h

er
e 

is
un

lik
el

y 
to

 b
e 

ac
ce

pt
ab

le
. A

dd
iti

on
al

ly
, c

ho
ic

e 
of

ac
ce

ss
po

in
ts

 w
ill

 n
ot

 b
e 

al
lo

w
ed

 to
 c

om
pr

om
is

e 
ur

ba
n

de
si

gn
 o

bj
ec

tiv
es

 w
hi

ch
 a

re
 s

ee
ki

ng
 th

e 
cr

ea
tio

n 
of

vi
br

an
t s

tr
ee

ts
 a

nd
 s

pa
ce

s,
 g

oo
d 

pe
de

st
ri

an
 li

nk
ag

es
 a

nd
en

ha
nc

ed
 s

tr
ee

t s
ce

ne
.P

or
tla

nd
 S

tr
ee

tw
ou

ld
 re

m
ai

n
pa

rt
 o

f t
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ro

ad
 n

et
w

or
k 

to
 e

ns
ur

e 
ac

ce
ss

 a
nd

pe
rm

ea
bi

lit
y.

 T
he

re
 is

 a
 m

aj
or

 o
pp

or
tu

ni
ty

 to
 e

nh
an

ce
th

e 
qu

al
ity

 a
nd

 a
pp

ea
ra

nc
e 

of
bo

th
St

 M
ar

ga
re

t's
 R

oa
d

an
d 

Po
rt

la
nd

 S
tr

ee
t.

A
ls

o,
 im

pr
ov

in
g 

ju
nc

tio
ns

 w
ill

 h
el

p
pe

de
st

ri
an

 a
nd

 tr
af

fi
c 

m
ov

em
en

t a
nd

 th
us

 a
dd

re
ss

ex
is

tin
g 

co
ng

es
tio

n.
A

ny
 a

cc
es

s 
pr

op
os

al
s 

to
 th

e 
si

te
w

ill
 b

e 
su

bj
ec

t t
o 

m
od

el
lin

g.
"

8

3.
39

 P
ar

ki
ng

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Pa
ge

7
of

10
2 

N
ov

 2
01

0 
14

:4
8:

48

Page 67



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

G
lo

uc
es

te
rs

hi
re

C
ou

nt
y 

C
ou

nc
il

C
ar

 p
ar

ki
ng

: P
PS

3 
- H

ou
si

ng
 (J

un
e

20
10

) s
ta

te
s 

in
 p

ar
ag

ra
ph

 5
1 

th
at

 L
oc

al
Pl

an
ni

ng
 A

ut
ho

ri
tie

s 
sh

ou
ld

, w
ith

st
ak

eh
ol

de
rs

 a
nd

 c
om

m
un

iti
es

, d
ev

el
op

re
si

de
nt

ia
l p

ar
ki

ng
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

fo
r t

he
ir

ar
ea

s,
 ta

ki
ng

 a
cc

ou
nt

 o
f e

xp
ec

te
d 

le
ve

ls
of

 c
ar

 o
w

ne
rs

hi
p,

 th
e 

im
po

rt
an

ce
 o

f
pr

om
ot

in
g 

go
od

 d
es

ig
n 

an
d 

th
e 

ne
ed

 to
us

e 
la

nd
 e

ff
ic

ie
nt

ly
. T

he
 S

PD
 a

nd
te

ch
ni

ca
l a

pp
en

di
x 

re
fe

r t
o 

a 
re

si
de

nt
ia

l
ca

r p
ar

ki
ng

 re
qu

ir
em

en
t o

f 0
.8

 p
er

dw
el

lin
g.

 H
ow

ev
er

, n
o 

ev
id

en
ce

 is
pr

ov
id

ed
 to

 b
ac

k 
th

is
 le

ve
l.

E
vi

de
nc

e 
is

 re
qu

ir
ed

 o
n 

th
e 

ty
pe

 o
f

dw
el

lin
g,

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 o

f p
ar

ki
ng

 (o
n 

si
te

 o
r

on
 s

tr
ee

t)
, c

on
tr

ol
le

d 
or

 u
nc

on
tr

ol
le

d,
al

on
g 

w
ith

 th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y 

(o
r o

th
er

w
is

e)
of

 a
dd

iti
on

al
 p

ub
lic

 c
ar

 p
ar

ki
ng

 e
tc

. I
t

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
a 

re
qu

ir
em

en
t t

ha
t i

nd
iv

id
ua

l
de

ve
lo

pe
rs

 s
et

 o
ut

 th
e 

ev
id

en
ce

 b
as

e 
to

ba
ck

 u
p 

th
e 

le
ve

l o
f p

ro
vi

si
on

 p
ro

po
se

d.
T

hi
s 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e 
do

ne
 in

 li
ai

so
n 

w
ith

 th
e

L
PA

 a
nd

 th
e 

H
ig

hw
ay

 A
ut

ho
ri

ty
. I

t i
s

th
er

ef
or

e 
pr

em
at

ur
e,

 to
 in

cl
ud

e 
th

e 
le

ve
l

of
 0

.8
 p

er
 d

w
el

lin
g 

in
 th

e 
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t
br

ie
f.

A
gr

ee
.

D
el

et
e 

ex
is

tin
g 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h
3.

39
i)

 a
nd

 re
pl

ac
e 

w
ith

:
"R

es
id

en
tia

l p
ar

ki
ng

 le
ve

ls
w

ill
 b

e 
ag

re
ed

 w
ith

 th
e

pl
an

ni
ng

an
d 

hi
gh

w
ay

au
th

or
iti

es
 a

nd
 w

ill
 b

e 
ba

se
d

on
 e

vi
de

nc
e 

re
la

te
d 

to
 th

e
ne

ed
 o

f a
cc

om
m

od
at

io
n

pr
ov

id
ed

 a
nd

th
e 

av
ai

la
bi

lit
y

of
 p

ar
ki

ng
 in

 a
nd

 a
ro

un
d 

th
e

de
ve

lo
pm

en
t o

ve
ra

ll.
"

1

R
os

e 
Fr

ee
m

an
(T

he
 T

he
at

re
s

T
ru

st
)

N
ot

 s
pe

ci
fi

c 
to

 N
or

th
 P

la
ce

 b
ut

 g
en

er
al

ly
re

ga
rd

in
g 

to
w

n 
ce

nt
re

 p
ar

ki
ng

ar
ra

ng
em

en
ts

, w
e 

w
ou

ld
 li

ke
 to

em
ph

as
is

e 
th

at
 th

e 
ec

on
om

ic
s 

of
 e

ve
ni

ng
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 e
nt

er
ta

in
m

en
t v

en
ue

s 
ar

e
re

lia
nt

 o
n 

au
di

en
ce

s 
be

in
g 

ab
le

 to
 g

et
 to

th
e 

ve
nu

e 
by

 c
ar

 a
nd

 p
ub

lic
 tr

an
sp

or
t a

nd
be

in
g 

ab
le

 to
 p

ar
k 

th
ei

r c
ar

s 
an

d 
bi

ke
s

sa
fe

ly
.

W
e 

w
ou

ld
 s

tr
on

gl
y 

ur
ge

 a
ny

 p
ol

ic
ie

s
co

nc
er

ne
d 

w
ith

 p
ar

ki
ng

 p
ro

vi
si

on
 to

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

pr
es

en
ce

 o
f t

he
at

re
s,

ci
ne

m
as

 a
nd

 e
ve

ni
ng

 le
is

ur
e 

fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
an

d
es

pe
ci

al
ly

 to
 re

ta
in

 th
e 

R
eg

en
t A

rc
ad

e 
ca

r
pa

rk
.

A
gr

ee
.

A
m

en
d 

3.
40

 b
y 

ad
di

ng
 th

e
fo

llo
w

in
g 

at
 th

e 
en

d 
of

 th
e

pa
ra

gr
ap

h:
 "

Pu
bl

ic
 p

ar
ki

ng
w

ill
 n

ee
d 

to
 p

os
iti

ve
ly

co
ns

id
er

 th
e 

ne
ed

s 
of

 th
e

ev
en

in
g 

ec
on

om
y 

in
 te

rm
s 

of
ch

ar
gi

ng
 re

gi
m

es
, o

pe
ni

ng
an

d 
cl

os
in

g 
tim

es
 e

tc
."

11

M
ar

k 
M

ur
ph

y
(G

lo
uc

es
te

rs
hi

re
C

on
st

ab
ul

ar
y)

R
ed

ra
ft

 th
e 

2n
d 

an
d 

3r
d 

se
nt

en
ce

s 
to

re
ad

: "
...

R
es

id
en

tia
l a

nd
 c

om
m

er
ci

al
pa

rk
in

g 
sh

ou
ld

 b
e 

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
sa

fe
 a

nd
 s

ec
ur

e 
ar

ea
s 

fo
r b

ot
h 

pe
rs

on
 a

nd

A
gr

ee
.

A
m

en
d 

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
3.

40
 b

y
am

en
di

ng
 th

e 
2n

d 
se

nt
en

ce
 a

s

19

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Pa
ge

8
of

10
2 

N
ov

 2
01

0 
14

:4
8:

48

Page 68



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

ve
hi

cl
e,

 o
ff

er
in

g 
w

el
l l

it 
sp

ac
es

 w
ith

go
od

 n
at

ur
al

 s
ur

ve
ill

an
ce

. T
hi

s 
pa

rk
in

g
ca

n 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d 
on

 s
tr

ee
t i

n 
se

cu
re

,
ov

er
lo

ok
ed

 lo
ca

tio
ns

...
"

fo
llo

w
s:

 "
...

lo
ca

tio
n 

of
pa

rk
in

g.
 R

es
id

en
tia

l a
nd

co
m

m
er

ci
al

pa
rk

in
g 

w
ill

 b
e

de
si

gn
ed

 to
 p

ro
vi

de
 s

af
e 

an
d

se
cu

re
 a

re
as

 fo
r b

ot
h 

pe
rs

on
an

d 
ve

hi
cl

e,
 o

ff
er

in
g 

w
el

l l
it

sp
ac

es
 w

ith
 g

oo
d 

na
tu

ra
l

su
rv

ei
lla

nc
e.

T
hi

s
pa

rk
in

g
ca

n 
be

 p
ro

vi
de

d
on

-s
tr

ee
t i

n
se

cu
re

, o
ve

rl
oo

ke
d 

lo
ca

tio
ns

.
U

nd
er

cr
of

t p
ar

ki
ng

...
"

3.
41

 S
us

ta
in

ab
ili

ty

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

M
ar

k 
M

ur
ph

y
(G

lo
uc

es
te

rs
hi

re
C

on
st

ab
ul

ar
y)

A
dd

 th
e 

fo
llo

w
in

g 
to

 th
e 

en
d 

of
 th

e
pa

ra
gr

ap
h:

 "
...

 to
 a

ss
is

t i
n 

ac
hi

ev
in

g
in

 b
ot

h 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l s

ta
nd

ar
ds

 th
e

de
si

gn
 s

ho
ul

d 
in

co
rp

or
at

e 
C

ri
m

e
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Se
cu

re
d 

by
 D

es
ig

n.
"

A
gr

ee
.

A
m

en
d 

la
st

 s
en

te
nc

e 
of

 p
ar

ag
ra

ph
 3

.4
1 

to
 re

ad
: "

...
T

he
de

ve
lo

pm
en

t s
ho

ul
d 

ai
m

 to
 a

ch
ie

ve
 a

t l
ea

st
 L

ev
el

 5
 o

f t
he

C
od

e
fo

r S
us

ta
in

ab
le

 H
om

es
 a

nd
 "

ve
ry

 g
oo

d"
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

B
R

E
E

A
M

en
vi

ro
nm

et
na

l b
ui

ld
in

g 
st

an
da

rd
s;

 to
 a

ss
is

t i
n 

ac
hi

ev
in

g 
ea

ch

20

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Pa
ge

9
of

10
2 

N
ov

 2
01

0 
14

:4
8:

48

Page 69



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

st
an

da
rd

 d
es

ig
n 

sh
ou

ld
 in

co
rp

or
at

e 
C

ri
m

e 
Pr

ev
en

tio
n 

an
d 

Se
cu

re
d

by
 D

es
ig

n.
"

R
ep

or
t r

un
 a

t 2
 N

ov
 2

01
0 

14
:4

8:
48

. T
ot

al
 re

co
rd

s:
 1

8.

A
pp

en
di

x 
A

Pa
ge

10
of

10
2 

N
ov

 2
01

0 
14

:4
8:

48

Page 70



A
pp

en
di

x 
B

 - 
C

iv
ic

 P
ri

de
 N

or
th

 P
la

ce
 &

 P
or

tl
an

d 
St

re
et

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t B
ri

ef
 C

om
m

en
ts

 &
R

ec
om

m
en

da
ti

on
s

!"
#$
%&
#

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

'
(

)
*+
,-
+*
"+.
/0
+1
%2
%+
/34
#5
+%
6+7
.8
6*
+9
.:
5#
;+<
/6=
.:
>=
+?
#2
63.
2+
35
+?
%0
#+
32

6=
#+
7
!7
+.
$+7
.8
6*
+9
.:
5#
+@+
4#
"*
+/3
66/
#+
$:
"6
=#
"+?
#2
63.
2+
35
+?
%0
#;
+A
34
#2

6=
%6
+6=
#+
B"
#?
35
#5
+35
+.
&&
:B
3#
0+
C*
+#
/0
#"
/*
+D
+32
$3
"?
+"#
53
0#
26
5E
+D
+>
34
#2

6=
%6
+6=
#*
+%
/"
#%
0*
+5
:$
$#
"+&
.2
53
0#
"%
C/
#+
2.
35
#+
32
6"
:5
3.
2+
53
2&
#+
6=
#+
C:
3/0
32
>

.$
+6=
#+
&%
"+B
%"
F+
D
+C
"#
8
#"
*+
&.
?
B/
#G
+@+
H+C
#/
3#
4#
+6=
%6
+6=
#+
7
!7
+5
=.
:/
0

?
%F
#+
&.
25
30
#"
%C
/*
+?
."
#+
B"
.4
35
3.
2+
D
+?
%2
0%
6.
"*
+"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+$.
"+%
2*

0#
4#
/.
B#
"+8
36=
32
+6=
#+
32
$"
%5
6"
:&
6:
"#
+0
#/
34
#"
*+
B/
%2
23
2>
+6.
+#
25
:"
#+
?
32
3?
%/

3?
B%
&6
+.
2+
7
.8
6*
+9
.:
5#
+D
+36
5+
"#
53
0#
26
5;
+!
/#
%5
#+
&.
25
30
#"
+6=
35
+?
%6
6#
"

$:
//*
;

<
5+
%C
.4
#+
@

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

$.
"+0
#4
#/
.B
#"
5

6.
+B
"#
5#
26

B"
.B
.5
%/
5+
$.
"

#2
5:
"3
2>

I:
%/
36*
+.
$+/
3$
#

D
+8
."
F+
$.
"

"#
53
0#
26
5+
D

56
%$
$+%
6+7
.8
6*

9
.:
5#

<
>"
##
;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+J
;K

L<
2*
+B
/%
22
32
>+
&.
25
#2
6+8
3//

C#
+%
&&
.?
B%
23
#0
+C
*+
%

&.
20
363
.2
+"#
56
"3
&6
32
>+
=.
:"
5+
.$

8
."
F3
2>
+%
20
+%
&&
#5
5

%"
"%
2>
#?
#2
65
+0
:"
32
>

&.
25
6"
:&
63.
2+
32
+%
"#
%5
+&
/.
5#
+6.

"#
53
0#
26
3%
/+B
".
B#
"6
3#
5+
32

."
0#
"+6
.+
B"
.6
#&
6+"
#5
30
#2
63%
/

%?
#2
36*
;L

M

N
%&
=%
#/
+(
:5
6

OP
=#
+Q
.%
/

<
:6
=.
"3
6*
R

1
.+
&.
?
?
#2
6;

1
.6
#0

1
.+
Q
=%
2>
#

MK

S6
#B
=#
2

(
%"
#=
%?

T
#+
8
.:
/0
+/3
F#
+6.
+.
$$
#"
+.
:"
+5
:B
B.
"6
+%
20
+B
%"
63&
3B
%6
3.
2+
32
+6=
35
+B
".
&#
55
+%
20

5:
>>
#5
6+6
=%
6+%
+"#
B"
#5
#2
6%
634
#+
.$
+6=
#+
&.
2>
"#
>%
63.
2+
C#
+32
&/
:0
#0
+32
+5
.?
#

8
%*
+%
6+F
#*
+B
.3
26
5+
32
+6=
#+
B"
.&
#5
5+
>.
32
>+
$.
"8
%"
0;

1
.6
#0

1
.+
&=
%2
>#

UV

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
M
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 71



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

T
?

)
."
"3
5.
2

S:
B#
"?
%"
F#
65

!/
&

A
#2
#"
%/
/*
+8
#/
&.
?
#+
"#
43
5#
0+
%B
B"
.%
&=
;

1
.6
#0

1
.+
&=
%2
>#

J-

(
%&
F>
".
:2
0

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

Z#
"#
?
*

T
3//
3%
?
5.
2

!%
"%
+M
;X
+%
?
#2
0+
L.
2L
+6.
+C
:3
/0
+L
:B
.2
L+
6=
#

"#
>#
2&
*+
=#
"3
6%
>#

<
>"
##

!%
"%
+M
;X
+<
?
#2
0+
6.
+"#
%0
+L
;;;
B"
.[
#&
6+3
5+
6.
+C
:3
/0
:B
.2
6=
#

"#
>#
2&
*+
=#
"3
6%
>#
+;;
;L

-M

Q
=%
2>
32
>+
Q
3"
&:
?
56
%2
&#
5

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

S3
?
.2

S6
##
/#
@

!#
"F
32
5

OS
6"
%6
#>
3&

H6
+35
+5
6%
6#
0+
32
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
65
+6=
%6
+5
B#
&3
%/
35
6+B
".
B#
"6
*

%0
43
5.
"5
+=
%4
#+
I:
#5
63.
2#
0+
6=
#+
0#
/34
#"
%C
3/3
6*
+.
$+6
=#
+U
WW
,

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+C
"3
#$
;+P
=#
"#
+35
+2
.+
#4
30
#2
&#
+=
.8
#4
#"
+6=
%6
+6=
#

"#
43
5#
0+
B"
.B
.5
%/
5+
32
&.
"B
."
%6
#0
+8
36=
32
+6=
#+
0"
%$
6

\
43
0#
2&
#+
.$
+6=
#+
.2
+6=
#+
I:
#5
63.
2+
.$

0#
/34
#"
%C
3/3
6*
+35
+B
".
43
0#
0+
32
+%
+/#
66#
"+6
.
1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

UW

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
U
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 72



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

'
%2
0

!%
"6
2#
"5
=3
B5
R
0.
&:
?
#2
6%
63.
2+
%"
#+
0#
/34
#"
%C
/#
+#
36=
#"
;+H
2+
B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
+6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+$
."
+X
W]
+%
$$
."
0%
C/
#+
=.
:5
32
>+
8
=#
"#
+6=
#"
#+
35

&:
""
#2
6/*
+2
.+
9
.?
#5
+%
20
+Q
.?
?
:2
363
#5
+<
>#
2&
*+
>"
%2
6

$:
20
32
>+
%4
%3
/%
C/
#+
8
3//
+"#
20
#"
+6=
35
+5
36#
+:
24
3%
C/
#E
+5
#&
.2
0/
*

6=
#+
"#
?
.4
%/
+.
$+6
=#
+"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+$
."
+%
+5
:C
56
%2
63%
/

&.
?
?
#"
&3
%/
+.
$$
3&
#+
C:
3/0
32
>+
.2
+6=
#+
53
6#
+8
3//
+"#
?
.4
#+
6=
#

.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
+$.
"+%
+B
"#
@/
#6
+%
2&
=.
"+6
#2
%2
6+8
=3
&=
+&
.:
/0
+=
%4
#

B"
.4
30
#0
+$:
20
32
>+
$.
"+?
:&
=+
.$
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6;

6=
#+
Q
.:
2&
3/+
$"
.?
+5
+%
04
35
#"
5+
A
^
<

A
"3
?
/#
*+
0%
6#
0+
M5
6+Z
:2
#+
UW
MW
;

H6
5
0#
6%
3/#
0+
&.
26
#2
65
+%
"#
+&
.2
$3
0#
26
3%
/;

9
.8
#"
4#
"+3
6+&
.2
&/
:0
#5
Y
L;
;;H
+=
%4
#

&.
2&
#"
25
+6=
%6
6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+(
"3
#$

%0
.B
6#
0+
32
+Z
:/
*+
UW
W,
+35
+2
.6
+0
#/
34
#"
%C
/#

32
+36
5+
&:
""
#2
6+$
."
?
%6
+C
:6
+6=
%6
+C
*

&.
?
B"
.?
35
32
>+
6=
#+
6=
":
56
+.
$+6
=#
+C
"3
#$
+6.

%+
?
."
#+
&.
?
?
#"
&3
%/
+5
./
:6
3.
2+
?
%2
*+
.$

6=
#+
.6
=#
"+%
?
C3
63.
25
+&
.:
/0
+#
//+
C#

"#
%/
35
#0
;L

P
=#
+"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+$
."
+X
W]
+%
$$
."
0%
C/
#

=.
:5
32
>+
.2
+6=
#+
53
6#
+35
+%
+7
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

!/
%2
+"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+%
20
+?
:5
6+C
#+
6=
#

.C
[#
&6
34
#+
.$
+6=
#+
Q
.:
2&
3/+
$.
"+6
=3
5+
53
6#

>3
4#
2+
6=
#+
$3
20
32
>+
.$
+6=
#+
9
.:
53
2>

1
##
05
+S
:"
4#
*+
OU
WW
_R
;+P
=#
+35
5:
#+
.$

9
.?
#+
%2
0+
Q
.?
?
:2
363
#5
+<
>#
2&
*

$:
20
32
>+
35
+%
+?
%6
6#
"+.
$+2
#>
.6
3%
63.
2

P
=#
+(
"3
#$
+0
.#
5+
2.
6+"
#?
.4
#+
6=
#+
2#
#0

$.
"+%
+L
5:
C5
6%
26
3%
/+&
.?
?
#"
&3
%/
+.
$$
3&
#

C:
3/0
32
>L
;+H
6+3
5+
0"
%$
6#
0+
32
+%
+?
%2
2#
"

8
=3
&=
+8
.:
/0
+%
//.
8
+5
:&
=+
%+
B"
.B
.5
%/
+6.

&.
?
#+
$.
"8
%"
0+
%2
0+
5B
#&
3$
3&
%/
*+
56
%6
#5

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
K
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 73



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

OM
;V
0R
+6=
%6
+5
B#
&:
/%
634
#+
.$
$3
&#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6E+
%/
6=
.:
>=
+%
+/3
?
36#
0

.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
E+3
5+
2.
6+"
:/
#0
+.
:6
;

S3
?
.2

S6
##
/#
@

!#
"F
32
5

OS
6"
%6
#>
3&

'
%2
0

!%
"6
2#
"5
=3
B5
R

P
=#
"#
+"#
?
%3
2+
4%
"3
.:
5+
.6
=#
"+.
C5
6%
&/
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
5:
&&
#5
5$
:/

0#
/34
#"
*+
.$
+6=
35
+5
36#
E+%
//+
.$
+8
=3
&=
+8
#"
#+
03
5&
:5
5#
0+
%6
+!
:C
/3&

H2
I:
3"
*+
32
+Q
=#
/6#
2=
%?
+U
+*
#%
"5
+%
>.
+32
&/
:0
32
>+
/%
20

.8
2#
"5
=3
BE
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+&
.5
65
E+0
#/
34
#"
*+
63?
#6
%C
/#
E

%4
%3
/%
C3
/36
*+
.$
+$:
20
32
>E
+"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+$
."
+.
$$
@5
36#

32
$"
%5
6"
:&
6:
"#
+%
20
+6#
&=
23
&%
/+3
55
:#
5+
%5
5.
&3
%6
#0
+8
36=

:2
0#
">
".
:2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
;

)
%2
*+
.$
+6=
#5
#+
35
5:
#5
+%
"#
+&
=%
//#
2>
#5
E

"%
6=
#"
+6=
%2
+.
C5
6%
&/
#5
;+P
=#
+C
"3
#$
+=
%5

C#
#2
+"#
0"
%$
6#
0+
32
+B
%"
6+6
.+
.$
$#
"

.B
B.
"6
:2
363
#5
+6.
+%
00
"#
55
+5
.?
#+
.$
+6=
#?
;

A
.:
20
+32
4#
56
3>
%6
3.
2+
8
."
F+
.4
#"
+6=
#

B%
56
+U
+*
#%
"5
+5
:>
>#
56
5+
6=
%6
+:
20
#"
>"
.:
20

B%
"F
32
>+
?
%*
+C
#+
%2
+.
B6
3.
2;

1
.+
Q
=%
2>
#

UU

Z#
"#
?
*

T
3//
3%
?
5.
2

!%
"%
+M
;V
+0
+#
25
:"
#+
63#
5+
32
+8
36=
+B
%"
%+
K;
KV
+.
$+S
!7
+@+
T
."
05

5:
&=
+%
5+
"#
53
0#
26
3%
/+%
20
+&
.?
?
#"
&3
%/
+5
=.
:/
0+
C#
+$.
//.
8
#0
+C
*

&/
%"
3$
*3
2>
+&
.?
?
#2
65
+#
>+
O3
2&
/:
03
2>
+X
W]
+%
$$
."
0%
C/
#R
+%
20

OB
.6
#2
63%
//*
+.
$$
3&
#E
+"#
6%
3/+
#6
&R
;

Q
.?
?
#2
6+2
.6
#0
;+<
?
#2
0+
B%
"%
M;
V0
+6.

>3
4#
+#
G%
?
B/
#5
+.
$+B
.6
#2
63%
/+:
5#
5;

<
?
#2
0+
B%
"%
+M
;V
0

C*
+%
00
32
>+
6=
#

$.
//.
8
32
>+
5#
26
#2
&#

LQ
.2
5#
I:
#2
6/*
E+6
=#

(
"3
#$
+32
6"
.0
:&
#5

.B
B.
"6
:2
363
#5
+$.
"+%

8
30
#"
+"%
2>
#+
.$

&.
?
?
#"
&3
%/

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
2

6=
#+
53
6#
+O#
;>
;+.
$$
3&
#E

"#
6%
3/+
#6
&;
R+%
/.
2>

8
36=
+%
+"%
2>
#+
.$

-U

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
X
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 74



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

.6
=#
"+B
.6
#2
63%
/

:5
#5
;+L

)
%3
2+
`
C[
#&
634
#5

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

8
"%
36=

M;
MW
+>
+33
+@+
A
"#
#2
32
>+
P
=#
+!
".
?
#2
%0
#Y
+%
>"
##

1
.6
#0

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
+%
5+
%+
"#
5:
/6

.$
+6=
35
+&
.?
?
#2
6;

MX

S6
#B
=#
2

(
%"
#=
%?

T
#+
%"
#+
B/
#%
5#
0+
6.
+5
##
+6=
%6
+.
2#
+.
$+*
.:
"+B
"3
?
%"
*

.C
[#
&6
34
#5
+$.
"+6
=3
5+
B"
.[
#&
6+3
5+
6.
+L
&"
#%
6#
+%
+5
#"
3#
5+
.$

=3
>=
+I
:%
/36
*+
B:
C/
3&
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
=3
&=
+#
2=
%2
&#
+6=
#

5#
663
2>
+.
$+9
./
*+
P
"3
23
6*
+Q
=:
"&
=L
+%
20
+6=
%6
+6=
35

$"
%?
#8
."
F+
%B
B#
%"
5+
5#
25
363
4#
+6.
+6=
#+
3?
B.
"6
%2
6

B.
53
63.
2+
.$
+P
"3
23
6*
+%
5+
B%
"6
+.
$+6
=#
+/.
&%
/+&
.?
?
:2
36*
;

T
#+
%"
#+
#2
&.
:"
%>
#0
+C
*+
6=
#+
32
&/
:5
3.
2+
.$
+B
:C
/3&

5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+6=
#+
5:
>>
#5
63.
2+
6=
%6
+P
"3
23
6*
+Q
=:
"&
=+
8
36=

365
+5
.&
3%
/+%
20
+&
.?
?
:2
36*
+32
6#
"#
56
+8
.:
/0
+C
#+
%2

32
6#
>"
%/
+$.
&%
/+B
.3
26
;+T
#+
8
.:
/0
+4
#"
*+
?
:&
=+
/3F
#+
6.

C#
+32
4.
/4
#0
+8
36=
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
&.
2&
#B
6

%2
0+
#2
5:
"#
+6=
%6
+.
:"
+.
8
2+
%5
B3
"%
63.
25
+$.
"

1
.6
#0

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

UJ

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
J
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 75



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+%
20
+#
GB
%2
53
.2
+%
"#
+%
/3>
2#
0+
8
36=
+6=
#

B.
6#
26
3%
/+.
$+6
=3
5+
B"
.[
#&
6;

S6
#B
=#
2

Q
/%
"F
#

OQ
=#
/6#
2=
%?

Q
34
3&

S.
&3
#6
*R

Q
=#
/6#
2=
%?
+Q
34
3&
+S
.&
3#
6*
+8
#/
&.
?
#5
+32
+>
#2
#"
%/
+6=
#

"#
43
53
.2
+6.
+6=
#+
C"
3#
$+$
."
+1
."
6=
+!
/%
&#
+%
20
+!
."
6/%
20

S6
"#
#6
+%
20
+5
##
5+
36+
%5
+%
2+
3?
B"
.4
#?
#2
6+6
.+
6=
#

."
3>
32
%/
;+T
#+
C#
/3#
4#
+6=
%6
+6=
#+
F#
*+
$#
%6
:"
#5
+.
$+6
=#

5&
=#
?
#+
?
:5
6+C
#+
6=
#+
#5
6%
C/
35
=?
#2
6+.
$+%
+>
"#
#2

&.
""
30
."
+&
.2
2#
&6
32
>+
!3
664
3//
#+
8
36=
+6=
#+
&#
26
"#
+.
$+6
=#

6.
8
2E
+3?
B"
.4
#?
#2
65
+6.
+S
6+)
%"
>%
"#
6a5
+N
.%
0+
8
36=

3?
B"
.4
#0
+&
".
55
32
>5
+%
20
+3?
B"
.4
#0
+5
6"
##
65
&%
B#
E+%
20

"#
&.
>2
363
.2
+.
$+#
G3
56
32
>+
%"
&=
36#
&6
:"
%/
+$#
%6
:"
#5
;+P
=3
5

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+5
=.
:/
0+
C#
+?
."
#+
&/
#%
"/
*+
0#
$3
2#
0+
8
36=
32

6=
#+
C"
3#
$+%
20
+8
36=
32
+6=
#+
?
%3
2+
.C
[#
&6
34
#5
;+P
=#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+$
."
+=
3>
=+
I:
%/
36*
+5
:5
6%
32
%C
/#

&.
26
#?
B.
"%
"*
+%
"&
=3
6#
&6
:"
#+
32
+6=
#5
#+
%"
#%
5E

&.
?
B/
#?
#2
6%
"*
+6.
+6=
#+
#G
35
632
>+
N
#>
#2
&*
+5
6*
/#
+.
$+6
=#

6.
8
2E
+35
+&
/#
%"
/*
+5
6%
6#
0+
%5
+%
+F
#*
+$#
%6
:"
#+
.$
+6=
#+
8
=.
/#

5&
=#
?
#;

T
#+
C#
/3#
4#
+6=
%6
+6=
#+
F#
*

$#
%6
:"
#5
+.
$+6
=#
+5
&=
#?
#

?
:5
6+C
#+
6=
#+
#5
6%
C/
35
=?
#2
6

.$
+%
+>
"#
#2
+&
."
"3
0.
"

&.
22
#&
632
>+
!3
664
3//
#+
8
36=

6=
#+
&#
26
"#
+.
$+6
=#
+6.
8
2E

3?
B"
.4
#?
#2
65
+6.
+S
6

)
%"
>%
"#
65
+N
.%
0+
8
36=

3?
B"
.4
#0
+&
".
55
32
>5
+%
20

3?
B"
.4
#0
+5
6"
##
65
&%
B#
E

%2
0+
"#
&.
>2
363
.2
+.
$

#G
35
632
>+
%"
&=
36#
&6
:"
%/

$#
%6
:"
#5
;+P
=3
5

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+5
=.
:/
0+
C#

?
."
#+
&/
#%
"/
*+
0#
$3
2#
0

8
36=
32
+6=
#+
C"
3#
$+%
20

8
36=
32
+6=
#+
?
%3
2

.C
[#
&6
34
#5
;

<
>"
##

<
?
#2
0+
M;
MW
0+
C*

0#
/#
632
>+
#G
35
632
>+
%2
0

"#
B/
%&
32
>+
8
36=

L7
#/
34
#"
5+
5#
"3
#5
+.
$

5B
%&
#5
+.
2+
S6

)
%"
>%
"#
6a5
+N
.%
0+
8
=3
&=

3?
B"
.4
#+
B#
0#
56
"3
%2

?
.4
#?
#2
65
+%
20

56
"#
#6
5&
#2
#+
%2
0+
&"
#%
6#
5

%+
43
C"
%2
6E+
5%
$#
+5
6"
##
6;L

<
?
#2
0+
M;
MW
>+
33+
C*

0#
/#
632
>+
#G
35
632
>+
%2
0

"#
B/
%&
32
>+
8
36=

L#
56
%C
/35
=+
%+
>"
##
2

&.
""
30
."
+/3
2F
32
>+
6=
#

6.
8
2a
5+
68
.+
=3
56
."
3&

B"
.?
#2
%0
#5
+OP
=#

!"
.?
#2
%0
#+
%2
0

!3
664
3//
#+
!%
"F
R;L

<
00
+2
#8
+M
;M
W=

L!
"#
5#
"4
#5
+%
20

J

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
-
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 76



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

#2
=%
2&
#5
+6=
#+
#G
35
362
>

=3
56
."
3&
+%
"&
=3
6#
&6
:"
#;
L

S6
#B
=#
2

Q
/%
"F
#

OQ
=#
/6#
2=
%?

Q
34
3&

S.
&3
#6
*R

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6+3
5+
6=
#+
=3
56
."
3&
%/
+&
.2
2#
&6
3.
2+
C#
68
##
2

!3
664
3//
#+
%2
0+
6=
#+
6.
8
2+
%2
0+
6=
#+
2.
"6
=#
"2
+%
BB
".
%&
=+
6.

6=
#+
6.
8
2;
+T
#+
5:
>>
#5
6+6
=%
6+6
=#
+#
?
B=
%5
35
+$.
"

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6+3
5+
%5
+%
+>
"#
#2
+%
4#
2:
#+
8
36=
+U
@8
%*

6"
%$
$3
&E
+%
+8
30
#+
B#
0#
56
"3
%2
+6"
##
@/
32
#0
+B
%4
#?
#2
6+%
20
+%

03
56
32
&6
+&
*&
/#
+B
%6
=+
8
36=
+5
.?
#+
B/
%2
632
>+
C#
05
+%
20

5B
%&
#+
$.
"+B
:C
/3&
+%
"6
E+?
%F
32
>+
!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6+3
26
.+
%

2.
"6
=#
"2
+L
!"
.?
#2
%0
#L
;+T
#+
$#
#/
+6=
%6
+6=
#+
B3
&6
:"
#5
+32

6=
#+
S!
7
+0
.+
2.
6+"
#B
"#
5#
26
+.
:"
+%
5B
3"
%6
3.
25
+$.
"+%

/%
">
#/
*+
"#
53
0#
26
3%
/+5
6"
##
6;+
P
=#
+5
6*
/#
+5
=.
:/
0+
%5
+$%
"+%
5

35
+B
.5
53
C/
#+
C#
+&
.2
632
:#
0+
32
6.
+S
6+)
%"
>%
"#
6a5
+N
.%
0;

T
#+
$#
#/
+6=
%6
+C
:3
/0
32
>+
6.
+J
+5
6.
"#
*5
+35
+.
2/
*

%&
&#
B6
%C
/#
+8
=#
"#
+6=
#+
56
"#
#6
+35
+8
30
#E
+32
+B
".
B.
"6
3.
2

6.
+6=
#+
=#
3>
=6
;

Q
.?
?
#2
65
+2
.6
#0
;

P
=#
"#
+35
+2
.+
"#
%5
.2
+8
=*

#2
=%
2&
#?
#2
65
+5
=.
:/
0+
2.
6

32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#+
>"
##
23
2>
+.
$

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6;+
9
.8
#4
#"
E

6=
35
+5
=.
:/
0+
2.
6+2
#>
%6
#+
6=
#

0#
53
"#
+6.
+3?
B"
.4
#+
1
."
6=

S6
"#
#6
b1
."
6=
+!
/%
&#
+@+
8
=3
&=

35
+%
+0
3"
#&
62
."
6=
#"
2+
%G
3%
/

#G
6#
25
3.
2+
.$
+6=
#

!"
.?
#2
%0
#+
@+8
36=
+4
3#
8
5+
6.

6=
#+
5&
%"
B;
+H6
+35
+%
+/.
2>
@

#5
6%
C/
35
=#
0+
.C
[#
&6
34
#+
32

6=
#+
Q
34
3&
+!
"3
0#
+c
"C
%2

7
#5
3>
2+
d"
%?
#8
."
F+
8
=3
&=

=%
0+
5:
BB
."
6+6
="
.:
>=
+6=
#

B"
.[
#&
6a5
+&
.2
5:
/6%
63.
2;

1
.6
8
36=
5%
62
03
2>
+6=
35
E+6
=#

43
53
.2
+.
$+!
."
6/%
20
+S
6"
##
6

<
?
#2
0+
B%
"%
+U
;M
JO
3R
+6.

"#
%0
Y+L
P
=#
"#
+35
+%

$:
"6
=#
"+.
BB
."
6:
23
6*
+6.

B.
43
0#
+5
6"
.2
>+
%&
634
#

C:
3/0
32
>+
$"
.2
6%
>#
5+
%2
0

5B
%&
#+
%/
.2
>

S6
;)
%"
>%
"#
6a5
+N
.%
0+
%2
0

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6E+
#3
6=
#"

.$
8
=3
&=
+&
.:
/0
+C
#

0#
4#
/.
B#
0+
%5

C.
:/
#4
%"
05
+.
"+6
"#
#@

/32
#0
+%
4#
2:
#5
;L

<
?
#2
0+
B%
"%
+U
;M
JO
FR
+6.

C*
+%
00
32
>+
6=
#

$.
//.
8
32
>Y
+L
S:
C[
#&
6+6
.

6"
%$
$3
&+
?
.0
#/
/32
>E

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6+?
%*

%/
5.
+=
%4
#+
6=
#+
B.
6#
26
3%
/

$.
"+%
+"%
03
&%
/

"#
&.
25
30
#"
%6
3.
2+
.$

V

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
V
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 77



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

%5
+%
+"#
53
0#
26
3%
/@
/32
#0
E

U@
8
%*
E+>
"#
#2
+%
4#
2:
#+
35
+%
2

%6
6"
%&
634
#+
B"
.B
.5
363
.2
;+H
6

8
3//
+2
##
0+
%0
03
63.
2%
/+8
."
F

6=
".
:>
=+
6=
#+
6"
%$
$3
&+
?
.0
#/

C:
6+5
=.
:/
0+
2.
6+C
#+
/.
56
+32

6=
#+
(
"3
#$
+%
5+
%2

.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
;

<
>"
##
+8
36=
+&
.?
?
#2
6+6
=%
6

J@
56
."
#*
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

5=
.:
/0
+.
2/
*+
C#

%&
&.
?
?
.0
%6
#0
+8
=#
"#
+6=
#

56
"#
#6
+35
+8
30
#+
#2
.:
>=
;

6"
%$
$3
&+
?
%2
%>
#?
#2
6

%"
"%
2>
#?
#2
65
E+5
:&
=+
%5

U@
8
%*
+8
."
F3
2>
E+8
=3
&=

&.
:B
/#
0+
8
36=

56
"#
#6
5&
#2
#

#2
=%
2&
#?
#2
65
+?
%*

=#
/B
+6.
+&
"#
%6
#

53
>2
3$
3&
%2
6

3?
B"
.4
#?
#2
65
+32

?
.4
#?
#2
6E+
%&
634
36*

%2
0+
&=
%"
%&
6#
";L

<
?
#2
0+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+OS
6"
##
65

%2
0+
SB
%&
#5
RO
>R
+C
*+
6=
#

%0
03
63.
2+
.$
+6=
#

$.
//.
8
32
>+
5#
26
#2
&#

L!
."
6/%
20
+S
6"
##
6+&
.:
/0

C#
+5
3?
3/%
"/
*+
3?
B"
.4
#0

C*
+C
#6
6#
"+/
%2
05
&%
B#
E

6"
%$
$3
&+
?
%2
%>
#?
#2
6

%2
0+
#2
&/
.5
:"
#+
C*

C:
3/0
32
>5
+%
20
+:
5#
5

8
=3
&=
+=
:?
%2
35
#+
%2
0

43
6%
/35
#+
36;
L

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
,
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 78



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

S6
#B
=#
2

Q
/%
"F
#

OQ
=#
/6#
2=
%?

Q
34
3&

S.
&3
#6
*R

T
#+
8
#/
&.
?
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+$
."
+B
:C
/3&
+5
B%
&#
+%
20

8
.:
/0
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+5
:B
B.
"6
+6=
35
+$.
"+6
=#
+>
"#
#2

&.
""
30
."
+"%
6=
#"
+6=
%2
+[:
56
+%
+5
I:
%"
#+
#?
B=
%5
35
32
>+
9
./
*

P
"3
23
6*
+Q
=:
"&
=;
+!
:C
/3&
+5
B%
&#
+8
.:
/0
+.
C4
3.
:5
/*
+C
#+
%

>.
.0
+&
%2
03
0%
6#
+$.
"+:
20
#"
>"
.:
20
+B
:C
/3&
+B
%"
F3
2>
;

1
.6
#0
;

1
.+
&=
%2
>#

_

!/
%2
23
2>

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

Z#
"#
?
*

T
3//
3%
?
5.
2
!%
"%
+U
;K

5/
3>
=6
/*

&.
2$
:5
32
>

@+3
5+
36+
XW

."
+J
W]

<
?
#2
0+
B%
"%
+U
;K
+6.

?
%F
#+
&/
#%
"+6
=%
6+6
=#

%$
$.
"0
%C
/#
+=
.:
53
2>

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+.
2+
6=
#

53
6#
+35
+X
W]
;

<
?
#2
0+
6=
#+
#2
0+
.$
+!
%"
%+
U;
K+
6.
+"#
%0
Y+L
;;;
P
=#
+.
4#
"%
"&
=3
2>
+=
.:
53
2>
+35
5:
#+
6.
+%
00
"#
55
+.
2

6=
#+
53
6#
+35
+6=
#+
0#
/34
#"
*+
.$
+%
$$
."
0%
C/
#+
=.
:5
32
>;
+P
=#
+Q
.:
2&
3/+
2.
8
+&
.2
53
0#
"5
+6=
35
+35
+C
#5
6

"#
$/
#&
6#
0+
32
+!
./
3&
*+
9
S+
X+
%+
>#
2#
"3
&+
=.
:5
32
>+
B.
/3&
*+
8
=3
&=
+"#
I:
3"
#5
%+
?
32
3?
:?
+.
$X
W]

%$
$.
"0
%C
/#
+=
.:
53
2>
%2
0+
36+
8
3//
+C
#+
5#
#F
32
>+
6=
35
+/#
4#
/+.
$+B
".
43
53
.2
+6=
".
:>
=+
6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=#
+5
36#
;L

-K

'
%2
0+
`
8
2#
"5
=3
B

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
_
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 79



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

Z#
"#
?
*

T
3//
3%
?
5.
2
!%
"%
+U
;-
+%
?
#2
0+
/%
20

.8
2#
"5
=3
B+
6.
+"#
$/
#&
6+A
Q
Q

.8
2#
"5
=3
B

'
%2
0+
%6
+T
%"
8
3&
F+
!/
%&
#+
32
+A
Q
Q
+.
8
2#
"5
=3
B

35
+6.
+C
#+
32
&/
:0
#0
+32
+6=
#+
53
6#
+%
"#
+.
$+6
=#
+(
"3
#$
;
<
?
#2
0+
!/
%2
+U
+6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
20
+32
+A
Q
Q

.8
2#
"5
=3
B+
%6
+T
%"
8
3&
F+
!/
%&
#+
8
36=
32
+6=
#

(
"3
#$
;

-X

d/
..
0+
N
35
F

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

)
%"
>%
"#
6%

)
.[
e3
5.
4%
P
=#
+B
".
B.
5#
0+
&=
%2
>#
+32
+/%
20
+:
5#
+8
.:
/0
+=
%4
#+
2.
+3?
B%
&6
+.
2+
6=
#+
0#
/34
#"
*+
.$
+6=
#+
53
6#
;+`
.:
"

B"
#4
3.
:5
+&
.?
?
#2
65
+$.
"+6
=#
+S
!7
+"#
?
%3
2+
6=
#+
5%
?
#+
%5
+6=
.5
#+
%/
"#
%0
*+
.:
6/3
2#
0+
32
+.
:"
+B
"#
43
.:
5

/#
66#
"+%
20
+8
#+
=%
4#
+2
.+
.C
[#
&6
3.
2+
6.
+6=
#+
B"
.B
.5
#0
+&
=%
2>
#5
+8
36=
32
+6=
#+
"#
43
5#
0+
S!
7
;

1
.6
#0

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

-W

<
2%
/*
53
5

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

Z%
?
#5
+7
."
#"

d.
//.
8
32
>+
03
5&
:5
53
.2
5+
8
36=
+6=
#+
(
."
.:
>=
+Q
.:
2&
3/E
+A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.:
26
*+
Q
.:
2&
3/+
=#
"#
C*
+%
>"
##
5+
%2
0+
"#
B"
#5
#2
65
+6=
%6
+6=
#+
/%
20
+5
=.
8
2+
.2

6=
#+
%6
6%
&=
#0
+B
/%
2+
O%
6+T
%"
8
3&
F+
!/
%&
#R
+5
=.
:/
0+
=#
2&
#$
."
6=
+C
#+
32
&/
:0
#0
+32

<
>"
##
0

<
?
#2
0+
!/
%2
+U
+6.

30
#2
63$
*+
A
Q
Q
+/%
20
+%
6

MU

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
MW
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 80



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

6=
#+
"#
0+
/32
#+
0#
$3
23
2>
+6=
#+
"#
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+%
"#
%+
5=
.8
2+
.2
+!
/%
2+
UY

<
2%
/*
53
5+
%2
0+
`
BB
."
6:
23
63#
5+
32
+6=
#+
%C
.4
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;

T
%"
8
3&
F+
!/
%&
#+
%5
+C
#3
2>

8
36=
32
+6=
#+
7
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

(
"3
#$
+C
.:
20
%"
*;

S3
?
.2

S6
##
/#
@

!#
"F
32
5

OS
6"
%6
#>
3&

'
%2
0

!%
"6
2#
"5
=3
B5
R

S#
4#
"%
/+.
$+6
=#
+0
#5
3"
#+
/32
#5
+#
6&
+5
=.
8
2+
.2
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+B
"3
2&
3B
/#
5

B/
%2
+&
".
55
+/%
20
+32
+6=
3"
0+
B%
"6
*+
.8
2#
"5
=3
B;

P
=#
+0
#5
3"
#+
/32
#5
+%
"#

32
6#
20
#0
+6.
+C
#

32
03
&%
634
#;
+<
>"
##

6=
%6
+.
2#
+0
.#
5+
%B
B#
%"

&"
.5
5+
6=
3"
0@
B%
"6
*

/%
20
;

<
?
#2
0+
!/
%2
+U
+5
.+
6=
%6

6=
#+
?
%3
2+
LB
#0
#5
6"
3%
2

%&
&#
55
L+
/32
#+
%&
".
55
+6=
#

53
6#
+35
+&
.2
6%
32
#0
+8
36=
32

6=
#
C.
:2
0%
"*
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
;

UX

`
BB
."
6:
23
63#
5

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

P
#G
6+5
=.
:/
0

C#
+%
?
#2
0#
0

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

<
?
#2
0+
U;
MJ
C+
6.
+"#
%0
+L
P
=#
+5
36#

35
+32
+%
+5
6"
%6
#>
3&
%/
/*
+3?
B.
"6
%2
6

/.
&%
63.
2+
.2
+6=
#+
#0
>#
+.
$

Q
=#
/6#
2=
%?
fg
h
5+
6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#

.2
+68
.+
?
%[
."
+".
:6
#5
;+H
6

B"
.4
30
#5
+%
+F
#*
+.
BB
."
6:
23
6*
+6.

$.
"?
+%
+2
#8
+2
."
6=
#"
2+
>%
6#
8
%*

6.
+6=
#+
6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
;

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2

B"
32
&3
B/
#E
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#

53
6#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O=
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>

@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;

S6
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;

U,

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
MM
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 81



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

N
#0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
53
6#
+%
/5
.

B"
.4
30
#5
+%
2+
#G
&#
//#
26

.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
+6.
+#
GB
%2
0+
6=
#+
&.
"#

.$
+6=
#+
6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
E+C
*+
&"
#%
632
>

%+
2#
8
+$.
&:
5+
$.
"+6
=#
+6.
8
2+
2.
"6
=

.$
+6=
#+
9
3>
=+
S6
"#
#6
+8
=3
&=

.$
$#
"3
2>
+%
+5
%$
#"
+#
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6

8
36=
+>
..
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
E

56
"#
#6
+/3
>=
632
>+
%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#

".
:6
#5
+$.
"+3
2&
"#
%5
#0
+B
#0
#5
6"
3%
2

?
.4
#?
#2
6;L

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#
+(
"3
#$
E

%5
+5
:>
>#
56
#0
+C
*+
6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
;

P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=

B"
.4
30
#+
%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;

P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E

8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5

%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;
+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
3//
+?
##
6

Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6

S#
&:
"#
0+
C*
+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6

.:
6+3
2+
S%
$#
"+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"

P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
U;
MJ
$3
+6.
+"#
%0
+L
!:
C/
3&

&%
"+B
%"
F+
$.
"+%
C.
:6
+K
WW
+&
%"
5

8
=3
&=
+B
".
?
.6
#+
5%
$#
6*
+%
20

5#
&:
"3
6*
+f
gj
+6=
#"
#+
35
+%
2

.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
+6.
+&
.2
53
0#
"+B
/%
&3
2>

B%
"F
32
>+
:2
0#
">
".
:2
0+
%5
+.
2#
+.
$

%+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$+.
B6
3.
25
;L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2

B"
32
&3
B/
#E
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#

53
6#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#
+(
"3
#$
E

%5
+5
:>
>#
56
#0
+C
*+
6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>

@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;

S6
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;

P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=

B"
.4
30
#+
%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;

P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E

8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5

%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;
+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
3//
+?
##
6

U_

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
MU
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 82



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
;

Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6

S#
&:
"#
0+
C*
+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6

.:
6+3
2+
S%
$#
"+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"

P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
U;
MJ
=3
3+6
.+
"#
%0

LB
".
43
0#
5+
=3
>=
+I
:%
/36
*+
B:
C/
3&

5B
%&
#5
+0
#?
.2
56
"%
632
>+
Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
6=
".
:>
=

\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2

OQ
!P
\
7
RE+
&.
25
30
#"
%6
#

B#
0#
56
"3
%2
+?
.4
#?
#2
6+%
20

4%
"3
.:
5+
.B
63.
25
+.
$+5
#&
:"
36*
L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2

B"
32
&3
B/
#E
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#

53
6#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#
+(
"3
#$
E

%5
+5
:>
>#
56
#0
+C
*+
6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>

@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;

S6
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;

P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=

B"
.4
30
#+
%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;

P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E

8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5

%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;
+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
3//
+?
##
6

Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6

S#
&:
"#
0+
C*
+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6

.:
6+3
2+
S%
$#
"+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E

KW

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
MK
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 83



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
;

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"

P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

T
?
+)
."
"3
5.
2

S:
B#
"?
%"
F#
65

!/
&

!%
"%

U;
MJ
$O
33R
+@

&/
%"
3$
*+
6=
%6

6=
#+
(
"3
#$
+35

2.
6+.
2/
*

/.
.F
32
>+
$.
"

(
M+
:5
#5
+%
20

6=
%6
+.
6=
#"

#?
B/
.*
?
#2
6

>#
2#
"%
632
>

:5
#5
+5
:&
=+
%5

"#
6%
3/+
8
3//
+C
#

%&
&#
B6
%C
/#
;

<
/6#
"+L
#?
B/
.*
?
#2
6L
+6.

L#
?
B/
.*
?
#2
6@
>#
2#
"%
632
>L
;

<
>"
##
0

<
?
#2
0+
!%
"%
+U
;M
J$
O3
3R
+6.
+"#
$#
"+6
.+
L#
?
B/
.*
?
#2
6@

>#
2#
"%
632
>+
:5
#5
L;

JV

T
?
+)
."
"3
5.
2

S:
B#
"?
%"
F#
65

!/
&

)
."
"3
5.
2a
5

&.
25
30
#"

&.
24
#2
3#
2&
#

"#
6%
3/+
6.
+C
#+
%

5:
36%
C/
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

$.
"+6
=#
+5
36#
;

!%
"%
+U
;M
J$
+@+
%?
#2
0+
6.
+32
03
&%
6#

6=
%6
+6=
35
+35
+2
.6
+%
2+
#G
=%
:5
634
#

/35
6+.
$+B
.6
#2
63%
/+:
5#
5;

<
>"
##

<
?
#2
0+
U;
MJ
$+0
#/
#6
#L
32
&/
:0
32
>L
k+%
00
+L
6=
#

$.
//.
8
32
>+
:5
#5
+%
"#
+"#
I:
3"
#0
+.
2+
6=
#+
53
6#
E+.
6=
#"

:5
#5
+?
%*
+C
#+
%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
8
=#
"#
+6=
#*
+&
.2
6"
3C
:6
#

6.
+6=
#+
.C
[#
&6
34
#5
+.
$+6
=#
+C
"3
#$
YL

J,

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
MX
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 84



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

Z#
"#
?
*

T
3//
3%
?
5.
2

(
.G
+U
;M
J+
F

P
*B
.

Q
."
"#
&6
+6*
B.
;

<
?
#2
0+
!%
"%
+U
;M
J+
OB
%"
6R
+6.
+"#
%0
Y+L
;;;
+%
20
+6.

#2
=%
2&
#+
6=
#+
".
%0
+&
."
"3
0.
"+3
2+
S6
+)
%"
>%
"#
6a5

N
.%
0;
;;

--

'
%2
0+
c
5#

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

8
"%
36=

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6b1
."
6=

!/
%&
#Y
+P
..
+?
%2
*

5=
.B
5+
%2
0+
&%
$#
5

%/
"#
%0
*+
32
+6=
#

6.
8
2;
+N
#B
#%
632
>

6=
#+
(
"#
8
#"
*+
%

?
35
6%
F#
+%
5+
36+
35

56
":
>>
/32
>+
%/
"#
%0
*;

P
=#
+(
"3
#$
+=
%5
+C
##
2+
0"
%$
6#
0+
6.
+2
.6

#G
&/
:0
#+
6=
#+
B.
6#
26
3%
/+$
."
+:
5#
5+
5:
&=
+%
5

"#
6%
3/E
+"%
6=
#"
+6=
%2
+5
B#
&3
$3
&%
//*
+B
".
?
.6
#

6=
#?
;+<
2*
+"#
6%
3/+
B"
.B
.5
%/
+8
3//
+C
#+
5:
C[
#&
6

6.
+2
."
?
%/
+&
=#
&F
5+
%2
0+
C%
/%
2&
#5
E

32
&/
:0
32
>+
%2
+%
55
#5
5?
#2
6+.
$+3
65

"#
/%
63.
25
=3
B+
6.
+.
6=
#"
+:
5#
5;
+P
=#
+"3
>6
=

B"
.B
.5
%/
+32
+6=
35
+/.
&%
63.
2+
&.
:/
0+
=%
4#

B.
56
363
4#
+3?
B%
&6
5+
.2
+6=
#+
(
"#
8
#"
*;

1
.+
&=
%2
>#

M-

8
"%
36=

K;
U+
%+
@+P
..
+?
%2
*

$/
%6
5+
2#
%"
+6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+%
/"
#%
0*
;

P
=#
+Q
.:
2&
3/+
&.
25
30
#"
5+
6=
%6
+%
+?
3G
#0
+:
5#

5&
=#
?
#+
8
=3
&=
+32
&/
:0
#5
+%
2+
#/
#?
#2
6+.
$

"#
53
0#
26
3%
/+:
5#
+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
%+
43
C"
%2
6+%
20

5%
$#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+.
2+
6=
35
+3?
B.
"6
%2
6+#
0>
#

.$
+&
#2
6"
#+
53
6#
;+P
=#
+C
"3
#$
+0
.#
5+
2.
6+5
B#
&3
$*

$/
%6
5+
%2
0+
!%
"%
+U
;M
J$
3+5
6%
6#
5+
6=
%6
+6=
#+
6*
B#

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

MV

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
MJ
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 85



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

.$
+=
.:
53
2>
+8
3//
+"#
$/
#&
6+6
=#
+"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+6=
#+
UW
W_
+9
.:
53
2>
+1
##
05
+S
6:
0*
;

S3
?
.2
+S
6#
#/
#@

!#
"F
32
5

OS
6"
%6
#>
3&
+'
%2
0

!%
"6
2#
"5
=3
B5
R

A
34
#2
+6=
#+
#G
6"
#?
#

5=
."
6%
>#
+.
$

#?
B/
.*
?
#2
6+/
%2
0

32
+%
20
+%
".
:2
0

Q
=#
/6#
2=
%?
+36
+35

&"
363
&%
/+6
=%
6+6
=3
5

53
6#
+35
+2
.6
+5
3?
B/
*

0#
4#
/.
B#
0+
$.
"

5.
?
#+
/.
8
+0
#2
53
6*

=.
:5
32
>+
8
36=
+%
2

%6
6"
%&
634
#

#2
43
".
2?
#2
6;+
P
=3
5

8
.:
/0
+%
BB
#%
"+6
.

C#
+6=
#+
.2
/*
+/3
F#
/*

&.
25
#I
:#
2&
#+
.$

6=
#+
$/
#G
3C
3/3
6*

8
=3
&=
+=
%5
+C
##
2

C:
3/6
+32
6.
+6=
#

"#
43
5#
0

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

C"
3#
$;+
Q
"#
%6
32
>

%2
0+
?
%3
26
%3
23
2>

#?
B/
.*
?
#2
6+O
32

6=
#+
$.
"?
+.
$

<
>"
##
+8
36=
+&
.?
?
#2
6+6
=%
6+L
Q
"#
%6
32
>+
%2
0

?
%3
26
%3
23
2>
+#
?
B/
.*
?
#2
6+;
;;+
$%
&3
/36
3#
5+
.2

6=
35
+3?
B.
"6
%2
6+6
.8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
+?
:5
6+C
#

%2
+#
55
#2
63%
/+B
"#
@"
#I
:3
53
6#
+$.
"+=
.:
53
2>
;L

P
=#
+(
"3
#$
+35
+0
"%
$6
#0
+6.
+B
".
?
.6
#+
%+
?
3G
#0

:5
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+8
=3
&=
+0
#/
34
#"
5+
%2

%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6+%
0[
:2
&6
+6.
+6=
#+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
;+H
6+3
5+
&/
#%
"+$
".
?
+B
%"
%+
M;
V&
+6=
%6

5.
?
#+
.$
+6=
#+
&.
2&
#"
25
+"#
>%
"0
32
>+
6=
#

B"
#4
3.
:5
+4
#"
53
.2
+.
$+6
=#
+(
"3
#$
+%
"3
5#
+$"
.?

6=
#+
03
$$
3&
:/
6*
+.
$+%
&=
3#
43
2>
+?
#0
3:
?

0#
25
36*
+=
.:
53
2>
+.
2+
&.
26
%?
32
%6
#0
+/%
20
E

2.
6+8
36=
56
%2
03
2>
+&
.2
&#
"2
5+
"#
>%
"0
32
>+
6=
#

0#
/34
#"
%C
3/3
6*
+.
$+%
+=
#%
43
/*
+=
.:
53
2>
@

0#
B#
20
%2
6+"
#>
#2
#"
%6
3.
2;
+<
00
363
.2
%/
/*
E

6=
#+
4%
/:
#+
.$
+#
?
B/
.*
?
#2
6+3
5+
30
#2
63$
3#
0+
32

M;
V0
k+%
20
+K
;U
C+
30
#2
63$
3#
5+
&.
?
?
#"
&3
%/

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+%
5+
%+
&.
?
B.
2#
26
+.
$+6
=#
+?
3G

.$
+:
5#
5;
+P
=#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5+
32
+6=
35

B%
"6
+.
$+6
=#
+6.
8
2+
%"
#+
#G
6"
#?
#/
*+
B.
."
+32

0#
53
>2
+I
:%
/36
*+
%2
0+
6=
%6
+3?
B%
&6
5+
.2
+6=
#

&=
%"
%&
6#
"+%
20
+4
36%
/36
*+
.$
+6=
#+
%"
#%
k+%
5

5:
&=
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+L
%2
+%
66"
%&
634
#

#2
43
".
2?
#2
6L
+35
+%
2+
3?
B.
"6
%2
6+#
/#
?
#2
6+3
2

1
.+
&=
%2
>#

UM

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
M-
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 86



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

&.
?
?
#"
&3
%/
E+"
#6
%3
/

%2
0+
/#
35
:"
#R

$%
&3
/36
3#
5+
.2
+6=
35

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+6
.8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
+?
:5
6+C
#

%2
+#
55
#2
63%
/+B
"#
@

"#
I:
35
36#
+$.
"

=.
:5
32
>;

6=
#+
"#
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=#
+5
36#
5+
%2
0

#4
30
#2
&#
+5
=.
8
5+
0#
53
>2
+%
20

#2
43
".
2?
#2
6%
/+I
:%
/36
*+
8
3//
+=
%4
#

C#
2#
$3
&3
%/
+3?
B%
&6
5+
.2
+6=
#+
#&
.2
.?
*+
.$

6=
#+
6.
8
2+
%2
0+
/%
20
+4
%/
:#
5;

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#
+6=
#

2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>
+`
:6

Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
K;
U+
O'
%2
0+
c
5#
R+6
.+
"#
%0
+L
P
=#

53
6#
+35
+5
:3
6%
C/
#+
$.
"+%
+"%
2>
#+
.$
+?
3G
#0

6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+%
20
+#
0>
#+
.$
+&
#2
6"
#+
:5
#5

8
=3
&=
+8
3//
+=
#/
B+
6.
+5
#&
:"
#+
6=
#

5:
56
%3
2%
C3
/36
*+
.$
+6=
#+
8
30
#"
+5
36#
E

&.
25
30
#"
32
>+
6=
#+
#$
$#
&6
5+
.$
+&
"3
?
#+
%2
0

36f
gh
5+
#?
35
53
.2
+.
$+>
"#
#2
+=
.:
5#

>%
5#
5;
+P
=3
5+
(
"3
#$
+0
.#
5+
2.
6+5
B#
&3
$*

6=
#+
$:
//+
"%
2>
#+
.$
+%
&&
#B
6%
C/
#+
:5
#5
k+3
6

8
3//
+C
#+
$.
"+6
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
#"
+6.
+[:
56
3$
*

B"
.B
.5
#0
+:
5#
5+
32
+6#
"?
5+
.$
+%
2+
%C
3/3
6*

6.
+0
#/
34
#"
+6=
#+
4%
"3
.:
5+
.C
[#
&6
34
#5
+.
$

6=
#+
(
"3
#$
+%
20
+6=
#+
8
30
#"
+Q
34
3&
+!
"3
0#

0.
&:
?
#2
6%
63.
2;
+9
.8
#4
#"
E+6
=#

$.
//.
8
32
>+
%"
#+
6=
#+
#G
B/
3&
36

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+6
=#
+Q
.:
2&
3/Y
+%

N
#5
30
#2
63%
/+:
23
65
+%
&=
3#
43
2>
+S
#&
:"
#0

C*
+7
#5
3>
2+
OS
(
7
R+f
gj
+8
36=
+X
W]

%$
$.
"0
%C
/#
+=
.:
53
2>
+O5
##
+B
./
3&
*+
9
SX

.$
+6=
#+
'
.&
%/
+!
/%
2R
+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2+
3?
B.
"6
%2
6

:"
C%
2+
0#
53
>2
+B
"3
2&
3B
/#
E+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32

6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26

B%
"%
>"
%B
=+
.$
+6=
#+
(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*

6=
#+
A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;
+P
=#
"#

%"
#+
%+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$
+"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#

&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#+
56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6

C#
+C
%&
F#
0+
C*
+%
+>
#2
#"
%/
+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#

0#
53
>2
+%
20
+/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E

5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5

32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>

@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#

#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65
+%
20

5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0

43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#

#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*+
C:
3/0
32
>5

8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#+
#0
>#
5

%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;

P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.

:"
C%
2+
C/
.&
F5
E+8
=3
&=

?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$

B"
34
%6
#+
5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#

KM

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
MV
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 87



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

%2
0+
S(
7
+5
=.
:/
0+
C#
+:
5#
0+
6=
".
:>
=

.:
6+6
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
.&
#5
5+
.$
+%
//

08
#/
/32
>5
+32
&/
:0
32
>+
;;;
+0
+<
C.
:6
+K
WW

B:
C/
3&
+&
%"
+B
%"
F3
2>
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
=3
&=

B"
.4
30
#+
5%
$#
6*
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
36*
+f
gj

B.
6#
26
3%
//*
+:
20
#"
>"
.:
20
;;;
+#
+1
#8

/%
20
5&
%B
#0
+B
:C
/3&
+5
I:
%"
#5
+%
20

5B
%&
#5
+8
=3
&=
+=
%4
#+
C#
#2
+0
#5
3>
2#
0

8
36=
+6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+.
$+Q
!P
\
7
L

%"
#%
5;
+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5

8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0

C*
+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+8
3//

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5

5#
6+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E

8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"

P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

Z#
"#
?
*

T
3//
3%
?
5.
2

'
%2
0+
:5
#+
K;
UC
+@

5=
.:
/0
+6=
35
+5
B#
&3
$*

?
32
3?
:?
+M
WW

:2
365
+$.
"

&.
25
35
6#
2&
*+
8
36=

!%
"%
+U
;K

<
>"
##

<
?
#2
0+
!%
"%
K;
U+
%+
6.
+"#
%0
Y

LN
#5
30
#2
63%
/+:
23
65
+@
%

?
32
3?
:?
+.
$+M
WW
+:
23
65
8
36=

%+
?
32
3?
:?
+.
$X
W]

%$
$.
"0
%C
/#
+=
.:
53
2>
+O5
##

B.
/3&
*+
9
SX
+.
$+6
=#
+'
.&
%/

!/
%2
RL

-V

H%
2+
)
%2
23
2>

S6
%>
#&
.%
&=
+5
##
5

2.
+8
."
F%
C/
#+
."

0#
53
"%
C/
#+
B/
%&
#+
$.
"

%+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#

P
=#
+32
6#
26
3.
2+
35
+6.
+B
".
43
0#
+%
2+
%/
6#
"2
%6
34
#

$%
&3
/36
*+
$.
"+5
#"
43
&#
5+
&:
""
#2
6/*
+:
53
2>

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

VW

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
M,
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 88



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

03
4.
"&
#0
+$"
.?
+6=
#

6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+C
*+
6=
#

32
2#
"+"
32
>+
".
%0
E+3
6

"#
?
%3
25
+.
BB
.5
#0

6.
+6=
35
+0
#&
35
3.
2

%2
0+
8
3//
+2
.6
+?
%F
#

:5
#+
.$
+36
+3$
+C
:3
/6;

S6
%>
#&
.%
&=
+.
2/
*

=%
4#
+%
+6#
"?
32
%6
32
>

5#
"4
3&
#+
%6
+N
.*
%/

T
#/
/+%
20
+8
.:
/0

53
?
B/
*+
$3
20
+%

5:
36%
C/
#+
56
%2
0+
$.
"

6=
35
+8
=3
/5
6+3
6+=
%5

2.
+32
6#
26
3.
2+
.$

03
4#
"6
32
>+
%2
*+
.$

365
+.
6=
#"
+5
#"
43
&#
5

43
%+
%+
"#
?
.6
#

L2
.0
#L
+0
"#
55
#0
+:
B

C*
+2
.2
@5
B#
&3
%/
35
65

8
=#
2+
6=
#+
%3
?
+.
$

B:
C/
3&
+6"
%2
5B
."
6+3
5

6.
+B
".
43
0#

%6
6"
%&
%6
34
#+
03
"#
&6

/32
F5
+6.
+%
20
+$"
.?

6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#

/.
&%
63.
25
;

N
.*
%/
+T
#/
/;+
H6
+35
+2
.6
#0
+6=
%6
+S
6%
>#
&.
%&
=

.2
/*
+?
%F
#5
+:
5#
+.
$+N
.*
%/
+T
#/
/+%
5+
%

6#
"?
32
:5
+%
20
+&
%2
+#
%5
3/*
+?
.4
#+
6=
35
+6.

%2
.6
=#
"+5
6.
B;
+P
=#
+%
04
3&
#+
.$
+6=
#+
Q
.:
26
*

Q
.:
2&
3/a
5+
!:
C/
3&
+P
"%
25
B.
"6
+`
$$
3&
#"
+35

6=
%6
+.
6=
#"
+C
:5
+%
20
+&
.%
&=
+B
".
43
0#
"5
+@

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+6=
.5
#+
.B
#"
%6
32
>+
#3
6=
#"

&.
:6
"*
+.
"+2
%6
3.
2%
/+5
#"
43
&#
5+
@2
##
0

&.
26
32
:#
0+
B"
.4
35
3.
2+
$.
"+5
#"
43
&#
5+
8
=3
&=

0.
+2
.6
+2
##
0+
6.
+3?
?
#0
3%
6#
/*
+%
&&
#5
5+
6=
#

6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+%
20
+%
+2
.0
#+
%6
+1
."
6=
+!
/%
&#
b

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6+8
3//
+5
#"
4#
+6=
35
+B
:"
B.
5#
;

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
M_
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 89



7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#5

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
K;
K+
<
+6.
+"#
%0
+L
(
#%
&.
2L

5:
56
%3
2%
C3
/36
*+
5.
/:
63.
25
+%
"#
+%
+F
#*

Q
34
3&
+!
"3
0#
+.
C[
#&
634
#+
%2
0+
B:
C/
3&

.8
2#
"5
=3
B+
.$
+6=
35
+5
36#
+B
"#
5#
26
5+
%

:2
3I
:#
+.
BB
."
6:
23
6*
+6.
+5
#&
:"
#

#G
#?
B/
%"
+5
6%
20
%"
05
+.
$+5
:5
6%
32
%C
3/3
6*
E

%2
*+
0#
53
>2
+5
=.
:/
0+
&.
25
30
#"
+6=
#

3?
B/
3&
%6
3.
25
+.
$+&
"3
?
#+
.2
+6=
#+
6.
8
2a
5

Q
%"
C.
2+
$.
.6
B"
32
6;L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2

B"
32
&3
B/
#E
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#

Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2

%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#

#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
3//
+C
#

%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0

C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#+
#0
>#
5

%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0

C*
+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"

!/
%&
#5
+%
20
E+8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#

6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?

?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

KU

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
UW
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 90



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
K;
K(
+6.
+"#
%0
+L
P
=#
+5
36#

"#
I:
3"
#5
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+%
+&
.=
#"
#2
6

%2
0+
&.
=#
53
4#
+C
/.
&F
+5
6"
:&
6:
"#
E+5
6"
##
6

=3
#"
%"
&=
*+
%2
0+
0#
53
>2
+B
=3
/.
5.
B=
*

8
=3
&=
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#5
+Q
!P
\
7
+%
20

S(
7
;L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2

B"
32
&3
B/
#E
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#

Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2

%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#

#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
3//
+C
#

%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0

C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#+
#0
>#
5

%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0

C*
+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"

!/
%&
#5
+%
20
E+8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#

6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?

?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

KK

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+B
%"
%+
K;
K+
\

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

<
?
#2
0+
!%
"%
+K
;K
\
+6.
+"#
%0
LP
=#
+5
36#

8
3//
+0
#/
34
#"
+%
+5
#"
3#
5+
.$
+4
3C
"%
26

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+C
.:
20
#0
+C
*+
%&
634
#

C:
3/0
32
>+
$"
.2
6%
>#
5+
32
+.
"0
#"
+6.
+#
25
:"
#

%2
+32
6#
"#
56
32
>+
%2
0+
5%
$#
+B
:C
/3&
+"#
%/
?
;

P
=#
*+
8
3//
+#
2=
%2
&#
+6=
#+
5#
663
2>
+.
$

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2

B"
32
&3
B/
#E
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#

Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2

%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

KX

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
UM
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 91



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

9
./
*+
P
"3
23
6*
+Q
=:
"&
=k
+/3
2F
+6=
#+
6.
8
25

68
.+
=3
56
."
3&
+B
".
?
#2
%0
#5
+OP
=#

!"
.?
#2
%0
#+
%2
0+
!3
664
3//
#+
!%
"F
Rk
+/3
2F

6=
#+
53
6#
+%
20
+6=
#+
(
"#
8
#"
*

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6k+
%2
0+
?
%"
F+
53
>2
3$
3&
%2
6

$.
&%
/+B
.3
26
5+
8
36=
32
+6=
#+
53
6#
;+P
=#
5#

%"
#%
5+
%2
0+
5:
""
.:
20
32
>+
56
"#
#6
5+
5=
.:
/0

C#
+0
#5
3>
2#
0+
8
36=
32
+6=
#+
>:
30
#/
32
#5
+.
$

Q
!P
\
7
+%
20
+S
(
7
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
632
>+
6=
#

V+
%6
6"
3C
:6
#5
+%
5+
/35
6#
0+
32
+6=
#+
S%
$#
"

!/
%&
#5
+B
:C
/3&
%6
3.
2+
%2
0+
&.
25
30
#"
32
>

6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"

P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2L

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#

#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
3//
+C
#

%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0

C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#+
#0
>#
5

%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0

C*
+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"

!/
%&
#5
+%
20
E+8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#

6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?

?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
<
+@+
S:
56
%3
2%
C3
/36
*

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
<
+OS
:5
6%
32
%C
3/3
6*
R

6.
+"#
%0
Y+%
+7
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
%+
"%
2>
#+
.$

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E
<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

KJ

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
UU
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 92



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

5:
56
%3
2%
C/
#+
0#
53
>2
+%
20

&.
25
6"
:&
63.
2+
6#
&=
23
I:
#5
E+$
."

#G
%?
B/
#;
;;+
43
3+&
"3
?
#

B"
#4
#2
63.
2+
6#
&=
23
I:
#5
+6.

"#
0:
&#
+6=
#+
Q
%"
C.
2

$.
.6
B"
32
6L

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.$
+6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*

32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#

0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6

6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@

8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//

C#
+#
2&
/.
5#
0+
C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#

#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#E
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
<

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
<
+OS
:5
6%
32
%C
3/3
6*
R

6.
+"#
%0
Y+C
+N
..
$+>
%"
0#
25
+%
20

>"
##
2+
8
%/
/5
+8
3//
+%
22
.:
2&
#

6=
#+
%"
#%
fg
h
5+
5:
56
%3
2%
C3
/36
*

&"
#0
#2
63%
/5
+%
20
+?
%*
+C
#&
.?
#

%+
B:
C/
3&
+4
3#
8
32
>+
>%
//#
"*
E

8
36=
+4
3#
8
5+
%&
".
55
+6=
#+
6.
8
2E

%2
0+
6.
+Q
/#
#4
#+
9
3//
;+A
"#
#2

8
%/
/5
+8
3//
+5
.$
6#
2+
%2
*+
C/
%2
F

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.$
+6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*

32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@

8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//

C#
+#
2&
/.
5#
0+
C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#

#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

K-

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
UK
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 93



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

."
+32
%&
634
#+
#/
#4
%6
3.
25
+O5
:&
=

%5
+%
+0
#&
F#
0+
&%
"+B
%"
FE
+.
"+#
20

8
%/
/R
;+(
:6
+0
#5
3>
2#
0+
32
+%

8
%*
+6.
+"#
0:
&#
+<
26
3+S
.&
3%
/

(
#=
%4
3.
:"
E+>
"%
$$
363
E

4%
20
%/
35
?
+%
20
+"#
?
.4
#+
%2
*

&/
3?
C3
2>
+%
30
5;

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#

0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6

6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#E
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
<

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
<
+OS
:5
6%
32
%C
3/3
6*
R

6.
+"#
%0
Y+L
&+
<
2*

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+5
=.
:/
0+
C#

0#
53
>2
#0
+6.
+%
+?
32
3?
:?

'
#4
#/
+X
+Q
.0
#+
$.
"

S:
56
%3
2%
C/
#+
9
.?
#5
+%
5+
%

?
32
3?
:?
+8
36=
+%

&.
?
?
36?
#2
6+6
.+
32
&"
#%
5#
+6=
35

%&
".
55
+6=
#+
53
6#
+8
=#
"#
+4
3%
C/
#

."
+(
N
\
\
<
)
+^
#"
*+
A
..
0+
%5

%+
?
32
3?
:?
E+:
53
2>
+S
(
7

%&
&"
#0
36%
63.
2+
6.
+%
&=
3#
4#
+6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#0
+5
&.
"3
2>
L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.$
+6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*

32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#

0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@

8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//

C#
+#
2&
/.
5#
0+
C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#

#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

KV

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
UX
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 94



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#E
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
<

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
<
+OS
:5
6%
32
%C
3/3
6*
R

6.
+"#
%0
Y+L
#+
)
%6
#"
3%
/5
+5
=.
:/
0

C#
+5
.:
"&
#0
+/.
&%
//*
+8
=#
"#
4#
"

B.
55
3C
/#
+%
20
+B
".
&:
"#
0+
$"
.?

5:
56
%3
2%
C/
#+
5.
:"
&#
5E
+%
2*

$#
%6
:"
#+
5=
.:
/0
+C
#+
0#
53
>2
#0

6.
+%
//.
8
+$.
"+%
+5
B#
#0
*

"#
B/
%&
#?
#2
6+$
./
/.
8
32
>

0%
?
%>
#+
."
+4
%2
0%
/35
?
L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.$
+6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*

32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#

0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6

6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@

8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//

C#
+#
2&
/.
5#
0+
C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#

#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#E
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

K,

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
UJ
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 95



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
(

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
(
+OS
6"
:&
6:
"#
R+6
.

"#
%0
Y+L
%+
P
=#
+&
:"
"#
26
+5
B/
36+
.$

6=
#+
53
6#
+%
/.
2>
+1
."
6=
+S
6"
##
6

.$
$#
"5
+%
2+
.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
+6.

&.
25
30
#"
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+68
.

03
56
32
&6
+&
=%
"%
&6
#"
+e
.2
#5
+f
gj

6=
.:
>=
+6=
#"
#+
?
%*
+C
#+
.6
=#
"

&.
26
#G
6:
%/
/*
+5
#2
53
634
#

/%
*.
:6
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

5=
.:
/0
+C
#+
&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
5+
%2

#2
63"
#6
*+
8
36=
+0
#5
3>
2+
&.
0#
5E

?
%5
6#
"+B
/%
22
32
>+
%2
0+
.:
6/3
2#

B/
%2
23
2>
+%
BB
/3&
%6
3.
25

%4
.3
03
2>
+6=
#+
6#
?
B6
%6
3.
2+
6.

C"
#%
F+
6=
#+
%"
#%
+32
6.
+/%
20

B%
"&
#/
5L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.$
+6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*

32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#

0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6

6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@

8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//

C#
+#
2&
/.
5#
0+
C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#

#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#E
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

K_

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
(

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
(
+OS
6"
:&
6:
"#
R+6
.

"#
%0
Y+L
&+
<
+B
#"
3?
#6
#"
+C
/.
&F

%B
B"
.%
&=
+6.
+2
#8

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
2+
6=
#+
53
6#
E

8
=3
&=
+C
:3
/0
5+
.2
+6=
#

5:
""
.:
20
32
>+
=3
56
."
3&
+$.
"?

%2
0+
%5
53
56
5+
32
+"#
32
$.
"&
32
>

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.$
+6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@

8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//

XW

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
U-
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 96



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

6=
#+
5#
&:
"#
+C
.:
20
%"
*+
.$
+#
%&
=

08
#/
/32
>E
+8
3//
+=
#/
B+
6.
+&
"#
%6
#

%+
&/
#%
"+=
3#
"%
"&
=*
+.
$+5
B%
&#
5

%2
0+
%+
&/
#%
"+0
35
632
&6
3.
2

C#
68
##
2+
B"
34
%6
#+
%2
0+
B:
C/
3&

5B
%&
#;
+H6
+8
3//
+%
/5
.+
B"
#5
#2
6+%
2

.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
+6.
+&
.?
B/
#6
#

&:
""
#2
6/*
+$"
%&
6:
"#
0+
C:
3/0
32
>

/32
#5
+%
/.
2>
+!
."
6/%
20
+S
6"
##
6

%2
0+
1
."
6=
+!
/%
&#
;L

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*

32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#

0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6

6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

C#
+#
2&
/.
5#
0+
C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#

#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#E
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+O7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*R
+6.
+"#
%0
Y+L
&+
P
=#

0#
53
>2
+B
".
&#
55
+8
3//
+C
#+
C%
5#
0

.2
+B
/%
&#
@?
%F
32
>+
fg
j

0#
4#
/.
B3
2>
+6=
#+
43
53
.2
+$.
"

6=
#+
53
6#
+#
24
35
%>
#0
+6=
".
:>
=

6=
#+
.6
=#
"+Q
34
3&
+!
"3
0#

S6
"%
6#
>3
#5
+C
#$
."
#+
?
.4
32
>+
6.

0#
6%
3/#
0+
0#
53
>2
+.
$+C
:3
/0
32
>5
E

6"
%$
$3
&+
?
%2
%>
#?
#2
6+"
#>
3?
#5

%2
0+
&"
3?
#+
B"
#4
#2
63.
2+
0#
53
>2

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.$
+6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*

32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@

8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//

C#
+#
2&
/.
5#
0+
C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#

#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

XM

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
UV
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 97



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#

0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6

6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#E
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+O7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*R
+6.
+"#
%0
Y+L
0+
S6
"#
#6
5

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+#
56
%C
/35
=+
6=
#

56
":
&6
:"
#+
$.
"+6
=#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=#
+5
36#
+%
20

6=
#*
+?
:5
6+C
#+
8
#/
/

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+C
.6
=

56
"%
6#
>3
&%
//*
+%
20
+32
+0
#6
%3
/E

:5
32
>+
%+
/%
20
5&
%B
#@
/#
0

%B
B"
.%
&=
+:
53
2>
+%
+/%
20
5&
%B
#@

/#
0+
%B
B"
.%
&=
+8
=3
&=
+%
BB
/3#
5

Q
!P
\
7
+B
"3
2&
3B
/#
5+
6.
+%
//

%"
#%
5;
+7
#6
%3
/#
0+
/%
20
5&
%B
#

B/
%2
5+
8
3//
+C
#+
"#
I:
3"
#0
+8
36=

B/
%2
23
2>
+%
BB
/3&
%6
3.
25
;L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.$
+6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*

32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#

0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6

6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@

8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//

C#
+#
2&
/.
5#
0+
C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#

#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#E
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

XU

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
U,
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 98



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+O7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*R
+6.
+"#
%0
Y+L
#+
H2
+.
"0
#"

6.
+=
#/
B+
&"
#%
6#
+%
2+
30
#2
636
*

%2
0+
5#
25
#+
.$
+B
/%
&#
+6=
#

?
%6
#"
3%
/5
+:
5#
0+
32
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
E

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#

=3
>=
+I
:%
/36
*E
+"#
53
56
%2
6+6
.

%6
6%
&F
+.
"+%
C:
5#
+%
20
+/.
2>

/%
56
32
>;
+d
."
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20

5B
%&
#5
E+6
=#
+!
:C
/3&
+N
#%
/?

S6
"%
6#
>*
+5
#6
5+
.:
6+%
+5
#6
+.
$

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+$.
"+5
6"
##
6

$:
"2
36:
"#
E+5
:"
$%
&#
+?
%6
#"
3%
/5
E

/3>
=6
32
>+
%2
0+
.6
=#
"

#/
#?
#2
65
;L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.$
+6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*

32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#

0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6

6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@

8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//

C#
+#
2&
/.
5#
0+
C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#

#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#E
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

XK

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+O7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*R
+6.
+"#
%0
Y+L
>+
P
=#

I:
%/
36*
+.
$+0
#6
%3
/32
>+
8
3//
+C
#

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+6
.+
6=
#+
5:
&&
#5
5+
.$

6=
#+
B"
.B
.5
%/
5+
%2
0+
5=
.:
/0

"#
$/
#&
6+6
=#
+2
##
0+
$.
"+&
"3
?
#

B"
#4
#2
63.
2;
+P
=#
+5
:C
?
35
53
.2

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.$
+6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@

8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#+
#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//

XX

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
U_
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 99



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

.$
+0
#6
%3
/#
0+
B/
%2
5E
+5
#&
63.
25

%2
0+
#/
#4
%6
3.
25
+8
3//
+C
#

"#
I:
3"
#0
+$.
"+5
#/
#&
6#
0

#/
#?
#2
65
+%
5+
B%
"6
+.
$+0
#6
%3
/#
0

B/
%2
23
2>
+%
BB
/3&
%6
3.
25
;L

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*

32
+#
%&
=+
"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#

0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6

6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

C#
+#
2&
/.
5#
0+
C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#

#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5

5#
&:
"3
6*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#E
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

Z#
"#
?
*

T
3//
3%
?
5.
2

7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
<

OC
R+@
+%
?
#2
0

L8
3//
L+
6.

L?
%*
b&
.:
/0
L

@+6
..
+#
GB
/3&
36

%6
+6=
35
+5
6%
>#

<
>"
##
E+:
5#
+.
$+L
+8
3//
L+
35
+6.
.

B.
53
634
#+
B"
3.
"+6
.+
0#
6%
3/#
0+
0#
53
>2

56
%>
#E
+C
:6
+6=
#"
#+
5=
.:
/0
+C
#+
%2

%5
B3
"%
63.
2%
/+"
#I
:3
"#
?
#2
6+6
.

%2
2.
:2
&#
+>
"#
#2
+&
"#
0#
26
3%
/5
+%
5

B%
"6
+.
$+6
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6;

<
?
#2
0+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
<
+@
S:
56
%3
2%
C3
/36
*+
@

B%
"%
+OC
R+L
N
..
$+>
%"
0#
25
+%
20
+>
"#
#2
+8
%/
/5
5=
.:
/0

C#
+:
5#
0+
6.
%2
2.
:2
&#
+6=
#+
%"
#%
a5+
5:
56
%3
2%
C3
/36
*

&"
#0
#2
63%
/5
;;;
L

-,

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+@+
)
.4
#?
#2
6

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
KW
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 100



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

S6
#B
=#
2+
Q
/%
"F
#

OQ
=#
/6#
2=
%?

Q
34
3&
+S
.&
3#
6*
R

T
=3
/5
6+8
#+
%>
"#
#+
6=
%6
+6=
#"
#+
5=
.:
/0
+C
#+
2.

32
&"
#%
5#
+32
+6=
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$+%
&&
#5
5+
B.
32
65

$"
.?
+S
6+)
%"
>%
"#
6a5
+N
.%
0+
8
#+
$#
#/
+36

:2
2#
&#
55
%"
*+
6.
+"#
56
"3
&6
+%
&&
#5
5+
6.
+6=
#

#G
35
632
>+
1
."
6=
+!
/%
&#
+C
:6
+"%
6=
#"
+%
//.
8

0#
4#
/.
B#
"5
+6.
+0
#6
#"
?
32
#+
6=
#3
"+.
8
2+
%&
&#
55

B.
32
6;

<
>"
##
+6=
%6
+%
&&
#5
5

.B
B.
"6
:2
363
#5
+5
=.
:/
0+
2.
6+C
#

"#
56
"3
&6
#0
+6.
1
."
6=
+!
/%
&#
@

5:
C[
#&
6+6
.+
?
.0
#/
/32
>E
+6=
#"
#+
%"
#

/3F
#/
*+
6.
+C
#+
.B
B.
"6
:2
363
#5
.2

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6%
20
+.
6=
#"

/.
&%
63.
25
;+H
6+3
5+
6=
#+
9
3>
=8
%*

<
:6
=.
"3
6*
a5+
43
#8
+35
+6=
%6
+6=
#

32
6"
.0
:&
63.
2+
.$
+%
+2
#8
+[:
2&
63.
2

.2
6.
+6=
#+
Q
=#
/6#
2=
%?
+1
."
6=
#"
2

N
#/
3#
$+N
.%
0+
OS
6+)
%"
>%
"#
6a5

N
.%
0R
+8
.:
/0
+32
6"
.0
:&
#+
$:
"6
=#
"

0#
/%
*5
+%
20
+&
.2
>#
56
3.
2+
6.
+%
2

#G
35
632
>+
43
6%
/+6
"%
25
B.
"6

&.
""
30
."
;+<
00
363
.2
%/
/*
E+3
6+3
5

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+6
=%
6+B
".
43
53
.2
+.
$

%&
&#
55
+B
.3
26
5+
%"
.:
20
+6=
#+
53
6#

0.
#5
+2
.6
+&
.?
B"
.?
35
#+
:"
C%
2

0#
53
>2
+.
C[
#&
634
#5
+8
=3
&=
+%
"#

5#
#F
32
>+
6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+4
3C
"%
26

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
E+>
..
0

B#
0#
56
"3
%2
+/3
2F
%>
#5
+%
20

#2
=%
2&
#0
+5
6"
##
6+5
&#
2#
;+S
:>
>#
56

5B
#&
3$
3&
+"#
$#
"#
2&
#+
6.
1
."
6=

!/
%&
#
35
+0
#/
#6
#0
E+C
:6
+6=
%6
+6=
#

&.
2&
#"
2+
%C
.:
6+&
.2
>#
56
3.
2+
%2
0

<
?
#2
0+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
O$
R

OB
%>
#+
MV
R+6
.+
"#
%0
+L
P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%

4%
"3
#6
*+
.$
+%
&&
#5
5+
.B
B.
"6
:2
363
#5

6.
+6=
#+
53
6#
;P
=#
+9
3>
=8
%*

<
:6
=.
"3
6*
a5+
43
#8
+35
+6=
%6
+6=
#

32
6"
.0
:&
63.
2+
.$
+%
+2
#8
+[:
2&
63.
2

.2
6.
+S
6+)
%"
>%
"#
6a5
+N
.%
0+
8
.:
/0

32
6"
.0
:&
#+
$:
"6
=#
"+0
#/
%*
5+
%2
0

&.
2>
#5
63.
2+
6.
+%
2+
#G
35
632
>+
43
6%
/

6"
%2
5B
."
6+&
."
"3
0.
"

%2
0
4#
=3
&:
/%
"+%
&&
#5
5+
6.
+6=
#+
53
6#

=#
"#
+35
+:
2/
3F
#/
*+
6.
+C
#

%&
&#
B6
%C
/#
;+<
00
363
.2
%/
/*
E

&=
.3
&#
+.
$+%
&&
#5
5
B.
32
65
+8
3//
+2
.6

C#
+%
//.
8
#0
+6.
+&
.?
B"
.?
35
#

:"
C%
2+
0#
53
>2
+.
C[
#&
634
#5
+8
=3
&=

%"
#+
5#
#F
32
>+
6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

43
C"
%2
6+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5E

>.
.0
+B
#0
#5
6"
3%
2+
/32
F%
>#
5+
%2
0

#2
=%
2&
#0
+5
6"
##
6+5
&#
2#
;<
&&
#5
5

B"
.B
.5
%/
5+
8
3//
+C
#+
5:
C[
#&
6+6
.

?
.0
#/
/32
>;
+<
//+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
36=
32

6=
#+
53
6#
+8
3//
+C
#+
0#
53
>2
#0
+6.
+%

?
%G
3?
:?
+.
$+U
W?
B=
;L

MW

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
KM
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 101



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

:"
C%
2+
0#
53
>2
+35
5:
#5
+35

30
#2
63$
3#
0;

S6
#B
=#
2+
Q
/%
"F
#

OQ
=#
/6#
2=
%?

Q
34
3&
+S
.&
3#
6*
R

H2
+>
#2
#"
%/
+8
#+
%>
"#
#+
8
36=
+6=
#+
B%
"F
32
>

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+%
20
+"#
56
"3
&6
3.
25
+8
36=
+6=
#

$.
//.
8
32
>+
"#
5#
"4
%6
3.
2;
+N
#5
6"
3&
632
>+
B%
"F
32
>

6.
+W
;,
+B
/%
&#
5+
B#
"+:
23
6+0
.#
5+
2.
6+5
##
?
+6.

"#
$/
#&
6+&
:"
"#
26
+C
#=
%4
3.
:"
+&
.2
&#
"2
32
>+
&%
"

.8
2#
"5
=3
B+
%2
0+
8
.:
/0
+5
##
?
+6.
+/#
%0
+6.

#G
&#
55
34
#+
56
"#
#6
+B
%"
F3
2>
+#
/5
#8
=#
"#
E

%0
03
2>
+6.
+5
6"
##
65
&%
B#
+&
/:
66#
";+
T
#+
5:
BB
."
6

6=
#+
&.
2&
#B
6+.
$+:
20
#"
>"
.:
20
+B
%"
F3
2>

8
=#
"#
+$#
%5
3C
/#
;

<
>"
##
;+P
=#
"#
+35
+%
+?
.4
#+
%8
%*

$"
.?
+5
B#
&3
$3
&+
B%
"F
32
>

56
%2
0%
"0
5+
6.
8
%"
05
+%
2+
#4
30
#2
&#

C%
5#
+$.
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+B
".
43
53
.2
;

\
43
0#
2&
#+
35
+"#
I:
3"
#0
+.
2+
6=
#

6*
B#
+.
$+0
8
#/
/32
>E
+B
".
43
53
.2
+.
$

B%
"F
32
>+
O.
2+
53
6#
+.
"+.
2+
56
"#
#6
RE

&.
26
".
//#
0+
."
+:
2&
.2
6"
./
/#
0E

%/
.2
>+
8
36=
+6=
#+
%4
%3
/%
C3
/36
*+
O.
"

.6
=#
"8
35
#R
+.
$+%
00
363
.2
%/
+B
:C
/3&

&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+#
6&
;+H
6+5
=.
:/
0+
C#
+%

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+6
=%
6+3
20
34
30
:%
/

0#
4#
/.
B#
"5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+6=
#+
#4
30
#2
&#

C%
5#
+6.
+C
%&
F+
:B
+6=
#+
/#
4#
/+.
$

B"
.4
35
3.
2+
B"
.B
.5
#0
;+P
=3
5

5=
.:
/0
+C
#+
0.
2#
+32
+/3
%3
5.
2+
8
36=

6=
#+
'
!<
+%
20
+6=
#+
9
3>
=8
%*

<
:6
=.
"3
6*
;+H
6+3
5+
6=
#"
#$
."
#

B"
#?
%6
:"
#E
+6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#+
/#
4#
/

.$
+W
;,
+B
#"
+0
8
#/
/32
>+
32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+C
"3
#$
;+1
.6
#

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+@

)
.4
#?
#2
6+@
+7
#/
#6
#+
#G
35
632
>

C:
//#
6+O
>R
O3
R+%
20
+"#
B/
%&
#+
8
36=
Y

LN
#5
30
#2
63%
/+B
%"
F3
2>
+/#
4#
/5

8
3//
+C
#+
%>
"#
#0
+8
36=
+6=
#

B/
%2
23
2>
+%
20
+=
3>
=8
%*

%:
6=
."
363
#5
+%
20
+8
3//
+C
#+
C%
5#
0

.2
+#
43
0#
2&
#+
"#
/%
6#
0+
6.
+6=
#+
2#
#0

.$
+%
&&
.?
?
.0
%6
3.
2+
B"
.4
30
#0

%2
0+
6=
#+
%4
%3
/%
C3
/36
*+
.$
+B
%"
F3
2>

32
+%
20
+%
".
:2
0+
6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.4
#"
%/
/;L

MM

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
KU
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 102



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

5:
BB
."
6+$
."
+:
20
#"
>"
.:
20

B%
"F
32
>;
+`
2@
56
"#
#6
+&
%"
+B
%"
F3
2>

&%
2+
:5
#$
:/
/*
+%
&6
34
%6
#+
56
"#
#6
5

%2
0+
?
%F
#+
#$
$3
&3
#2
6+:
5#
+.
$

56
"#
#6
5+
8
36=
.:
6+&
/:
66#
"3
2>
+3$

B"
.B
#"
/*
+?
%2
%>
#0
;

8
"%
36=

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+#
+@+
1
."
6=
+!
/%
&#
b

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6+3
5+
6.
.+
$%
"+.
:6
+.
$+6
=#
+6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+6.
+C
#+
6=
#+
=:
C+
$.
"+&
.%
&=
#5
+%
20

C:
55
#5
+@+
?
.5
6+:
5#
"5
+%
"#
+#
/0
#"
/*
E+3
2$
3"
?
E

56
:0
#2
65
+%
20
+B
..
";

7
35
%>
"#
#;
+!
."
6/%
20
+S
6"
##
6+3
5+
%

53
?
3/%
"+0
35
6%
2&
#+
$"
.?
+6=
#+
&.
"#

.$
+6=
#+
6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+%
5+
6=
#

&:
""
#2
6+C
:5
+32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%6

N
.*
%/
+T
#/
/+%
20
+35
+C
#6
6#
"

&.
22
#&
6#
0+
6.
+6=
#+
56
"%
6#
>3
&+
".
%0

2#
68
."
F;
+<
00
363
.2
%/
/*
E+3
6+3
5+
%

&.
?
B%
"%
634
#/
*+
/#
55
+&
.2
6"
%3
2#
0

6=
%2
+N
.%
*%
/+T
#/
/+3
2+
6#
"?
5+
.$

/%
20
5&
%B
#+
D
+6.
8
25
&%
B#

5#
25
363
43
6*
E+5
=%
B#
+#
6&
;+%
20

.$
$#
"5
+C
#6
6#
"+.
BB
."
6:
23
63#
5+
$.
"

6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+%
+C
:5
+=
:C
;

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

MJ

8
"%
36=

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+O>
+D
+=
R+@
+Q
%"
+B
%"
F+
6.

C#
+#
36=
#"
+:
20
#"
>"
.:
20
+.
"+B
/%
26
#0
+8
36=

6"
##
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/6
+32
6.
+6=
#+
B:
C/
3&
+5
B%
&#
+32

&:
"4
#5
+%
20
+&
3"
&/
#5
E+2
.6
+5
I:
%"
#5
;

<
>"
##
+6=
#"
#+
%"
#+
%+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

.B
63.
25
+$.
"+6
=#
+B
".
43
53
.2
+.
$+&
%"

B%
"F
32
>E
+6=
#5
#+
32
&/
:0
#

:2
0#
">
".
:2
0+
%2
0+
.2
@5
6"
##
6;+
d.
"

<
?
#2
0+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7

O=
RO
3R
+6.
+"#
%0
+L
`
2@
56
"#
#6
."
+32

B:
C/
3&
+5
B%
&#
5
@+3
2+
5#
&:
"#
E

.4
#"
/.
.F
#0
;;;
#6
&;
R

M,

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
KK
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 103



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

&/
%"
36*
E+B
:C
/3&
+5
B%
&#
+&
.:
/0
+C
#

32
6"
.0
:&
#0
+%
5+
%2
+%
00
363
.2
%/

.B
63.
2;
+H6
+35
+32
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

0#
6%
3/+
#G
%&
6/*
+6=
#+
$.
"?

O&
:"
4#
0E
+5
I:
%"
#+
#6
&;
R+8
=3
&=

8
.:
/0
+C
#+
5:
36%
C/
#+
B"
3.
"+6
.+
%

0#
6%
3/#
0+
5&
=#
?
#+
C#
32
>

%4
%3
%/
C/
#;

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.:
26
*+
Q
.:
2&
3/
Q
%"
+B
%"
F3
2>
Y+!
!S
K+
@+9
.:
53
2>
+OZ
:2
#+
UW
MW
R

56
%6
#5
+32
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+J
M+
6=
%6
+'
.&
%/
+!
/%
22
32
>

<
:6
=.
"3
63#
5+
5=
.:
/0
E+8
36=
+5
6%
F#
=.
/0
#"
5+
%2
0

&.
?
?
:2
363
#5
E+0
#4
#/
.B
+"#
53
0#
26
3%
/+B
%"
F3
2>

B.
/3&
3#
5+
$.
"+6
=#
3"
+%
"#
%5
E+6
%F
32
>+
%&
&.
:2
6+.
$

#G
B#
&6
#0
+/#
4#
/5
+.
$+&
%"
+.
8
2#
"5
=3
BE
+6=
#

3?
B.
"6
%2
&#
+.
$+B
".
?
.6
32
>+
>.
.0
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

6=
#+
2#
#0
+6.
+:
5#
+/%
20
+#
$$
3&
3#
26
/*
;+P
=#
+S
!7

%2
0+
6#
&=
23
&%
/+%
BB
#2
03
G+
"#
$#
"+6
.+
%

"#
53
0#
26
3%
/+&
%"
+B
%"
F3
2>
+"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+.
$+W
;,

B#
"+0
8
#/
/32
>;
+9
.8
#4
#"
E+2
.+
#4
30
#2
&#
+35

B"
.4
30
#0
+6.
+C
%&
F+
6=
35
+/#
4#
/;

\
43
0#
2&
#+
35

"#
I:
3"
#0
+.
2+
6=
#

6*
B#
+.
$+0
8
#/
/32
>E

B"
.4
35
3.
2+
.$

B%
"F
32
>+
O.
2+
53
6#
+.
"

.2
+5
6"
##
6R
E

&.
26
".
//#
0+
."

:2
&.
26
".
//#
0E

%/
.2
>+
8
36=
+6=
#

%4
%3
/%
C3
/36
*+
O.
"

.6
=#
"8
35
#R
+.
$

%0
03
63.
2%
/+B
:C
/3&

&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+#
6&
;+H
6

5=
.:
/0
+C
#+
%

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+6
=%
6

32
03
43
0:
%/

0#
4#
/.
B#
"5
+5
#6
+.
:6

<
>"
##
;+P
=#
"#
+35
+%
+?
.4
#+
%8
%*

$"
.?
+5
B#
&3
$3
&+
B%
"F
32
>

56
%2
0%
"0
5+
6.
8
%"
05
+%
2+
#4
30
#2
&#

C%
5#
+$.
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+B
".
43
53
.2

6.
8
%"
05
+%
2+
#4
30
#2
&#
+C
%5
#0

%B
B"
.%
&=
;+P
=3
5+
5=
.:
/0
+C
#

"#
$/
#&
6#
0+
32
+6=
#+
(
"3
#$
;

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+@

)
.4
#?
#2
6+@
+7
#/
#6
#+
#G
35
632
>

C:
//#
6+O
>R
O3
R+%
20
+"#
B/
%&
#+
8
36=
Y

LN
#5
30
#2
63%
/+B
%"
F3
2>
+/#
4#
/5

8
3//
+C
#+
%>
"#
#0
+8
36=
+6=
#

B/
%2
23
2>
+%
20
+=
3>
=8
%*

%:
6=
."
363
#5
+%
20
+8
3//
+C
#+
C%
5#
0

.2
+#
43
0#
2&
#+
"#
/%
6#
0+
6.
+6=
#+
2#
#0

.$
+%
&&
.?
?
.0
%6
3.
2+
B"
.4
30
#0

%2
0+
6=
#+
%4
%3
/%
C3
/36
*+
.$
+B
%"
F3
2>

32
+%
20
+%
".
:2
0+
6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

.4
#"
%/
/;L

U

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
KX
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 104



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

6=
#+
#4
30
#2
&#
+C
%5
#

6.
+C
%&
F+
:B
+6=
#

/#
4#
/+.
$+B
".
43
53
.2

B"
.B
.5
#0
;+P
=3
5

5=
.:
/0
+C
#+
0.
2#
+32

/3%
35
.2
+8
36=
+6=
#

'
!<
+%
20
+6=
#

9
3>
=8
%*

<
:6
=.
"3
6*
;+H
6+3
5

6=
#"
#$
."
#

B"
#?
%6
:"
#E
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#+
/#
4#
/+.
$

W;
,+
B#
"+0
8
#/
/32
>+
32

6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

C"
3#
$;

S3
?
.2
+S
6#
#/
#@

!#
"F
32
5

OS
6"
%6
#>
3&
+'
%2
0

!%
"6
2#
"5
=3
B5
R

P
=#
+"#
43
5#
0+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+6
.+
32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
%

C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
8
3//
+5
3?
B/
*+
%0
0+
6.
+6=
#

&.
56
5;

P
=#
"#
+35
+32
#4
36%
C/
*+
%+
&.
56

%5
5.
&3
%6
#0
+8
36=
+6=
#+
B"
.4
35
3.
2

.$
+%
+C
:5
+32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#;
+9
.8
#4
#"
E

6=
#+
53
632
>+
.$
+%
2+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
=%
5

/.
2>
+C
##
2+
&"
363
&3
5#
0+
%5
+%

?
35
53
2>
+#
/#
?
#2
6+$
".
?
+6=
#

8
30
#"
+Q
34
3&
+!
"3
0#
+B
".
[#
&6
+%
20

6=
35
+5
36#
a5+
/.
&%
63.
2+
.2
+6=
#+
C:
5

5B
32
#+
%2
0+
.2
+6=
#+
6.
8
2a
5

56
"%
6#
>3
&+
=3
>=
8
%*
+2
#6
8
."
F+
35
+%

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

UK

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
KJ
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 105



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

>.
.0
+B
.5
363
.2
+$.
"+5
:&
=+
%+
:5
#;
+H6

35
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+.
2+
%+
/%
">
#+
53
6#
+.
$

6=
35
+2
%6
:"
#+
6=
%6
+5
6"
%6
#>
3&

32
$"
%5
6"
:&
6:
"#
+.
$+6
=3
5+
5.
"6
+35

5.
:>
=6
;

S6
#B
=#
2

(
%"
#=
%?

`
:"
+?
%3
2+
&.
2&
#"
2+
8
36=
+6=
#5
#+
B"
.B
.5
%/
5

8
=3
&=
+8
#+
8
.:
/0
+=
.B
#+
8
.:
/0
+C
#+
%0
0"
#5
5#
5

%5
+6=
35
+B
".
[#
&6
+B
".
>"
#5
5#
5+
8
.:
/0
+C
#+
%2

%5
5:
"%
2&
#+
.$
+%
0#
I:
%6
#+
B%
"F
32
>+
B"
.4
35
3.
2;

P
"3
23
6*
+&
:"
"#
26
/*
+=
%5
+&
%B
%&
36*
+32
+36
5+
?
%3
2

&=
:"
&=
+C
:3
/0
32
>+
$.
"+%
BB
".
G3
?
%6
#/
*+
,W
W;
+H2

%0
03
63.
2+
6.
+6=
35
+8
#+
=%
4#
+?
:/
63@
B:
"B
.5
#

$%
&3
/36
3#
5+
%&
".
55
+P
"3
23
6*
+'
%2
#+
8
=3
&=
+%
"#

&%
B%
C/
#+
.$
+=
.5
632
>+
&.
2&
:"
"#
26
+#
4#
26
5+
$.
"

5#
4#
"%
/+=
:2
0"
#0
+B
#.
B/
#E
+32
4.
/4
32
>+
%+
8
30
#

"%
2>
#+
.$
+&
.?
?
:2
36*
+#
2>
%>
#?
#2
6+%
&6
34
36*
;

<
/6=
.:
>=
+6=
#+
:5
#+
.$
+.
:"
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+35

&.
2&
#2
6"
%6
#0
+.
2+
S:
20
%*
5E
+%
//+
.$
+.
:"

$%
&3
/36
3#
5+
%"
#+
=#
%4
*+
:5
#0
+0
:"
32
>+
6=
#+
8
##
F

8
36=
+%
&6
34
36*
+?
.5
6+0
%*
5+
%2
0+
#4
#2
32
>5
;+H
6+3
5

#5
5#
26
3%
/+6
=%
6+6
=#
+%
C3
/36
*+
$.
"+.
:"

&.
2>
"#
>%
63.
2+
%2
0+
6=
#+
/.
&%
/+&
.?
?
:2
36*
+6.

=%
4#
+0
3"
#&
6+%
&&
#5
5+
6.
+6=
#+
&=
:"
&=
E+2
.6
+.
2/
*

6=
".
:>
=+
B:
C/
3&
+6"
%2
5B
."
6+%
20
+B
#0
#5
6"
3%
2

%&
&#
55
+C
*+
%/
5.
+C
*+
&%
";+
P
=#
+&
.2
>"
#>
%6
3.
2

1
.6
#+
&.
2&
#"
25
+.
4#
"+B
%"
F3
2>
E

=.
8
#4
#"
E+6
=#
+Q
`
:2
&3
/+0
.#
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
+6=
%6
+6=
#"
#+
8
3//
+C
#

5=
."
6%
>#
+.
$+B
%"
F3
2>
+$.
"+P
"3
23
6*

Q
=:
"&
=+
%5
+%
+"#
5:
/6+
.$
+6=
#+
(
"3
#$
;

d.
//.
8
32
>+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=#

53
6#
+6=
#"
#+
8
3//
+C
#+
%6
+/#
%5
6+6
="
##

&%
"+B
%"
F5
+8
36=
32
+X
WW
?
+.
$+6
=#

P
"3
23
6*
+Q
=:
"&
=+
@+!
."
6/%
20

S6
"#
#6
+O(
"3
#$
+"#
I:
3"
#5
+K
WW

5B
%&
#5
+?
32
3?
:?
Rk
+(
"#
8
#"
*

OK
JW
+5
B%
&#
5R
k+9
#2
"3
#6
6%
+S
6"
##
6

OM
UW
R;+
P
=#
5#
+8
3//
+B
".
43
0#
+32

6=
#+
"#
>3
.2
+.
$+V
VW
+.
$$
@5
6"
##
6

8
36=
32
+%
+J
+?
32
:6
#+
8
%/
FE
+8
36=

.6
=#
"+6
.8
2+
&#
26
"#
+&
%"
+B
%"
F5
+%

&/
.5
#@
C*
;+H
2+
%0
03
63.
2E
+6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+C
:5
#5
+%
20
+!
%"
F+
D
+N
30
#

56
.B
+8
36=
32
+K
WW
?
;

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

U-

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
K-
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 106



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

%"
#+
%/
"#
%0
*+
B#
2%
/35
#0
+6=
".
:>
=+
6=
#

#G
B%
25
3.
2+
.$
+S
:2
0%
*+
B%
"F
32
>+
&=
%"
>#
5+
%2
0

32
&"
#%
5#
0+
.2
@5
6"
##
6+B
%"
F3
2>
+"#
56
"3
&6
3.
25

%2
0+
8
#+
8
.:
/0
+8
%2
6+6
.+
=%
4#
+"#
%5
5:
"%
2&
#

6=
%6
+6=
35
+8
.:
/0
2a
6+C
#+
#G
%&
#"
C%
6#
0+
6=
".
:>
=

6=
#5
#+
B/
%2
5;

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#
+6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>
+`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7

O)
.4
#?
#2
6R
+6.

"#
%0
Y+L
&+
<
//+
56
"#
#6
5

8
3//
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&&
#5
5

$.
"+B
#0
#5
6"
3%
25
+%
20

03
5%
C/
#0
+B
#.
B/
#+
32

%+
5%
$#
+%
20

%6
6"
%&
634
#+
%2
0

&"
3?
#+
$"
##

#2
43
".
2?
#2
6+8
36=

B/
#2
6*
+.
$+5
#%
632
>

5.
+6=
%6
+6=
#+
/#
55

%C
/#
+&
%2
+"#
56
+#
2

".
:6
#;
+S
=%
"#
0

5:
"$
%&
#+
56
"#
#6
5+
32

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
+8
3//
+C
#

0#
53
>2
#0
+5
.+
6=
%6

6=
#+
43
5:
%/
/*

3?
B%
3"
#0
+&
%2
+:
5#

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2

B"
32
&3
B/
#E
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2

%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5

%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@+
32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#

C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20

5#
&:
"#
+#
24
3"
.2
?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0

43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0

C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#

%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/

5:
"4
#3
//%
2&
#;
+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E

8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$

B"
34
%6
#+
5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#

%"
#%
5;
+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
3//

?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

XJ

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
KV
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 107



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

6=
#?
+5
%$
#/
*+
%2
0

&.
2$
30
#2
6/*
;L

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5

8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5

5#
6+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E

8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#

6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"

P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#
+6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>
+`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7

O)
.4
#?
#2
6R
+6.

"#
%0
Y+L
0+
N
.:
6#
5

6=
".
:>
=+
6=
#+
53
6#

8
3//
+%
&&
.?
?
.0
%6
#

&%
/?
#0
+&
*&
/32
>

?
.4
#?
#2
6+f
gj

B"
.4
30
32
>

&.
24
#2
3#
26
+%
20

5%
$#
+/3
2F
5+
6.
+6=
#

#?
#"
>3
2>
+8
30
#"

2#
68
."
F+
.$
+&
*&
/#

".
:6
#5
+%
20

%0
0"
#5
53
2>

5#
4#
"%
2&
#+
C*

?
%[
."
+".
%0
5

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2

B"
32
&3
B/
#E
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2

%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5

%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@+
32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#

C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20

5#
&:
"#
+#
24
3"
.2
?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0

43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0

C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#

%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/

5:
"4
#3
//%
2&
#;
+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E

8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$

X-

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
K,
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 108



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

%"
.:
20
+6=
#+
53
6#
;

Q
*&
/#
+B
%"
F3
2>
+8
3//

C#
+8
#/
/

.4
#"
/.
.F
#0
E+#
%5
3/*

%&
&#
55
3C
/#
E+$
366
#0

8
36=
+f
gl
S.
/0

S#
&:
"#
fg
h

>"
.:
20
+%
2&
=.
"5

%2
0+
5.
?
#+
8
3//
+C
#

&.
4#
"#
0;
L

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
;

B"
34
%6
#+
5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#

%"
#%
5;
+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
3//

?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5

8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5

5#
6+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E

8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#

6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"

P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#
+6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>
+`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7

O)
.4
#?
#2
6R
+6.

"#
%0
Y+L
=+
P
=#
"#
+%
"#

%+
4%
"3
#6
*+
.$

.B
63.
25
+$.
"+6
=#

/.
&%
63.
2+
.$

B%
"F
32
>E
+#
%&
=

.B
63.
2+
5=
.:
/0
+C
#

0#
53
>2
#0
+6.

#2
&.
:"
%>
#+
5%
$#
6*

%2
0+
5#
&:
"3
6*
;;;
+#
6&
;L

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2

B"
32
&3
B/
#E
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2

%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5

%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@+
32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#

C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20

5#
&:
"#
+#
24
3"
.2
?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0

43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0

C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#

XV

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
K_
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 109



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
;

%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/

5:
"4
#3
//%
2&
#;
+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E

8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$

B"
34
%6
#+
5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#

%"
#%
5;
+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
3//

?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5

8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5

5#
6+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E

8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#

6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"

P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#
+6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>
+`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7

O)
.4
#?
#2
6R
+6.

"#
%0
Y+L
3+N
#5
30
#2
63%
/

&*
&/
#+
B%
"F
32
>+
8
3//

C#
+%
6+U
+5
B%
&#
5+
B#
"

:2
36+
32
+&
.2
4#
23
#2
6

/.
&%
63.
2E
+5
#&
:"
#0

8
36=
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2

B"
32
&3
B/
#E
+B
%"
63&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5+
2.
6

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2

%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5

%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@+
32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#

C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20

X,

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
XW
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 110



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

>"
.:
20
+%
2&
=.
"5

%2
0+
.$
$#
"3
2>
+%
+0
"*

/.
&%
63.
25
+5
=#
/6#
";L

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#

(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#
+Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;

P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
;

5#
&:
"#
+#
24
3"
.2
?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65

%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0

43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0

C*
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#

%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/

5:
"4
#3
//%
2&
#;
+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%

56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E

8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$

B"
34
%6
#+
5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#

%"
#%
5;
+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
3//

?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2

P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5

8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5

5#
6+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E

8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#

6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"

P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

T
?
+)
."
"3
5.
2

S:
B#
"?
%"
F#
65

!/
&

P
=#
+C
"3
#$
+5
=.
:/
0+
%/
/.
8
+$.
"+%
/6#
"2
%6
34
#

%&
&#
55
+.
6=
#"
+6=
%2
+1
."
6=
+!
/%
&#
+B
".
43
0#
0

6=
#5
#+
&%
2+
C#
+[:
56
3$
3#
0+
32
+=
3>
=8
%*
+6#
"?
5;

<
>"
##
+6=
%6
+%
&&
#5
5

.B
B.
"6
:2
363
#5
+5
=.
:/
0+
2.
6+C
#

"#
56
"3
&6
#0
+6.
1
."
6=
+!
/%
&#
@

<
?
#2
0+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
O$
R

OB
%>
#+
MV
R+6
.+
"#
%0
LP
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%

4%
"3
#6
*+
.$
+%
&&
#5
5+
.B
B.
"6
:2
363
#5

J_

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
XM
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 111



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

5:
C[
#&
6+6
.+
?
.0
#/
/32
>E
+6=
#"
#+
%"
#

/3F
#/
*+
6.
+C
#+
.B
B.
"6
:2
363
#5
.2

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6%
20
+.
6=
#"

/.
&%
63.
25
;+H
6+3
5+
6=
#+
9
3>
=8
%*

<
:6
=.
"3
6*
a5+
43
#8
+35
+6=
%6
+6=
#

32
6"
.0
:&
63.
2+
.$
+%
+2
#8
+[:
2&
63.
2

.2
6.
+6=
#
Q
=#
/6#
2=
%?
+1
."
6=
#"
2

N
#/
3#
$+N
.%
0
OS
6+)
%"
>%
"#
6a5

N
.%
0R
+8
.:
/0
+32
6"
.0
:&
#+
$:
"6
=#
"

0#
/%
*5
+%
20
+&
.2
>#
56
3.
2+
6.
+%
2

#G
35
632
>+
43
6%
/+6
"%
25
B.
"6

&.
""
30
."
;+<
00
363
.2
%/
/*
E+3
6+3
5

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+6
=%
6+B
".
43
53
.2
+.
$

%&
&#
55
+B
.3
26
5+
%"
.:
20
+6=
#+
53
6#

0.
#5
+2
.6
+&
.?
B"
.?
35
#+
:"
C%
2

0#
53
>2
+.
C[
#&
634
#5
+8
=3
&=
+%
"#

5#
#F
32
>+
6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+4
3C
"%
26

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
E+>
..
0

B#
0#
56
"3
%2
+/3
2F
%>
#5
+%
20

#2
=%
2&
#0
+5
6"
##
6+5
&#
2#
;+S
:>
>#
56

5B
#&
3$
3&
+"#
$#
"#
2&
#+
6.
1
."
6=

!/
%&
#
35
+0
#/
#6
#0
E+C
:6
+6=
%6
+6=
#

&.
2&
#"
2+
%C
.:
6+&
.2
>#
56
3.
2+
%2
0

:"
C%
2+
0#
53
>2
+35
5:
#5
+35

30
#2
63$
3#
0;

6.
+6=
#+
53
6#
;P
=#
+9
3>
=8
%*

<
:6
=.
"3
6*
a5+
43
#8
+35
+6=
%6
+6=
#

32
6"
.0
:&
63.
2+
.$
+%
+2
#8
+[:
2&
63.
2

.2
6.
S6
+)
%"
>%
"#
6a5
+N
.%
0
8
.:
/0

32
6"
.0
:&
#+
$:
"6
=#
"+0
#/
%*
5+
%2
0

&.
2>
#5
63.
2+
6.
+%
2+
#G
35
632
>+
43
6%
/

6"
%2
5B
."
6+&
."
"3
0.
"

%2
0
4#
=3
&:
/%
"+%
&&
#5
5+
6.
+6=
#+
53
6#

=#
"#
+35
+:
2/
3F
#/
*+
6.
+C
#

%&
&#
B6
%C
/#
;+<
00
363
.2
%/
/*
E

&=
.3
&#
+.
$+%
&&
#5
5
B.
32
65
+8
3//
+2
.6

C#
+%
//.
8
#0
+6.
+&
.?
B"
.?
35
#

:"
C%
2+
0#
53
>2
+.
C[
#&
634
#5
+8
=3
&=

%"
#+
5#
#F
32
>+
6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$

43
C"
%2
6+5
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5E

>.
.0
+B
#0
#5
6"
3%
2+
/32
F%
>#
5+
%2
0

#2
=%
2&
#0
+5
6"
##
6+5
&#
2#
;<
&&
#5
5

B"
.B
.5
%/
5+
8
3//
+C
#+
5:
C[
#&
6+6
.

?
.0
#/
/32
>;
+<
//+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
36=
32

6=
#+
53
6#
+8
3//
+C
#+
0#
53
>2
#0
+6.
+%

?
%G
3?
:?
+.
$+U
W?
B=
;L

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
XU
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 112



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

S6
#B
=#
2+
Q
/%
"F
#

OQ
=#
/6#
2=
%?

Q
34
3&
+S
.&
3#
6*
R

T
#+
=%
4#
+&
.2
&#
"2
5+
%C
.:
6+6
=#
+B
/%
&#
?
#2
6+.
$

6=
#+
C:
5+
H2
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
32
+!
."
6/%
20
+S
6"
##
6

8
36=
+36
5+
%5
5.
&3
%6
#0
+$%
&3
/36
3#
5+
5:
&=
+%
5

6.
3/#
65
E+F
3.
5F
+%
20
+6%
G3
+"%
2F
;+T
#+
5:
>>
#5
6

6=
%6
+6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
35
+32
+1
."
6=
+!
/%
&#
E

B.
55
3C
/*
+%
0[
%&
#2
6+6
.+
6=
#+
&%
"+B
%"
F;
+H6
+35

:2
&/
#%
"+%
5+
6.
+8
=%
6+6
=#
+B
:"
B.
5#
+.
$+6
=#
+-

C%
*+
C:
5+
2.
0#
+35
;+O
P
#&
=2
3&
%/
+<
BB
#2
03
G+
M;
V

#E
+M
;M
W+
&E
+U
;M
J+
$+3
33E
+K
;U
+&
E+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+#
R+T
#+
%5
5:
?
#+
6=
%6
+6=
35
+35
+2
.6

32
6#
20
#0
+6.
+"#
B/
%&
#+
53
?
3/%
"+$
%&
3/3
63#
5+
%2
0

0"
.B
B3
2>
+.
$$
+B
.3
26
5+
$.
"+6
=#
+.
:6
+.
$+6
.8
2

5#
"4
3&
#5
+8
36=
32
+6=
#+
6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
E+C
:6
+"%
6=
#"

B"
.4
30
#+
%0
03
63.
2%
/+$
%&
3/3
63#
5+
$.
"+2
."
6=

Q
=#
/6#
2=
%?
;+T
#+
=.
B#
+6=
%6
+6=
#+
32
6#
26
3.
2+
35

6.
+?
%F
#+
6=
#+
:5
#+
.$
+B
:C
/3&
+6"
%2
5B
."
6+?
:&
=

?
."
#+
32
6#
>"
%6
#0
+%
20
+#
%5
3#
"+6
.+
:5
#+
%2
0+
2.
6

6.
+5
B"
#%
0+
6=
#+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
$%
"+%
20
+8
30
#

%&
".
55
+6=
#+
6.
8
2E
+?
%F
32
>+
36+
03
$$
3&
:/
6+6
.+
:5
#

?
."
#+
6=
%2
+.
2#
+".
:6
#+
6.
+?
%F
#+
%+
[.
:"
2#
*;

<
+C
:5
+2
.0
#+
/.
&%
63.
2+
.2

!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6+"
#/
%6
#5
+8
#/
/+6
.

6=
#+
C:
5+
5B
32
#;
+P
=#
+32
6#
26
3.
2+
35

6.
+&
%6
#"
+$.
"+L
":
"%
/L
+%
20
+2
%6
3.
2%
/

5#
"4
3&
#5
E+0
35
B/
%&
#0
+$"
.?
+N
.*
%/

T
#/
/;+
P
=#
+32
6#
26
3.
2+
35
+6.

3?
B"
.4
#+
$%
&3
/36
3#
5+
$.
"+B
:C
/3&

6"
%2
5B
."
6+:
5#
"5
;

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

-

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+@+
S6
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
SB
%&
#5

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
XK
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 113



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

8
"%
36=

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+@+
9
.8

%C
.:
6+&
"#
%6
32
>+
%2
.6
=#
"+B
%"
Fk

B/
%*
>"
.:
20
5+
$.
"+&
=3
/0
"#
2E

6#
#2
%>
#"
5+
%2
0+
%0
:/
65
+O=
%4
#

*.
:+
5#
#2
+6=
#+
a5#
23
."
5a

B/
%*
>"
.:
20
+32
+9
*0
#+
!%
"F
E

'
.2
0.
2m
Rk
+%
+B
/%
26
#0
+?
%e
#

5:
&=
+%
5+
%6
+6=
#+
N
.&
.&
&.

A
%"
0#
2+
32
+!
%3
25
8
3&
Fk
+%

5F
%6
32
>+
"3
2F
k+%
//.
6?
#2
65
k+%

a&
36*
a+.
"+5
&=
..
/+$
%"
?
+O#
;>
;+/
3F
#

Q
%"
03
2%
/+T
35
#?
%2
+5
&=
..
/+3
2

Q
.4
#2
6"
*R
m+
d#
8
+.
$+6
=#
5#
+8
3//

?
%F
#+
?
.2
#*
+5
.+
?
%*
C#
+2
.6
+6.

C#
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0;
+7
.+
*.
:+
F2
.8

5.
?
#6
=3
2>
+&
%/
/#
0+
`
2#
+!
/%
2#
6

'
34
32
>m

8
8
8
;.
2#
B/
%2
#6
/34
32
>;
."
>

P
=#
*+
%"
#+
32
4.
/4
#0
+32
+5
.?
#

32
6#
"#
56
32
>+
&.
?
?
:2
36*

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+B
".
[#
&6
5+
32

'
.2
0.
2+
8
."
F3
2>
+8
36=

(
3.
N
#>
3.
2%
/+7
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

A
".
:B
+%
20
+6=
#+
T
T
d;

H6
+35
+2
.6
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
+$.
"

6=
#+
(
"3
#$
+6.
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#

6=
35
+/#
4#
/+.
$+0
#6
%3
/;+
P
=#

C"
3#
$+3
5+
5#
#F
32
>+
=3
>=

I:
%/
36*
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6

:5
#5
+%
20
+%
2*
+.
$+6
=#
5#

5:
>>
#5
63.
25
+?
3>
=6
+C
#

5:
36%
C/
#E
+0
#B
#2
0%
26
+.
2

6=
#+
0#
63%
/5
+5
:C
?
366
#0
+$.
"

%2
*+
5&
=#
?
#;

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

M_

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#
+6=
#

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+OS
6"
##
65
+%
20

SB
%&
#5
R+6
.+
"#
%0
Y+L
C+
P
=#
+2
#8

C:
3/0
32
>5
+#
2&
/.
53
2>
+6=
#

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2

35
+%
2+
3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.

X_

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
XX
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 114



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

2#
#0
+$.
"+7
#5
3>
23
2>
+`
:6

Q
"3
?
#;

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+6%
F#

6=
#3
"+&
:#
+$"
.?
+5
:"
".
:2
03
2>

=3
56
."
3&
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+%
20

?
%F
#+
%+
B.
53
634
#+
&.
26
"3
C:
63.
2

6.
+.
2@
56
"#
#6
+%
&6
34
36*
+%
20

B%
55
34
#+
5:
"4
#3
//%
2&
#;
+S
6"
##
6

$"
.2
6%
>#
5+
8
3//
+32
&/
:0
#+
?
%3
2

#2
6"
%2
&#
5+
%6
+"#
>:
/%
"+3
26
#"
4%
/5

%2
0+
%&
634
#+
".
.?
5;
+H2
+.
"0
#"
+6.

=#
/B
+%
&6
34
%6
#+
$"
.2
6%
>#
5E

#2
&.
:"
%>
#+
2%
6:
"%
/

5:
"4
#3
//%
2&
#+
%2
0+
B"
.6
#&
6

%?
#2
36*
E+B
"3
4%
6#
+".
.?
5E
+5
:&
=

%5
+C
#0
".
.?
5+
%2
0+
C%
6=
".
.?
5

8
3//
+2
.6
+C
#+
B#
"?
366
#0
+.
2

>"
.:
20
+$/
..
"+5
6"
##
6

$"
.2
6%
>#
5;
L

0#
53
>2
+B
"3
2&
3B
/#
E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5

2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#

/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32

#%
&=
+"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=

.$
+6=
#+
(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0

C*
+6=
#+
A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;
+P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2

.$
+5
%$
#+
56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;

H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6
+6=
#5
#

5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/

56
%6
#?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$

56
"#
#6
5E
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#

#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
3//

C#
+%
&6
34
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#

#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#

%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;

P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2

C/
.&
F5
E+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$

B"
34
%6
#+
5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#
+%
"#
%5
;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//

?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;

P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E

8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#
+6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?

?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#
+6=
#

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+OS
6"
##
65
+%
20

SB
%&
#5
R+6
.+
"#
%0
Y+L
&+
P
.

#2
&.
:"
%>
#+
5%
$#
+5
6"
##
65
E+&
%$
#5

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2

35
+%
2+
3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.

JW

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
XJ
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 115



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

2#
#0
+$.
"+7
#5
3>
23
2>
+`
:6

Q
"3
?
#;

8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&.
:"
%>
#0
+6.
+5
B3
//

.:
6+.
26
.+
56
"#
#6
5+
C*
+32
&"
#%
53
2>

6=
#+
0#
B6
=+
.$
+6=
#+
B%
43
2>
E

"#
53
0#
26
3%
/+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//

=%
4#
+.
BB
."
6:
23
63#
5+
$.
"

B#
"5
.2
%/
35
#0
+5
B%
&#
+.
2+
56
"#
#6

$"
.2
6%
>#
+OC
%/
&.
23
#5
E+$
".
26

>%
"0
#2
5+
#6
&R
+32
+%
2+
#$
$.
"6
+6.

B"
.?
.6
#+
.8
2#
"5
=3
B+
%2
0

&"
#%
6#
+0
#$
#2
53
C/
#+
5B
%&
#5
;L

0#
53
>2
+B
"3
2&
3B
/#
E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5

2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#

/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32

#%
&=
+"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=

.$
+6=
#+
(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0

C*
+6=
#+
A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;
+P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2

.$
+5
%$
#+
56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;

H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6
+6=
#5
#

5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/

56
%6
#?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$

56
"#
#6
5E
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#

#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
3//

C#
+%
&6
34
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#

#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#

%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;

P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2

C/
.&
F5
E+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$

B"
34
%6
#+
5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#
+%
"#
%5
;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//

?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;

P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E

8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#
+6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?

?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#
+6=
#

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+OS
6"
##
65
+%
20

SB
%&
#5
R+6
.+
"#
%0
Y+L
#+
P
.

#2
>#
20
#"
+%
+5
6"
.2
>+
5#
25
#+
.$

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2

35
+%
2+
3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.

JM

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
X-
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 116



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

2#
#0
+$.
"+7
#5
3>
23
2>
+`
:6

Q
"3
?
#;

B/
%&
#+
%2
0+
&.
?
?
:2
36*

&.
=#
53
.2
E+5
6"
##
65
+5
=.
:/
0+
C#

0#
53
>2
#0
+%
5+
.:
60
..
"+"
..
?
5

%&
&.
?
?
.0
%6
32
>+
4%
"3
#6
*

%&
634
36*
+O4
%"
3.
:5
/*
+@

?
.4
#?
#2
6E+
B%
"F
32
>E
+I
:3
#6

"#
/%
G%
63.
2E
+&
=3
/0
"#
2f
gh
5

B/
%*
+%
20
+5
.&
3%
/+%
&6
34
36*
R;+
<
5

32
03
&%
6#
0+
#%
"/
3#
"E+
%+
56
".
2>

/%
20
5&
%B
#+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
35

"#
I:
3"
#0
+6.
+&
"#
%6
#+
%6
6"
%&
634
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
;+1
%6
:"
%/

5:
"4
#3
//%
2&
#+
%2
0+
Q
!P
\
7

5=
.:
/0
+C
#+
#2
&.
:"
%>
#0

6=
".
:>
=+
6=
#5
#+
5B
%&
#5
+%
20

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#0
+32
+6=
#+
:5
#+
.$

%C
:2
0%
26
+6"
##
+%
20
+5
="
:C

B/
%2
632
>E
+.
BB
."
6:
23
63#
5+
$.
"

B:
C/
3&
+%
"6
+%
20
+=
3>
=+
I:
%/
36*

5:
"$
%&
#+
?
%6
#"
3%
/5
;L

0#
53
>2
+B
"3
2&
3B
/#
E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5

2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#

/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32

#%
&=
+"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=

.$
+6=
#+
(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0

C*
+6=
#+
A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;
+P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2

.$
+5
%$
#+
56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;

H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6
+6=
#5
#

5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/

56
%6
#?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$

56
"#
#6
5E
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#

#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
3//

C#
+%
&6
34
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#

#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#

%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;

P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2

C/
.&
F5
E+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$

B"
34
%6
#+
5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#
+%
"#
%5
;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//

?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;

P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E

8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#
+6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?

?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6
+.
$+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#
+6=
#

<
?
#2
0+
0#
53
>2
+!
"3
2&
3B
/#
+\

OS
6"
##
65
+%
20
+S
B%
&#
5R
+6.
+"#
%0
Y

L=
+33
3+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#
+".
C:
56
+=
%"
0

%2
0+
5.
$6
+/%
20
5&
%B
32
>E

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2

35
+%
2+
3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.

JU

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
XV
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 117



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

2#
#0
+$.
"+7
#5
3>
23
2>
+`
:6

Q
"3
?
#;

0#
?
.2
56
"%
632
>+
&"
3?
#

B"
#4
#2
63.
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+6=
".
:>
=

/%
*.
:6
+%
20
+5
6"
##
6+$
:"
23
6:
"#
E

B"
.4
30
32
>+
%"
#%
5+
.$
+5
:2
+%
20

5=
%0
#+
%2
0+
#2
%C
/32
>+
$/
#G
3C
3/3
6*

.$
+:
5#
+O3
2&
/:
03
2>
+I
:3
#6
+5
B%
&#
E

B#
"$
."
?
%2
&#
E+?
##
632
>5
E

5.
&3
%/
+%
&6
34
36*
E+B
/%
*E
+%
20

6=
".
:>
=+
B#
0#
56
"3
%2

?
.4
#?
#2
6R
;L

0#
53
>2
+B
"3
2&
3B
/#
E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5

2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.
+32
&/
:0
#

/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32

#%
&=
+"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=

.$
+6=
#+
(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0

C*
+6=
#+
A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;
+P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$

"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2

.$
+5
%$
#+
56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;

H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6
+6=
#5
#

5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/

56
%6
#?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$

56
"#
#6
5E
+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@

32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#+
C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"

B%
"F
32
>+
@+8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#
+%
20
+5
#&
:"
#

#2
43
".
2?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
3//

C#
+%
&6
34
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#

#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#

%&
634
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;

P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2

C/
.&
F5
E+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$

B"
34
%6
#+
5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#
+%
"#
%5
;

SB
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
+8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//

?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;

P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E

8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#
+6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?

?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

Z#
"#
?
*

T
3//
3%
?
5.
2

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+=
+33
+%
00

B.
6#
26
3%
//*
+6.
+5
6%
"6
+.
$+5
#2
6#
2&
#

7
35
%>
"#
#+
@+%
2*
+2
#8
+5
B%
&#

?
%"
F3
2>
+%
+2
."
6=
#"
2

1
.+
&=
%2
>#
;

-_

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
X,
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 118



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

>%
6#
8
%*
+6.
+6=
#+
6.
8
2

8
=3
&=
+35
+B
%"
6+.
$+%
+/3
2F

C#
68
##
2+
6=
#+
!"
.?
#2
%0
#

%2
0+
!3
664
3//
#+
%2
0+
8
=3
&=

%0
0"
#5
5#
5+
!.
"6
/%
20
+S
6"
##
6

?
:5
6+#
56
%C
/35
=+
%2

#2
=%
2&
#0
+5
#6
632
>+
$.
"+9
./
*

P
"3
23
6*
+Q
=:
"&
=;
+H$
+6=
#

5B
%&
#+
35
+C
#*
.2
0+
6=
#

Q
=:
"&
=a
5+
3?
?
#0
3%
6#

/.
&%
63.
2+
36+
8
3//
+2
##
0+
=%
4#

%2
+3?
B%
&6
+%
/.
2>
+!
."
6/%
20

S6
"#
#6
+8
=3
&=
+%
&=
3#
4#
5

6=
35
;

H2
$.
"?
%6
3.
2

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+!
%"
%+
X;
M

7
#4
#/
.B
#"

Q
.2
6"
3C
:6
3.
25

6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

<
?
#2
0+
!%
"%
+X
;M
+6.
+"#
%0
Y

LX
;M
;+7
#4
#/
.B
#"

&.
26
"3
C:
63.
25
+8
3//
+C
#

#G
B#
&6
#0
+6.
Y+%
+!
".
43
0#
+.
2@

53
6#
+%
$$
."
0%
C/
#+
=.
:5
32
>+
32

/32
#+
8
36=
+/.
&%
/+B
./
3&
*+
%2
0

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$

6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0+
/%
*.
:6

.$
+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@+
32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#

C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@+
8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#

JK

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
X_
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 119



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

$:
//*
+%
&&
"#
03
6#
0+
8
36=
+!
%"
6

M+
%2
0+
!%
"6
+U
+.
$+S
#&
:"
#+
C*

7
#5
3>
2k
+;;
;#
6&
;L

35
+2
.6
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#
+(
"3
#$
E+%
5

5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#+
A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;
+P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"

.$
+C
"3
#$
+"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2

.$
+5
%$
#+
56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
;

%2
0+
5#
&:
"#
+#
24
3"
.2
?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
3//

C#
+%
&6
34
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/

5:
"4
#3
//%
2&
#;
+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2

C/
.&
F5
E+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#

5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#
+%
"#
%5
;+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
3//

?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6

S#
&:
"#
0+
C*
+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"

!/
%&
#5
+%
20
E+8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#
+6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+!
%"
%+
X;
M

7
#4
#/
.B
#"

Q
.2
6"
3C
:6
3.
25

6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
!%
"%
+X
;M
+6.
+"#
%0
Y

LX
;M
;+7
#4
#/
.B
#"

&.
26
"3
C:
63.
25
+8
3//
+C
#

#G
B#
&6
#0
+6.
Y+0
+!
".
43
0#

B/
%*
+5
B%
&#
+%
20
+#
I:
3B
?
#2
6

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
$.
"+6
=#

53
6#
fg
h
5+
"#
53
0#
26
3%
/+5
B%
&#

%2
0+
B.
6#
26
3%
//*
+B
".
43
53
.2

.$
+%
2+
.:
60
..
"+>
*?
;+P
=#
5#

$%
&3
/36
3#
5+
2#
#0
+6.
+C
#

0#
53
>2
#0
+6.
+"#
0:
&#
+6=
#

"3
5F
+.
$+0
%?
%>
#E

32
%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
:5
#+
%2
0+
<
26
3

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2
+35
+%
2

3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2
+0
#5
3>
2+
B"
32
&3
B/
#E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$

6=
35
+6.
8
2+
&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6

35
+2
.6
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.

32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32
+#
%&
=

"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$+6
=#
+(
"3
#$
E+%
5

5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#+
A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;
+P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%
+2
:?
C#
"

.$
+C
"3
#$
+"#
$#
"#
2&
#5
+6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q

L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.
+"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0+
/%
*.
:6

.$
+5
6"
##
65
E+5
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+@+
32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#

C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@+
8
3//
+&
"#
%6
#+
5%
$#

%2
0+
5#
&:
"#
+#
24
3"
.2
?
#2
65
;+S
6"
##
65
+%
20
+5
B%
&#
5+
8
3//

C#
+%
&6
34
#+
%2
0+
43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#+
#0
>#
5+
%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/

5:
"4
#3
//%
2&
#;
+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#+
%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2

C/
.&
F5
E+8
=3
&=
+?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#

5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+5
#"
43
&#
+%
"#
%5
;+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5+
8
3//

?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=
+\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/

JX

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
JW
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 120



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

S.
&3
%/
+(
#=
%4
3.
:"
;+P
=3
5

B"
.4
35
3.
2+
35
+/3
F#
/*
+6.
+C
#

/32
F#
0+
6.
+6=
#+
&.
56
+.
$

0#
4#
/.
B3
2>
+2
#8
+B
:C
/3&

"#
%/
?
+%
20
+5
6"
##
65
&%
B#
k

;;;
#6
&;
L

.$
+5
%$
#+
56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;+
H6
+35

&.
25
30
#"
#0
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
5=
.:
/0

"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#+
C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%

>#
2#
"%
/+5
6%
6#
?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
;

7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0+
C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6

S#
&:
"#
0+
C*
+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6

8
3//
+32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32
+S
%$
#"

!/
%&
#5
+%
20
E+8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E+3
2&
."
B.
"%
6#
+6=
#

"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$+Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

H2
$.
"?
%6
3.
2

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

)
%"
F+
)
:"
B=
*

OA
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*R

<
?
#2
0+
6#
G6

.$
+!
%"
%+
J;
U

6.
+32
&/
:0
#

6=
#
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65

.$
+Q
"3
?
#

!"
#4
#2
63.
2

%2
0+
32
&"
#%
5#

6=
#+
2#
#0
+$.
"

7
#5
3>
23
2>

`
:6
+Q
"3
?
#;

<
?
#2
0+
!%
"%
+J
;U
%+
6.
+"#
%0
Y+L
%+
<
+7
#5
3>
2+
%2
0

<
&&
#5
5+
S6
%6
#?
#2
6+3
//:
56
"%
6#
0+
8
36=
+&
.2
&#
B6

03
%>
"%
?
5+
%2
0+
5F
#6
&=
#5
+#
GB
/%
32
32
>+
6=
#+
0#
53
>2

B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+.
2+
8
=3
&=
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+3
5

C%
5#
0+
%2
0+
=.
8
+6=
#5
#+
%"
#+
"#
$/
#&
6#
0+
32
+36
5

/%
*.
:6
E+0
#2
53
6*
E+5
&%
/#
E+/
%2
05
&%
B#
E+4
35
:%
/

%B
B#
%"
%2
&#
+%
20
+"#
/%
63.
25
=3
B+
6.
+6=
#+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
;+S
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+?
:5
6+C
#+
&.
?
B/
3%
26
+8
36=

6=
#+
Q
.?
?
:2
363
#5
+%
20
+'
.&
%/

A
.4
#"
2?
#2
6f
gh
5+
fg
n
A
:3
0%
2&
#+
.2

32
$.
"?
%6
3.
2+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+%
20
+4
%/
30
%6
3.
2f
gm
E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+!
%"
%>
"%
B=
+M
KU
+8
=3
&=
+5
6%
6#
5

fg
n
7
#5
3>
2+
%2
0+
%&
&#
55
+5
6%
6#
?
#2
65
+$.
"+.
:6
/32
#

%2
0+
0#
6%
3/#
0+
%B
B/
3&
%6
3.
25
+5
=.
:/
0+
6=
#"
#$
."
#

<
>"
##
+5
#&
:"
36*
+C
*+
0#
53
>2

35
+%
2+
3?
B.
"6
%2
6+:
"C
%2

0#
53
>2
+B
"3
2&
3B
/#
E

B%
"6
3&
:/
%"
/*
+32
+6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
6.
8
2

&#
26
"#
+5
36#
;+9
.8
#4
#"
E+3
6+3
5

2.
6+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#

6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
">
#+
2:
?
C#
"+.
$

56
%6
#?
#2
65
+.
2+
5#
&:
"3
6*
+32

#%
&=
+"#
/#
4%
26
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+.
$

6=
#+
(
"3
#$
E+%
5+
5:
>>
#5
6#
0+
C*

6=
#+
A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

<
00
+2
#8
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+O3
R+6
.+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+L
7
#5
3>
2+
i
:%
/36
*L
+6.

"#
%0
YL
P
=#
+0
#5
3>
2+
%2
0+
/%
*.
:6
+.
$+5
6"
##
65
E

5B
%&
#5
+%
20
+C
:3
/0
32
>5
+@+
32
&/
:0
32
>+
6=
#

C:
5+
32
6#
"&
=%
2>
#+
%2
0+
&%
"+B
%"
F3
2>
+@+
8
3//

&"
#%
6#
+5
%$
#+
%2
0+
5#
&:
"#
+#
24
3"
.2
?
#2
65
;

S6
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5
+8
3//
+C
#+
%&
634
#+
%2
0

43
C"
%2
6;+
P
=#
*+
8
3//
+C
#+
#2
&/
.5
#0
+C
*

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
=3
&=
+B
".
43
0#
+%
&6
34
#+
#0
>#
5

%2
0+
2%
6:
"%
/+5
:"
4#
3//
%2
&#
;+P
=#
"#
+8
3//
+C
#

%+
56
":
&6
:"
#+
6.
+:
"C
%2
+C
/.
&F
5E
+8
=3
&=

?
%G
3?
35
#5
+5
#&
:"
36*
+.
$+B
"3
4%
6#
+5
B%
&#
5

JJ

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
JM
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 121



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

0#
?
.2
56
"%
6#
+=
.8
+&
"3
?
#+
B"
#4
#2
63.
2+
?
#%
5:
"#
5

=%
4#
+C
##
2+
&.
25
30
#"
#0
+32
+6=
#+
0#
53
>2
+.
$+6
=#

B"
.B
.5
%/
+%
20
+=
.8
+6=
#+
0#
53
>2
+"#
$/
#&
65
+6=
#

%6
6"
3C
:6
#5
+.
$+5
%$
#E
+5
:5
6%
32
%C
/#
+B
/%
&#
5+
5#
6+.
:6

32
+S
%$
#"
+!
/%
&#
5@
+6=
#+
!/
%2
23
2>
+S
*5
6#
?
+%
20

Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2f
gm
+%
20
+6=
#+
Q
<
(
\

>:
30
%2
&#
+.
2+
0#
53
>2
+%
20
+%
&&
#5
5+
56
%6
#?
#2
65
;L

Q
.2
56
%C
:/
%"
*;
+P
=#
"#
+%
"#
+%

2:
?
C#
"+.
$+C
"3
#$
+"#
$#
"#
2&
#5

6.
+6=
#+
&"
#%
63.
2+
.$
+5
%$
#

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5

6=
".
:>
=.
:6
+6=
#+
0.
&:
?
#2
6;

H6
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6=
%6
+6=
#5
#

5=
.:
/0
+"#
?
%3
2+
C:
6+C
#

C%
&F
#0
+C
*+
%+
>#
2#
"%
/

56
%6
#?
#2
6+3
2+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
Q
+@+
L7
#5
3>
2

i
:%
/36
*L
;

%2
0+
5#
"4
3&
#+
%"
#%
5;
+S
B%
&#
5+
%2
0+
56
"#
#6
5

8
3//
+?
##
6+Q
"3
?
#+
!"
#4
#2
63.
2+
P
="
.:
>=

\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6%
/+7
#5
3>
2+
56
%2
0%
"0
5+
%2
0

C:
3/0
32
>5
+8
3//
+?
##
6+S
#&
:"
#0
+C
*+
7
#5
3>
2

56
%2
0%
"0
5;
+P
=#
+0
#4
#/
.B
?
#2
6+8
3//

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
B"
32
&3
B/
#5
+5
#6
+.
:6
+32

S%
$#
"+!
/%
&#
5+
%2
0E
+8
=#
"#
+%
BB
".
B"
3%
6#
E

32
&.
"B
."
%6
#+
6=
#+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
65
+.
$

Q
.:
26
#"
+P
#"
".
"3
5?
+?
363
>%
63.
2;
L

!/
%2
23
2>
+Q
.2
6#
G6

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.:
26
*

Q
.:
2&
3/

P
"%
4#
/+!
/%
25
Y+<
BB
#2
03
G+
M+
.$
+6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6

C"
3#
$+"
#$
#"
5+
6.
+Q
=#
/6#
2=
%?
+(
."
.:
>=
+Q
.:
2&
3/a
5

P
"%
4#
/+!
/%
2+
S!
A
;+P
=3
5+
S!
A
+35
+&
.2
53
0#
"#
0+
6.

C#
+.
:6
+.
$+0
%6
#;
+H6
+35
+B
".
B.
5#
0+
6=
%6
+36
+35
+?
."
#

"#
/#
4%
26
+6.
+"#
$#
"+3
2+
6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+C
"3
#$
E+6
.

5#
#F
32
>+
%0
43
&#
+.
2+
6"
%4
#/
+B
/%
25
+0
3"
#&
6/*
+$"
.?

6=
#+
9
3>
=8
%*
+<
:6
=.
"3
6*
;

H6
+35
+B
".
B.
5#
0+
6=
%6
+36

35
+?
."
#+
"#
/#
4%
26
+6.

"#
$#
"+3
2+
6=
#

0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+C
"3
#$
+6.

5#
#F
32
>+
%0
43
&#
+.
2

6"
%4
#/
+B
/%
25
+0
3"
#&
6/*

$"
.?
+6=
#+
9
3>
=8
%*

<
:6
=.
"3
6*
;

<
>"
##
;

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#+
7
+@+
)
.4
#?
#2
6+@
+<
00

%0
03
63.
2%
/+5
#2
6#
2&
#+
6.
+6=
#+
#2
0+
.$
+6=
#

32
6"
.0
:&
6.
"*
+B
%"
%>
"%
B=
+6.
+"#
%0
Y+L
H2
+.
"0
#"
+6.

%0
0"
#5
5+
=.
8
+5
:5
6%
32
%C
/#
+6"
%4
#/
+35
+0
#/
34
#"
#0
+.
2

6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6E+
36+
35
+/3
F#
/*
+6=
%6
+6=
#"
#+
8
3//
+C
#

K

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
JU
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 122



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

%+
"#
I:
3"
#?
#2
6+$
."
+%
+6"
%4
#/
+B
/%
2+
@+%
04
3&
#+
35

%4
%3
/%
C/
#+
$"
.?
+6=
#+
9
3>
=8
%*
+<
:6
=.
"3
6*
;L

(
3.
03
4#
"5
36*

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

A
/.
:&
#5
6#
"5
=3
"#

Q
.:
26
*

Q
.:
2&
3/

H6
+35
+2
.6
#0
+6=
%6
+5
#&
63.
2+
K;
XM
+.
$+6
=#
+S
!7
+35
+2
.8

&%
//#
0+
aS
:5
6%
32
%C
3/3
6*
a+%
20
+6=
#+
5&
.B
#+
.$
+%
BB
".
%&
=+
35

C#
2#
$3
&3
%/
/*
+8
30
#2
#0
;+P
=#
+P
#&
=2
3&
%/
+<
BB
#2
03
G

B"
.?
.6
#5
+5
:5
6%
32
%C
/#
+0
#5
3>
2+
8
=3
&=
+&
.:
/0
+B
".
43
0#

.B
B.
"6
:2
363
#5
+$.
"+C
3.
03
4#
"5
36*
+>
%3
2;
+`
2+
B%
>#
+U
K

6=
#+
0#
4#
/.
B#
"+>
:3
0%
2&
#+
5=
.:
/0
+C
#+
#G
B%
20
#0
+6.

?
#2
63.
2Y
+m
+/3
2F
%>
#+
6.
+#
G3
56
32
>+
>"
##
2+
5B
%&
#+
32

5:
""
.:
20
32
>+
%"
#%
5+
%5
+8
#/
/+%
5+
[:
56
+B
".
43
53
.2
+.
$

>"
##
2+
5B
%&
#+
8
36=
32
+6=
#+
53
6#
+36
5#
/$
+m
+5
:B
B.
"6
+$.
"

B#
"5
.2
%/
35
#0
+>
"#
#2
+5
B%
&#
+6=
%6
+8
.:
/0
+C
#+
?
%2
%>
#0

C*
+B
#.
B/
#+
6.
+C
#2
#$
36+
$/
."
%+
%2
0+
$%
:2
%+
P
=3
5+
35

C#
&%
:5
#+
6=
#5
#+
36#
?
5+
=%
4#
+C
##
2+
B3
&F
#0
+:
B+
32
+6=
#

S<
+O5
##
+C
#/
.8
R+C
:6
+2
.6
+?
#2
63.
2#
0+
32
+6=
#

P
#&
=2
3&
%/
+<
BB
#2
03
G;
+H2
+)
%"
&=
+U
WW
,+
6=
#+
Q
.:
26
*a
5

(
3.
03
4#
"5
36*
+`
$$
3&
#"
+?
%0
#+
&.
?
?
#2
65
+.
2+
6=
#+
S<

5:
BB
."
632
>+
6=
#+
Q
=#
/6#
2=
%?
+Q
34
3&
+!
"3
0#
+c
"C
%2

P
=3
5+
35
+6.
+C
#+
5:
BB
."
6#
0+
%2
0+
2#
#0
5+
6.

C#
+"#
$/
#&
6#
0+
32
+6=
#+
&.
26
#2
6+.
$+6
=#

P
#&
=2
3&
%/
+<
BB
#2
03
G+
O5
##
+%
C.
4#
R;+
d.
"

`
B6
3.
2+
M+
O6
=#
+"#
43
5#
0+
B"
.B
.5
%/
+C
#3
2>

&.
25
:/
6#
0+
.2
R+P
%C
/#
+X
;U
+?
#2
63.
25

>"
##
2+
".
.$
5+
%2
0+
%+
>"
##
2+
8
%/
/+%
/.
2>

6=
#+
#G
B.
5#
0+
5#
&6
3.
25
+.
$+%
+?
:/
63@
56
."
#*

&%
"+B
%"
F;
+S
:7
S5
+O.
$+8
=3
&=
+>
"#
#2

8
%/
/5
+%
20
+".
.$
5+
&.
:/
0+
C#
+32
6#
>"
%6
#0

32
6.
R+%
"#
+=
3>
=/
3>
=6
#0
+8
=3
&=
+&
.:
/0

%&
=3
#4
#+
5.
?
#+
?
.0
#5
6+C
3.
03
4#
"5
36*

C#
2#
$3
65
+%
&"
.5
5+
6=
35
+C
:3
/6+
:B
+5
36#
;+P
=#

?
%2
%>
#?
#2
6+.
$+B
#"
5.
2%
/35
#0
+>
"#
#2

5B
%&
#+
$.
"+6
=#
+C
#2
#$
36+
.$
+$/
."
%+
%2
0

$%
:2
%+
35
+%
/5
.+
"#
$#
"#
2&
#0
+%
5+
%2

.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
;+H
6+3
5+
:2
&/
#%
"+=
.8
#4
#"

!%
>#
+U
K+
35
+%
2

#G
6"
%&
6+$
".
?
+%
2

\
24
3"
.2
?
#2
6

<
>#
2&
*+
/#
66#
"+.
$

<
B"
3/+
UW
W,
E

%B
B2
#2
0#
0+
$.
"

32
$.
"?
%6
3.
2;
+H6

8
.:
/0
+2
.6
+C
#

%B
B"
.B
"3
%6
#+
6.

%?
#2
0+
36;

9
.8
#4
#"
E+6
=#

B.
32
65
+"#
>%
"0
32
>

/32
F%
>#
5+
6.

#G
35
632
>+
>"
##
2

<
?
#2
0+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#
(
+@

S6
":
&6
:"
#+
B%
"%
+O&
R

C*
+6=
#+
%0
03
63.
2+
.$

6=
#+
$.
//.
8
32
>Y

L;
;;P
=#
+/%
*.
:6
+.
$

56
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
5B
%&
#5

5=
.:
/0
+&
.2
6"
3C
:6
#

6.
+6=
#+
56
"%
6#
>3
&

&.
26
#G
6+.
$+>
"#
#2

5B
%&
#5
+%
".
:2
0+
6=
#

53
6#
+%
20
+5
##
F+
6.

#2
&.
:"
%>
#+
/32
F5
+@

C.
6=
+32
+6#
"?
5+
.$

X

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
JK
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 123



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

7
#5
3>
2+
d"
%?
#8
."
F;
+N
#$
#"
"3
2>
+6.
+6=
#5
#+
8
#+
%"
#

B/
#%
5#
0+
6.
+5
##
+6=
%6
+6=
#5
#+
"#
&.
?
?
#2
0%
63.
25
+=
%4
#

C#
#2
+%
/?
.5
6+#
26
3"
#/
*+
6%
F#
2+
:B
+32
+6=
#+
S<
+6=
%6

%&
&.
?
B%
23
#5
+6=
#+
&:
""
#2
6+&
.2
5:
/6%
63.
2;
+H2
+5
#&
63.
2

U;
-;
M+
36+
35
+5
6%
6#
0Y
+<
+2
:?
C#
"+.
$+>
"#
#2
+%
20
+.
B#
2

5B
%&
#5
+%
"#
+5
36:
%6
#0
+C
#*
.2
0+
6=
#+
53
6#
+C
:6
+%
"#
+2
.6

8
#/
/+/
32
F#
0;
+P
=#
"#
+35
+%
2+
.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
+6.
+/3
2F
+5
.?
#

.$
+6=
#5
#+
>"
##
2+
5B
%&
#5
+6.
>#
6=
#"
+6=
".
:>
=+
6=
#

B"
.4
35
3.
2+
.$
+>
"#
#2
+5
B%
&#
5+
%5
+B
%"
6+.
$+6
=#

"#
0#
4#
/.
B?
#2
6+.
$+6
=3
5+
53
6#
;

=.
8
+6=
35
+?
3>
=6
+C
#+
B"
.?
.6
#0
+C
*+
6=
#

(
."
.:
>=
+Q
.:
2&
3/+
%/
6=
.:
>=
+36
+$3
65
+32

8
#/
/+8
36=
+6=
#+
Q
.:
2&
3/f
gh
5+
56
%6
:6
."
*

C3
.0
34
#"
53
6*
+0
:6
*;
+P
=#
+Q
.:
26
*a
5

(
3.
03
4#
"5
36*
+`
$$
3&
#"
+"#
&.
?
?
#2
05
+6=
#

$.
//.
8
32
>+
?
32
."
+%
00
363
.2
+35
+?
%0
#+
6.

6=
#+
2#
8
+S
<
+0
.&
:?
#2
6Y+
!%
>#
+M
,+
%0
0

32
+f
gl
<
+2
#8
+$"
%?
#8
."
F+
$.
"

0#
/34
#"
32
>+
B"
3.
"3
6*
+=
%C
36%
65
+%
20

5B
#&
3#
5+
32
+\
2>
/%
20
+OU
WW
,R
fg
h

5B
%&
#+
%2
0+
:5
#+
.$

B#
"5
.2
%/
35
#0

>"
##
2+
5B
%&
#+
%"
#

8
#/
/+?
%0
#+
%2
0

2#
#0
+6.
+C
#

32
&.
B.
"%
6#
0+
32

6=
#+
C"
3#
$+@

B"
.C
%C
/*
+%
5+
B%
"6

.$
+7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#
(
+@

S6
":
&6
:"
#

O#
G3
56
32
>+
>"
##
2

5B
%&
#R
+%
20

7
#5
3>
2+
!"
32
&3
B/
#

\
+@+
S6
"#
#6
5+
%2
0

SB
%&
#5

OB
#"
5.
2%
/35
#0

>"
##
2+
5B
%&
#R
;

B#
0#
56
"3
%2
+%
20

&*
&/
#+
?
.4
#?
#2
6

%2
0+
$.
"+6
=#
+C
#2
#$
36

.$
+C
3.
03
4#
"5
36*
;L

<
?
#2
0+
7
#5
3>
2

!"
32
&3
B/
#+
\
+@

S6
"#
#6
5+
%2
0+
SB
%&
#5

B%
"%
+O#
R+C
*+
6=
#

%0
03
63.
2+
.$
+6=
#

$.
//.
8
32
>Y
+L
;;;

P
=3
5+
8
3//
+C
#

5:
BB
."
6#
0+
C*
+6=
#

.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
+6.

B#
"5
.2
%/
35
#

B"
34
%6
#+
.:
60
..
"

5B
%&
#5
E+%
20
+6=
#"
#

5=
.:
/0
+C
#+
%2

.B
B.
"6
:2
36*
+$.
"

6=
35
+.
2+
%/
/

"#
53
0#
26
3%
/

B"
.B
#"
63#
5;
L

<
"&
=%
#.
/.
>*

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
JX
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 124



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

Z#
"#
?
*

T
3//
3%
?
5.
2
!%
"%
+U
;M
M+
Z:
56
+6.
+2
.6
#+
6=
%6

5#
B%
"%
6#
+%
2%
/*
53
5+
C#
32
>

:2
0#
"6
%F
#2
;

'
%2
0+
%6
+T
%"
8
3&
F+
!/
%&
#+
32
+A
Q
Q
+.
8
2#
"5
=3
B

35
+6.
+C
#+
32
&/
:0
#0
+32
+6=
#+
53
6#
+%
"#
+.
$+6
=#
+(
"3
#$
;
<
?
#2
0+
!/
%2
+U
+6.
+32
&/
:0
#+
/%
20
+32
+A
Q
Q

.8
2#
"5
=3
B+
%6
+T
%"
8
3&
F+
!/
%&
#+
8
36=
32
+6=
#

(
"3
#$
;

-J

N
#B
."
6+"
:2
+%
6+U
+1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU
;+P
.6
%/
+"#
&.
"0
5Y
+-
_;

A
pp

en
di

x 
B
!%
>#
JJ
.$
JJ

U+
1
.4
+U
WM
W+
MX
YJ
KY
JU

Page 125



Page 126

This page is intentionally left blank



significant tree

landmark

existing buildings vehicular access

land in public ownership

Consider views 
out to the 
Cotswolds.

pedestrian access

existing severence

view in/out

public space opportunity

Indicative only, do not scale

Northfield 
Passage is a 
pedestrian 
route with a 
mix of 
frontages and 
rear gardens. 
Proposals will 
need to 
consider this 
boundary and 
threshold.

Proposals to 
address vehicular, 
pedestrian and 
cyclist circulation 
within the wider 
town centre 
context, plus 
potential 
connections to 
the town centre.

Threshold between Dowty House and the site needs to be 
addressed to respect residential amenity.

Development to address key 
Regency and Church frontage 

along Portland Street.

The mix of building heights, styles and densities surrounding the site should be considered.

St Margaret’s Terrace 
(Grade II* listed) and 
adjacent buildings to east 
currently back onto site. 
St Margaret’s Terrace is 
one of the only terraces 
in Cheltenham whose 
rear has formal 
symmetry. Little of the 
original rear gardens 
survive. Thresholds 
between proposals and 
residential amenity will 
need to be addressed.

Proposals need to consider St 
Margaret’s Road and traffic 
flow, particularly crossing 
points and linkages with the 
town centre.

Currently used for 
residential parking.

Potential for better pedestrian 

and cyclist linkages to Pittville 
Park to the north.

Plan 2: Site Analysis and Opportunities

ST. MARGARET’S ROAD

M
O

N
SO

N
 A

VE
N

U
E

PO
RT

LA
ND

 S
TR

EE
T

NORTHFIELD TERRACE

NO
RT

H 
PL

AC
E

P
age 127



P
age 128

T
his page is intentionally left blank



   
$p15ldkos.doc Page 1 of 1 Last updated 03 November 2010 

 

Risk Assessment                  Appendix D  
 

The risk Original risk score 
(impact x 
likelihood) 

Managing risk 

Risk 
ref. 

Risk description Risk 
Owner 

Date 
raised 

I L Score Control Action Deadline Responsible 
officer 

Transferred to 
risk register 

1.01 Failure to re-adopt revised 
SPD may result in there 
being no redevelopment of 
the site 

GL/JW  3 2 6 Accept Role of Task Force key 
to success 

   

            
            
            
            

 
 P

age 129



P
age 130

T
his page is intentionally left blank



�

�

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

����������	�
�
�	�

��	�
���	���
��	
�
�����
�	
����	
�������	

	
�����������
 	�����
��	��������	

�!�"#�!		
�$�%&�'	�����

Page 131



�

�

�
� �
�

�
� �

�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 132



�

��

�
���������	��
�
��
�
������������
������	������

��������	�������
����
�������	������
�
�


�������
��
�
���� !!"�
�������

��������	�
���
����	�����
��������������	�����������������������
	�	����������
	������

��������������
�������	�����������������  !"�

�

#	��������
���������$������%���$������  !��������������������
��	������

������	�����

������
��&����

�		�'((���"���
	�����"���"�&(��	�(�����	�(�������	�)����"���*�������	#�+,- .����/�����+��

0��������������	���
���
����	�����
��������������	�	���	������	��������	�����������	�	����

�����������������	��

����
	������
��������1������������������	��������	���$�������
�2������"�

�

���� ����	� 
���
����	���� �
������� �������	� ���� ���3��	� 	�� ���
��� �����
	�	���� ��	����� %���

$����������!	��0���
��  !"���

���������������	���������������	�	���������������	���������	������

���
	��������������������
�����!	��4�
���  !������
���
����	�����
��������������	���	����	���

5���
� ����
�����	� ��������&� 65��7� ���� ��

� ��� �� ��	����
� �
������� ���������	���� ����� 	���

��������������
���	��������������
����	��
����������
���	����"��

 !#!�$��
�
���
�������

���� ��������� �
���� ���� �	���� ���	���� ����� 
��� 	�� 8���	����� ��� 	�� ���	���� �	� ��� ������
�� 	��

�����	���
����
�����	���/��	���
�����������	
����
	���	�����
�����	�������9�����������
�0������:�

	��	����
�������	���������	�����	����4�
���  !"���������������
��������������������������������	���

���
	����������
�����	����&�������������������	������� 	���������
����� �	�����	�����	��������

��������	�����������������������������������&�����������	������	������������������
	�����"�

;��
��	���������������	���	�	����	����	����������
��������������	����	����  !��������	�	�����:���

��	�����	�	���� 9� ���	���
��
�� 	��� ������ ��� ����� <� ������ 	�� ������������� �
�:��
�� ��� 	��� 
���	� ���

����������������	�����"��

#��������	�� ���������	��	�������������	��	����	�	�	�����
���������������&1�	�������
	������������

������=��������������������&�
��������	����������
�0������:�<�/��	���
�����������	
����
	���	�

����
�����	� ������ ����� ����� �������� ���� ������	��"� ����� ����� ��	� 	������� 	��� ����	����

�������� 3���	
�"� ��	�� ����� ���3��	� 	�� �� �����
	�	���� ������ ���� ��	����� �%��� 0����	� ���� ��	�

2�	������������������	���������
	��������������������
�����%	������������ � "��

>��������� 	�� 	���� 
�������� ��
������� ��� ������	� ��� �������� ���������� ��� �� �����8������ ���

	����������	��	�����������
�0������:"��������������	�����

���������	����'�

 !#!�$��
�
���%���������������������

�������� �� � � ���
�����

�����������%"%-�	��%"?��� ��������

�

Page 133



�

��

�

���� �������	�� ����� ���	� ��� 	������
	������������ ������=������������ ��������&� 
��� ��		����

��	���� 	��� ������
@�� 5���
� ����
�����	� ��������&� ���� ���� ����� �� ��	����
� �
�������

���������	���������	�����������������
���	��������������
����	��
����������
���	����"�

�������	�����������	�������	��	�	���������
@�����
	�A���������	���������'�

������� �  ��?���,?%�!�

A<���
��� � ���
	����������	B���
	�����"���"�&�

#�����	���� � ���
	��������������������
1�

$�������
�2������1��

���������1��

���
	�����1��

C
�����	�������1�C5D ����� �

�������	������������������<
�����	����"���
	�����"���"�&(�����������"�

�

�

Page 134



�

��

���������	��
�
��
�
������������
������	������
��������	�������
����
�������	������

�

#&� '��������
����

�"����������������������3��	�	������	�	���
���
���������������
	������	��������������������	�

��� �	�� 	�������	����	���	���������
���������"� ����
	��������������������
1� 	���	������	��

C
�����	������������	��������
� ���� 	���
��	��;��	�>������
�����
�����	�0������ 6	���

���	�������7������3���	
����������������
	������	������	���������������	�'�

�

�7� =������������
	��	�����

��7� ��������	�
	��	�����

���7� ���
���>��
��
	��	����

��7� ����
�����	��������
������	�������	���
�

������	���������

���	����

���
	������������������=��������������������&�

��

(����
��������������
������	�����)�

�"��0��=��������������������&�6=��7������

��

��	��������������	��	��	���

���
��	��������

�������������	����
���������������
�����	����

����	�������	��"������=����������������������

�	����	��	����&��	������������������������"��

���������
��������	����&��	���	���������

�		���	���1�����	����&��	���	�������	����	���

�������������	���������	��������	����	�����
��


����	�
��1���&�����	����������������
�����

���
	������	��
�����������&�����������

���	�����
�����"���

�

�"%�����=������	��
������������	��	�	���

�������������������	��	��	���	�������	�����

�

��	�����������	�����������	�"������������������

���
	�����1�����	���	����
�	�������
�����1����

��	�����	����
�������	���������	��
����������	�

��	�����	���"��#	����	�����������	������	��	�

����������	����

�����������	�������	���

������
�����	����	�����������
���������	��'���

�

*������+������

�

(����
��
���
��$���	)���

�������	���������

���1�	���������	��

6���	�������
��
����������	�
�������7�

	��	���������
��
����	���	������������

���������	������������1����
������

�	���	�1��8�������������&�"��
�

(����
�����������
��)���

=����������������
����	�������������

���
�����1����
���������1�
����������

�����	���	�"��#	���������������	�����

��������	��
����	�����&�	���	��������

	��������	��������������������������

	�����������������
�����
�����	"�
�

(����
��
����
��)���

#��A��
��������;�
��1�	����
�������

���	�����	��
�����	�����������
	�����

�����"��#	���	�������	����������
�������

����
�	�����	��	���
��	�����	��	�	���

����������	��������	����1���	��������

����	������"���

�

Page 135



�

��

�"?�>���
�;�

1�/��	���
���(���	
����
	���	�����
	"�4�����
8����"������=������	�	���������

���������	������������
������
�	���������
������	�������	��1����
�	��	�

����������	��	���������

������1�	�������	��������	������
�	����3��	��������	������3��	"�

�

,�+��������
��-�����

�"D�����=�������	����
�����	�����������	������������������������������������������	��	������
�

�������
�"���������������	���������
��������������������	������3��	���������	������<����

�	����1����������	������	����������

���������&���������������	�	��	���

���	���
����&��	���

	�������	���������		���	����������������
�������	���������	�1�����	������������������1���	�

��

��
������	�����������������3��	���������&�	��	�������
��	���	����
����"��0�����
�����
����

���
�����	��	������	��
�"��A�������	���������	���������	���=������
�&��	���
��������	��
��<����

�������	���
�������	�&��������	���	��
�������������	��
�"�
�

�
��������'�=��������������������&�

�

 &� .���
��-����
� �

+��
��������

�"������������������	���=�����������������	���
��	��;��	�>������
�����
�����	�0������


;>�01����
	��������������������
�����C
�����	������������	��������
"�������

�����
	����������E�
�������������������������$����  ,�	����������	���=��"�
�

�"����

�����������
	�	������������	�������������
1�	������
	������������������=������������

��������&��������������
���
����	�����
��������������	�6
��7���	����	���5���
�

����
�����	���������&�65��7"�������������	��	��	���

����������������	��	����F��	����
@�

���������	��������
����������������"����	��
��������	�	���������������:�
��������
��'�����

Page 136



�

��


����
��������/�0�

�"%������
����������������
��������������0�	��������	������������  ?�������	���	�����������	�

��������	����������	��	����
����������	��"�#	���8������	����:��	�������
	��������������

5���
��
���	��������
�������	���������	�
���������
�����	��
���&����������5���
�

����
�����	���������&�65��7"��

�

�"?��������
	��������������������
�5�����

�����������	������	������	��	�����������

�������	�����
���������	���������
"��#	����
����	������
�����	1���
�����	�����������	���

������
�����������	�������
	��������������	�������
������������

�����������������	����

����
�����	"��������
��������	���	����	���5�����

����
��������������������
�������

���
���	���������������	�	���������
G���������
���������������	����������	���	����"��

�

�"D�����5����������
�������
���
�����
�����	��������	��	��	���	
����������
���������

����

��������������
	�����"���������������	��������	���	���	�������������������
��"������������

������=��������������������&���

������
���
����	�����
��������������	�6
��7���	����

	���5���"��
���
����	�����
��������������	���:��������������	��
��	����
������
������	����

����
�����	��
����������	�"��

�

�
��������'�5����	���	����

�

�",�������������������������
����	�
���
��
�����
������	��������	����
�����
�	��"���������������

�����������	�����

������
��&'�

�		�'((���"���
	�����"���"�&(
��������(	���
�	��(	����	���"���*��
���#�+DH�

�

��������
�
���
��
�����
���������
���'�

�� �������
���������9���-�9����	�����
������
�����	�

�� ��
�����>��9�
�����

���	���������:�����������
�����	�

�������������������������������������������������
����������	�������������	�������
	�����������������������
�����������������5���
���������	��
���
65��7"������5�������������	��������C
�����	������������	��������
"�

������������������	��������	�	���5���������������	�	����
����������	�
��	�
�		�'((���"�
���������	�
"���"�&(��
����(
��(
�������"�	�
�

Page 137



�

��

.��������������1�$��������

�"-�0�����	����	���=���	��������
	��	���������������������������������	�"������������
��	���

��
��"�����������������	���������	����	������������	��������	���������	��������
	��	�@�

�����	�������
������	�����
�������	���������
"�����������
	��	�@������	����

������������������

	�����������	����	�������
�����������"��2�����	��	���
���	�����	���	�������
������������

	����������	����������
��
����
�����	�	������
	��������������������
������	�%"��

�7� ������������=��������������������&�
���6	�����������	7�

.����
����,�����
����

��7� ����������������
����
	����9�E�
�����4�
���  ,�

���7� =������������
	��	����6=�
7�<�E�
�����2�	������  ,�

��7� ���
���>��
��
	��	����6�>
7�<��E�
�����4����  !�

�7� ��������	�
	��	����6�
7�<���
������������2�	������  ,�

��7� ��������#����	�0��������	�6�#07�<���
������������$������  -�

���7� /��	���
����.����	
����
	���	�����
�����	�������6/���7�<�E�
�����4����  !I�>�������

� � �

����7� >���
�;�

�����
�����	�������6>;��7�<�E�
�����4����  !�

�:7� 
��	������
�	��0�������
�6
07�9�E�
����������  !�

:7� 
	��	�����A���������	�
�0��������	�6
A07�9�E�
����������  !�6���������	�����	��
0�

�������	7�

2������������������������������	���

�"!��������&����	��������
	��	���������������	�������������
��
��������������	�����������	�

������"���������������2�������;��&����C�����62;C7�������$������
	�������C�����

6$
C7"������2;C��������
	��������
������������������	��������:���	�������	���	�������������	�

���	����"��#	����	�����	�
��	��������	�������
��������	��	��������
	��	�"������$
C����	�����

����������������������	���	�������
�	���
����	����������
	����������	���C
�����	��������

����	��������
�5����������	�$����������A���������	������������	�"��#	����	�������

����
���������������	����������������������	����
����������������������
���"��

�"H������������
�����	���������	������������������	��������������
����������	��������
	��	�1�

������������������������	�����	���������������	���2�������;��&����C���������$������


	�������C����"������	�������
������������������	���	���
�����	��������
	��	�����&�����

������	�	�����������	"���������	��������	���������������=��������������������&�
�������

�����

���"�

�������������������������������������������������
%����"���
	�����"���"�&(������������

Page 138



�

��

3&� �
�
��
�
������������
������	������

+����
��������0�

%"����������	�	��&�����	��������
	��	������	����������������
�����	����	��	���������	���

��3��	��������	������3��	"��������	�������
	����	������&�������������	����  �����
	������

=��������������������&?��������������	���	���
;>�0�������������#��	��	������3��	����D"��

�����������3��	��������	������������������3��	������������������������

���'���

%"��4��
���	��������-���
���0������������������	�:	������������������������������1��
������1�

	�������	�	���1��	���	���������������	��������������	��	���

��������������8��
�	������

�������	�������
������
�"�������
���������:���
������	�����
����
�	����	����������������	��

��������
��
�����1�����	�����������&�������	���	���"�

%"%�4����	
����-���
���0������	���
�	���������������
�����	���	����	���	�������	��"�����


��&��������������	��	���&�

����	��	������������
�����	"�������������	���	���@��

����	�	�����������	����
����	��������
	�����������������������	���	����	���
������1�	�������

������	��
����	���"�

%"?�.������������-���
���0�������	�	������	�:	��������������	�������	���	������������	1�

�������������������
�	��������
&���1����
���1������
�������
�1����
���	�������	�����������

����������"�������������	������	�:	�����	������������������������
��������������
�������

���&��������������	����	����
���
1��������
�������	����
��������������������"�������	��
����

���������������
��������	���	����������������	����	����������
������
������������	�"�

%"D�
����������-���
���0�������������	������	�:	������������������	�������
�����	����	���

	�������	��"�

�

�

�

%",���

������	�������
�����	����	��������
	��	�����������	��������	���	��	��	�����'����=�����

�������
	��	���1����
���>��
��
	��	����������������	�
	��	���"��������
������������

����
�����	������������>���
�;�

�����/��	���
���(���	
����
	���	,"��������������	��������

	������	��	��������������
�����	�����������������

���'�

���������
������������5���60���

�������������������������������������������������
?������  ��=��������������������&�65�	����0����	��	�7����������	���
�����	�����������	�������&����
�������
�	���	����	��	����������	���������	�������������&"�

D��		�'((���"���	����	���"���"�&(���	<��<��(��������	���(�����<�����"��	��

,�
	"�4�����
8��������������	�&�����	����	����	�	�	���������
	�	������������������

���������
	������
������	�
��

Page 139



�

	�

%"-�����=�
�������	��	�������������&�	���������	��	����������
����3��	��������	�����	���������

��	��������������������
�	����������1���	���	���1����	����	��	�����������	��������������

�	���	��������	���	���"��J������	��������
���'�

%"!����������������0�����
	����������
����������������	����	��������������
��	����

�	���	����6�������%7"�����	�������������
������������	�����������	�����	��	��	�������	�������	�

���	���	�������	�����	�����	�������	��������	��	������	����(����������:��I�	����������
�

E����
	���	����������������������"������/��	�(
��	���������������	������
�����

�:	���������	����������	���������	��/��	���
��������	������		��

�����&"����������
���

���

0
�����
	���	������	�������������	������
������	��	������
���	��
��	���-"���������

��
�����
��

��	��	�����������	�������/��	�����
	�����"��C�	������	��	���	�������	��1���������

���&�������>���1�5������>��������C
�����	���>��������
����������������		���	����

�������&������
������&�"������>��������
	�����
�������
����	���������������
��6=�
���

��7"��

�

�������%'�=������������
	���	����

%"H� 7��������������0��0����������������������	����$��	��

�������&���	����		��

�����&�����
�����

����	��1���������������������������	�����	�����
��	����
	�����@������	�������	"��

#����������
��	����������������
������������
����8�����1����
	"�$������	@��>���1����

���
�������������	�������	��������������������	������6=�
���,7"�

%"� �
���
��������0�����������������	���	���������������������������
�����������	����	��

������1�/��	���
���1�>���
�;�

(�������	��
���1�$��	��

����;�
&1�#������
�
8����1�

;����������
	���	(>����	�0������.��������(
	"�C��������
���"�6=�
���D7"�����������

������	��������	�������	��������������
�����������������	��������1�/��	���
��������>���
�

;�

"��0�������	������������������������������

�����:���	����	�	�������	��"�

�

�

�

�������������������������������������������������
-����
	������>�	��
�����5�������
	���1����
������
	���1������������  ,�

Page 140



�


�

%"���������������'	�����	����0������������
�����

���������������������	���	�������	���������

������
�"��
	���	��
�		��1���������������
�����

�����1�
������	�������	���	������	��������
�����

��������������������
�"������������
�����

�����������������
���������������	�����������

�����������
��
����	����"��#����������	����
��

����
�������������������������
��6���	����

��	��
��������
���>��
��
	��	������
��7�6=�
�

��H7"�

%"���8���������������0�����
	������	�������	���

�������������	���	���	�����
�������8���	���"��

����=�
���	����	�������
��������
�������
����

���������������������	����	��	����
����
��	��

	����	����
�����	�����	���1�������������	���	�

�������&�	������	������������	�����8���	����

6=�
��?�7!&�

.�����������������0�

%"�%����������
	��	�����
��������
	�����@��

	�������	���	���&�������������������	�������

���������	��������"����������������

���������	����:��	�����������	���&����������	��

�

���	������
������
������������	������	������

���	���=�
������>
"������������������������

�����	��	���������	���C
�����	��������

E��������F
0�=>/@���������	�$���
H"������

������������	��������

�������������������	��
���

���	�����������#����	�0��������	�>����	�

6���	����%"�H7"��������������	��������	���	���

��������	��	���������	���	���
��'���

%"�?�
�����'0��������������
��	���������������	��������1�>���
�;�

�>������/��	��
	���	"��

��������������

�������������	�����
���	�������	�����	�:���6�
����7#!"���

�

�������������������������������������������������
!�������	��
�����������������
����	�	�������	������������������3��	����

����������������������	���
������	������	�����������	����0���������������������	��
����	��	�����
����	�������	���0����
0�������
"�

H��������	��
�
������K�
��
0�=>/�$���
�������	��	�����	����������������	�����

��������
�	������
�������������	��
������	����������
	�����@��	�������	��������
���������	�"�

� �#��	�����������	�
	��	�����  ,1���������������������	�����F���$������1�������##����2�	������

�

*������+������ �
�

(����
�������������)���

�����
����	����	���������
����	����	���	�

	��	���������	������������1�����	�	�1�����

����	����
�	�1����
��������3����	����
������

����
��������1��	���	������	���1�


����������1�	����1��������1�����

�������	�	���	���	�"�

�
�

(����
��������������)���


���������������	���������1����������	�

��������	�������������
����������������

��������	����������������	�����

������	����
�	������������������"�#	����

���������	����������	����	��	����������
�G�

�������������	�������������������	���
��

�����	������	�������������	����	������
���

������	�����	�������������	����
�	�������

���	��
���������6�����
�1������1������

���&����1��	�7�.�����
�	����"�

�
�

(����
�������������
����)���


	���	������	�������
������������
	���1�
�		���

����1����	���1�
���	���1����
��������������"��

#	����
����������	���	����������������	��	���

�������"�

Page 141



�

���

�

�

�������?'����������	�
	��	����������#�65���������
���������	��������:�##7�

%"�D�
�����''0��������##�������������������#���	��	�	�&���	���&�����3��	����������������	����������

	���	�������	������	���1�������������	����������������	�������	�����������������������������

��	��>��������2���
�>����6�
���?7"������	��	�����	�������������	
��������	�������	�����
��

����������������	���	�����������������	���	�������	��"��E������1�������##������	�	�����

���������	�	����	���1�����	��������	�������	
�������	������&�������	���E�������0�	����	��

6C��7"��#	���

����������������
����	������	�������������������1����3��	�	���������1��
�������

��
��������	���������	����	���E�������0�	����	�"�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�������D'����������	�
	��	����������##�

%"�,�
���
��.��������0��������
�	��	�����������	�
	��	���1���������	��������
����������	��

������1����	�������	���������	��<�������
���	�������	�����������������������	��	�����	�"��

�������

��

�������	����
���	�������	���������	���&1���	�������	������	������������������

��������	����	����������	�����"�������������
������	��	���������
@��
��	�����
���������	��


	��	����6�
��?D7"��

%"�-�����
��0��0������������
�����	������
�������	��
�������������	���	�������	�����	��

��	�����������	������:���	�
��%  �����	���"����������������
�����������	��������
�	����

E�

�����������������
��������������:���
������A�����"��
	���	�����������������

����������	����������������
�����	���	��
�		������
�������	���������������<�	���	����
��

�������	���	���������

���������	������
��	@���:��������"����

Page 142



�

���

%"�!�
���
��0��0�������������������
���	��������
�������:��	�������������������&�1�	��������������

�����	����������&����������	�������	�����������"���������������������3��	�	����������	��������

������	�������������������	�	��������	������������
������	������������&����������

�

������������������	�������������������
�������	��	��	���	������������	��	��
����������������

�������
�������������	���"�

%"�H�9
�
���
��0��$�	���	����������������������������	���	���	�������	�������	��������	��

����

���&����������	�1�	��������
���'���

�7� ����������	�
�9������������
����	���:�����	���������������������	�0�
������	����&�����

>��������	������	����������
�	�����	�=�&���	�������
�������	��"�����
	������>����������

��

����	�����	���������������&��������������
�	�"���

��7� ��
���
��
���	�������
����9�����	�������	��	��	������

����������	����		���	��������������
���

	�������	�	��	���	�������	��1����������������8���&���������������8���	�������������"�����

����
���
�	�������������
���	�������	�����	����
���
�������
��������������������	�������������

	��������������	�������	������&���"�

���7� �
��	�	�������	�
���	���
�	��	�������
�����9�0�����������	��
���
�������&����������	����

�

�����	�������	�/��	���
���(���	
����
	���	��������&�����	��������	����������
�	�����

�����������	���������	������	����	�������	����������&��	������������	��������
�����	�%"��

��7� ����	�	�������
��������
��
��9���������C���������	���
�������	���	����	����������
�	�����

������	����������&�����
�����
���
��������	����&�����	��������������	����
����&�����	����&�

	������������������	������������������	���
�"�
�

�
�������,'�A:���
�������
	�<�	������������&�6
��	7�����
��&�������
���������

�

�������������������������������������������������
����������
�����	������������&������������	����	�����
�������������������������	�������������	����
����������������������	"���������	������������	��	���	��	�	��������������	
��������������������������
���
���&����������
	������	�������	��"���

����������������
���	�������������
������&���������
���
������	��
�	��	���

�������&�����	��	�	����
�������
�	���"���������������
���	���������	��������

�����������	�������	��������
������&�����
����"��������
������������	���	��	�����������	�������������������"������������������������������	���������
���
���&����
���	����"��

�%������:���
�1����&�������
�����F�������@���	������
�������	������	��������������
������	"�
�

Page 143



�

���

�

%"� �.��������������
���
���0������������
������������	���
�C��������
�����	�

���	����	�����	�������	�������	�������	���	�������	"�����������������
�����	��
��������

���������	����
�����������	����	����	�����������	����	����	�����
�C�����������������	����

	���	�������	��"�0��������
��������	�����������	�
�C�	�������������	����	����	�������

���&1�������	�����������������8������	������	�������������
���
1�	������	����	������

����

������������������
��	������
��	������������������������	����	��������
����	��&�

.����
��'	�����,�����	����5.',60�

%"������������
	��	��	��	���	���	������������	���������������6������#�����������##7�������	���


0�=>/���������	�$���
"��#	������:���	���	��	�	�������
��������	��	��������
������	����

	����������	�����	���&���������	��������	�������������������������
��&���	�������
�	������"��

��������
	�����	�������

����������	���	����	����#0������	�6�������:7�<�������������	��������

��	���	��	'�

%"���
�����'0����������
�������	��	����������������	����
��������	�����������������	���
�������"��

���������������������	�������������	����������	���	�������	��"������
�����	���������

��������
��

���	����	����������	����������	���&"��;�	��	����������������	�����������	�����
	�

$������	@��>��������3���	��������������	�����0
�����
	���	1�������#����
�����

���������	�����	����	����:��	�����������	���&�6�#0��� 7"�

%"�%�
�����''0����������
��������������	��������	�������	�������	���	������1���	�	��������
�����

����������	��������������	��������	����&�	�����������	�������	�����	����������	���&"��0���	����
�

���������������	�����
�������8�������	�5��������>���($��	��

����;�
&�3���	��������

��	��>���($��	��

�����������"��������3���	��������������	�����
������	��������������	�

����	�
����	�6�#0��%%7"�

%"�?�:��������������
�����'0��

�7� 0

������<����
�����	�������	��������1�>���
�;�

�����0
�����
	���	�

��7� #�����������������F�����	�����������
�@�	�������	���

���7� 0

�����	���	����������������	������	�������	������������8��
�	�����
����������

��7� #���	���������������	����������	�E����
	���	�	����������������������	��������	��

�

�

%"�D�:��������������
�����''0�

�7� 2�	��	���������������#1��
��'�

��7� 0

�����	���	����������������	��	��2���
�>���(��	��>���"�
�

%"�,�.����������������
��0������	��	�������
	�����	����#0�������	��������
	�	������	��	���E�������

0�	����	���	�������������	��	�������#����	���	�������	���	����	��	����	������	����
��	���	��

���
����	����	�������	�	���"��������##������������������������
����	������	�������3��	�	��

C
�����	��������E��������������	1����	�����������
�	���	����������������������������	�����"�

Page 144



�

���


���
��$���	����������5
$�60�

%"�-������>
����
������	������&����	���=�
�������������	�
	��	������������������������

��	��
�����	����
���	���������������C��@�����������	����	��	������������	��������

��	�����	�������	������
������
�"��#	���	����	���������������������	������������
����	�������

����������1�
���	���1����
�����	1��	���	������	����������	����
��������������������������������	�

�	���	�	�����6�������-������������!7"��������������	��������	����>
����������

���'��

� �

�������-'����
���>��
�'������	���0�������� �������������!'�
	���	�������6�������:���7�

�

%"�!�9����
���0�����������	����
������	���=�
�8���	���������������������	�������������������

��������	����������	����
������
������	�����8����������������	�8���	���"�������:���
�1�	���

��
	���
�������	���	������
�������?  <H  ����������
���	�������8��
�	����	���
��	�����������

������������
���������������	���	����,  ����������
���	�����&�	�����
���?�6�>
��� 7"��0��

���������	������	������������	����������������	����
�����	��������������"����

�

%"�H� �
����
�������;����
����
�����0��
���������
������
����������������
����	���	�

������	����	����	���	�����I���
��
���	�����������
����	I���������������8��
�	�	�����	�	����	�

����	�	�����
������	������
������
�I���	���

�������������������������	�
�����������	��������

���	�����
����������������
�����	�I��������������������

�����������%�������	������
���

����
������������
��
������&�"��
��������
�������
�������������8���	�����������
��������

�����&���������	����������������6�>
����7&�

�
�������������������������������������������������

�?������:��	�������������	����
��������3��	�	��E�������0�	����	���������
"�

Page 145



�

���

%"% ������������
����0��
	���	������	���1����
���������	�1��������1�����1���

����1����
�����&�1�����

���
	��������	�������������<�����
����	����
��	���������	�����	�
��������	�	��������	����

���	���"��������	����
�����������
����������
�����������
������"������������������
�����

����
�1��	�
���1��
����	����������	�
��6�>
���%7"����

� � �

�������H'�L��
�	�����	���	��������������	�

%"%��;
���
��0��5���	�������	������
������
����

���������	���	������	������&�����������������
����

����������
����������������1����
�	��������������������������	������

����������	���	����

���	��"��;�����������
��
���	��������
��������������	����������	�����
�����	���������

�	�
��"��5���	�����������������	����
����������������	���
����

���������
�����
�	�"��0�������


���	��������
������
����������5A��	�����
����6�>
���?7"�

%"%��
���
��,��0�����
���0�	�����
����	��
�������������	���		����	��������	����	���	���"�������

����
������:��������	�������8���	���1���	�����1�
��&����������������	"��C�	����������

������
��
���	������������
�����	�����
�		�������������������	����
�������
����������"��2���

��3��������������		���	��������������������
������6�>
���,7"�

%"%%����������
��0�������>
���	����	�	����������
�������	����
�������	���	������	����������������

��������������������������	���	��
�		���6�>
��-7"�

=�����
���������
����������������������	����+�
��0�

%"%?����������
	��	����������������������
�����	�������	��������	���������
�����	����/��	��

�
�����������	
����
	���	"���������

���������		���	��	������&�	���	���������	�	����	��	������

��������
�����	��������
�"������������������
������	�������
�����	����������������

���'�

�

%"%D����������
��0�������������&��������	���	��	������������	�������	�����	��	���	�������	��"��

�������������������8��
�	���������8����������������E�
�������	���������	��	������	����	���

��	����������������������	(���	���	������������	�����	���E����
	���	"���
���������	�����


��&����	��	���������������E����
	���	�	����������	��������	<���	��������
�
��&���	�����

���	��E���������E�
�������	��������"�����������
���:�
��	�	������	������������	���������

���������	��������	��������
�����"�6/������ 7"���

Page 146



�

���

�

�������� '�/��	���
��������
�����	��������
���6�������:���7�

%"%,������������������	���	��	������	�����	��&�������	������������	������:	�������	��	���	����

���	��������������8��
�	����	����
��������������������
�����	"������������
���������������

�
��	����	�����	�����	�����������������������	�������������	����		��

�����&�������	�������

�������������	����	����������	������	�	����:��"������������
���������������������/��	��

�
���"�������������������	���	������
������&����
�����������	�����	����	���������	�"���

%"%-�;�������0�������	������
�������:���	�������	�������1����
�������������	��
�6���
��������

�����������? M���������
�����

����71����������
�6�"�"�������1���	��
��	�"71�
������1���	�1�����

��	��������1����&�����������
���������"��>������	��
�����
���������:��������	���	������

	�����������������	���������	�����
	��������������������
@���:��	�����
�������

��
�����"�������������	��
����	���������������:��������������	�����"��

%"%!�.��������0�������������������	�����������������	���	����	��	�����	�"�E������1�	���E�������

0�	����	�G����������	��	�	�����	�����	�������������3���	������	��
	�$������	G��>�������
��

��	����������	������
��������������	����	������:��	������	�
�	�������	��������������������
���

�������	��	�����	������������
�&�
��	����������	��
�"�0���	����

�1����������������������	��

��

���	�����

�����	����������������������������3��	������������������&����	�������	����

���������	��	���	������������1�����������	�����
��&�������������������	���	������"�

���	
����
	���	����
������������	����	����:��	�����������	���&�	��������������������

��������
�	�"��������������3��������	���	��	����������	���8��
�	����������������������	��


	�$������	G��>�����������	
����
	���	"�0
��1�����������3���	�������

���
�������	���������

	��������������	�����	�������������:��	����������	���"�0�����������������
��	��	�����	��

��

�������3��	�	������

���"�6/������-7"�

Page 147



�

���

� � ��

�

�

%"%H� 
���
��0��������	��������	�����������������&��������	�����

�����'�

�7� >������	��
����&����
���
����

�������������	��	����
���������������������	����	����������

�

�����������������������
�	���	��	��������������������	�����������������	�������
���
�	��

������&������������������	�������
�����	������

"�

��7� 0���	�%  ����
����������&����������"��D���

���7� 2	�����������

���������������	��
���	������&����	�����	�	����������	��
������	����
�����

����������8�������	����
�"��#	�����:���	���	��	���������������&�������
���������
��
���	�

���&������������
������&���"�
�

%"? ������� ���� �� �����	�� ��� ��	����� ���� 	��� 
���	���� ��� ���&���"� � >������	��
� ���� ���������
�

���&������

� ��� ��������� 	�� �������� ����� ���� ������� ������ ���� ��	�� ������� ���� �����
�1�

�����������

� 
�	����������	���������	���
�������

����"���������&����������������������<

�	���	� ���������1�����
��&��� 
���	����"�=��������	����&���� ��������	��
�� ��� 	������
������ ���

�������	����
���	�������������	��������	����"�=��������������
������&����������������	��
��

���3��	� 	�� 	������	���
�	�����������������	����"� ����&������&���������
�����������	��
�� ���

���	��
�� ��������� ���� ��������1� ���� �:���
�� ��	�� ������ ��

�� ���(��� ����
�� �����	�

����
�����	� 	�� �������� ��	���� �����"� � >���� ���&���� ����	�� ��� �������	��
� ���� ������
�

���������
� ������ ���� ��	� �����	��
�� ��� 	���� ����	�� ��������� ��	�������� ��	�� 	��� ����� ���

�
��&��������������������	����	������������������6/������-7"��0���	������&������
�	�������

�

����:���	���	��������	�	���������
@������	��������8��
�	�����
������
����������
�����	�	��	�

��������� 	��� ������	��� ��� 	��� 	���"� ���
��� ���&���� ��

� ����� 	�� ����	���
�� ��������� 	���

��������� 	������������������� ��� 	�������� ��������� �������1� ������������ �
������ 	�����

�	�"�

%"?�������
���
�
��'������� �����������	���	�� 	�� ���������	���� ������������	�����
�������������

����	���	���� 	�����8���� ��	�� 	��� ����
�����	1� ���
������ ��:������ 	��� F���� ���	�@�

�����	�	��������������
�����1�������	����������
��:��������&����	���	�������
����	1�	�������

��������������������
������������
��<�����������������	���"��C�����������������
���������

	������������
�����������������

��	��������������8��
�	��������������������&�����
�����	�

�����:���
���������	�����	���"��2����	���	����	������	���:���
����������
����

������	���
��

�������������������������������������������������
�D�����
	"�$������	@��
�C�6����	����HHH7���	����	����	����!  ����&���������������	���/��	��;��	�
���	�������	���	�������	��"��0��	���/�������E����
	���	��������&��������������:���	�
��D  ��������
	��������������������	�
���	�%  ���������	�/��	���
�����������	
����
	���	"�

Page 148



�

���

����������"� � ���� ����
�����	� ����
�� ���� 	�� �������� �	� 
���	� 5���
� D� ��� 	��� ����� ����


��	�����
��E���������F���������@�������	����>AA0$�����������	�
����
������	�������I�

	�� �����	� ��� ���������� ����� �	������� ������� ����
�� ���������	�� ������ ������	���� ����


����������������"�6/������D7�,"��

%"?���������
���0� 5���� ��3������� �:��	���� �������	��
� ������ ���	� ��� ������

�� ����������"��


����	���� ���������	���� ���	� ��� ������ 	�� E�
�� �����	�� ������� .� 
	"� $������	@�� ��������

6������##N7����	�������������	�1���	���&�1�����
�����	���	����	�������
���	����
�	���	���	�"�

A��
����E���	����������	���

������8����������	��������
�����	"�

�

$�����(�����������	����+�
��0�

%"?%����������
	��	����������������������
�����	�������	��������	���������
�����	����>���
�

;�

"� ��������

� ��� �����		��� 	�� 	������&�	���	����� ����	�	���� ���� ����
�����	��������
�"��

����������������
������	�������
�����	�������������	���	���
��'�

�

� � �

���������'�������	������>���
�;�

�

%"??����������
��0�����>���
�;�

���	������	�����������	���	�����������8�������
�����	�

�	�
������	����:��	����
������&������	��	���1����
��������1�	��������������������"�����������

���������	����		�����	����	��	���������	
��F������@����
�����������	��	���	�������	��I�

����	����������O���	���	���P���������	����
��&��	��	�����
	���
�8���	����	��
�������
	���	"��

#���������	�����������	���$�������
�2���������

���������	�����		�������	������	�����>���
�

�������	"������������
����	�������	���������

�����
��>���
�;�

�	����������������	�����

������	��������"��0�����������>���
�;�

���

��
�����	����������	�������	�����	���������

����
������������	���	�������	���������	�������
��������	���E�����������5����6>;�����

�,7"�

�������������������������������������������������
�,�/�������
�����	������
����������	�����
	��������������������
�
���
����	�����
�������
C��������O;��	��$�����
���	�����������
�����	����3��	�P�
��	��  ,"�

Page 149



�

�	�

�

���������'�>���
�;�

�����
�����	��������
���6�������:���7�

%"?D�;�������0�$�:�����������
�����	���	����	��	��
�����
������1���	��
������������	��
������

6>;����H7"���������
������������������
�����	�	��	�����������	���$�������
�2���������

����

��������	����A��
����E���	�����������
�������

�������3��	�	�����������	����������	����

���������	��
���6������	
��������������������7"��

%"?,�.��������0��0��>���
�;�

�>������������������	��	����	����	���/��	�<
��	�������������	����

���������	��	�	����������

�����
�����	���

������
�������
���	������1���	���

��������

��������
��	�����
���	�������	1�	�:��1����
��	��������
&���"���������

���
��	����������

��������
�	�����	���	�������	��"��E������1����������������	�����������
�������������	���

������
�����	����	���������	��	���	�����	��	�����		���	�����������
����������������	��1�	���


���	������������	���������������	��	����������	����6>;�����D7"���

%"?-�#	�������������	��	��������	�����������
��������	������	����	��
��
���	���������	�����������

	��������������������������������������	���	�������	�����������	�&���6	���1�����	�������

��	����
7"��E������1�	������	��
����
�������������	�������������	���������	����������	�	���'���7�

�������������������	����������	�������	�
���	������	������	����
��������������������	����

�������	���	���	"���7��������	�	����������	���
	����	������	�"�%7�/������������������	�	���"��

��������������������������������	���"�"�/�	����
�A:���������	������������1�����	�����

��	�����	��������E�

1�����	����������
����	�������������<�
����������������������	����	���

	�������	�������"��?7������������&���(����������	����&�����>���"�

%"?!�
���
��0������������	������	�����&�����
�����������	��
������

�������1���	�	������
�������

���&��	������
�;�
&���

����������������������
����"�#	������
�&�
��	��	�	�������

����

�����	���	��������	�������	�����������������	������	����������������&������	����>���
�;�

"�

��������

��
������
���	��������	���	������
�	���	��	����������
����"�E������1����
������	��

���	�����
��	�������	���
��������������	��������������
���	�������	�������1�	���������
���

�

��������������&�����������<�������	��
�����"�#����������	1��������	��
����&������

���	����

�����		���	���:������������������� "!���������������	"�=������������������&���������
�&�
��

	�����������
��������	��	���
���	�������	�����	����	����	����
����
���1���	��	����
�����

����������������	�������
���
�	�������
���������	���������������������	��
��	��	���

A���������	�0�����"���

Page 150



�

�
�

%"?H�4��
���	���0��������	��	�������	���5�������
����	��������>���
�;�

���������������	��
"��

����������
�����������
����������	���������	��	��
��
�������&�����	�������
�����	��������
�

����
��������	��	��	������
���	����������	�����
������
�����	��������
��������������������

O������P����	�����
����
�	�����6>;�����%7"�

%"D ��������
���0������>��������
	���
���	���������	�	�����	����	������	�����	�����	�"��#��������	��

��	�����������	��	�����
���	��������
�����	���������		���������������	��������	���	����

��	������������	�����
���	"��������	�����������	
������
�������&�Q����%"��0���	������������
����

>��&�0��������	������8������	�������	����	����:	��	����	���������	����&����	��������	�����	�"��

A��
����E���	�����������������

������8���������������������
�����	����������	���$�������
�

2������"������������������	����	�������������	���5��������

���1������
�����>���
��������	"�

Page 151



�

���

�

,�����
/����0���������������
�
�����
����	��
���

�

���������

�

���
	��������������������
��
�������

� =������������.�� � � ;�
���������� � �  ��?���,?�?D�

5��������� � � � �
�����
	������ �  ��?���,?�H��

�
���������
���� � � �������������� �  ��?���,?%!��

� /��	���
��������
�����	����	��
� #��������

� � �  ��?���,?�?H�

� >���
�;�

�����
�����	����	��
� $��	��������
��� �  ��?��--?H? �

� ��������	���� � � � J�����>�������� �  ��?��--D��!�

� ���
��������	��
� � � #����E���	��� � �  ��?���,?�H%�

C
�����	��������E�������� � � 0������5�����<
��	��  �?D��?�D, H�

���
	�������"�"�E�������A���
���� � 5�������
��� � �  ��?��--?-�!�

���
	�������"�"�5���
� � � 4���	����/��
�� �  ��?��--D��-�

A���������	�0������ � � � >�	���
���� � �  �,!?�!,?%!%�

��

Page 152



�

���

,�����
/�.��0��;�������������
����	��

�

�
�����>0��.������������������
�����'�

�

�
�

�
�����?0�
���
��$���	0�.��	��
��,�������� � �
�����"0��������.�����

�

�

�

Page 153



�

���

�

�
�����#!0�=�����
������������	����
�
��
�����

�

�
�����# 0�$�����(�����������	����
�
��
�����

Page 154



�

�

�

Page 155



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank



����

�
���������	��
�
��
�
������������
���
���	������
�
�
���������	��������������
��
��������������
������������	��������� �
!�����������
�������� ������
��
�
"����
����������
#$�
�
%�����
���������
����������������������	����
��
�&��
�
'()(����
�
���
�
�
��������*�����	����'()(�
�
�

Page 157



����


�+���+�,�'()(����
�
���

��� ����� 	
��� �

�� ���� ������ ������ ���� ��������� ������� ������������ ������ ����
�������� ��!��������������
"��!�
���������������������������#��������!�����������
$� �������"��%�������&��
�������������������"����
�����'���(������������)�����
�����������������')�%(*�

+��������������
���������������������������������,
�������������������������������-�
��� �������-� ���� ������������  �� ���������*� +���� ��� �� �����
����� ������ ����  ����
��������  �� ���� !���������� ������������ +��&� %����� ������ ���� ���� 
��  �� ����
!�
��������� ������������� ��������� �������� ����!��������������"���������� ���"�&���
��"����������������������������!���������*�

��-�������� ������ ������� ���
����������������������������������������� �������������
�����

�����
�����������#������������������.�������
�������������"�����
����/����������
 ���������������#� ������������"����������"��"�����
��������*��

+�������������� ����������������������� ��������������"�������������"��"�����
�����
�������"���������&*�!����,
�����������"������������� �������������������*��

+���� ������������ ������ ��� �� +��������� 0������#� ��� ���� !����� ������ $� ��� ����"��
%�������&� ���*� ����� ���� �������� ������ ���� ���� �������� ���� ����� ��������  ��
!��������������
"��!�
�����!� ���������1�������� ����
�
*��

�����������
 2�������������
������������������ ��������1���0
"
��������������� ��*�

+������
������ ������������� ����!����������!�����������$� �������"��%�������&�
���� ������"� ������� ���� !�
����3�� )����� ������������ %�������&� ���� ���� ����� ��
����������������"����������������������������
"��!�
�����������������������������
�������"�������������*�

%����
������������������������������!�
����3���
����4�������������������5�

�� ������ � � 
��6���761���

�� 4/������� �  
��������������8����������*"��*
&�

�� 9��������"� � !��������������
"��!�
����-�
:
���������������-��
���������-��
!���������-��
;��
�����������-�;)<
����� �

�
���
���������� �����������/�����������*����������*"��*
&=
� ������"�*�

Page 158



��1�

�
)-� .��������
���

���&"��
���

�*�*� +���� ������������ ������ ������ ����� ��� ���� !���������� !����� ������ $� ���
����"�� %�������&� '$�%(� ��������� ���� ���� ��
��� >���� ?�"������
������������ 0"����� '�>?�0(-� !���������� ����
"�� !�
����� '!�!(� ����
;��
������������!�
����!�
�����';!!(*�+����������� �����������������������
��� ���� !���������� ������������ +��&� %����-� ����"� ����� ���� @����� ����
!���
�������0"����*�

�*�*� �������������-� ����������������� ���������� ��������
�������������������"�
���
����� '���(��������!���������3��)����������������� ��������&� ')�%(�
��������� ����������������������������������������
"��!�
����� ���������������
)������������"�0
������������������������������"��������������������������*�

�*1*� !��������������� �������"� ������������ ������������ ����!�������������*� 9��"����
��"����������� ��� ���� ����� ����� =������ �A��� ����
���������� ������������
���� ����
������*� 9����������������������
� ������ ���/�������������� ���������������*�
+���� ����� ��� �#�������� ��"���� ��� ?�"�����  
�����"�� ���� ������� "������*�
@������-��������������������������������,
���������������� �������
������������
��������������������"����������������������������������������*������������
������� ��-� ���� ��� �����������������-� ���� ����� ������� ��� ������������
��-������
�������
���� ���"��
�� ����������3���������"������*�9��������������
� ������
��������������������
����
�����������������"��������������������,
���������
����������������*�

�*6*� "�����
��
�����
	��&������
�
��
�
������/����
�������
������������������ �
���
����� �&� ���� ����� � � ���
���
�
��� ���� ������� �����0� 
�����
��� ����
��
��
���0��������������������
���������������������������1�������	 -�

�*<*� +���$�%�������������������������������-���������-�����������������������/

������
�����������"�����������������������������������"�����������������������*�
����� ��� ���� ���2���� ���
���� ������������� ��� ���� �������������� ��� ��
�����
��������������� ���������������#������������
������ ��������������*�������
���������������������������������&�������������������������*�

�*7*� +���&���!��������������
�����������
�� ����-����� ����� ���������#�� ���� �����
�����������������*�+�"����������� ����� �������������������������������?�����
>��������� �������&��
�� ����$�%�������������������� �����������
����������
����������������
�����������*�

:����������?������� @�������;��
��)��� ������ ����

B�
�
 ����?�����������"��� @�������;��
��)��� :����=����� ���

�

B�
+���������������"�� !������
������� 0������

B�
�����������������
+�����"�

@������� ;��
�� )��-�
��� ��� ))�� ����
C��"���
�"��

����� ����

7�

$� �������"��������"�� @�������;��
��)��� ���� ����

7�
���������?������ @�������;��
��)��� ���� ����

7�

�

Page 159



��6�

!���"��"�!���
���������

�*B*� +�����������"�&�������������������������
���������������
�
���
���5�

�*� 0�� ������������ ���&��� ��/����������  �� ����������� ��������� ���������
������,
�������������������������-����������������

������������� ������
�����
���������&��������������

 *� +������������"���&��������������������������������� 
����!�����@
 ��������
�
�����������������������������������������
���������

�*� %
������ ����� ��������� ����
���"� "��
��� �������"������ ���&�  ���
��� ���
���������������������������
����"��������������3��
����������������������
��������������"���������������
������������
���"*�

�*� +��� ������
����� ���� ����
������� �������  
���� ��� ���������� ��� �������-�
�������� ���� ����
"�� !�
����� ����� ���� ����� ��� �
��� ��� �
�� ��� ��� ���
�������� ��*��%
���������-�	�����!����������"�3������"��"�4����������
)���� ?������ ����"������ ���� ���
�� ��� ��������� ����������� ��� ����/
��������� ��"���������� ������ ��������� ���� ,
������ ��� ���� �����������*�
!����,
�����-� ���� ������ ������
���� ������
������� ���� �� ������ ���"�� ���
�����������������������������������'�*"*�������-�����������*(������"��������
���"���������������������
���*�

�*� %�������"� ������� ��������� ������������������"����&� ���������� �������
�#�������������������
�������������������?�����>���� 
�� ���-��
��������
������"� ���� ��������� �������� ���� �
���� ��������� ��� ���� ����*� +�����
 ���-���������������-���������������������������������������"������������
���"���������
����
���*�9������������������������� �����������������������
��
����������������������������=����������������-���������� ��������������
�������������������������"��������������D 
�������E����������������������
����
� �����������*���

�*�*� +�������������������������������������� ��������������������������
��,
������
������ ��� ��������� ����� �������� ������ ������� ���� ����
"�� ����  ���"�
������������� ��� �� ���
��� ��� ���� �������"��"� ���������� ����
���������  ���"�
������ �������������������������������&�*�

�
�������������������

�*A*� +���� ������������ ������ ����� �
�� ���� !�
����3�� �������"� ��,
��������� ����
��������������� ��������� ��������� ������
�����"��,
�����-� �
������ ��-���#��/

����������������������������������������������������������������������������
!���������*�+����������������������������#� ������������ ����������������� ���"�
�������� ���������������"������������ ���� ��������-������ ���� ���������"������
�
������ ���������������������� �������*�

Page 160



��<�

:����� 2��������

�*�
*� +���!�
����������������������������������������������������������������
������
����"�-�����
�-�
��-�������-��������&��"�����������������*���������������� �����
�������������������������������������#�����"�)������������"��������������������
�������"� ������� "
������� '���� 0������#(*� 9�� ����� �������� ��#��� 
���
�����������������5�

�

��9������#���������� �
������ �����������������������"��,
������ ��� ����
 
�����"�����������������������

 �!��������� �� �������#��/
����
 ������"������ ��������� ���� ��"����������
�������������@�"����������

��4���
��"�������
�������
������ �������������������

����������� ������� ��� ������� ��� ��� :��"����F�� ?���� ������ ��������
����������� ���������� ���� ������������ ���� �������� �� �� ����-� �����
������*�

��:���������� �
��1

� �������������
 �����������&��"�������� ����
������
�����������������������������������������

�� !������� �������������������������������������������������-� ���������
�� �����������������������������������

"�!���������������������"��,
�������
 ������������������

�*� �������������������"����@����+�������!�
����

��*� ���� �������"�����������������&��"���������F��������������������������
'+������������������������������&(*��

���*� ���������� ���� ����������� ����������  ������� ��� :��"����3�� ?����
���������������� �����������"������������������������������

��*� ����&���"����������������������������������������

������������������������������#�����"�������������������
��*�

Page 161



��7�

'-� �������	���������#��

�*�*� ������������������������������������

�-��
���������������#�
���������������
���� ����
�������*�+�������������������������������������������
������������
	
����
�
*��

)���������

�*�*� +�������������������� �����#���������
�������������&�������������������� �
��
�<
����������������� ����@�"��������� '������(*�+�"������ ����� ������� �
���*��
��*�;��������-� ��� ���������-������������������ ���������������������� ������������
�
 
� �G����������
����������������������������������������������*�

�������"�

�*1*� +��� ����� ��� ���������� ���� ��#��� 
��� ������������ 
����� ������� �?�� ��� ����
!��������������
"��)���������*�+���
���������������������������������
���"�
����� �� �����
�� �

� 
����-� ����
���"� <
� ������� ��� �������"�G� �
 ���� ����
���&��"G��
 ��������������G���������������� ����
 ����
���*���������������3��
��������� ����

7����&��� ��������������������"�����"����������� ���� ������ ���
��������� ��������� ��� "
���� ���� ����� ������������ ����� ��� �����������-� ����
�#�������������@�
���"�������0����������'�

A(*��+�������������"���
���"�
���
�� ��� �������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ������� ��� ��
���"� ���� ����
!�
��������������������������� ������������������������@��6���"���������
���"�
������� ������ ��,
����� �������
�� ��� 6
H� ������� ��� ��
���"� ���� ��� �����  ��
���&��"�����������������������������
"�����������������������������*�

�*6*� +�������� ���������� ����!�������!������������0�������� ����������� �� ��������
+����!���������0�������������:���"����������-���������������*��

�*<*� �����������������
���������������������������
������������"���������&���������
����*�0����������������������������������"����
������������������������������5�
����� �����  �� 
���� ��� ���������� �������"� ���� �������� ������������� ���� ����
�����������������������*��

)��������������

�*7*� +����������������� ��!��������������
"��!�
�����'!�!(-����������������
��
����� '>�����&� �����(� ��� ���� ��
��� ��� ���� ����� ������  �� ;��
������������
!�
����!�
�����';!!(*��

@��������!����#��

�*B*� +�����������������������������������!�������!������������0����"����������������
����
�� ��� �� ����"������ ������"�� ������ ������� �������"� ������� ���������� <*�
+���� ���
����� ��,
����� ���� �������� '���������� ����������� ���� �������"�
�
�������(� ���
���������� ������"�������������������"��������� ���� ��� ���������
����� ������
���� ����� ���� ���� ��"���������� ��� ���� �� ������"�� ������� ���� ������
������"�*� 0� ��������� ������"�� ����������� ���� ���� ����� ���  ���"� ���������
��������������������������������� ��������������������������������������
�
���
���������-� ��� ��� ��� D���� 
�����������"� ��� ��"���������E� ��,
��������� ���
���<���� ���
�������*�+�������������������������������������"����������������5�

�� +���������"����"���������������������-� ���"�������������������������
������������������

�� +�����"����������������� ����������������������� 
��������������������"G�

�� +���"�������������������������������������������������� 
�����"�-��������
�
 ���������������������������G�

�� )������&����������������
�������������&����������������������G�

�� +����������������
������������������-�������
�����-����������-���������"-�
��������������������������#�����"� 
�����"������������G�

Page 162



��B�

�� +�������"�����G�

�� I����� ������������������������������������
���
����"�G�

�� ;��������������G�

�� +����
�������������������
������������������������
� ���"����*�

�*�*� @������������������������������������������������� ������
���*�+�����2���������
�������������������������������&����������������������"������������A�������
���
��
�������� ���"�� ����������� "������� 
����� ���� ������
������ ��� ���� ����&� J�
>����� ������ �������*� +��� ��
��� ���� �
 ��,
������ ����������� ���� ����
"������ 
���� ��� ������ ���&��"� ���� ����� �� ���� ���&*� +��� ����� ��� ���������
��������������&�����I�����������
���"������#���,
���������
��������������������

�������������������������������������������
�������
��*�9����������������������
��/�
���������������������������������#����������������
�����������G����:��"����3��
?���� �#������� ����� ��� ���� ��� ������ ������� ��� ���� ����-� ����� ���� ����/�����
��
��� ��������"�����"/��"�����"�>�����&�������
����� �����#�������������������
����������
������������������������������������������A�
3�*�+��������������6�
�����A
��������������������
�����
�����
��������������������������
�*��

�*A*� +��� ����� ����� ������� ���� !������� !������������ 0���� ���� �����
"�� ��� ���� ���
���
��
����������� �����
�����"�� ���������� 
�����"������������������#������ �����
���� ������� ��� 99K-� 99� ��� �������������� ������ ��� ���� 9���#� ����
�����"�� ��� )�����
9�������*�

0��������"��

�*�
*� +��� ;��
������������ !�
���� !�
����� 0��������"�� ����� �
������ '�� ���&�
 ����� �
����(� ���� ���� ���� ���&�� �������� �
�� ��� �

�� ����������� ���� ��������"�
�����������������������"����������*�

����������	
����������
���������������
������������
���
�����
���
��
������ 

�� ��� ����
�����
��� 
� ����
���� 
�����
�� ������ �����
�� 
�
����
��� ��� ���������� �
����� ��� 
�� ��
��� � !!�� �

��� ��
��� ���������
�������
���� ��������� 
� ������� �������� � !"� 
��� � ##�� 
��� 
� $%!�
��
�����
�����
����
���
���&�����$�'��������������������
�������� �
���
���������� ��������� ��� �
������ 
�������&� ���� ����� 	
���� ������
����
����������� 
�� 
��
� ������ 
���
��� ��� �
��� ��

����� �
������
������������������������$�'�
���$%!�������������������������
���
������
��
������
������������������
�����������&�()������*����"+" &,-�

�*��*� +��������������
""����������������&���������������������������
�����
������"����
��������� ������� ��� ������� "����� ����� ����� ����� ���� ������
���� I���������
��
���"������ �������*� @������� ������ ���� ��������� ��������� ������ ���������
����� �
������� ����������� 
�����
� ��� ���� ������ �
������ ��������� ����
�������"��������
��� �������������*�

%�����?��&�

�*��*� %����� ���&� ��� ����"������ ��� �� ��"��������� ���
�� ���� !���������� ����������
��������"����������������

B*�0���
������������������ �������������������"����
�������������"���%�����?��&�0���������-�����������"����������������#����������
0
�
����
�
*�0�� �#������ ����� ����4�����������0"����� ��� ��������� ��� ����
�������� �����������0������#��*�%��������������������������������������������������
�������������������������������������������������"�� ������������� ����������
��"����������
� ������ ����������"�������������
�� ��� �������"�����������������
�����*� +��� "������"� ������ �
������ ����  �����������-� ������� 
����"��
��� ����
���&��"� ���� �������������� ���"�����
�� ��"���� �������� ��� ���������� �� ���
�����,
����*�

Page 163



����

�
)223�4���

�

�
)5('�4����

Page 164



��A�

Page 165



���
�

�

�

0��������

�*�1*� �������"��������������������������������������
���
����"�*�+�������������������

�� +�������������������������� ��������������-�����������������������������
��.�������
��������
�����������������������������������������������:��"����3��?����
 �
�������*�

4���	����

 � ��*�:��"����3��?���� ����������� ������ �������������� ������� �����������������
�������&��� ��� ���&� �����*� +��� ��������� ��� ���
��� ��� ��������������
����������� ����� ����"��"� �������� ��� ��� :��"����3�� ?���� ���� �� ��"������
��������������,
�������������������G��

�� ��������� ������� ��� ������������� ���� ����� ��������� ��������� ��� ���� �����
������-����
"�����������������������
�����������/�����
�����������������������/
�������/ �
��� 
������*�9��������������������&��G�

�� ���������������������������G�

�� >�����&���������������������������"�����
�����������&��"����������������
���"� �
���"����������
 �����������
���"�������"�����������������������
���
 �������������������������������������G�

�� 0��
� ������ �����������������������
���������������������������
"������
����� .� ���&��"� ���� ����� ������-� ���� �������-� ���������� ���&� ���� ���������
�������������
 
� �G�

"� +��������������������������������� 
����
���������������*�

%�
������
����������	����

�� +��������������������� ���������������������������������������� 
�����"�����
����������� +������� ���� !�������� �,
���� ��� ���� �����-� ��� :��"����3��
+����������������
�������������@�
��������������G�

�� 0���������������������������������� �������#���� 
�����"�������-����"��������

����'�����������-�����"��
�-�����������(G�

2� +����������-����������������������������-��������������:��"����3��?�������
������
�������G�

&� 0��
� ������&������"� �
���"� 
�����"����������������������������������������
!�������!������������0���*�

�

Page 166



����
�

Page 167



�����

�

�

�

!�����������

�*�6*� �������"��������������������������������������
���
����"�*�+������������������5�

�� +����������������2������������������
������������� ������������

 � +����� ��� �� ��,
�������� ��� ��������� ���� ��2������ )������ �
�����"��
���� ������ ������"�-� ��� ������
���� @���� +������� !�
���� ���� ���
:��"����3��+����������������������

�� +������������
� �������������������������������@����+�������!�
���-�
���:���3��!�
���������������!���������

�� ��� :��"����3�� ?���� ���� ��������� ������� �#��������� ������ ��������
�������������������������
�����������������������������"G��

�� +�����������������������������"��������������

�� +����� ���������� ��� �������� �
��1

��
 �����������&��"�����������
����������������������

"� +��� ����� ���� �������� ���������� �������������� ���
����"� ����� �������

���������������������*�

�

������
�������

�*�<*� ����������������������������������3��������
������*�

���
 ��������
����������������
�������������� ����!�����������$� �������"��
%�������&-����������������"����������
��������������������������
�������
��� �����  ����� /� ���� ��� �
������ ���� ��#��� 
��� ������������ ��� ������
�����=��������� ������-� ���������"� ����������� ���������� ����� ���� �����
������� ���� ���������"� ��"�� ,
������ �������� ���� �
 ���� ������*� +���
�������������������������������������������
�������� 
�������������
�����*�

 �+��� ����� ��� ��� �� ������"������� ���������� ��������� ��� ���� ��"�� ���
!���������3�� ����� ������� ��� ���� ��2��� ��
���*� 9�� ��������� �� &���
������
����� ��� ����� �� ���� ��������� "������� ��� ���� ����� ������*�
?������������� ��� ����� ����� ����� ��������� ��� �#�������� ������
����� ���
�#��������������������������������-� ���������"����������
���������������
�������������@�"��������*�

��0�� �� ��������  ���������� ����-������ ���� ��������"� ����
���-� ���� ����� ��� ��
 ���&����������������2������������������-������ �����������������������
��������������
��������������� ����&��������������������*�

��+������������������������������������������������� ���&������������"�����/
����� �����������-� ��������"� �� "���� ������
����� ���� ��� ����������������
�
������ ����������������������������� ������������*��

��+��� ���������������� ������������� �� ������� ���� ��������� �������������������
 ���&����
��
������� ��������������"���������&����������������������� 
����
�� ������&� ��� 
� ���  ���&�-� �������� ���� ������� .� ���� ���<� ���������
�����#�������������

�� +��� ����� ������� ���� ������
����� ��� �������� ����#� ��� �
��� ��� ����� ��������
���� ��"�� ��� ������� 
���*� +��� ��������"� 
���� ���� ��,
����� ��� ���� ����-�
������
�������� ������������������������������� 
����������� 2�����������
���� ����5�

Page 168



���1�

�*� ?����������� ������������ ������ ��������� ���� ������"�� ��� ���� @�
���"�
��������
���'�

A(/�������������
�����6
H�������� ���
�����

��*� 4���������/"��������"�
����

���*� 0�7� ��� 
������������������������������ 
���*��

��*� �
 �����������&� ����� �
��1

������.�����-� ������ ������������
����� ���
���������������"����&��"�
����"��
����������������
� �������������*��

"�+��� ����� ���
��� �������� !����� ������ $� ��� ����"�� ������"�� � 2��������
���
��� ���� ���������� ��� ���� �
 ���� ������ ���� ����������� ���&�"���
 ��������������������������������������&�

��+�����������������������������
���������������������������&�"�������������"�
����������������������������"��,
�������
 ������������������

�*� �������������������"����@����+�������!�
����

��*� �����������"��,
�������
 �����������

���*� ���&�����������������������������������'+���������������������������
���&(�

��*� ���������� ���� ����������� ����������  ������� ��� :��"����3�� ?����
���������������� �����������"�������������������������������

�*� ���&���"����������������������������������������

�� +����� ����� �
������������
����� ����������������"�������� 
�����"� ������"���
��������������"����:��"����3��?����������������������������������������
��
��� ��������������� �
���������������/����������
��*�

2� +������������������������ ����!��������������������������������
������
�����-� ��� ��������-� ��
��� �������� ���� ���
��
��� ���� ����
�� ��� ����
�����������*��

&�+����� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ���������� ��/��������� �������� ����"������
�����"������� ���� ��� �������� ���� ����� ��������� ��� ���:��"����3��?���*��
+���� ��
��� ����� ��� �������� ���� ��� ���� ��� ����������� ���������-�
��������"� ���&�"��� ��� ���� ����� ������� ���� �������"� �� ��������� ������� ���
�������������������
��������"���� 2���������������!�����������$� �������"��
%�������&*� �
 2���� ��� ����������������"-� ��������� ����������� ����� �����
���� ���������� ���� �� �������� ���������������� ��� �������� ����"������
�����"������-� �
��� ��� �/���� ���&��"-� ������ ��
����� ����� ������������
����������������������������������"���������������������������������-�
����������������������*�

Page 169



���6�

6-� ��������	����
�
��
�����

1*�*� +���� �������� �������� ���� ����� 
��� ���� ����"�� ��,
��������� ���� ����
��������������� �����������������������������������������*�+��������"������
�����������������������������������-� 
�������������������������� ��������������
�������������������!�����������$� �������"��%�������&*�0���
�����
������
���
������ ��� ��� ����� 
�� ���/����
��� �
��� ���� �
�
�� 
�
��� ������ ���
���
������� 0�"���������������� �����
���
������	�������� -������6����
��������
���� ���������������*�

)����$����

1*�*� +������������
��� ������������"�������#���������������������"������������
����
����������������������
��������
������ �����������������������*�+�������������������
�������� �����
��� ���"������������ ���
���G� �������� �������������������� ��� 2
������
��������� 
���� ��� ������ ��� ��� � ������ ��� �������� ���� �����
�� � 2�������� ��� ����
��������������������!��������������
���������*�@������-�������������"���������
�#���������,
����������������!�
����5�

�� ?�����������
�����.��������
������

�
�����������������
�����6
H�������� ���
��
���"�'�����������@�6��������)���������(��

 � !��������������������������������������������������������������������������
������
��������������������������"���������2� ���������������������"�������
������-�
�������
�����������-������
��������������������������"��������=��������������������
���
�����"��������������������������� ��������������������������������������
���������������������� ������

�� ��#�  ���  
�� ����� ����� ����������� ���� ������ ���� ��������� ��������� ����� ����������
��������� ����
���"� �������-� ����������������-� ����� ��� ���&��� ��������"������
�����*�+��������������&������� �������"/��������/�������,
��������������������

�� 0 �
��1

��
 �����������&��"��������.�������������
����"��
���

�� ����������������
 �����,
�����������������

����"�������������

1*1*� +���������������,
���������������������"���������"�*������
�� ������������������
��� ��������� ����"�� ����������� ������ ���� ��������� ��� �
��� ��� ����  �#��� ������
������*��

0� D������E� �
������ ������ ���
������ ���� �� &��� !����� ������ � 2������� ���� �
 ����
���������� ��� ����� ����� ��������� �� 
��,
�� ������
����� ��� ���
��� �#�������
��������������
������ �����*�

�� +��� ����� ��,
����� ���� ��������� ��� �� ��������� ���� ���������  ���&� ���
��
��-�
�������������������������"������������*��

!� @�"��,
����������"�� ������������*���������������� ������������������� ��� ��������3��
��������������#�-��������"�����������������������"��������������������������D�������
����E*�+��������� ���� ����� �� ������ ��� �����*��
������ ������������ ���&�� ����
��������������������
"������ �������������������� ����"���������������������� ����
����*� ����"�� ���������� ����� ������ 
��� ����������� ��� �������&��"� ���� ����
��������������������������������������������*�

�� �
������ �������������������������  ����#������� ����
���"� ���� ����"����������
��������� ����������� ���&�"���  ������� ���� ����� ������-� ���� ����� ������� ����
�������������������������������������

4� +����������������������������������� ������������������������ �
����� ���������
 
�����"�������"������������������
����������������"�����������
 ���������*�+����
����� �������� ���� ������"� ��� @���� +������� !�
���G� ���&� ���� ������ ���� ���������
�����������'+������������������������������&(G����&��������������������������
�����������G� ���� ���&� ��"��������� ������ ������� ������� ���� ������

Page 170



���<�

�

���
���
�
��
������� �����
���
�
� �

�� ������������ ����� ������������ �� ���"�� ��� �
������ ��� ����"�� ���� ������
������
������,
��-������#�����G�

�� ������������������"��

��� ������#����"���������
������������������������

���� 
����������������"���������������������
������������,
���

��� ��"������������������
�������

�� ���/��� ������������ �������"����������

��� ����
����������
�������������
���������������������������/
���

 � ?���� "������� ���� "����� ������ ���
���  �� 
���� ��� ����
���� ���� ����3��
�
������ ������ ������������ ��������  �������� �
 ���� ������"� "������-������ ������
���������������-��������!������@���*�;��������������������������� ���&�������������
�����������'�
�����������&����������&-������������(*��

�� 0��� ������������ ���
���  �� ����"���� ��� �� �����
�� )����� 6� !���� ����
�
������ ���@���������������
������������������������������������������������
�������������� �������?440:�I����;��������������
�*��

�� �
������ ������ �
����� �����  �� ���������� '�
������ ������� ��� �
����� ����� ����  ��
���������(�
���"��
������ ���
� ���������"����������.������#�����������������
�����-������� ����
�����-�"���������������

�� :��������� ���
���  �� ��
����� �������� ��������� ����� ��� ���� ����
���� �����
�
������ �����
����*��

�� �
������ �������������"�����������,
����������
��� ���� ����������������������
����"�*����������������� ����,
���������
 ����������������������������������*��

�

"� ���
���
�
��
������ �����������

�� +����
����������������������������"������������������������������
�����������������
���� ��������� ��� ���� ��������� ���������� L����� .� ���
"�� ������ ����  �� ������
�����#�
�������������������
��*�

 � ���� �������� ���
���  �� ���"���� ����"� ���������� ����� ���������*� +����� ��� ���
������
��������������������
��������������������������������������@�
���������
�����������G���
��������������������
���'���:���3���������;��"���3�����������
���(G�
����@����+������� ��� ��������*� �0���������
������� ����������"����������������� ����
!�����������������
��� ����������*���

�� 0����������� ���&����������������������������������������-������� 
������������
�
���
����"���������� ����-������ ����� ������������������������������� �������������
������ ������������  ������� �������� ���� �
 ���� �����*� 9�� ����� ����� �������� ���
������
����� ��� ��������� �
�������� �����
����  
�����"� ������ ����"�����������������
���� ������ �����*� +��� ����
�� ��� �������� ���� ������� ���
��� ������ 
��� ��� ����
������"�������������
�������������������&��������
��"�����&��/� ���� ������������
������������������������������������������ ���������� �����������*�

�� @�
���"��������������������������������������
������ ����������������� �����������
���"� �
��*��

�� �
�����"�� ��� 
�� ��� <� �������� ��� ���"��� ����  �� ������� ��� ��� ����� �������*�
@������-����"�������� ��&���� ��� ������#��
�����1������������ �����������������
����������"�����������������������������������������"� �
���"������������*�

�

Page 171



���7�

���
���
�
��
������� ���
���7���
� �

�� +������������������������ ��&���
��� ����-����� ������������������� ��-� ��������3��
��������������#�������������������������������������� 
�����"�-��������������������
�������������������������������*���������� 
�����"�����"������������ �����������*�

 � 0�� �� �
 �������� ������ ����-� ���� ����"�� �������� �����  ���"� ��"������ �������� ����
�
 �����������������������������������"������&��������&��"������������������������
��� ��������������*� 4�"�"������ ����� ���&��������� �����  �� &��*� 0� ,
������ �
����
���������������
���!������������ 2������������ ���"����*�

�� +�������"��������������� �� ���������������&��"�.����������"��������������������
�����������"�������
"������������!�����������������"���� �����������"�������������
����"����� 
�����"������������������"��������"����*�

�� �������� ���� ������������ ���� ����� ���� ���
��
��� ���� ���� ������������ ��� ���� �����
���� ����� �
���  �� ����� �����������  ���� ������"������� ���� ��� ������� 
���"� ��
���������/������������*������������������������������� ����,
�����������������"�
������������*�

�� 9�� ������ ��� ����� ������� ��� ��������� ���� ������ ��� ������ ���� ���������� 
���� ���
 
�����"�-������������������������� ����"��,
�������������"�������"*�%���������������
������-� ���� �
 ���� ?����� ������"�� ����� �
�� �� ���� ��� ��,
��������� ���� �������
�
����
��-��
���������������-���"����"�������������������*�

�� >���� �� ���� ���� ��� �#��������-� !���������� ��� ���� �� ����� ��� �������
��� �������
 
�����"�����-������������-���������������������������
����������
�������������*�
@������-� ���� ��������� ����
�� ���� ������ ������
������� ��� 
��� ���������  
�����"�
�������������������������&��������������������������������*��

"� +��� ,
������ ��� ��������"������  �� ���������� ��� ���� �
������ ��� ���� ���������*� +���
�
 �������� ��� ��������� �����-� ��������� ���� ����������� �����  �� ��,
����� ����
���������������������������������������������"�������������*��

�� +��� ����"�� ���� ����
�� ��� �������-� ������� ����  
�����"�� /� ����
���"� ����  
��
���������"�������������&��"�/�������������������������
���������������*���������
���������������� ��������������� ����*�+��������� ����������� �� 
�����"��������
�����������������"����������
�����
����������*�+���������� �������
��
������
� ���
 ���&�-���������#������� ���
����� ��� �������� ������������������������*��������
����������������������!����������������+���
"��4�����������������"������������
����  
�����"�� ����� ����� ���
����  �� ����"�� ���������*� +��� ������������ �����
������������ ���� ����������� ���� �
�� ��� ������ ������� ���-� ������ �����������-�
������������������,
������������!�
�����+�������������"�����*�

Page 172



���B�

���
���
�
��
������� 4���	����

+��� !����� ������ +��������� ������"�� ����� �� ���
��
��� ���� ������"��� ���������
����
"��
����������*����:��"����3��?�����������&���� ������������G����������������������
����������������������������������*�+�������� ����������������#����������������������
���� ���
��� ���� ����*� +��� ������"�� ��� �
�������� 
����/"���"� �
������ ��������"-� ����
���
������������������������������� ���.�����������������������������������������&�����
������� ���
������ ����� ���� ����
"�� !�
����*� 9�� ������ ��� �������� ���� �
������ ���
������� ��� ���������� ��� ���� �����������-� ��� ��� ��&���� ����� ������ �����  �� ��
��,
��������������������������/����������������� ������������@�"�����0
�������*�
�
�� +��� ������������ ��� ���� ����� ����� ����
��"�� �
������ ��� ���������� ��������  ��

�������"� �� ���������� ������ ����� ��� ���������  �� ������������ ���� ���� ����
������� ��� �� ������ ��������-� ����� ��������-� �
 ���� ���������� 
����-� ���������� ��������
���������������������������������*�

 � 0�� ��������� ����������� ������������ ��� ��,
����� ��� ��*� :��"����3�� ?���� ����
����������������/����������"�������������������������������������������"����&��
 ������� ���� ������������ '������!�����-�����������������-�)�����@�"�������������
�����������(-� ��������������������������!���������*�4���������������� ��"�������
�����"��������������
��
�������������������������������"*�+�������"���������������
��������������������������������"�������.������
����������������"�����"��������� ��
��������*�+��������������������������������������������������&� ���������������3��
���������������������������'+������������������������������&(*�

�� 0������������������������������������������������������� �������������������������
����������� ����������������� ������� ��� ������"� ��� ����� ���� ����� � ��� ���� ����� ���
��
��*���������
������ �������� ���������
���������  ������"������� ����� �������
�����
�������������
������������������������������*�

�� ?�
��������
"�����������������������������������������"����������/���������"�
����������� ���� ����� ���&�� ��� ���� ����"��"� ������ ������&� ��� ������ ��
���� ����
���������"����������� ����2������������
�����������*�!��������&��"������ �������
�������&��-��������������� ����������������� ���������*��

�� ��������� ������� ����� ������������ �� 7/ ���  
�� ����� ���� ������ ���� ���������
��������-��������
������������������������"�������
����������������*�9����������
���
�
�������"���#�����������*��

�� +�����������������������������������
������������������*�+���@�"�����0
�������F��
����� ��� ����� ���� ������
������ ��� �� ���� 2
������� ����� ���:��"����F��?������
���
������
����
��������������������"��������������#�����"������������������������������
�����
�������������������������������
���&������� ��������� ��*�0�����������-��������
��� ������� ������� ����� ����  �� �������� ��� ����������� 
� ��� ����"�� � 2��������
������ ���� ���&��"� ���� ��������� ��� �� ����� �������� ���� ������-� "���� �����������
���&�"��� ���� ��������� ������� �����*� 0������ ���������� �����  �� �
 2���� ���
��������"*�0�������������������������������� ������"�����������#��
������
���*�

"� +������������������������������������&��"�����������5�

�� ?����������� ���&��"� ������� �����  �� �"����� ����� ���� �������"� ���� ��"�����
�
���������� ���� �����  ��  ����� ��� ��������� �������� ��� ���� ����� ���
�������������� ��������� ���� ���� ������ ������ ��� ���&��"� ��� ���� ���
��� ����
�������������������*�

��� 0 �
��1

��
 �����������&��"������������� �����������
���� ����������������������������
��������� ���������������������������&��"���������

������������������������������������������,
�������������*�

Page 173



�����

�

�� +�����������������������������������������������������&��"*��

�� ��/������� ��� ��� �
 ���� ������� .� ��� ���
��-� �������&��� ���������-� �
��� ���
����"�����������������������������/������

��� $����������.��
 2������������������������������������"������"��
����������
���� $����"��
���.��
 2��������
��� ���"��
��������������
��� :
���/�������.��
 2��������
��� �����������"������"�����������������"����������

��������������������������"��*�

?���� ���&��"� ��
���� ��� ������������ ���� "������� ����������� ������ ���� ����
������� ��� ��� ����� ������� �����
��� ����
������ ����� ���� ����� ���  ���&�� ���� ����
���������������
�����������*�

�� ?��������������������&��"������ ������������������
���� �������������-����
��-�����
���������*�

�

���
���
�
��
����+�� �������������������

������ ������ ��� ���� !����� ������ $� ��� ����"�� %�������&� ���� ����� �� ������� ����
�����������������������"����������
���������������������������������-���������
���������
�������������� ����������� �
��������.� ����
���"���������-� ������� ���� �������������
��������*�+�������"������ ������������������ ������������������� ��������������� �������
�����������������������������$� �������"��%�������&*�

�� +��� ����� ������� ��� ������
����� ��� ������� �� ����&��"� ������������� ���������
�#�������� ��� ���� ������������
���"���"��,
�������������������� ���� ����"����������
�
 ���� ���*� � +��� ������
������ ��� �� "����� ��������� ����� ���� ���������� 
�� ���
�������������&� ��� ��,
���������
"������������������"���� ������������� ����"������
�
 ��������������"����"�����"�*�

 � +��� ����  
�����"�� ��������"� ���� �������� ���� ������� ����� ��&�� ������ �
�� �����
�
���
����"���������� ������������������&������������� ������ 
����� �����/�������
����������������������
����������*��������������"������������
���������������������
��"
������������������������������*�9�������������������������������"���������������
�������-��������������-��
������ ������������ ������������������ ������������
���"��
����������������������"��*��

�� +������
��"��������������-������������ ������
��"�������������
�������������������
������� ���� ������������ ������������ ����� ����� ������
������� ���� �������������
����������������������"��' ��������-�������"����������(*��

�� ��
���������������������� ��������������������� ����������
���������������������
������������������������ �����������
 ���*�%��������������� 
�����"�-���������������
���
��� �������� �������� ���� ���
����� ������� ����������"� ���
���� �
����������*�
!���������� 
���� ���
��� ������ ��������� ����� �
 ���� ������ ������ ����� ��-� �����
���������,
������������ �
����������������������������*�

�� +����"�������������"������������������������
�������������-������������
��� ��
����"���� ��� �
������ ������ ������������"� �������� ��������� '�����
���� /�
��������-� ���&��"-� ,
���� ����#�����-� ��������3�� ����� ���� ������� ��������(*� 0��
���������� �������-� �� �����"� ���������� ���
��
��� ��� ��,
����� ��� ������� �����������
������������������*�+���������� ��� 
������������������
 ��������"-�������
�������
���� �
 ���� ���� ���� ��"�� ,
������ �
���������������*� +���������  �� �
��������  �� ����
������
����� ��� ������������ �������� �
������ ������-� ���� ������ ���
���  �� ���
������
�������������������������������������������*�

�� >������ ���� ����-� ������ ������ ���� ���� ���� �������� �����  �� ����"���� ��� �������
���������������"�����������������������������-����������������������*�

Page 174



���A�

"� +����� ��� ��� ����������� ����� ��� :��"����3�� ?���� ����� ���� ���� ������
������ ���
���
��
����������������"-������
������"��������������������������������������������
������*����������
����� �����������������"����� ��������
��
�������� ���������������
����������������"���������*�+��������������� ���
��������/�������������"��� �����
�������-�  
�� ���������"� �� �����"� ����������� ��������� ��� ����� �������� ��������*�
����"��� ���
��� �������� ����� ����������� ��� ���������� ����� ��"�*� ��������� �������
��
���  �� ���������� ���������  ��  ������ ���������-� �������� ����"������ ����
������
��� �� 
�����"������
�����������
�����������������������

�� 0������
 ������������������&��������������"������������!����������������������
�������������?�"�������������������:������������������������*�+����,
��������5�

�� ���� ��������
��� ���������"����� 
�����"������
���"����� 
�������

��� ���� ����� ��� ��������� ������"� ���� @���� +������� !�
���� .� ��&��"� �� ���������
�
������ ���������� ������� ��������� ������� ������ ������������� ����
"��
�����
���� ��������  
�� ������� ����� ������
����� ���� ���� �#�������� ��� ���� �����
�,
���3����������������������������������

���� ������������ �� 
��� ����� ���� ����� ����������"-� ��������"� ������ ��� �
�� ����
������ ���� ��� ���"� ���#� ������ ��� 
��� '����
���"� ,
���� �����-� �����������-�
������"�-����������������-�����-���������
"���������������������(�

�

Page 175



���
�

3-� ���������������
���
����

6*�*� ���������������� 
����������� ���#���������5�

�� ����������/������������ �����
���"��������������������������G�

 � :�&�� ������������ ���������� ���� ��������
��
��� ���� ������ �
 ����
�������������
���"�����
����������������������
������G�

�� :�&�� ���������� ���� ;����� +������ ������ ���� ������ �
������ ���
�����������������G�

�� �������� ����� ������ ���� �,
������� ������������ ���� ���� ����3��
������������ ������ ���� ������������ ���������� ��� ��� �
������ "��*�+����
���������� ��� ��&���� ��� �� ���&��� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���������"������
 ����
���������������������G�

�� �������������������������������������,
�����
����������
 ����?�����
������"��

8-� 
����
�������������������
���
�����

<*�*� +���������������������������������"��M
���������������������,
�������������
�����������������������������/����������������
�����������������������"�
�
����������������������
 ��������������������"������������*��

<*�*� 0����������"���������������
��� �����������
�������������������������������
�����-���������-�����������-�����������
 ������������������������"��������
���
 �������������� �5�

�� 0�����"��������������������������
������������������������"���������
�&��������#�������"���������"��������������������������������������
���  ����� ���� ���� ������ ���� ���������� ��� ���� ����
�-� �������-� �����-�
���������-� ���
��� ����������� ���� ������������� ��� ���� ����� ������*�
������������
���  �� ���������� ����� ���� !0�4� "
������� ��� ����"��
���������������������*���

 � 0� �
������ ������ ���� ����"�� ���������-� ��� ������������ ����
�
������ ������ ������������ ��� ��������� ������������*� $��� ��� ����
��
��� >���� �
������ ������ !���&����� ���� ������������ ���
���  ��
����������� ��� �������� �� ����������� ��������� ��� ��������"� ����
������
�����������
������ �������"������������
������

�� 0�1/�-��&����
�������������������

�� 0����������������������

�� 0�����"������������"������&���������
�&�����"��
�������������*�

0�� ���������"����� ������ ����
������ ����  ���� �������������  �� ��������
"��
!�
�����

0� ����� ��������� ������ ���&� ����������� ��� ���� �
�������� �����������-� �
 2���� ���
��������"��"��%?0�

<*1*� 0����������"�������������� �������������� ������������������������"���
������
���&��"�����������������"��������
���"�������
������������������������
��������������������������������������������������������������*�

�

�

Page 176



�����

0������#���
�

����
��������#���

0��
������������������������
������������������������?�����-��������"�����"��������������
��������&� ����� �������� ��� ���� ����
"�� ���� ���� ����*� 0��� ���� ��������� �������"�
"
���������������� ����������!�
�����3��� �����*�$����������������"�����!���
������
�
������� 0��� �

6� ������ ����� ��������� ���� ������ 
����� ���������  �� ���������
��������������������
�����*� �!��������������
"��)���������� ����
��������������
������������*� +��� ��������"� ����� ��������� ���� ���������� ���� ��������� ��� �� �
�
���
�������"������������������������ ����� ������������������������ ���������������������
�����������������5�

9�����
����

+��� ����� ��� �������� ������� ���� ���������� $� ��� 0���� ��� !���������*� +��� ��������"�
���������������������������������5�

�4�/B� � !������������0�����'�����������������������!�������!������������0���(��
�4�/�
� )�������
�����"��
?+�/?+�5� ?������������������'�����������������������!����!����������0���(�
!��� � �
������ ���������������
!��� � ��,
�������������������)�����������������������
!�1� � �
������ ���4�����������
!�6� � ����������
������ ���)����"�
!�<� � �
������ ���+���������
!�7�� � :�#���$���������������
!�B� � ����"��
!��� � �����������������������9�������
��
�������%����������
�4�� � ��������������!������������0�����
�4��� � ?�����������!������������!������������0�����
�4��� � �
�����"�����)�����9����������
�4�7� � �
�����"�����!������������0�����
�416�� � �����������9���������0��������"�����?�������
�4160�� 0��������"�����?����������)�����9����������
�46� � !������������)����
@��� � @�
���"�������������
@��� � @�
���"���������
@�6� � 0������ ���@�
���"�
?!<�� � ���������������0�������������
?!7� � ��������������?�����������������������
?!B� � 0����������������@�
���"��������������
+��7� � ���&��"��������������������������
+���B�� ����������������@�"������������
+��1
�� ���&��"��������������������������
$9��� � ���������������������L�����
$9��� � �����������������������"�
$9�1� � �
������ ���������"����������
$9�6� � :�����������������������������
�����
$9�<� � !
�������"�����������
����� � �
��?��� )����0�������������:�#���$����������������

������	����� �
����
���!�
������:�
!;���������	�����:�
�;��

�� !����������!�����������$� �������"��%�������&������

�� !�������!������������0��������+����!���������0����0�������������:���"������
����� '%� � �

B(� '���(� ������ "����� "
������� ��� ���� ���� ������������� ���
����������������������������� ����������*��

Page 177



�����

�� +������ ������ '��;(� �#������� ���� ����
��������� ��� ������ +������ ������ ����
��,
����� ���� ���������� �� ���&�"�� ��� ����
���� ��������� ��� ������ ������ ���
���������"��
������ �������������� 2�������*�9�������������
�������������������� ��
�
 2��������������"�� ��"�����*��

�� �
������ �����������������;��

�� �
������ ����
�����"����;�

�� �
 ����0�����;��

�� 0������ ���@�
���"���;����������!����������@�
���"���������
���'�

A(�

�� �
������ ���������"������������;�

�� �������"�� ��"�������.�������������;�

�� �
 ����������;�

�� ���
����������������������������;�

�� >����� :������������ ��� ������������ ���2����� ���� ';��
������������ !�
����
!�
����(�

9������������	��������	��:9��;�

)�����������������������������
����������������������� ���������������)�����
������������%�������&�')�%(*��>��&������"���"������ ������������������"� �
���"�
�������
���������������������;��
������-�!��������������+��&�� 
���	�����!����
������"�*��+�������������������������������"�������"������������"�����������������
�������������	�����!����������"��0�����������������������������
�7*�

�������
��
����
���!�
������

+���������������������������������;��
������������!�
����!�
��������
��
��������
�������?������'�AAA(����������������G�

�1�� ��������������������������� 
����
�������*��
�*<�� !���
������������������9�������
��
���
�*7�� )�����!�����������������������������
�*B�� 4�������������M
���������������������
@*B�� 0������ ���@�
���"�
+*��� ������������������������+����������������
+*A�� �
 ����!������&��"�
4�*��� 4���"��!������������
�@4*7��@��������4�����������
?4*��� ���������������������
�

%��
�����
��
� �

+��� ��������"�����������������"������������������� '���(�����;
������� '��;(�����
��������G�

����� ���������"��
������ ���������������
���1�� @�
���"�
���6� �������"������
������ ���4��������;������
���<� �������"���������@��������4�����������
�����
� �������"������
������ ���>�����:���"������
��������?����� ���4���"��
�����1��������"���������
�����!�������
�����<������������������%�����?��&-�����
���"��$���"
�������
��;��1� +���������
�

Page 178



���1�

0������#���

+#������ &��	�+��
���	��������� � ��������� ��� 
�
�
���%�����
�����<�
��������
��������������	������
�&�*�))"=����
��'((2�

+��� 4����������� 0"����� �
������� ���� ���������� ��� �������������� ��� ����� �����  
��
������� ��� ��&�� ���� ��������"� ��������*� +��� ����� ��� ������ ��� �
�� ����� ���  ��
�����������%�����N��������������������������������&�L���-������������������������


�
��� � �����������
������������"������������*�>����
����������
�����������������"���%�����
?��&�0����������'�%?0(����������� ��
������&��-����������������������������������"*�
+����������������������%?0���
����������������������������������"���������"���������*�
@���������������������������������������� ���
��� ������������������������������������
���&������������*�?�"����������������
��������������%?0���������"����������
������
�������������"������ �����������*��

0��������������� ����� �������� ������������� �
������ �������"����������������� ����
�������������D �����E��
������ ������
����������������������������*��

�������
���

+��������������
�����������������������������?�����!��������������������
���������������
���&���������������
��� ����������"��������������
������������������"�*�0�%?0����
���������������������<�����������������������&�����������"�������
�������������
�/
���� �
��� �
������ ���� �������"� �����������*� >�� ��
��� ����
��"�� ���� 
��� ���
�
������ ��� ������"�� �������� ���  �� ������������� ������� ���� �����������*� +���
���������� ��� ������ �
�� �� %?0� ������ ���������� �
������ ������ �
�/���� ���� ����
����������������������������
��� �������������������������������������� �������������
�������,
���������������<*��

9���������	
���
���

>�����������������������������������������������������������
������/
����������#�����*�
+���  ����� ������� ��� O ���������3� ����G� ����� �
�� ������ &������"�-� ����� ����� ����
������
��������������������������������� ��������������
��*�0��
������&���
������
���
 �����������
�� ���������������������������*������������� ��������� ����� ��������� ��������
�
�� �������� ���� ���������-� 
�� ������������������� ����� ������������������ ���� �����
������-�����������������!������������������������������������������������������������
������ �����  ���� ��������� ����� �� �������� ��� ���������*� +���� ����� ��� �������� ��� ����
!�������������������;���������:������,
����-���� ������ ����������������� ����������
���� ������������,
������*�>���������������������������������������������������-� 
��
���� ������ �
�������� ������������� ����������������
��� ��� ��� ��� �������� ����� �
�����*�
+��������-��������&���
��-�!������
���:��������������9������"����������� ����,
�����
����
�����������������"������������*�+����������
�����&������"������*��

9�� ��������� �������&��"��������� ***�+��� O
����"��
��3��������������������� ����� ����
:������,
������������!��������������������������������������������������� ��*�+����
��
�������� ����� ���� ������������  ����� ���� ������ �� ��� ��
��� ����� ��� ���������
���&����"=����������"��������
����"��
������
��
���������
�����"��������"��
��������
������� ������������*��
��������������������� ������������������������ �����������
��&����������������*�+������
��� ��,
�������������"������������"�������"����������
��������������������*�0��
����"��
��� ������������������������"��
��������������
���� ������� ���� ������ � ����������� ��� ���� ����� ���� ������ ��� ���� ?����� !����*� �
��
��������� ���� ����� "��
��� ������ ���
��� ����  �� ���������� ��������� ���� ����� ����
�������������� ��� �������� ��� ������ ��� ��� ���&� ��� �������"� ����
����� ��������*�>��
���������� �������������� ���� �������"����� ������ ��� �������"� 
���� ���� ���������� ���

����"��
������&��"*�+����������
����������������������������*��

+������
������ ������� '������"�������������<*��.�������"�����?�������0�����������(�
��������������"������������������������������������"
�"��
������������������'�(����'�(*�9��
�
����������'�(�����'�(����������������������������*�>����
��������������������"����'�(�
��� �� O����� �������������� ����������3� ��� �� ��������� ��,
�������� ������ ��
���
����
��5����&���
��-�������������"�����-����&�����������-���������������������������*�0�

Page 179



���6�

���������������������������������
����������� ��� ��������� �������������������������
������
��� �������
��*�

�
��
����
� �

+��� ����� ��� �
�������� 
���� ��� �� ���� ���&� ��������  �� ����� �������"� ��� ���� ������
�������������� ����*� ��� �����������"� ����� ����� ��� ��
��� ������� ��
� ��� ���&�
������
����������������������"�������������������
�����������������������������������
����*�>������������"����
�������������
�����������������
������"���������������������
����� ��������"������������*�+���������
�������������� ��� ��������� ������������ ��� �����
������*�

Page 180



�

����������	�
�
�	
�
���

���������	
���
�
�������������	�

�����������	��
�
�������������	�������
���	
��
����	������
��
�������	�

�

������	����	

	

Page 181



�

�

���	��	��

�� ���	�����
���	�������	 ��
���� �����	
������ ��
��
� �
������������������������ ��
���� ������������� ��
���� ���	��������������������������	������� �!��"����#����� ��
��$� %�&����������� ��
��'� �(��������� ����)
���"�����*���+!���� ��

�� ���������
��	 ��
���� *����&�� ��
��
� �
���������*� ������	�� ��
���� ����������������� �!��"����#������ ��
���� *��!�����"�#���
���*�
���!,��-�.� ��
��$� �
������/�!��0���������!�1���������������(�2����

�� �!��"����#������ �	�
��'� 3�0���4�(��������� �	�
��5� -��+��6��������������*��!�����",��-�.� ���
��7� �
��������������
������/�!��0���������!� �
�

�� ���
���������	�����
��	���	����� �	 ���

��� �� ��6�����!������	�������""��� ���

�
� �
""��0����*���!�������	��"�!��������� ���

��� (&���������	�.
�
���#���!����*��	������ �
�

��� �
""��0����(&�������*��	������ ���

�$� �����*���������������� ���

�'� (� ����"����!�*��	������� ���

�5� �����!�*��	������� ���

�7� (����"���*��	������� ���

�8� (� ����"����!����
�����	�������
������� ���

!� ���	��	"����#��$	 %&�
���� �/9���� ��:�*����������	���	�������� ���
��
� �������!�*�"����/�!��0��������/9���� ��� 

�

Page 182



�

%� ���������
��	 '��
���� �����	
������ 
��
��
� �������������/9���� ��� 
��
���� �� �!��������	�������������� �!��"����#�����

�������� ���
���� ���	��������������������������	������� �!��"����#����� �
�

'� (����������
���	���	)��
���
��	 *%�
$��� ����""��	������� ���

&� �� �	������	 *&�
'��� %�&��������;�*���
!������� ���

(��
�#	�+	(�������	
����	���	
���������	 *,�

�����
��	(��
�#	 ��,�
�

�

�

�

Page 183



�

	

�

��������	�


��
��� 
���������������������
�������


��
�� 
����������������������
�����

�

� � �������������
������
����

���� � ���������������������������

�����
�� ����������������������������������������
����������

�
�� � ������ �����
�������������

���� � �������������������������������

!�"#�� !�����$����%��"����������#������

&��� � &��������������� ����� ���������

'�"� � '����������"��������

�
� � ������
���������

���� � ������������ ��������������

��(� � ������������ �����(����)��*�

��"� � ������������ �����"������

�

� � ������
��������
���������

�"�
�� �������"� ���#�� ���
����

+
�"� +��������
�����������"��������

+&�� � +��������&����������

Page 184



�

	

+,-� � +�������,������.������-����

#�
�� #��������������� ����
��������������


��� � 
���������������� ��������




� � 
������/�
���������
����������

0""� � 0��������" ������"��������

"
� � "�������.������
  �������

"�
� � "�����������������������
����������

"#
� � "� ���#�� ���
����

"
�� � "�  ����������
�����������������

"
�� � "�  ����������
�����������������

"��"�� "�������.�����.������������"�������

"10�
� "�����1���������������0�������������� �����
������

��(� � ��.����������(����)��*�

�

Page 185



�

2�

�	 ���	�����
���	�������	

���� �����	
�����

3�������������������� �����3��*�(��������������������������������������
��������4���5/��������������������������������4���5/�����"�����1�������
��������0�������������� �����
������4"10�
5���������!���������
������������
������4!�
5�����.�������*���)������������������������������
������
�������.����������(����)��*�4��(5663�������������.����������������/�
� �������������*�������)���������.���������������������������.����������
(����)��*6��3�����(������������������� ���/���������/�����������������������7
���������������������������)������������������������������������� ���������������8��
 �.����� ����6�&���������������� �������������������������� ����������������������
�)����������������)�����������.�� ������������9�� ����������������.���
������ ����6�3�������������� ��$���������� ������������������������������������
��)��)����������������������������������������������������/���������������.��������/�
����������� ���� ����6�3����)������� ������������)��*���)����������.$����������
.�����������������.�����������)������������6�3����������)������������*������������
�������������������� ������������������������������������������������������
��������������������)������������������� ������������������������.�������9����
��� ����������������������� ����������������)�6�


�������������(���� ����������+�����
����������� �����������)�����)���
 ������������� ���������3���������
  ����9����������(����:;;<6�!�)����/��������
����������������� ������������������/�=��������������.�����������������)�������
���������/������� ���/�����������������.�����������6�3��������/�����3��*�(���������
��)���������������������� �������������+�����
����������� ���������������� ���
�����������������������>��������.�������������������������� ��������"�������.������

  ������������������6��

3���
��������������� �������
��������
���4:;;?5���=������"�������.������

  �������4"
5����.����������������������������� �����
��������������4�
�5/�
����"
��6��&����������/�������������������
�������������
���������
����������
0�����������4:;;?5���=�����"�����������������������
�����������4"�
5�������)����
��������� ��������� ���������/������������
��6�"
������"�
������������ ���*��
 ���������������������.������� ��������������������������� �����������������
�����������6�&����� ����.��������������������=�������������.���� ���������������������
������������������  ������� ������>�����  ������)����������*�������6�

Page 186



�

:�

�

���� �
�����
��
����
��
������

3���������������� ����������  ����������������������+�����
����������� �����
�����>����������������������������������������"
�����������������)���6�&�������������
���������)����������������/�������������.�����������.����7��� ������� �����������"
��
��������������
�������(/������.���� ������������������������� �����.����6�

3������������������������������������������"
� ������6�3�����  ��������� �������
���������������������������� �������������� ������������������� �������������
������ ��������������)��������� �������������������.���������������������*��6�

3������ �������������������������������������������.����������������� ����������
�������������������� ����������6�3����  �������������������� �����������)���
.�������.������������
  �������(����)��*���� �����������������"��������&������
����# ������0� ����)������������������.������ ��������.������ �� �����'�����
�����"����������������������/����������������3�)*��.���/����������������������������
���� �� �����������������������6�!�)����/�����������������.������������������
�����������������  ������������)��*�����������������������������+�����
���������6�

3�����������.�������.$������������������������
  �������(����)��*������.����
���������������"�
@"
��� ���6�3����� ��������������.���������������������������
������� ��������������
���9�&��������������:;;2@?:@�������������� ����

�������������A����������������������������������������� ��������� ���������%�4����
"�
����������5>�����"�������.������
  ����������0��������" ������"��������������
������������ ��������������/�#�
�/�+����.���:;;B6�

3�����  ������������)��*������������������.�������.$����������������������6�3���
 ������������������������������ �����������)����������*����������.������������
 ����������� ���������������.�������.$�������������������������.����������������������
����������������)�����������������)�������������.������������������� �����
����������.���� �����6�

���� ���
��������

3���# �������������������������������.���)	�







Page 187



�

C�

�����
�����


# �����2	�&� �������������)������� �����.�������������9������������� �����
)����.��������

# �����:	�A���+������%����������4
�� ���������� �����������7�0�����������������
������ ���#������5�

������ �����������������.������*�����������.��������������	�

�� 3������=�������������.���������������������������
�� 3������=������  �� ������������������������)�������������������������
�� 3���� ���������9������������������������������������)�������� ���������

���������������������������������������������
�� 3���� ��������������������������������������������������������������

���������)��*���/������������� �.��������� ����������
�
������ ������ ���������)������� ����)����������*�����������������)���������������
�������������)�$�.�������� �������6�3�������������������������������������������
��9�������������� �� �������������� ���������������.��������=������������=�����6��

���� ���	����� 
���
�������
��
���
	����
!�"����#���
$����


(����)���������������������������������� ���������� ���������������)�� �����)���
����������������������6�3�������������������.�������������������������"
�(����)��*�
������������������� ������������������� ���6�3���*����������������������������
�  ������������)��*����������������.���)	�

3��������������� �����������)�������������������������������������� �����������
 ��*����������.������ ����)���������������9����������������������������������������/�
����������������������������������������������������!����"�����6��

3�����)��=����������
��������"������)������� ���������$�����)�������� ��������
���������������������.6�3����)������� ����������������)����������������������
 ������������� ��������� ������ �����6�

3��� �.������������ ����������������.����������=������������������)�
������ �����)������*����������������������.����������������������������
��)���� �����������������������������������������������������6�3����)�����������

Page 188



�

?�

 ���������������������������������������������������.$��������.����� ���������������
��)��������������������������������������������������6��

3��������� �����������������������������������������������)��������� ��������/�
�������������������������������.����������/�)�����)������  �����������������������
�.$�������6�


������������������ �������� �� �������� ���������������� �������/�)�����
��  �������)���������������������.�������.$�������6�

3��������� �����������)�������������������� ���������������������������)��*��������
���������������������������.�������������������)��������6�3����)�������������� ��������
��������������������.��)��������� ���/����������������=��������.$��������

!�)���������������������������������������������������@���������������������������
������ ����)���� ����������������������������������������������������������������
������������� �����������.�� ���������������������� ������������������������
��������.�������� ���������������/����������������������������� ������/��������
��������� ��*���� ��������6�3��� �� �������������������.��7������������������
����� ������������� ������������������)������������ �.��������� ���6�

#����������������� ����������������������������������� ������������������
��������.�������.$��������)�����������������������6�&�������������������������������
�������������������������������������������)���������������������)�������������
������������� ��������������������6�"�������������� �������������)����.����=������
�������������)��������������)����������7��� ��������������������� �������)���
������� ���������������.�������� �����������6�

��%� ��&�
��
�����

3������������������"
�0� ���/������ ������������������������������� �����������
)������������ �.����������������������:C�
������:;2;����2�#���.���:;2;6�
(����)�������������(����������� ���������������� ������)��������(�����"
�
0� ����)����.�� ��������������� ����6�
�����������)���������������������� �����
������������������ ��������������������������������������.�������������������(�����"
�
0� ���6��

��'� �(�
!������"�
��)
���#����
*���+����

3�.���;62�.���)������������������=�����������������"�
�������������������������
)���������������.���������������"�
@"
� ������6�

Page 189



�

B�

��,��
����
���
�(�
!������"�-�
��)
���#����



3���"�
����������%����=���������2�� 1��������������������
"�
@"
� �������

�5�
�������������������������/�������.$��������������� �������
 ��������/���������������� �)������������������� ���������
 ����������

"��������2�����:�

.5�3�������������� ���������������������������������
����������������������*����������������������)�������
�� ������������������� ������� ���������

"�������:�

�5�3��������������������������������������������*�������.��
�����������������������

"�������:�

�5�
����9��������������������� ��.�����)������������������
������� ������� ������������������/���� ���������/�������
��������������������������� ������������������������
�� �������/�������������������������� ����������������������
DE@?;E@��������E:@?C@����

"�������:�

�5�3����������������� �����������.$�������/�����.����������
�������������/����������������������������/�)���������
���������������� ������� �����������������)���������
�.$��������������������������������������������������.����
��*��������������������������� �� �������6�

"�������:�

�5�3�����*������������������������������������������/�����������
������������������.�����������/� � �������/�������������/�F�
�����/������/�����/�)����/����/�����������������/����������������/�
�������������������������������������������������������������
��������/�������� �������������������������� �.��)��������
�.�����������6��

"��������C�����?�

�5�3������������������������� ������/������������������������
 ����.�������������������������������������������������
����������������� �������������� ������� ���������

"�������B�

�5�
��������������������������������������������������������
������)���/������������� ����������)����������������)���
�������*������������������������������4������������������
�������������������*����*��)7��)5������������������� ������
������=������������������

"�������?�

�5��������� ������������������������������������������������� 3��.�� �� ����������9��

������������������������������������������������������

��
������������
���9�2��������"�
�����������

Page 190



�

G�

��������������)����
�������2;� ������

$5������7������������������������������������� ��������
�����������.������������6�

"�������;�

�

�

�

Page 191



�

D�

�	 ���������
��	

���� *����&�

3�������������������� �����3��*�(��������������������������������������
��������4���5/��������������������������������4���5/�����"�����1�������
��������0�������������� �����
������4"10�
5���������!���������
������������
������4!�
5�����.�������*���)������������������������������
������
�������.����������(����)��*�4��(56�
��������������� ����������+�����

����������� ����������6�

3���+�����
����������� �����������)��� ������������� ���������3���������

  ����9����������.����������(����)��*�"
�� �����������:;;<6�!�)����/�����
�������������������� ������������������/�=��������������.�����������������)�������
���������/������� ���/�����������������.�����������6�3��������������������)���������
.������������.����������������������� �����3��*�(�����)�����)�������� �.��
�������������������� ��������������������)��������������
����� �������������.�����
*�������������������������)������������������6�

3���3��*�(�����������)���������������������� �������������+�����
�����
������ ���������������� ��������������������������>��������.���������������
�����������"�������.������
  ������������������6�3���������������� ���������
�  ����������������������+�����
����������� ����������>���������������������������
�������������"
�����������������)���6�&����������������������)����������������/�����
��������.�����������.����7��� ������� �����������"
����������������
�������(/�
�����.���� ������������������������� �����.����6�

���� �
�����
��
*�"��
���	�

3�������������� ��$���������� ��������������������������������������)��)�������������
���������������������������������������/���������������.��������/������������ ���
� ����6�3����)������� ������������)��*���)����������.$����������.������������
�����.�����������)������������6�3����������)������������*�����������������������
��������� ��������������������������������������������������������������������������
)������������������� ������������������������.�������9������� ���������������
�������� ����������������)�6�

Page 192



�

<�


������� �����������)��� �� �������������+�����
����������������� �������:;;<6���
3����������� �.�������)���������������/���������.���� �������������������������������
���������.����*������)�������������� ����6��

3������������������)����������  ���������������9������� ������������������.���
�������@� �.���������� ������������������������������������������������ ��������������6�
&���������� ������/�.������������������������.������@� ������������  �����������������
��)��������/����������������� �.������ �����������������������6�&����������������
��H�/��������������������������  ��������������������������������� ����6�3�����������
������ ���������������+�����
�����������.����7��� ���������"�  ����������

�����������������4"
�5/���������������)����.����.$�����������"�������.������

  �������4"
56�3��������)������ ������������������������������ ��������� ������
�  ���������������������"
�����������������"
������������.�����������)��������
������������������������������)���� ������ �������������=����������������������
������ ����������6�!�)����/��������������"
��� ���� ������������ ������������

�������/�
���������
����������4


�5������������������������������ ���������
 ���������� ������6�&�����������.���� ����.�������������������������������������������
)�������� ����.�������������������������������"
/������.���� �������������.��������
�����������������6�

3������ ���� ��������������������  ���������������������� ���������� �����������������
 �������� ���������� ���������+�����
�����)����������������������������
���������������6�

���� �����������
��
!�"����#���
$�����

3������������������������7��� ������������������ ���������������+�����
��������
 �����������������
�������(6�



"2:>�A������������ �����(����)��*�%�������������������������������������"
���
)��������������� �����������)����.������ ������6�"
������������
��������������
����������������������.���������������������������������� ���������  ��������������
���������������������
�� �������6�3�����������"
����������9 ����������  �������
 ������������������������
������������ ����������������9�������������
���6��

3������������������� ���������/�)����������.�������)������ �� ������"
��6�

��������������.$����������� ��������9����������.����
��������&�� �����/������
������.$�������"�������.������
  �������4����� ��������"�����������������������

���������5��������������������=�����������������"����������������������
&�����������4"�&5����)�������0������������������3�)��������������
��������

Page 193



�

E�

4������������ ����5�4�������5�0�����������:;;?�)��������������� �.����
 ������ �����6�3���:;;<�
��������
�����������������=���������������������"
������
.����.$�����������"
� �������)������������������������������������������������
�� ���������6�!�)����/��������������������.��������������)����������� �����������
��������������������������������� ������������������������  �� ���������������������
��������"
6�

���� *��������#
$���
 �
*�
����-�
.!/

�������:;;G�)��*�.������������������%����(�)�����)����������������
������ ����� ������������������6���������������������%�� ����������������
�����������.������
��������������� �������
��������
���4:;;?5/���(���������
�� ������9�������������
����6�&��:;;</��������������������������������������
 ���������'����������"��������4'�"5�)������������������������3�)*��.����
����������������6�3���'�"�)��������� �������������)���(�����)����������������
�����������������)������)����������������������)������������)������� ������������
������������������������2;����2B������ �����6��

3�����(�)��������������������.������������������������ ���������������
���������������.���������7����������"�  ����������
������������������4"
��5/�
����������������������������������������� ������������6��

&������������������������/���������������=��������� �� ���������.��������������
������������� �������������(� ������/����������	��

�� ������������ �����"������4��"5�7�C������ ��$���� ������������
 �� �����������������(/�������������*������������������
�� ����������
��������������������=��������� ������������������������6�

�� "����������������������&�����������4"�&5�I������������)�������������
���������������������������������*�����������������
������"
��
 �� �������� ������6�

�� 
�� �������� �I����)���������������)����������
�� ��������������6�3���
�9�������������
����
�� �������� �)����.��� �����������)� ��������
�����������6��

�� 
�����������������0� ����I�������� ����)������������������������ ��������
�����)�������� �� ���������������������%����(6��

�

Page 194



�

2;�

��%� �
������,����0
���������
1������������ 
�(�2
��
!�"����#���
$�����

+��)����������������� �������������������������������������������:;;<�
��������

��/�����
��������������� �������
��������
���4:;;?5���=��������"�������.������

  �������4"
5������������6�"�������.������
  ����������� � �����������������������
������������.$����������������.������������������������������������.��������� �����
��� �� ������������ ����������������������������������������� ���������� ��������
��������*�����������.���������������������������6����

3�����=�������������������*��"�����������������������
������������������.�������
����������.���������� ��������������:;;2@?:@��/�A����
�������������������������
�����������
���������
����������������������������%6��

3������"�
������������������� ��������������������)�.������"�
�0����������/�
"���������&����������"&�:;;?�+�62GCC�4!�"#56��

3���"
�������������������� ��������������������.��*�����������������"
�"�� ����
0� ����������������"��������4��������������������5�)�����)�������������������
�.$��������������������"�������6�3������.$�������������������������������������������
�������'����������"�������������� �����/����������/����������������.���������6�

3��� �� ����������������"
�0� �������������������������������  ������� ������6�&������
�������������������������� �����������.�������/������������������.�����������������.�����
����"
�(����)��*6�3�����9������������������������������������� �����������������
�������� ������������ ��6�3��������������������  ������������������������������*����
 ����������������������� ��������������� ������������ ����6�3���������������
��� ������������������.�������  �������������� ���������� ��������������������
���������������������������������������6�3������ ����)��������� ����������������
������������ ������������������������������������������6�

��'� 3�0
��4�(�
��� ��

"�������.������
  ������/������ ��������"�����������������������
����������������
���.������ ��������������)����������.��������������������������������������
�����)������������	�

A
�
����������������������"�����������������������
�������������������%�4#�
�/�
:;;B56�

A"�������.������
  ����������0��������" ������"�������������������������� �����
���������%�4#�
�/�:;;B56��

Page 195



�

22�

3�������������������������.���)	�

"�����
	�"����������������9�������.$�������/�����.������������.���������������������
���������� �6�


25�&����������������� �������/� ��������� ���������/�������������������������)����
������������������ �����������.$��������)����������6�3�������������� ��.��)����
���������� ��������������������� �������/� ��������� �����������������.��
�9��������������)��������������.���9 ��������������������������@���������������.��
���������6��


:5�����������.����������������������������������� �������������������������������
�����  ��������������������������������� ���������������6�3����������������)����
����� ��������������������.������������)����� ���������������������.���������������
���������������)���������������������� ����������)��������������.������������
��������������������������������������"
@"�
6�


C5�&�����������������*�����������.������������������  �������������������
������ ����������6�3����)��������������������������������������������� ���������
3��*��
2�����
:��.���������������� ����������������������������������
�  ���������������������.���������������6�&���������������������������������
�����������"
���(�"�� ����0� ���������������������������������������������������
������ ����������6�3������������)����.��������������������������"
@"�
� �������
��������������������  �����������.�������  �����>� �����������������������
����������������������� ���������"
@"�
6�


?5������� ��������"�������.������
  �������(����)��*6�3�����������������
 �����������.$����������������������
2/����������������������������������
�  �������������������������
C���������������������������� �������������.������
��������.�������.$�������/�����������������������6�&� ��������������������*���������
���������������������������������� ���������"
������ ����������������������������
����������)��*6��


B5�
�B�)��*�������������� ���������������� ���������"
@"�
��������.������)���
.�������

���������������������������=�����������������"�
����������6�3�����
����������������������������������������������������������������������.������
4+��������������/���������!����������������������������
�����56�

Page 196



�

2:�

3��������������� ������ ��������.��������������������.������������������������������
��������.�����6�!�)����/������������������������ ��������/����� ������������


��
����.������������.�����������)����������������������������������6�

"������	������� ������������������ ���������������������������6�

�25�3����������������� ������������.$����������������������������.�������  �������
�����)��*6�
���������������� ���.��������������.$��������)��������)���������.��
������������)��������� ��������������.���������)�����3��*��:�����.�����������6�

�:5������� �������������� ������������ �����6�3�*���������������������
��=�������������0����������2D�������������������� �����0����������/������

��
����������� �������������)������������������ �� �����6�3������ ������)����.����������
���������������������������������������3��*��C������?6�&������.�� ����.��������� �
�������������������������������������������������������.���I�.���������������
�����������������.��������������������"
�0� ����4"������56��

�C5������?5�
����������������������������������������������������������� �����
�����6�3���� ������.������������������� ����������� ��������������.���  �������
�������������9�.������  ���������.�����)������)���� ���������=�����������
�� ����������������������������.���������������� �������.�������������������6�
3�����  ������)����.����������.���� ���������������������������������������
������ ������������ ���������� ������������������������)�����������������.��
��� �����.����)�����������������������A.����������������%���������6��

#������ ���������*���C������?������*�������.��������������������������������
��������.������������������  ��������������������������������� ����������6�3�����
�������.����������� ����������� ���������� �� ���������������*�
C6�

�B5�������������������������������������9�������������.�������������������������
������ ����������6������������� ������/��������������������������������������
������������� �������������������� ����������/�������)�����������������
��������������.�����������������/��������.������������������"
�0� ���6�

�G5�
�� ������������������������������������������������������� ��������������
������ ����������6�3�������������������� �� �����)���������*�
?�4)�����
�����������)����.��.��������������������������.���������������������������(�"
�
(����)��*5�������.������������.����6�&������������� ��������������������.��������
�������������������.�����*����.��������������  �� �����������������)�����)�����

Page 197



�

2C�

��=������������������������ ��������������6�3��������������������)��*�������.��
���������������9��������������������"
@"�
� ������6�

"������	�
�� ����������"�������.������
  �������0� ���6�

�25�3���"
�0� ������������������� �������"������
���������������������� ���
)���������������������������������������6��

"������	������������������������������� ���������������"
�0� ���6�

�25�
�.���� ������ ������������������������� �������������������"�������.������

  �������0� ���6��

�:5�
�����������������������������������������������������������������.��
�  ������6�&�����������������������������/�������������������.���������������������
������������  ��������������������  �����6��

�C5�
�� ������������"
�"��������6�(����)����������� ������������������ �����
�����/������������������.�� �� �����������)���)����)������������������������������
"
� �������4����������)���������)�������������������/����)���� ������)����
��$�����56�
�����������������������������������������.�����������������������
������������������������������������� ���������������������.���������� �.����4"�����
�56�

"������	�(��������������"
������������(����)��*�

�25�(��������������/���������������� ����.����������������������6��

�:5�����������������������������������������������������������6��

3�.���262����������������)�������������"
� �������)����������������������
������ �������������������������� ����������6�

Page 198



�

2?�

3�.���262�I�"
@"�
����������� �����������3�����.����

"
@"�
�"������ "��������"
��
������ �����


��$������������

"�����
� � �

2����
?� J� � �����	�'���7
������

:;2;�

B� J� � �����	�'���7
������

:;2;�
"������� � �
�2�����:� "����# ������

������ �����
� �����	�
������:;2;�

�C�����?�4��������
� �����5�

"����# ������
������ �����

� �����	�
������:;2;�

����������������
������ ����� ������

�����������������

���������# �����
0���������������

������������ ����������

�C�����?�
4 ���������� ����5�

������ �����
������ �����

� �����	�
������:;2;�

�B�����G� ������ �����
������ �����

� �����	�
������:;2;�

"������� � �
�2� ������ �����

������ �����
� �����	�
������:;2;�

"������� � �
�2� "���������������������� :C�
������:;2;�I�2�

#���.���:;2;�
�:� ��������(����)����

�������������
?�#���.���:;2;�I�:E�
#���.���:;2;�

�C�
"�������
�2�����:�


�� ���������
��������������"
��

2C������.���:;2;�

�

��5� .��+�
6���
���
��
��
*��������#-�
.!/


3���"�������.������
  �������"�� ����0� ������������ �������������"����������(:/�
 �� �����.�����/� �������������*����� �����������"
��"
�(����)��*6�3����)���
�� ������/���������������.$��������������������"��������"
�)����������������
������ �����������"
���������������������.�������������������������������"
6�
������

������������������������������������������������������

�������"��������"�� ����0� ���/������������������������ �����(����)��*/�'�������:;;<�

Page 199



�

2B�

�����������/�)���������� �� ��������������������������������������.������ ��������
.������ �� �����'�"/����������)��*������.$�������������������������� �� ���6�

3�������������������������� ����� ���������.$�����������������(�"
�)������� ����
)����������"
��������������������������� ����������>����������)��������������������
"�� ����0� ����)������*������������������������������������ �����9���������������
"
�������������� ����������	�

3�����������"
����� ������������ �����������������)������������� ����/�
 ����������������������.�������.$��������������������������"
��������� ��������
����"
�������������� �����������)��������� �������������������������������/�
��������/�������������������� �����@� �������������������������.����������������
���������� ������������"
�(����)��*6�3������.���)������ ��������������������
���� �����@� ���������������)������������������������������ ��������������
=��������4�6�6������������� ���������������5/���������������������������� ����������
��������.$��������������=��������������������������� �����@� �����������������
������ �����������4��������"
5���������������������(6��

"�
�@�"
����������&�����������7� ������������"
�������������� �����������)����
�����.������*���������������������������.������������������������������������$������
��������.$��������������������������"
�(����)��*��������������6�3���������������
.����� ��������� �������������������"
6��

"
�(����)��*�I�����"
�(����)��*�����������(�4��� �����������������5� ��������
����.�����������"
�(����)��*������� ����������������� ����������6�3���"
�
�.$�������������������������� �������������.����������������������������/���)����/�
��������������.$�����������������"
�(����)��*�����������(������.���������������
�������������*�����)��������"
�(����)��*��������������������.�������� �����6��

&������������������K���"�������.������&����������#  �����������7� ������������������
��������.��������������.������������������  ������������������������6�3�����
����������������������� ����������������.������*������)�������������"
� ������6��

��7� �
�����
��
���
�
������,����0
���������

3����0� ������� ������������������������"�������.������
  �������4"
5�0� ��������
�� ������������ ������������"
�0� ���������:;;<�������������+�����
����6�3����
������"�������.������0� ����)����.����.�������)��������
���������# ������
������ ��������������� �.����������������6�3��������������� ���������������
"�������.������0� ����)���������.�������������� ����.�������������6��

Page 200



�

2G�

3����"�� ����0� �����������������*��
2�����:��������"
� ������/�����������������
��������������������/������ ��������������������)������.��>�

"�������������*��

"�����
	�"����������������9�������.$�������/�����.������������.������������������������

������� ��


2	�&�������������������������� ����/� ����������������������.�������.$��������


:	������������.��������������������


C	�&�������������������.����������������� ��.�����


?	������� ��������"
�(����)��*�


B	���������������������� ���������"
�

"������	������� ������������������ ����������������������������

�2	�3����������� �����.$��������������������"
������)��*�

�:	������� �������� ����� ������

�C	�
����������������������������������� ����

�?	���������������������������������� ����

�B	�������������)����������������������������������������9��������.������������������

�G	�
�� ������������������������������������������������������� �������������� ����

"������	�
�� ����������"�������.������
  �������0� ����

�2	�
�� ������"
�0� ����

"������	���������������������"
������"�������.������
  �������0� ����

�2	�
�.���� ������ �������������"
�0� ������������������ ����

�:	�
�����������������������������

Page 201



�

2D�

�	 ���
���������	�����
��	���	����� �	

���� ��"��6
��
�����
��	
��� ��##��


������)�����.�����������*��������������� �������/� ����/� ��������������
��������.�������.$�������6�3����)���������������������������/���������/���������/�����
�����������6�
���������������.���*��)����������.$����������������������������������
������������*������ ������������������������ ��������������������������
  ����9�26��


������/� ��������� ���������������)������������������������	�

&+3�0+
3&#+
��
�
+"/�
#�&�&�"�
+��
0#�0
���"�

'�������.�������������������"�������.��������� �������

K�����
����������

"�����������������������
����������4"�
5�����������

���!�.����������������4E:@?C@���5�F�����������������4DE@?;E@���5�

���1�����(����)��*�����������4:;;;@G;@��5�

���� ����" ������������ �����
��� �������

0�����������3����������" ������I�
����.���" ������
����������


�.�����
������������������������������������42EGG@G:@��5�

�

+
3&#+
��
�
+"/�
#�&�&�"�
+��
0#�0
���"�



"2	�"�������.��������� ������������������������4:;;B5�



"2�"�  ������	�
���������������������������4:;;D5�

�K����������������
���������:;;G�

�K�&
;<�"�������0� ����/�3�������������������K�����0������3������4:;;<5�

�K�"�������.��������� �����"��������4:;;B5�

#���(�����/�����������
�����I��K%��"������(����)��*�����"�������.���

������ ������4:;;B5�



"�C	�!�������4:;2;5�



"?	�
������������"�������.���������������)���4:;;E5�

�� �������������0����)�	����������+�����4:;;?5�

�����
�����������������
������������3�������4:;;G5�

Page 202



�

2<�



"B	�
����������������!��������������������4:;2;5�

!��������������	������������������!��������������������4:;;B5�



�<	�3������������������4:;;25�



"E	������������������������������������������4:;;B5�

�K��������������
������
����42EE?5�

3������������(�������������K�4:;;:5�

1��*����1�����������������+�����	�
��������������
������
����������������4:;;:5�

!��������������4:;;C5�

3���"������������+�������������������4:;;<5�

3�������������������!�.����������" ������0�����������:;2;��



"2;	�
������������"�������.���1��������������������42EEE5�



"2:	�������" ������
��������4:;;<5�

��(�/�������������"�������.������
  ��������4:;;D5�

������������������" ������
��������4:;;D5�

���������������=����������
��������4:;;B5�



�2C	�3���� ����4:;;25�

(���������3���� ����1�����
� ���4:;;?5�

+����������������"��������



�2?	������.��������42EE;5�



�2D	�" ��������0����������4:;;:5�

A���������������������3��������3�������" ���������������%�I�" ������������

4:;;?5�

" ������������I����������������
��������������	�

" ������
������������" ���	����������������
������

" ������
������������" ��������
������0���������	�" ��������0�������������"
���

4:;;E5�



"::	�0���)�.����������4:;;?5�

�������1�����
� ��	�A#�����������������I��������������)����.����������%�


�1��������"��������������������4:;;D5�



":C	�
������������
�����������������4:;;?5�


�����������"�������������������/�"�������/�+��������&�����������1�����4:;;D5�



�:?	�
������������+�����42EE?5�

Page 203



�

2E�



":B	������� ���������(�����0��*�4:;2;5�

3���1�����(����)��*���������������
��������4�:;;G5�

+�)���������������+����.��������0���)��	�
�+��������"��������4:;;25�

"�������.��������������	������������������(������4:;;C5�


�
��������������������������/�"����/���������������������4:;;B5�

#���!���������+������42EEE5�

�������:;;2�

&������������ ���������

����������������������/�2EEE7:;;?�

����������0���������#:���������������������


���)������)��*���������������� ����������.����������� �����������������4:;;<5�

�

�

0��&#+
��
�
+"/�
#�&�&�"�
+��
0#�0
���"�

0��������
�������������������������"�����1����40
�2;/��#"1/�:;;25�

0�,#K���

0��������" ������"����������������"�����1���/�:;;G7:;:G�4������:;;G5�0�,#K���

0�������"1�0""�&���� ��������
�� �������������4:;;<5���������� �������

���������.����0�,#K���

"�� ��������(��������������������������������������:;:G�4"10
/�:;;?5�I�

�����������������"1�0""�

'�����������L�7�����&����������0��������"����������������"�����1���/�:;;?7:;:G�

4"10
/�:;;?5�

+�)�����������/�:;;B�I�����&����������0��������"����������������"�����1����

���������
����4"10
/�+���:;;?5�

"�����1����0�����������������"�������/�:;;C7:;2:�4"10�
5�I�0�,#K���

"������������K���"�������0� �����4"10�
/�"� ���.���:;;?5�

A
�"�������.���(��������������"�����1���%�I�3���0��������"�������.��������� �����

(����)��*���������"�����1����4"10
/�:;;25�

A1��������������&���%�I�"�����1����0���������������������&� �����"�� ����"�����

"�����1����0��������!�������"�������/�:;;B72G�4"1�!������������@�"10
5�

������ ��������0��������3���� ����"���������������"�����1����4"10
/�:;;?5�

Page 204



�

:;�

0��������0���)�.����������"����������������"�����1���������������4:;;C7:;2;5�

0��������:;:;�I��� �)����������0������4�#"1@"10
/�:;;?5�

0��������:;:;�I�"�����1����0���)�.��������������/�!��������#�7����������������

3�����������:;:;�4�#"1@"10
/�:;;B5�

A#��������������/�#���(�����%�I�0����������������������"����������������"�����

1���������������/�:;;?7:;2?�4"10
5�

"�����1����0���������������������
������
����42EED5�����&� ������������
����

4:;;?5�

"�����1����+�������� �I�
�
������%��������4�������������"�����1���/�:;;D5�

"����������������!���������������������������"�����1���/�:;;?�4��������!�������/�

:;;?5�


����������"�������.���3��������������"�����1����4:;;;5�

3�)�����:;2B	�"�� ����3������)%��3�������4"10�
�����"1�3������/�:;;?5�

����������������0��������" ������"����������������"�����1����4"10
/�:;;B5�


�� ��/�
����������" �����4��������"�����1���/�:;;D5�


��������
�����������I�
����������"����������������"�����1����4��������"�����1���/�

:;;<5�

0�������������������������������4��(0
5�

"������������"�����1����0� ���/�4"1�#.���������/�:;2;5�

�

�

�#�+3M���,���
�
+"/�
#�&�&�"�
+��
0#�0
���"�

����������������"���������
����"������0����)�4������������������������������/�

2EEE5�

����������������"���������
����3�����0����)�4������������������������������/�

:;;?5�

���������������������������������� ������"�������/�:;;G���)�����4���/�:;;G5�

#���
����/�#���(������I�����������������"�������.���������������"��������4�������

����������/�:;;D5�

������
������:2�"��������������"�������.�������������������4���/�:;;;5�

"�������.�������������������I�����,������:2�����.��*����������������.���������������

42EEG5�

Page 205



�

:2�

"�������.�������������������I�
�������������������������������������
�����������

��������������������������"�������/�:;;?72?�4����������������"���������


��������� /�:;;?5�

����������������������3���� ����
����:;;;�

����������������������3���� ����
����:/�:;;G722�4�3
:5�

����������������������3���� ����
����C/�:;227:G�4�3
C5�

�������������������������"��������:;;C72?�4���/�:;;?5�

3������������������������������4�����(����/�:;;<5�

������������������.������������"��������:;;D72B�4���/�:;;<5�

����������������0��������������"��������:;;D72B�4���/�:;;<5�

����������������1��*� ����"��������4���������/�:;;B5�

��.����(�����
��$����������:;:G�4���/�:;;D5�

��������1��*�����������������������4���/�:;;D5�

�����������������������������M�����
�� ��%��
����:;;G7;E�4���5�

����������������!�������+�����
����������4���/�:;;E5�

������������������������������"���������!����������*���
����������4���/�:;;E5�

����������������F�����������
������.���!�������"����,��.������"����/�(�����0� ����

4����F����������/�:;;E5�

����������������!���������������4���/�:;2;5�

!�����������!������������������������������4���/�:;;G5�

����������������������
��$��������:;2;�4���/�:;2;5�

����������������0���)�.����������
������
����4:;;B5�

�����������������������"���������:;;D72D�4���5�

�����������������������������
������
����4������������������������������/�:;;;5�

����������������+�������� �4������������������
��������� /�:;;<5�

����������������!��������������� �������������������4���/�:;;G5�

��������������������������������� ��
����������4���/�:;;G5�


�������7)����
�����������"����������������������������4���/�:;;?5�

�������������������������������
����4������������������������������/�:;;C5�

��������������"��������
���������# �����4���/�:;;<5�

����������������1�����������
����:;;:72:�4���/�:;;?5�

����������������1����������"�������/�
���������# ����������"����# ������4���/�

Page 206



�

::�

:;;E5�

0� �����������������������
�.����!������4:;;B5�

������
����
���������4���/�:;;D5�

������������������� ����4���/�:;;B5�

3�������������������"�����:;;E�4���/�:;;E5�

����������������
�����������"������:;;:7;D�4���/�:;;:5�

�

�!��3�+!
��
�
+"/�
#�&�&�"�
+��
0#�0
���"�

��������������������������%��������
������:2�
��������"���������

����������%������������
����I�#���(�����/�#����������4:;;<�I��:;225�

�0
(3����������������������"������
��������� �:;;<�I�:;22�

����������%�����������"��������:;;:����:;;G�4���*�����������5�

�������������������������� �����"��������4:;;D�I�:;225�

�����������!������������"��������4:;;<�I�:;2C5�

�����������!�������"��������4:;;B�7�:;2;5�

�����������������
����"������0����)�2EE2�I�:;22�4
�� ����:;;G5�

��������������	�
�"�����������������������4����:;;B5�

��� ������"��������:;2;�I�:;2B�

�������������������������"��������42EED5�

A&� �������#���"�������.������
����������%�I�
������)�����������������������

�������%���9������� �����������

+����������������������

"�  ����������
����������������	�
������.���!�������

"�  ����������
����������������	�
�������" �������0����������������� �����

"�  ����������
����������������	�������� ���������)������� �����

"�  ����������
����������������	�
��������#.����������

"�  ����������
����������������	�
��������#.����������I�3���� ����

"�  ����������
����������������	�
����" �������0����������������� �����

"�  ����������
����������������	�
�.����
���

"�  ����������
����������������	�"�.�����������
��������
  ����������

"�  ����������
����������������	�"������������������
����������

Page 207



�

:C�

"�  ����������
����������������	�"�������.�������������

"�  ����������
����������������	�"�������.��������� ������

"�  ����������
����������������	�"�������.������������"���������

"�  ����������
����������������	�3������
�����

"�������.����������������
������
����

������" ����"��������4'����:;;E5�

�

���� �
##��0
��
*��������
��	
�#����������


"����*��� ����������������������������)������������.���)6�3����������.������*���
������������������"
�(����)��*6�

������ 
�������
���������������������������

���������� ���������������� ��������������*����������������������������������
������������������������������)������������������/������������� ������������������
�����������������������������������������.$���������������������%����������
�������"�������6�


���������� ������������������������������������������� ��������������������������
���� �������������� �.��������� ���/�)��*���������������6��


�� ��������������9 ������  �������������������)�.�����������������������������
)������������ �� �����6�


���������� ���������������� �����������/�)������  �� �����/���*���������
"�������.������������"�������4"��"5������������)��������7���6��

3��������� ���������������������� �� ���������� ����������������������� ��.���
���*��������������������������������� ��������������������������������������
���������*�


�'����������"�������7)����"���������(�����0��*�
����������4"(0
5�������:����
�9 ���������.����� ����������������:;2;6�3��������������)���� ����������������
��������������������  ������������������������)�����������������������
������ �����������6�����������/�"(0
�������2�������������������.������������*��
�������������������6�

Page 208



�

:?�

������ ���� !����"�
�����������������.��������������� �����������=�������)�����������������3�)��
��������������.����*����������������������)���������� ����� �����6��

������ #����� !����"�
3���)�����=��������������0����������/���)������������������������� �����������
��)�������� ���6�(������������ ���������������������������������)�����=�������
���/�)����� ����.��/���������� �������6�

������ $����%�����"�

�� ������������� ����������������������������.�������������������������������
����A��.���!�.�����%�
������
��������������)���������������������%���������������

������
��� 6�

����
� &�'��(�)������*�+������������(��

���������������.����������� ���������������� ������������.���������)����
��������������)������� ����6�


�� ������������������������������������������.�������6���

������ 
!��!����,��������

���� ���������������*������������������������� ������������������������������%��
��������������������6��

������ -(�����(�.��!���

���������� ���������������� �������������������%���� ���������������������
�����������6��

������������������������������������������������������

C���������������)�����������������.���������������������������������������
��������� 6�

"E�����
������)������������������������
�����������������������.������������4+�0��
���:;;G5�����������
������������������������������������� ����� �������������������������.������������ ����������������
��.���!�.������
������
����������������������������

6�"��������  ��������� ����.���.����������
�����������������"
��� �����6�

�

Page 209



�

:B�

������ ����!�(��*���������/���������������

�� ���������������������������� �������������������������������������� ���������
����������  ���������������)��������������������������������������������
4������.����������������������������1�����������
�����������56��


�����)�.����������������.�������� �������������������������������������������
���������� �����������������������4�����������������������������������)�����
A���������%������.�������/��������������������������������56��

������ 0�)!�����������1�(����.��!���

���������� ������������������������������������������������������������)������
�����������3�)��������6��

������������������� ��������������������������4 ������������"��
���%�5/������������.��
�9����.�����.�� �� �����/������������.���� ������)����� ����.��6���


�� ���������������� ��� �����������������������������)���7.����������������������
��������/����������������� �����������������������������)��������������������������
����)��*��������������6��


�� ���������������������������������� ����������� �������� ���� ���������
�����������������)�����������������6�


�� ����������� �������������.��������������  ���������������������������������
�����=������/���)��������������������.���������6��

# ������������ ������������*����������������������������������������������������
3�)�������������������� ������@���������� ��������.����������������������
����������6��


���� ����������������������������� ���������������������������������������������
������)������������ �� �����6��

���� (&����� 
��	
/
�
��
$�������
*��	�����

3���"�����������������������
����������������������=�����������������������������
���������������������.�������������������/���������������
���9�2�4.5/�2�4�5�����2�
4�5/��������������������.���������  ������� ������������������������������"�
@"
6��

Page 210



�

:G�

���������������������)�����*������������ ��������"
��� ����.�������.����� ������
)����� ����.��������  �� ��������� ��������������������"
6�

3���������)����������������������������3�.���4
  ����9�:5�)����������������	�

�� 
  �� �����������������.��)����� ��������������������"
�#.$������������
.����������>�

�� 3���������������������������������>�
�� ��� �������	�����������������������������������������)���������������%��

�����������.����� ����>�
�� 3�������)�����������9���>�
�� 3�����	������@������������������������ ����������4)���������9����5/�������)����

�������/�=��������������������������������)��������������������������.������
���)��������������6�

�
�� �������������������������������������������������������������������������
����������� �� �����6��

���� �
##��0
��
(&����� 
*��	�����

3���.�������������)��������)��������������������������������������+�����
����������
��������)����������9�6�&���������.����������������������������������������������
������.���.������������)����������������.��������������� ���������������6�
����������
���������.���� ������������������ ��������"
��� ���� �.����������:;;<6�(����
�������������������������������.��������)���������������"
����������3�.���)������
����
  �������������������������4��������:56��

��������������)������������.���������������������)�����������	�

�� +�������������������������������I�����������)���������������������������
�������)�.�����/��6�6/��)))6����������6���6�*/�)))6������6���6�*��

�� 
��������"
��� ����
�

��%� ����
*���������������

����������%��.�����������������������������������6�3�����)������������������
�����������9�� �������0���������������������������$��������������������� �.����
�=�����������������6�3�����)�����������D������������������������������������������
:G;;��������.��������6�����������%���.$�������������.���������������.�����������)��
����������6�

Page 211



�

:D�

3���+�����
���������������������������������������������������)��������/��������
�  ��9��������:62��������H�6�3������������ ���������.�����.��+����������

������@+����������3�������������������/�.��
��������"�����������������/�.��"�6�
��������%��0����������������������������
�������������)���6�

3����������������������������������������� �.�������� ��*/�� ����������)��������.��
+�����
����6�+�����
�����������)�7)����������)����������� �����������)�����
���)��*����)�������������������������)������ ��*�/�)���������������������������������

��������"����������"�6���������%��0���6�3�������������������������/�)������������
�����������������������6�3�������������������������������������������������/�)��������)�
����7���������������������������� ��� ���������������� ��*/�������"�6���������%��
0��������
��������"�����6�

��'� (�"����#�����
*��	������

������ $����%�����"�

1�������������.�������.������������/��������������������������������������������������
����������/���)������������������������������������������� �������������������

������
����4:;;;5�)����������������!�.�����
������
����������������A��.���
!�.�����%6��

1�����������������������������������������������������)������������.�����.���������
!�.�����
������
���������������.������ ��������� ��������=������� ����������)������
����������6�3������ ��������������I�"����.�����/�"����������/�.��������������
����/� � ���������.�����������������������)�6�3��� ���������� ���������������������
������ �������������)������ ���� ������������������ ���������� �����6��

3����

������������ ����������������0�����������4��)���������������������5/�
 ����������������.������������/����������������������������������/�������������������
���������������.�����������������������6��


����.����������������� ���� ������������������.���������������.�����������)����
���*��6�3������������  ���������������*���������������������� ��������������
������������ ������������������� �������� ������������������� �����������������6�

������ #����� !����"�����*�����

�������������� ��������������������������������.��/��������������.����������)�����
=����������������0�����������)����.���������������������������������������������������
���������������������������������������������)�������������� ����.��6���

Page 212



�

:<�

3�.���:6:�.���)����)������������������������������)�����=���������������������
��������"�����1����0������0�����6�

3�.���:6:�"�������)�����=�����������������������������"�����1����

� N������������������4*�5�

�����������
��������

����������� "�����1����

�������@M���� :;;;� :;;G� :;;;� :;;G�

����� 2:6?� 2E6D� <E� E2�

(���� <D6G� <;6C� E� <�


���� ;� ;� ;6E� ;6B�

���� ;� ;� ;62� ;6B�

���������
��������

� � � �

����� DC� DC� <:� <C�

(���� 226E� :D� 2G� 2?�


���� 2B6:� ;� :� C�

���� ;� ;� ;� ;�

������"�����	�������������
������43���������������������������������5�

&��)������  ���������������=��������������������)����������������� ���������������97
����� �������������.���6�3������������������������.����������.�������.���.������
��������)�������������������������������������������9���������������������
���������/�������� ���������������6�&�����������������������.�������������
�� ���������.��������������� �����������6�3�����)�������.�����������������.���
���������������*�����������������.������������������������� �����)��������������
)���������)����6�3��������������������

�4:;;;5����������������������)�����
=�����������������������������)���������������������/�)����������.�������������
.����)������ ���6�

������ 2��!��'�����
(��������������������
�����%�����������������)������.�����������������������
"�����1���/�������������������.�������������������������� ����������������)�����

Page 213



�

:E�

 ������������������������)��������������6�3���������)�������D:;���@�������2EEB�
����D:G���@�����:;;;�)���������.�����������������������������������BGB���@��
���:;;C6��

������������������������������������"����/����������=�����6�
��������������������
�������������'�������������������=������)���������������������������������������*��
�������� �����6�3���������*�/��� �������������������������������)������ �����������.��
�� ���������������@� ���������/� ���������������������������������4�������������
�����"�������/�:;;256��

+�������������������������������)�����������������������������.������������������

�����������������������)�����=������������������������������������.��6�(��������

�����%��+�������,������.������-����4+,-5��� /�������������������� ��������
����������������������������+,-6��

&�����@3����@������� �	�

3�����������)�����=��������������0�������������������������� �����������������������
�������������������������������������������6�
�����)������� �������������������
��������)���������������� ��������������������������������=�������������� ��������
����6�1����������������������������������=����������������.�� ��������������
���� �.�������������� �������6��

���������������)�����=������������������������������������ ������������������0�����
������)�����������������������������������������������������������/�������6��

������ 1��������!�(�������3!����"�
&�������.�������/��������������������������������������������������������9������
)������� ���������������������/����)��������������������� �������������������
��������������������������� ����6�3�����������������������������������������.�����
�������������� ��������6�

����
� 
������������4���5�
3���������������������"��������0� ���?�����������������.���������������������)��
�������)����� ���������������������������������9����������� ���������������������6�

������������������������������������������������������

!��	�
	�����������	
���
	���"
���#�����	���$�����	���
�����������������$��%%��

Page 214



�

C;�


����������������� ����������������������� ��������������)��������.��������������/�
������ ���������������������������������������)����.����=�����������������������
�����������������������6��


�� ��������������������)��*�������������.��!�����)���������������� �����.����/�����
 ��������������*���������������+����� ���������
��������"�������������������������
�����)�����*������������.�����9 ������������������������������������������� ���/�
��������������� �����������������.����������6�!�)����/����������������.���� ����������
������ �������������������.$�������������������������������������������.�������������
����������������*������)�����������)6�+�����������/��������� ��������������������)�
 ���)��������������������������������������������������������������������/����
���������/������������/��������.���������*��� ����������7������ ���������������
�������������������������� �� ��������6�

������ 0����(��������1��������!�(���
&�����������������������)������� ������������������������������� ��������/��������
 ������������������������4��������������5/������������ ����� ��������������������)�
�������������� �����.�������������������)�����������������������������������6�3����
��������������������.��

"C��������G;N������)������������.�����.��)�����������6�

����������������0����������������
�����.������0� ����4�������������������
�������/�
������:;2;5����:;;E@2;����������������������2;;N��������C;;���)�
�)��������������)������������6��

������ 
�������
�������
�#:����������� ����� ������������������������ ������������)���������������������
�������/���)����/�)�����������������������/���������������.������.������6�,���������
������������.�����������.��������������7 �����������������#:����������/��������
����������������BN�������� � ���������������� �.��������� �����������������)��*/�
������������������ ����������� ������������ ���6�3�����������������.��������������
��������������������������6��

������ -����"�-���(���("5�
������
���������4�
5�.������������������ ���������9�� �������������������������6�
(����
��������������������/����� ���������������������#:����������������
������.������������)����������������B6CGN�.��)����:;;:7;C�����:;;C7;?6�

����������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�

Page 215



�

C2�


��������������������������������������.���������������������/������������������������
����������������������������������������
���������������������������������������
���� �.����.������������)���������� �������.�������������������������.���������)�����
��������������6��

3�������������������������)�������.��������������������������������������������
���������������������������:;;B6�1��������������������������������������/���������������
 �������������6�

������ -(�����(�������)����5�

�������������(��� ����������)������=�������������)������������%������������
�� ������ ����������������������������� �� ��6�&������������������������/�����
���� �������*�������������������������)�������������������	�

�� ����������������������������/�������������>�
�� �����������������=����������.���.�)����� �������>�
�� ���������� �������������������������������������������������>�
�� ���������� ������������������������������������������ ���������������

������/�)���������������������������� �� ������������������������������
��������������6�

�
3���"���*�������������������&�����������������������������������(��� ��������
��������������.�����B6CE����.������ ����� ���/�)�������������������)��������
)����%�������������:6:����.������ ����� ���>�)�����������.������������������.���
������/�)����������������.���������������������.���.������������ ���������������.��
�������� � �������/���������26<���� ����� ���6��


�������������������� ����/� �����������������������������������������������
��������������������������������������������/����������������������������/�����
��������������.��������$��������������������������� ����6�
���������������������������
����������������.��������� ������������������������������)�����.����� ���.�����������
��������)�������.���������������������������������������������������� ��������
��������������.������������/� �������������������������������.������.�������������
�������������������� �� �����)�������9��������������������������������6��

&�����@3�����@������� �	�

1���������������)�������������� �����������������������������������)�����
�������/������������������������������� ���� �����������������������������

Page 216



�

C:�

����)������������)�����������������������������������������������.�� ����������������
������������������������������������������������������6�

�����	� ������������
��������������������?;;;� �� �������������*�������������������������9�������
��.���������������������������������� ��.����������������/� ����������������������
���������������6��
��������������������������������������������*�������.��������
��������=���������������������������2����2;;�������������*�)��������������������6��
&������������������������.������������������������
������������������������)�����
�����������������)��������������.�����������9 �����������)��������9�������
�����������������������������������������������)��������.���.�������� �6�

����������  �������������������*����������������.��������"���������(�����0��*�

����������4"(0
5�������2�)��������������������+�����
����������)������-����2����
����������������
�����%�����������*�H����/�������)�������*���������6�!�)����/�
���������� �����������������������������������������������������*6�
��"(0
�������:�
������������������������.�����������������.��������� ��������������������������������
���:;2;6��3���������������"(0
�������:�)����.���������������������� ����  ���������
�������������������������� ����������������� �����.���������6�

&�����@3�����@������� �	�

3���������:�"���������(�����0��*�
����������4"(0
5�)���� �������������������������
���������*���������������������������������������������������� ���������=����������
������������ �������(�����0��*�
����������4(0
56�
������������"��"������������
������������������)�������� ��������������������������������������������������6��

������� &�����(�����&����)�����
3��������������" ����.����������"�������/�:;;2/�����������������������������
����������=��������������0������������������������)������������������)������� �����
������ ���������=������6�3�������� �����������������������������������9� ���������
�  �������������6�6/������������0���/�"�����������0���/�3�)*��.����0���/�
�������0���/���������0���/�������������0��������"�������
  ����������
�9������6�3���������������������)��������������������3�����
  �������������/�:;;2�
�������������������������������(�
  ������"�������0� ���/�:;;G6�
���������
������������������.��.�����������������������>�����)�����������������������*��
�� ���������/� ���������������������������/�����������/����������������������������/�
�������������� �������������� ���������������������������������������������6�3���

Page 217



�

CC�

������
�����0� ���B������������ �����  �����������0�����������������/�����������
 ��*���������������� ��������������������������6��

3�����(����������������0� ����4:;;G5�������������  ���������������.������
����������������������)�������������������������� ����������6�+�����
��������)����
�������.�� �.��������� ����������������� �����������������������>���)����� �.����
����� ������� ����������*�)������������������������������������������������������
��������������������  ���������������6�(�������������� ����������������������������
��9��6��

3���+�����
��������� ��*�����
��������"���������� ��*�$���������������� ���������
<2C�� ����/�)�������������������������������������������������������������>���)�����
��������������������������������������������������������������� ��*������������������
����3�)���������)���������������������������9��������������� ��.��������������������
����������������6��

3����������������.����������(����)��*����������0� ����4'���/�:;;G5/���������
���������������� �� ��������������������������3���� ����
����:;;;@2����:;;B@G/�
��������������������������������������������������������������������������������
�������/�)�����)��� ��������������������������������������4DN������������)��*56��

���������������������.������+��������������+��)��*�)������������������������)��
������/���������������  ���������.�����������������������+��)��*/���)�����������
����� ���������)������������)���������������� �������������9�������6���� ��������/�
)��*����������������.����������� � ��������� �� ���)���.��������������)��*���
���������������/�������������CCN����CGN�42EE2@:;;2�������56�


�������� �������������)��*�$��������)�����������������)���������.������������
�������:;;2���� ��������2EE26�
���� ���������������������������������������������
 �.��������� ������������������ ������4�����DN����GN������� �����)��*�����������
�����������)��*�����������������56�3����9�� ��������������������������������������
������������������������������������������)��*�4?N����EN5�42EE2@:;;2�������56�

3��������������� �.��������� ��������)�������������������������� ����GDN��������
 � ��������.�������������������������� ��9���������������������������������2B��������

������������������������������������������������������

&�������
�����������	�
������	���
�'�
��'�������	
	����(��)������
�	$����	�������%%*�

Page 218



�

C?�

���=�����/����ECN�������� � �����������������������������������C;�����������=������
4�������������.����������(����)��*����������0� ���/�:;;G56�

&�����@3�����@������� �	�

3�������������������������������������������)��������������������������������������
�������)����������������)�������)�������������6�3������������.������ ��*����
� ���������������������������)�������*�������������.�������������������������
������������������������������������6�

3������.��)����2EE2�����:;;2����)������������ �������������������������������
����������� �.��������� ���������6�!�)����/�������������������������������������)��*�
)�����������������4CCN5���������CGN�4#����������+��������"���������/�:;;256���

������� ���� !����"�
3���������������
���2EEB� ����������������������������������������������������)�
����=��������������������������������)���������������=����������������������.$��������
�������+��������
�����������"��������4+
�"5�������*�������.�����������.��������������
���������6��


��������)��������������.���������=��������9������������������:;;?/��� ��������+#9�
����
�2;���������������/�)����������������������/������������������������������
"#9�����
�2;�����)�����������������+#9�������������������������9����������
������6�!�)����/�)������������)�������  �������������������������.��)����:;;?�����
:;;D����������.���������������������/����������������������������.��*����:;;<�
�9�� ����������
�2;����������6�+��)����������������/����������
�����������
�����������
����4
��
5��9������������������6�3����)�����������������
�����.���:;;<�������)��������0���@!����"������.�����������)��������+�����

����6�!�)��������������������.������ ��� ��������������� ��������������������������
�9����������������������������������@�����������6��

�

�

�

�

Page 219



�

CB�

�

3�.���:6C�
�������������������������������������(������4�9����������� ��������"
�
�� ���5�


��������� �������������������4������@*�:5�I�0�����

:;;?� ����������� "#
�;;;?�

4"�6
���%�5�

"#
�;;<�

4
���"�����5�

"#
�;;E�

4�������)�

5�

"#
�;2?�

4��������

)���5�

"#9� O26B7:62� O26B7:62� O:627C6B� O26B7:62� O;6B7262�

+#9� OBB6D7

:?2<6B�

OBB6D7

:?2<6B�

OC<6:7BB6D� OBB6D7

:?2<6B�

OE6B72B6D�


�2;� O?6?72EC6D� O:7:6B� O:7:6B� O:7:6B� O26B7:�

"�����	�#����������+��������"����������

��������������"#:P�D6C��@*�:�

��������������+#9�P�C;6E��@*�:�

��������������
�2;P�:6G��@*�:�

,���������������������.����������� �����������.����������/� �����������������.��������6�
3����������������������.�����.�������������������������������������.�����������
"�6��������%��0�����.�������+�����
����6��


.����G2N�������� � ��������������������������������)��*������ �������������������
�)������ ����������������6�3������������������������������������.�������� ����
 ��������)����������������� ���������������������������������.�������.$�������6��

������� &�'��(�)������
!��!����,��������
3���+�����
���������������)�������������������������������
��������������������
���.�������� �����������������������������������������.�6�3�����$�������������
.���������������������"=���������+����������3�����������������&&������������"�6�
��������%��3������������?��������������&&Q����������������������������������������
����������������6�#����������������
��������"����������"�6���������%��0�������������
������&&��������
����������� ��/���)��������������������� ����������������6�

Page 220



�

CG�

#���������.���.����������������������������������������������������������)�����������
��������������� ��9�����������������������!����3���������������������
��������
"�������������)���/�)������������������*���)��6�3����������������������������������

��������"�����/��  ��������������6����������!����/���������&&��������C��������
��������.��������)�������������� ����������� ��9���������������������/�.��*��
������������������������������.�������6��

�&�����@�3�����@������� �	�

3����������������������������� ����������� �������������������������9������
��������������������������)�6�
�����)�.��������)������������.������������=�����������
�����9���������� �������/�)�������.������� �������6�

�������.�������������������������������/� ������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������������.���.���������������6�

���������������������������������������� ��������/�)���������.���������������������
��������������������������� �����)�����������������������������������.������������6�

������� #�����/����������������/���������������
3������������������)����)�����������������������������������������������.���������
������������)���������6�3���+��������&����������4+&5�����������������������������
 ����������������������������������)���������������������� ������6�
������ �����)������������)�����������������������������������.�������������������
����������6�#����BGN�4+&/�#���������+��������"���������/�:;;25���������������������
�������������)�������������������)����������������������6��


����������.�����������������7����)�.����������)�.�������������������������������
 �.�����������.���������)����������������>����������������������)������������.��
 ��������������� �.����.��������6��

��5� ������
*��	������

������ 0�)!������������������

�������������������������H������*�����)��)����������������� � �����������
22G/CD;�4:;2;�
� ����������������/�������������������������������56�3���
 � ������������ ����������������������������������2G6:N�������� � �����������GB����
�����6�3������� �����)����2D6GN���������������>� ��.�.��������������������.���
�����������������������6�!�)����/������������ � �������� ��$�����������������

Page 221



�

CD�

���������������4:;2;5�������������������� ��������������������������������)����
:C6?N�������� � ����������������������.��:;CC6�

3������������������������� � ��������)�����������������������������)������� �����
�������"�����1���������������������������6�D26::N�������� � ��������)����������
��������������������������������.����������������������� �������������G<6<GN����
����"�����1��������G<6BBN������������������������4#���������+��������"���������/�
:;;256���������������������������������������������������������������������������
��������.���.����2BN�.��)����:;;:7;C�����:;;?7;B�4�������������(�"
�
"�� ����0� ���/�:;;G5���������.����.��������������������������������6��

������ 2�����1)�(��
3���"�����
�������������������������� ����������42C6?N5����������� �����4���������
���7�������.���� ����5/�)������������ ��������������������0����������6�����������%��
������� ��������������������� �������������������� ������������������/���������
����������������*������������������ �.�������������������)�6��


�� �������������������������� �����.�����)��*/�����!�����)�3������������*����
������������������������� ����������������������������������������������.�����/�
�������������������������������������������� ����6�3����)����������*������ ��������
)����������������)��*������������������������ �������������.����� �� �����.��
��������������������������6�3���������" ����"������������������.���� �.�������
4'����:;;E56�
�����������=���������������� ������9���������������7����������������
��������������
��������
��*�������������/�������������������>�
����������)�����������
"=�����/�"�6����%������������/�����
��������/�&� �������������� ��������������/�
����"�����*�"=����6�3�������7)������=��������� ��������������)������������������
0����������/�)����"��������
��*�����������*��� ���6��

&�����@3�����@������� �	�

3����������  ���������������  ��������������������������� ����6�!�)����/�������
��������.������� ������.����� ������� ��������������������������6��

������ �((�������1��%�(�������-�)��"�����
+�����
��������)����������������� �.��������� ������������/���)����/������9�������
 ��������������������������������������������������������������������/�)����������������
�������������� ��*����� �������������������������������������������������������)����
���������������� �������������������������������������������������������������
��������.�������� ���������6��

Page 222



�

C<�

������ 
�������������6��(�����(��%��"���
+&������������������������������������������������������
�����������������
������������������� ������������4�6�6/���������/�.���������/�����������������/���������
�����5�.��)����:;;:7;C�����:;;B7;G6�3�������������������� ��*����)������������)��
�������)������ �����������������������������4�6�6�"�6�����%������������5/����������
�����������������������)6��

3���AM����,������I�����������:;:;%������������������������ �� ��������.���������
 ��������������������������6�3�������������.�������.����������������������� ��������
������������������������������������6��

����
� �((��������������+�����!�����
3������.�������������.����������������������/�����������������������������.��6�
3���������.��������� �����������<;;�������.��)����:;;2�����:;;B/�)��������������
������������������<��)��������.��:;;<@;E6�!����� ������������������������������
��� ����)��������)����������������������/���������������������������.����������������
�����.�����6�
�� ����� ���������.������������ ������������������4:;;;7G5�)��������
�������������� �����������������������������������������?6<<����:;;;������ ��*����
D6B����:;;B6�3������������������������G6;?����:;;E�������������� ���������������������
.��������������������������������������)�����.��)����4�������������������56�3����
����������������������������������7���������������������)������)��������� ������
)�����.������)���������������������� ��.������������������������������������� ����
�����������������6�&���������������������=��������������������������������
.�������������������������������������������������������������6��

������ -�!(����������1������
3��� �������������2G72E�����������)����+,�?R�=��������������������������
��������������������"�����1�������������������������������6�����������)�������
=������������������������������ ��������������������������)�����������������42:6:<N5�
����������������������������42D6;DN5�����������������42E6<N56�
�������� ����������
������� � ��������)������������(�������������+,�?R�=���������������������
�������������������������������������@��������6�3��� �������������2B�����7�����
�������������������������"���������
7��������������������������������)��������
���������������.���������������������9�������������������������>����:;;<7;E�G26BN�
��� � ��������������������������������� ������BE6D����:;;D7;<6�3������� �����
)����?<6?N�����B;6EN���� ���������4��� 	@@�����.�������6����������6���6�*56�

3����*�����.��������.������ ����������������.�����������������.������������6�

Page 223



�

CE�

������ 0�%���"7�1�(����-8(�!���������9�)��%������
��������������������������������������)�6�!�)����/����)�����������������)�������
������/��������������������������������� ��� �������������*� ��*������� ����������
�� ��������6�
����������������:;;?�&��������������� ����� ���������4&��5/�
�������������������"� ���#�� ���
����4"#
5�)�����������*����������2;N������
�� ���������������������4"�6�
���%��1����I����)����� ���������������������������)����
���������������������)����������������������������)�������������������*��:2C<�����
���C:?<:56��


.����:C6:N�������� � ����������������������������������������������������������
����������.��*������/���������������������)������������9��������4
���������������/�
:;;C7?56��

������ 
���!���"�.������"�����0����(�)������
&����������%�)��������������.������������������������������������*����������������
���������������������������������������������6�3�)�����������������������E:N����
���� � ����������������������)�������������������������� �������������4�����������
��(�"
�"�� ����0� ����4
  ����9�:5/�:;;G56�3������������<?6BN����:;;<7;E�.������
�������������BN���������������������������������6�!�)����/�������������� ������ ������
���������������������������������������������������������.�����)/����::N6�����������
�����������������������������CE62CN����:;;?����CBN����:;;<7;E6��


��������������������������.��������� ������������������/���������������������������
��)����������������.��������� �����������������������6��

������ 
!��!������(��������
����������������������������������������������������������������������������.�����
�����������������������������6�����������������������)����.����=���������������������
�������������6�

��7� (����#��
*��	������

������ -(�����(��(��%��"7�-�)��"����7�2��'�������0���)����"�

����������%�����������9 ������������������������)������������������2EE;������
������:;;;�������������������������*����������������������������������6�3�����)��
�������$�����.7����������� ��������������/�)��������������G:/;;;�$�.�����������
���:;;?�4+#�&"56����� ��������������������������$�������������������������������
��������������������������6�!�)����/������������������ ����������������������
��������� ��������.������������������������������ �� ������� ����������������

Page 224



�

?;�

���������'�.�"��*����
���)����6�3���������������.�������������������.�������������
���*�������������6��

3�.���:6?��������������������������������������� ������������

����������������
�� ���

+�������� �����������

N�)��*����
 � �����������
�� ��������

:;;2�

D26G�

� :;;2�

DB6B��

�

N����� ������
 �� ���

:;;2�

?6G�

:;;E�

D6?�

:;;2�

B6<��

:;;E�

G6D�

N����� ������
���������.��������

:;;G�

:6G�

:;2;�

C6G�

:;;2�

:6?�

:;2;�

C6;�

�"�����	�#����������+��������"�����������

�� ������������������������ ������2EE<7:;;?�4
���������������&�=����5����������
������������ ���������������������������������������������������������������������
���������������)����������������.������@���� ������������ �.�������������������@�
����������������������������6�#��������������.������$�.���������������������������.��
<N�������� ������2EE<7:;;?6�3���������������������������.�����������������
�� �������������0����)�'����:;;D�4+�������������������F�
�������56�

3�����������������������������)�����������������������������������������������
����������������������/����������������������������������  �������������������
�����������)�������������������������6�!�)����/�������������������������������)�
�*�������� �������6�

"������������������H������� ������������������.���������������������������������
������������������������������������ ����������� ����6�"����EGN���������������
.������������ ������)��������B;� �� �������GDN��� ��������������?6�3�����������
������ �����������������������������)�������.7������/������  �����������������

Page 225



�

?2�

��.�������*��/������������)���������������������������������� ��������9�������
 ���� ������������������������� �����������.�������6�

������ .�������!������.�'����.�%��������
����������������*��������������)�������������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������6�����������������������������.�������*���
������������������������������������������������� � ��������)���������������� ����
�������������������������*����6�����������%��������������*����������������������.������
����������.��������������������������)����� ���������� ����/���������������������
��������������������� ����������������������������)������������������ ����������

3�����(����������������0� ����4:;;G5�����������������������������������
����������%�����=����������������/������������������=��������  ������)��������������
�������/���������������������6�K�����������������	�

�� 3�������������� �������������
�� 
������������������������������)����������� �����������������������������

����������������������������������������������� ������������������)�/������
�������������%�����*��/�)��������������)�������������������� �����������
 � ����6�

�� ����������������)��������.�������������������������������������������������
��)������������������������������� ���������������������)������������������
����*�����������)��������� � �����)��������������������������������6�3���
��)����������*��)����������������������������/���������������� ��������
)��������������������)��������������������������)����������������6��

�

&�����@3�����@������� �	�

����������%������������������������������������������.�������������.��������������
�������������.����������� ����������� �.��������� ������������� ��������� �������6�

&��������������������)�������������������������������.�������������� �����.����������
����������)�6�����������%�������������������������������������������������������
��������������������������� �������������������.���9 �����6�3�������������*����
�������������������/�.����=������������=�������)���������.������������������
���������/���� ���/�.������'�"�!������� ������"�����4:;;E56�3�����)�%����������
�������������.����9����������.�������������������������������������������������
$�.����������������%�����������6�

Page 226



�

?:�

��8� (�"����#�����
���
��
��	
������
������

������*�������������� ����������������)���� ��������� ���������/���������.��������
����������������9������/������� ����.��������������� ������������������.�������������
������������������6�#  ����������������������������@������@���������
������������������������������������������������������������.������������6�3����������
��� ���������������"
�#.$�������/��������������&���������6�

3�����������������������"
�)������������������������������������������������������7
����������� ��.��)����������������.������� ������6�&��3�.���:6B�.���)/����������"
�
�� ����� ������� ���.������������.�����������/���������=������������9 ���������
�����)�/������������������������/���������������������������������������� ���6��

3�.���:6B������������������  ����������������������������/���������������������
������������������������.��������������������������"
� ������6�

�

Page 227



�

?C
�

3�
.�
��
:6
B�
7�"

��
��
��
�.
���
��
�&�
��
��
��
��
�#

  
��
��
��
���
��&
��
��
���
��
�.
��
"


�3
� 

��
���

��+
��
��
�

��
��
�

"

@"
�


�3
� 

��
��


��
��
��
��

"�
��
��
��
.�
���
��
&�
��
��

#
  

��
��
��
��
���

���
��

��
��
�
��
��

�
��
���

��
��
��
��&
��
��
��

�
�

��
��
��
��
���
��

3�
��
+
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
���

��
��
���
�.
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
6�

�
��

��
��
�
��
���

��.
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

��
��
��

�6
�6
/��
��
��
���

��
�/�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

� 
��
��
��
��
��
���
�*
���

�

��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
*�
.�
��
��
���

��
.�
��
��
���
���

���
��
���
��
6�

1
��
��
��

��
���
��

!
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��.

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
)
��
��
���
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
 �
��
�.
���
��
��
���
��
���

)
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��

���
��
�7
���
���
�6
��

�
��
��
��
��
=�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
��
�.
��
���

��
��
���
��

�

��
��
���
�/
��
6�
6�"
�
�
"�
��
��
,
��
��
��
��
��
3�
��
��

��
��"

��
��
�
�6�

"�
���

+
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
�.
��
)
��
��
��
���
��
�

&�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
)
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 

�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

&�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�"
�
�
"�
��
��
��
�)

��
��
��
� 

�
��
��
��

0
�=
��
��
�(
��
��
�0
��*

�

��
��
��

��
��
��
�� 

��
���

���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
 �

��
�� 

��
 �
��
���

3�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
�
��
��
���
���

��
��
���

��
��
.�
��
��
��
�

���
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
��

�
���

��
��
�
��
��
��

!
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��.

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
)
��
��
���
��

��
��
�



��
 �
��
��
��
��

�9
��
��

� 
��
*�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
�)

�

��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
� 

�
��
��
6�



���
�
��
���
��

3�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
��
��
�"
���

��
��
��
�%�
�0
��
�6
�

3�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
=�
��
���
���

 �
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
9�
��
��
�
���
��
��
6�

Page 228



�

??
�

"

@"
�


�3
� 

��
��


��
��
��
��

"�
��
��
��
.�
���
��
&�
��
��

#
  

��
��
��
��
���

���
��

��
��
�
��
��

0
��
��
���

��
��
��
9�
��
��
��
���

��
6�

�

�
��

��
��
��
��
��

�"
���

��
��
��
�%�
�0
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

��
���
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�.
���
��=

��
��
6�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
7�
���
���
���

��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
�

���
��
�)
���

��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
6�

�
��
��
���

��
)
��
��
��
���
��
�6�

�
��
���
��

��
���
��
�0
��
��
��
�3
�)

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
)
��
��
 �
6�&
�
 �
��
��
��
���
��
��

.�
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
 �
�� 

��
��
6�


�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���

���
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��


�
��

��
��
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

�
&�
��
� 
��
��
��
 �
.�
��
��
��
�)
���

��
���

��
���
��
)
��
��
� 
��
��.

��
6�

3�
)
��
��
 �
�

0
��
��
��
���
���
�
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

���
��
�6�
6�)

��
��
��
���

��
��
� 

�
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���

��
��
 �

��
��
��

��
���

��
���
���
��
��
��
�$
��
��
��

�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
*�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��

��
��
6�

� �

+
��
��
��
��
�,
�.
��
���

��
!
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

3�
��
���
��

��
��
��

��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��
�
��
��

&�
 �
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
*�
���

���
��
3�

)
��
�
��
��
�6�

�
��
���
��

��
��
��
���

��
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

0
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
�
K
6�

�
��
��
��
��!

��
���
��
�

�
��
���
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��



��
��
��
���

��
�
K
6�

�
��

��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���

���
��
��
�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���

��
���
�6
�.
��
�.
��
��
��
��
0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
 �
��
�

�
��
��
��
��


��
��
���

��
�0
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�

&�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

#
  

��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��

��
��
.�
�.
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
���

��

��
���

��
���
�6
�

Page 229



�

?B
�

"

@"
�


�3
� 

��
��


��
��
��
��

"�
��
��
��
.�
���
��
&�
��
��

#
  

��
��
��
��
���

���
��

��
��
�
��
��

�
�

�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�

1
��
��
��

��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

"�
��
��
�&�
��
��
�

�
�


�
 �
��
���

��
�

"�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
�� 

��
���
��
��
��
�

 �
�*
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��

+
�)

��
��
��
� 

�
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
)
��
��
�

� 
 �

���
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
)
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
 �
��
�
��
���
��
��*

���
���
��
��
��
��)

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
�

��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�
�9
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
� 
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�6
�

0
�7
��
��
��
��
��
��
�A 
��
�
��
��
��
�%
���

���
��
�:
;�
��
�
��
��
��
6�

!
��

��
�!
��
���

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
���

��

&�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��.

���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
 �
��
� 
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
�
��
.�
���
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
�3
�)

��
�
��
��
�6
�

�
��
��

�
��
�&�
��
��
�

�
�

!
��
���

��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
�

#
  

��
��
��
��
���

� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��

��
��
��
��

���
��
6�

��
�*
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
)
��
��
��
��
�4�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�)

��

��
��
��
 �

��
�56
�


�
��
���
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
�6�

"*
���
���

� 
��


�
.�
��
���
��
�
���

 �
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�
��
���
��

��
�3
�)

��
�
��
��
�6
�

�

��
�*
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
4.
��
��

=�
��
���
��
��
��
=�
��
���
56�

0
��
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
� 
 �

���
��
��
���

��

��
��
��
��
��
��
=�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�6
�

�

Page 230



�

?G�

!	 ���	��	"����#��$	

���� ����	
���
�����
�������������	�
��
�
#.$�������/���������������������������������� �������������=������.������"�
�
���������/�.�������������������������)������)�������������������������������.��
������.��/����������������� ����6��

3���"
�#.$���������������������)����.��������������������������������������������
�� ����������������������� �������������������� ����������� �����.����6�3���"
�
���������������.���������������������� ��������������������������� ��������
��������������"
�#.$�������6�3���"
������������)�����������������������������������
������������������������� �����.�����������������������������"
� ������6��

3��������������������������������������������� ������ ����������)������������������
������������6�
��������� ����.��/�����������������������.��������������������.��������
�������������.�����/���� ���.������)����+�������������#�� ���&���������/�����������
������ �)������(�"
���������������������������������������������6��

3�.���C62����)������ �� �����"
�#.$�������/��������������&���������6�3�����)����
������������	�

�� 3�����������.�������.$�����������������������������������)���� �������/� �����
���� ���������/�����.�������������)/����������������������������������
�  ���������������������6��

�� 3������������#.$������������� �������������.��������� �����
(����)��*���� �����������������������������.����������(����)��*�
���������������0� ����4'����:;;G56�

�� 3������������ ������������"
�(����)��*������������������������
�������%����(�4���������*�������.�����9 ������������ �����56�

�

�� �������������������"
��� ���������������.��������������������������)���������
�� �����������������������������6�3���������������������.������������� ������������
.�������6�
�

Page 231



�

?D�

3�.���C62	�"
�#.$�������/��������������&����������

"
�#.$�������
�

���������
�

&����������
�

���*��)������(�
�����"��������"
�
(����)��*�

��������������&������
�������������

25�3�� �������
������������������
�����.�������������
������)����������
+�����
���������6�

�25�
��������

�
������������ �������
 ����������������
� ��������������������
��������������������
�

�
�

�25������������9�����F����������������.������
F�� ������4�������������������K�F�
�����������������

5��������������
����������6�
�
�:5�+��.������� ���������������.������
������ �����

"
�#.$�������2�

1�����
�C5��
�.����������������=������4:;;G5	�
N����*�������������������=��������
N����*�������������������=��������
N����*�������������������=�������
N����*�������������� ����=�������
N�*��������������.���=�������
�N������������������������������=�������
.��)����:;;;�����:;;B�4R�������������
� �����/�7���������������)������5�

"
�#.$�������B�

�?5��
�����������������=������4:;;G5	�
N����*�������������������=��������
N����*�������������������=��������
N����*�������������������=�������
N����*�������������� ����=�������
N�*��������������.���=�������
N���������������.����������������=�������
.��)����:;;;�����:;;B�4R�������������
� �����/�7��������������
��)������5�

"
�#.$�������B�

�:5�
�����������
)����� ����.��/�
������������
�������������
.����������)�����
=��������������0�����
�����6��
�

�B5�+��.������ �������� �������������������
������������������������������������������

������

"
�#.$�������:�
F�?�


:5�3�� ������/�
�������������
��������)�����
����������)������
���������

�C5�
�������)�����
��7��������
������������������)�
����������������
������ ������)������
����������� �������
���������������
������)�����
����������
�

�G5�
�� ������������)������� ������
��� �����)������������������������=��������
�������������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

"
�#.$�������B�
�
�
�
�

Page 232



�

?<�

"
�#.$�������
�

���������
�

&����������
�

���*��)������(�
�����"��������"
�
(����)��*�

"����

C5�3�� �������
������������
�� ������������
��������������
�� ����

�?5�����������
�������������������
��������� �����������
 ��������������)�
������ �����

�D5�
������� ���������������� ��/������������
�������������6�@����������������)���� ��������
 �������������������������
4��������/�:;;D5�

"
�#.$�������2C�

����������������
�B5��0������������
 �����������������
����������������
�������4�6�6�������
������� ����/�����
 ���������
������������)������)�
����9������� �.����
����� ��������������/�
��� ���������)�
������ �����5�

��<5�+��.�����������)�����������������
�
�E5�N� � �����������)��*������� �.����
����� ����
�
�2;5������������#:��������������������
����� ����

"
�#.$�������:/�
G�����D�


?5�3�������������
�� ����������������
������������������
���.������9����
�������

�G5�
�������
����)�.����������
���������������
������������������
.����� ������������
�����������������
 ����� ���������)�
������ �����

�225������������)�.����������������������
.����������
�
�2:5�����������N����) ��������.����
�)���������������)�.���������������:;;2����
:;;?�
�
�2C5�
����������������������������4�1�5�
�
�2?5�
������������������������������������
4�1�5�

"
�#.$�������2G�


B5�3�����������
�������*����
����������������
�����

�D5�
�����������
����� �����������
"�������.�����.���
���������"��������
4"��"5����������
������������)�
������ ������

�2B5�
�� �������������)������� ������
��� �����"��"��

"
�#.$�������?�

Page 233



�

?E�

"
�#.$�������
�

���������
�

&����������
�

���*��)������(�
�����"��������"
�
(����)��*�

� �<5���������������)�
������ ������)�����
����������*����
�������������
���������������� ����

�2G5�
�� ������������)������� �����������
������������*��������������*������������
4(0
5�

"
�#.$�������?�


�����������

G5�3�� �������
������ ���������
=������������������
���������)����������
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

�E5��3���� ���������
=������/������)������
�����������3�)��
�������

�2D5�+�6��������� @��)����#H����
�������������������2;;��@�C�G��)������������
�����
�
�2<5�"#9��������������������4������@*�:5�
4:;;?5D�)�����������������
�
�2E5�+#9��������������������4������@*�:5�
4:;;?5<�)�����������������
�
�:;5�
�2;��������������������������
4������@*�:5�4:;;?5E�)�����������������
�
�:25�3������#:��������������������������
 ����� ����4:;;C5�

�::5�+��.������ �� ������������.����.�����
�����/�.����������� ����������������.��
������������������������������4����@��������
 � �������5�

"
�#.$�������2C�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�

������������������������������������������������������

*�
������������*��������������)�/�
���"����������"��
���%��)���6���������)���������������������������������������
�������/��������������)����������������������������������������6�&��������.�����������������=����������"#9/�+#9/�
�2;����
.���������������)���/�)��������������������6�

D���������������"#9���������P�D6C�@"=6K��

<���������������+#9���������P�C;6E��@"=6K��

E���������������
�2;���������P�:6G�@"=6K��

Page 234



�

B;�

"
�#.$�������
�

���������
�

&����������
�

���*��)������(�
�����"��������"
�
(����)��*�

3�)���� ��
�2;5����������
���������������
�� ����������)�
������ ���������
������������ ���������
)�������
��� ���������
����������������
�

�:C5��9������������� ����������������� "
�#.$�������2:�
D5�3������������
�������������� ����
����������� ������
���������� ���
��)���� ��
���������/�����
��������������������
�������
������ ��������
��������
��)���� ��
����������������

�225�
�����������
����������)���� ��
��������������
����������������

�:?5�
��������������������)���� ����������
���������.����)������� �����
�
�:B5�N��������������������������������������
4:;;?7;B5�

"
�#.$�������2:�

������� ��F����������!��������
�2:5�"�������������
��������
����������%��
���=�����������������
0���������)������
���������� �������
������������������

�C:G5�
��������������������������������)����
� 7��7����	�
�����������  �������
����������� �� ������
�
�:D5�+��.������.���������������*�

"
�#.$�������2;�
<5�3�����������
����)�����
�  �� ������
������������
�������������
���������
����������������
������� ��
�
�
�
�

�2C5�
�������
 �.������������������
��$���������/�.�����
�������������
������������

�:<5�+��.�������������.���������
�
�
�
�:E5�+��.�������������4��� �����5����
�������� ���2;;;� � ��������

"
�#.$�������2E�
�

"������&������

� ������������!�����!������

E5�3�� �������
�������������������
�������������)����
.�����

�2?5����������
��������� ��������
��)������� ������
4�6�6������/�
��.������/�����������
����=��������� �����
���������
���� ����5��
�

�C;5�"����������������������������������
����������������	�
N� �� ������������������
N� �� �������������������������
N� �� ����������������������
�
�C25�+��.������ ��������������������������
2<�7�����������2/;;;������������.��)����2B�
����2D�
�

"
��.$�������:?�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 235



�

B2�

"
�#.$�������
�

���������
�

&����������
�

���*��)������(�
�����"��������"
�
(����)��*�

�C:5�N�� ���� ���@������� ����
�
�CC5������������.������������������2;;/;;;�
 �� ���������� � �������	�
�
�C?5�"���������������������������4N���6����
�������������@�������9 ������������5�4:;;C5�
�
�CB5�+��.����������������������4� ���������
�)������5��������������������������������
:;;27;:�
�
�

�

�
�CG5�+������ ����� �������������.����������
 �.����4:;;;7;25�
�
�CD5+������������� ���������� ���2/;;;�
���������������2:�4:;;27;:5�
�
�C<5�N���� � ��������)������:;���������
��������������������������� ������� ��������������

��
"
��.$�������D/�
:?�����:G�

�2B5�����������
)��*����������������
��� �������������)�
������ �����

�CE5����������������� ���@ ���������� ����
4N���� �� ��������������������������������
)��������������������5�

"
�#.$�������D�

�2G5�0������������
������������������.��
�  �� �������������
�����)������� �����
��������������������
4�6�6���������/�
��3,5�

�?;5�+��.�������� ������������� ���2;;;�
�����������4:;;;7;G5	�

�?25����������.����������
�
�?:5�,����������������
�
�?C5���������������42/;;;� � 65�
�
�??5�+��.�������� ������������������������
���������� ���2;;/;;;�4:;;?7;B5�

�?B5�+��.�������� ���������� ��.���
���������������������
�

"
�#.$�������:D�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�


2;5�3���������
��������.���
������������)����

�2D5�
��������������
=������/��������.���
����������������������

�?G5�+�6����������� ������
�
�?D5�N���������������������

"
�#.$��������:B�
�
�

Page 236



�

B:�

"
�#.$�������
�

���������
�

&����������
�

���*��)������(�
�����"��������"
�
(����)��*�

�
�
�?<5�+��.�������������.���������������
�������������� �� �������4:;;<@;E5�
�
�?E5�+��.�������������.������������������
�  ����������4:;;E5�
�
�B;5�+��.�������������.������������.����
4:;;E5�
�
�B25�
������������� �����������������������
������4:;;E5�
�
�B:5�
������������� ��������������������
4'���:;2;5�
�
�BC5��
��������������������������������������
�����4:;2;5�
�
�B?5�N���������/� ����������)����������
.�������.��*���������6�+�)��������������
��������� ���������������������
�
�BB5�+��.��������������)��������������������
���� ��������������������4:;;<@;E5�
�
�BG5�+��.�������)������������������.����
�� ��������G��������4:;;<@;E5�
�

���������������������
��������

���9�.������������
��������
�� ��@��������
�

�BD5��9����������������� ���4N5��

�B<5�
�������������������2E��������������������
����������4:;;?5�

�BE5�+��.����������������� ������ ���2/;;;�
 � ��������
�


225�3�� �������
���� ��������������
������������������
������������������
����

�2<5�&� �����
������������������
���������@%���������
�����*����%������������

�G;5�3��� �������������2B�������������������
���������������"�������������
7��

"
�#.$�������2<��

Page 237



�

BC�

"
�#.$�������
�

���������
�

&����������
�

���*��)������(�
�����"��������"
�
(����)��*�


2:5�3����������
����������
�������������
 ������ ������

�2E5�0���������
��������������7
���������������������
��������������������

�G25�N�����������������������)��	��

�������������)�������������������������� ��������
������
(�����������������������������)�����
�
�G:5�N���� �� ������������)��� ������ ����
����������������������������4:;;?7;B5�
0������������ �/�"���������� �/�(�����
���� �/�&������������ �/�" ��������� �/�
(������������������/�#�����
�
�GC5�N��������������������������������������

"
�#.$������::/�
:C�����:<�

���������&������
�:;5�&� �����
��� ����������������
��������������������
������
�:25�
����������
�����������������
����������������������
�����������
4�����������������
=�������������������
���������=�������
��������������56�6�6/�
���������������������
�������.�������������
��)����������)����
��9��������

�G?5�3��� ����������������� ������ �� ���
4����2G�R5������ �� �����������������������
������6��
�
�GB5�3���
������������������������������
4����2G7G?56�
�
�GG5�'�.�"��*���
���)��������������6��N������
 �� ���������������4����2G7G?56�
�
�GD5�,
3������������.���������6��N������
 �� ������������������*�������������������
����6�

"
�#.$��������
����2?�����2<�

�::5�3������������
�������������.���
������������)���
������ �������)������
���������������������

�G<5�N������������#:��������������������
.���������.��)����:;;:7;C������
:;;C7;?�
�
�GE5�����������������������.������9����
����������4:;;C7;?5�
�
�D;5�������������������.������9��������������
 ����� ����4:;;C5�

"
�#.$�������C�
����2G�


2C5�3�� �������
��������.���
������������)���

�:C5�"�  ����
�������������������
����*���
�� �����������)���
��������)������

� "
�#.$�������2E�
����:;�

Page 238



�

B?�

"
�#.$�������
�

���������
�

&����������
�

���*��)������(�
�����"��������"
�
(����)��*�

� �����������3�)��
�������
�:?5�
�������
�� ��������
�  ��������������
�����.����*�����������
����������������������
�� ���������������
�����������
�

�D25�
����������� � ���������������������
"� ���#�� ���
�����������������*�����������
�� ������:BN�4
��
�7�N����������������
�� ������"#
5�
�
�D:5�
�� ��������2G�7D?�)������������
=�������������������������+,��������:����
�=�������������+,��������?@B�����=��������6�
�

"
�#.$�������2<�
2?5�3���������
 �����������
�� ���������
���������������/�
 ���������������"��

���%��
�

�:B5�
�������
�������.���
�� ��������
�  ���������������
���������
��������������
����������������������
����������

�DC5�
���������������������������������������
��� �.��������� ���6��

�

"
�#.$�������::�

���������
������
�D?5�+�6������������� �����������������)����
��� ���������������������
�
�
�

"
�#.$�������<�
2B5�3����9������
�����������
 ����������
������ ��������
����.��������/�����
���������������������
�����

�:G5���������������
������� ����������
������ ������������
.��������/�����
��9������������������
.�������������������
���������������������
��9�������
������ �����

�DB5�
����
����������������������)�
������ �����4:;;25�

"
�#.$�������<�

�:D5�
�������
����)�.����������
���������������
������������������
.����� ������������
�����������������
 ����� ���������)�
������ ������

�DG5������������)�.����������������������
.���������4:;;C5�
�
�

"
�#.$�������:�
����2G�
�


2G5�3�� �������
��������.���������/�
������������/�
� ������������
�����������

�:<5��������
��������/�����������
������������.���
������������������

�DD5�1��������������� ���)������������� 6�6�
N�������������
N����������
N���� ������

"
�#.$�������22�

Page 239



�

BB�

"
�#.$�������
�

���������
�

&����������
�

���*��)������(�
�����"��������"
�
(����)��*�

�:E5�&��������
��������������
��� �������������.��
 ����������������
�������.�������������
����������� �������
������)�
������ �����

�D<5�K�����)��������������� ��������� @��
�
�DE5�N� � ��������.��*��.���������������
�����������4���)������2�K����������������������
I�.������:;;25�
�
�<;5����������������)���������4 ����� ����
������ ����5�

"
�#.$�������22�
2D5�3�����������
)�����4�������.����
������ �����
�����������������
� �������52;�

�C;5���������)�����
�����������������
)������������.��
���������/�������/�
�������������
�������������
�����������)��������
)��������������/�
)�������� ����.���

�<25�N�������)��������)������� ����������
�������������.����������������������=����

"
�#.$�������22�

�

���� ��������
*�#����,����0
��
��
�,9����"��


3�������������������� �������������������������������������/�����"
�#.$��������
�����.��������������������� ������������ ���.���"
�(����)��*6�
���������
�����������������������������.��)������������������������������������.$�������>�
��)����/�)�����������"
�(����)��*���������������.$�������������������������.���
������������)������������������� ������������� ������������������������������
.��������������������)����.����������������������������������.$�������6��

3���"
����������)���������� ��������#.$����������� ��������������������������������
�������������6�
����.����9�� ���������	��

����������:;/�)����������*�����������)������������� �������������������)������������
�������������������.$�������/�.���)���������������)����������$��������������/�)�����
���6��

����������22������2:�4�����)���� ��������������������������� ��������5/��������
��������������������)��������������<�4����)�.�������������56�3����������������

������������������������������������������������������

�%�3��������������7���������.$�������)�������������������������

Page 240



�

BG�

��������/������������.�������)�.�������������������������������������������.����������
����������������������������������������)���� ���� �������6�������������������
����������������.�� ����������6���

Page 241



�

BD�

%	 ���������
��	

���� �����	
�����

&�������������� ���)��������"�
�0����������/�
����C�"�������2C/�����"�� ����
0� ����)������������������������������������������4��������!�������/�������������

����������+��������������5������������6�(����)���������������������/�����
���������)�������������������������6�
.������������������������������������
������ ���������� ���������� ��������.���)�4��������������������������� ��������
����������������������������"
��� ������������)������������������
�����"
�56�

  �� ����������������������"
�0� ���/���������������"
�(����)��*�)������������
.����������������������/�����.��������������������������������������������6�

(�"����#���
� ���0
 � �
3� ��� 
.��������������� 0�� �����
�B������<��������"�� ����
0� ����

��������������"
�(����)��*����
.���������������������������)�����
������
����� ��$������������������
.�������.����"�������.���
������ ����6�!�)�����
�����������)��*�)����.����=������
�������������������������������
�������/��6�6/�(��������*�

��������������������
�����������������*�

+����6�3�����������"���������
(�����0��*�
����������4"(0
5�
)���� ���������������������
��  �������������������������
������������6�&����������
������ ����� �� ������)���������
��(�����0��*�
�����������������
����������������������������
���������������������6�

�D� 0��������������������������
����
����"
� ������7�)������������
�  ������������.�����������
��������������� �������

+�����

"�������:6262� 0�������������������������
����(�����0��*�����.�������������
��������������� ����������������
�=�������� ��������

������������� �������

� 1�����=����������������������������
��� ����.����� �������������
����������������������������
=�������

+�����

������������������������� � �
������������� 1�����������������������9�����

������)�����=����������0�����������
+�����

1����� 0������������������������
������������������ �����������
"��"�������������)��*�

&���� �������������������)��*�

Page 242



�

B<�

"����0��������������������� �����������������������������������
��)����*�����������������6�
0������������������������
��������������������������������
����������.������.�������������*��
�� ��������������  ���������
����������������������

3�������������� ����������������
"�� ����0� ����)���.����������
���*�� ����������������������
�� ����������������������
���������������������������
��������������������.�������
������������*�&�����������
���� ����6��
��������������������������
��������������������������������
��������������� ����� �����

(����� ������ &���������������������������
���������������)������������������
���*�������H���/����������������
�����������������)����������������
�����������������������0�����
����������� ������

+������������������

� &�������)����������������������
���������/���=��������������������
������������������*����������������
�����������  �� �����������������
������

&��������

"�������:6?� ������������������������������
����������"
�#.$�����������������
����������)����������������

0�����������#.$�������
2<������
�����7��������#.$�������

"�������:6B� 
����.������������.��)����
���������������������������)�.���
��������������������*�������.��
�������������������������6�3���
�����������������������"
�����
������������

�����������������������������������
&"
�#.$������7"
�#.$�������
��� ���.�����������96���������
������������������� ��������
"
��������������

�

(����)�������� �� �������������������������� ����������/��������������������������
)�����������������)�����������)���� ������ ����)�����=�����6�&��)�����������������
��)���� ������ ����)�����������=���������������������������� ����������6�
!�)����/��������������"
��� ���� ������������ ������������
�������/�
���������

����������4


�5������������������������������ ��������� ���������� ������6�&������
�����.���� ����.�������������������������������������������)�������� ����.����������
���������������������"
/������.���� �������������.�������������������������6�

�

�

Page 243



�

BE�

���� ������ 
���
�,9����"��

������ :+;�(��%���

3��� ��$����.���������.�������������������������7���������.$���������������� ��$����
�������������.7�.$�������/�)������������������.���)	�

������������

26� 3�� ��������������9���������������������.���������/� �������/�
����� ��������/�������������������������������������)�����)���� ���������
�����=����������������������� �.���������6�

:6� 3������.��������� �����������������)���������������������9�������������
 ��������������9������������ ��������������� �.�������/��������������
��������� ��$����6��

C6� 3��������������������������������.������9���� �����������������
�������6�

��������

?6� 3��������������������������� �����)������������)�������������
������.������������������� �����������6�

B6� 3�����*�������������)���������)����������������������)�����*�����
�������������������� ����6�

G6� 3����������������)�%���� ��������������������������������������������
�����������������������������������/��������/�������������������6�

3���� ����

D6� 3���������������9������������������������� ���/��� ��������������.����������
)��*���/���������/�����.���� �� ��/� �.��������� ���������/�.��������������
����������������=���������6�

<6� 3�� ��������������9���������� �������������������.���������������7�������
 �.�������� ��*�����������������������������/�����������������������.�������
�����������6�

Page 244



�

G;�

"�������.������

E6� 3����������������/�����������/�����������������A.�����%���������.������������
��� �������.������������ �� ���������/��������������)��*�������������)�6�

2;6� "�����������������������������.���������������6�


�� ����������������

226� 3�� ��������������9����������������������������������������������)������
������������9����������������%�� �� ����� ��������6��

3�.���?62�������������������������������� ���.�������������������������.����
 ��$�������.7�.$��������)��������"
�#.$�������6�3������������������������������
���������.��)���������)�����������.$��������������������������������.���������������
�����������6����������������������������������������������������������A��������%�
 ��$������.7�.$��������������������A�������������%�"
�#.$�������6�0�����������
����������������������.���������������6�!�)����/������� ��������������)������*������
���$��������)��������A�������������%����� ����������������A��������.�����%� ��$����
��.7�.$�������/���������������������������������������������������� ���.��������
�������������������� ��$������ �����������6��

&������������������.$���������������������� ���������/����������������������� ����
����������6��"�����������"
�#.$����������� ������������������.���������� ��$����
��.7�.$�������/� ��������������������������������)���� �/������������������/�
��������.���������������)��/�������������������/�������������������������.�����������
 ���������������� �������6��


��$������.7�.$�������<�4��� ����������7����������� ��*���5����������� ���������
����������������������)���������.������"
�#.$�������������������������������������
�����6�!�)����/��������������.7�.$������������D�����E�������*���������������/������
���� ���������������� ��*��������������������������������� ��������������������
����������6�+�)� ��*����� �����������.���������������������������������)���
������������� ��*����������������������������������)���������� ����� �������4������
�����)��������������.������7������������� ������� �.��������� ������������56��


��$������.7�.$�������22���������������������������)��������.�����������������������
"
�#.$�������>������������������������������A��������������������� %6�

Page 245



�

G2
�

� 3�
.�
��
?6
2�
�
��

 �
���
��

�.
��
)
��
��
��
��
0
��
���
��

�
��
�#

.$
��
���
��
��
��
�"


�#

.$
��
���
��
��

"�
��
��
��
"�
��
��

�

�
��
��
��
�


:
��
��
� 



�
�

�
��

 �
��.

��
�

;�
+
��
��
��
�

�
�

&�
��
�
 �
��.

��
�

+
@


�
+
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
 �

S�
�
��
��
��
��
��

�

�

�
�$
��
��#

.$
��
���
��
�

"

�#

.$
��
���
��

2�
:�

C�
?�

B�
G�

D�
<�

E�
2;
�

22
�



2�
3�

� 
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
�.
��
�

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
)
���

��
�

��
��
+
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
�

�
�

�
�

+
@


�
S� 
�

��
�.
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
.�
��
���

��
��
��
�

��
��
��

S� 
�
��
�.
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
.�
��
���

��
��
��
�

��
��
��

S� 
�
��
�.
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
.�
��
���

��
��
��
�

��
��
��

�
�

S� 
�
��
�.
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
.�
��
���

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
���
� 
��
*�
��
�

�
�

�
�

+
@


�Page 246



�

G:
�



:�
3�

� 
��
��
��
/��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��)

���
��
���

��
���
��

�
�

�
�

+
@


�
S� &�
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
�

��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
�

S� &�
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
�

��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
�

S� &�
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�

���
��
��
�)
��
��
�

��
��
��

�
�

S� 0
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
7

��
��
��
� 
��
*�
��
�

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

)
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
�

0
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

�
�

+
@


�



C�
�3
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
���
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
���
 �
���

�
�

�
�

+
@


�
+
@


�
�
�

+
@


�
�
�

+
@


�
�
�

�
�

+
@


�



?�
3�

���
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
���

���
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
�.
��

��
��
9�
��
���
��
���

�
�

�
�

�
�

S� 
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�

��
�
��
9�
��
�

��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
���
��
���
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
@�
��

�
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

S� 
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�

��
�
��
9�
��
�

��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
���
��
���
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
@�
��

�
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

S� 
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
�

�
��
.�

��
�
��
9�
��
�

��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
���
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�@
��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�

�
�

S� 
�
��
���
��

��
���

��
�7�

��
��
��
� 
��
*�
��
��

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��

��
���

��
��
6�

!
�)

��
��
/��
��
���

��
�

.�
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�)
��
��)

��
�

��
��
��
.�
��
.�
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��
6��

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

)
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�

 �
� 

��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

���
��

��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
� 
���

��
��
��
��

�
�

�
�

+
@


�Page 247



�

GC
�



B�
3�

��
��
��
���
���

��
���
*�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

S� 
�
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��

���
��
��
��
 �

��
��

���
��
��
��
��
�

���
��
 �
��
��

S� 
�
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��

���
��
��
��
 �

��
��

���
��
��
��
��
�

���
��
 �
��
��

S� 
�
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��

���
��
��
��
 �

��
��

���
��
��
��
��
�

���
��
 �
��
��

�
�

S� �
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��

��
���
��
���

�
�

�
�

+
@


�



G�
3�

� 
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��=

��
���
��

��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
)
��
��
�

��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

S� 
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
=�
��
���
���
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
���
��
���
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
@�
��

�
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

S� 
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
=�
��
���
���
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
���
��
���
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
@�
��

�
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

S� 
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
���

=�
��
���
���
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
���
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�@
��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�

�
�

S� 
�
��
���
��

��
���

��
7

��
��
��
� 
��
*�
��
��

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��

��
���

��
��
6�

!
�)

��
��
/��
��
���

��
�

.�
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�)
��
��)

��
�

��
��
��
.�
��
.�
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��
6�

��
��
��
��
��7
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

 �
�.

��
�
���
��
��

�I
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
�

�
�

+
@


� Page 248



�

G?
�



D�
3�

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

� 
��

���
)
��
��
 �
�

��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
)
��
��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
� �

�
�

�
�

S� 0
��
��
��
��

�
��
.�

��
�
��
9�
��
�

 �
��
��
���

��
.�
�

�
��
��
��
��)

��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�� 

��
��
��

)
���

��
���

��
��
.�
��

��
��
/��

��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
)
��
��
 �
6�

!
�)

��
��
/�

�
��
.�

��
�
��
9�
��
�

 �
��
��
���

��
��
��

.�
���
��
��
��
.�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���

�/
�

��
��
��
��
� 
���

��
��

��
���
��
��
 �

���
��
��
�

S� 
�
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��

��
���

)
��
��
 �
���
�

��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
���

�
�9
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

�
S� 
�

��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��

��
���

)
��
��
 �
���
�

��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�

�9
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
� �

�
�

S� �
��
�.
��
��
���
��
�I
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
�6�

�
�

�
�

+
@


�



<�
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

)
��
��
��
  

��
 �
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
���
��
���

��
��
���

�
�

�
�

S� 0
��
��
��
��

�
��
.�

��
�
��
9�
��
�

 �
��
��
���

��
.�
�

�
��
��
��
��)

��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�� 

��
��
��

)
���

��
���

��
��
.�
��

��
��
/��

��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�6�
!
�)

��
��
/�

�
��
.�

��
�
��
9�
��
�

 �
��
��
���

��
��
��

.�
���
��
��
��
.�
�

S� 
�
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
���
��
)
�

.�
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
���

�
�9
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

S� 
�
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
���
��
)
�

��
��
���

��
���

��
���
��
�

��
��
9�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

�
�

�
�

+
@


�Page 249



�

GB
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���

�/
�

��
��
��
��
� 
���

��
��

��
���
��
��
 �

���
��
��



E�
3�

� 
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
�

)
��
��.
��
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

S� �
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
/�.
��
��
��
���
�

��
�
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
 �
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
��
�4�
6�
6��
���

=�
��
���
5�

�
�



��
��

��
��
�*
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
 �

��
��

.�
��
���
���

��
)
��
��
�

��
��
 �

��
�.
��
��
��7

.�
��
���
���
��
�
�

��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�



��
��

��
��
��
)
�

��
 �
��
�
��
��

.�
��
���
��

��
�)
��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
�.
��
��
��7

.�
��
���
���
��
�
�

��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

�
�

+
@


�
�
�

+
@


�
+
@


�



2;
�3
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
�

)
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
���
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

+
@


�
+
@


�



22
�3
��
 �
��

��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�

��
���
���
�

�
�

�
�

;�
S� 
�

��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
��

��
� 
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
�

+
@


�
+
@


�



2:
�3
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��

 �
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

�
�

�
�

+
@


�
+
@


�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
+
@


�
+
@


�
�
�

+
@


�
+
@


�



2C
�3
��
 �
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��

��
�

��
�)

��
�

�
�

;�
�
�

�
�

&�
���

���
�.
$�
��
��
��
���

��
���
���
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

�
�

&�
���

���
�.
$�
��
��
��
���

��
���
���
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

�
�

&�
���

���
�.
$�
��
��
��

���
��
���
���
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��

�
�

S� 

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

I�
��
��
��
� 
��
*�
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

�
�

+
@


�
+
@


�Page 250



�

GG
�

)
���

��
���
��
��

�.
$�
��
��
��
��
.�

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
 �
� �

)
���

��
���
��
��

�.
$�
��
��
��
��
.�

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
 �
� �

��
��
���
��
�)
���

��
���

��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
�

�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
  

��
�

��
���
��
��
� 
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��



2?
�3
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
�/
� 
��
���
��
��
��
���
�"
��


�
��
%��

�
�

;�
�
�

�
�

�
�
�

�
�

�
+
@


�
�

+
@


�
�
�

+
@


�
+
@


�



2B
�3
��
�
�9
��
���
���

��
��
��

��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
� 

��
�

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
/��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

�
�

�
�

+
@


�
�
�

�
�

�
�

+
@


�
S� �
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
)
��
��
��
���
��
�

�
�

�
�

+
@


�



2G
�3
��
 �
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

�/
�

��
��
���

��
��
�/
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

+
@


�
+
@


�
+
@


�
+
@


�
+
@


�
�
�

�
�

+
@


�



2D
�3
��
�
��
��
���
�)
��
��
�

4�
��
��
��
.�
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
�/�

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

� 
��
��
��
�5
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

S� �
��
��

�
��
��
��
)
��
�

�
��
���
��
���

��
��
��

)
��
��
���
��
��
�

� 
 �
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��

S� �
��
��

�
��
��
��
)
��
�

�
��
���
��
���

��
��
��

)
��
��
���
��
��
�

� 
 �
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��

S� �
��
��

�
��
�

��
�)

��
��

��
���
��
�

��
��

��
��
)
��
��
���
�

��
���
  
��
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��

+
@


�
+
@


�
�
�

�
�

+
@


�Page 251



�

GD�

���� !�"������ 
��	
��������� 
!�"����#���
$����
�������

������ -%��!��������:)������

3��� �������������� �����.���������+�����
����������)����������������)����
���*���������������������������������� ������������������������� ������)���� ��������
������������6�3������ ������)�����������������������������
�����
�����C����������
"���������� �����# �������� ���� ���������������:;;D6��

(�������������������)����������������� ���������+�����
�����.��������
���*������������ �.�������������������������������� ������)���� ���������������
�����������������
�����
�����C��������
����0� ���/�"� ���.���:;;D6�
������������������������ ���������������������������� �� ������������� ���������
� ���������������������������.���������������� �����.����6��

(����)��������������������� �������������������������������������/������������
������ �����3��*����������=�������������� ��� ����������������� �����.�����
.������������������������������������6�3��������/��������.������������������������
���*��������������������� �����.����6����������� ��������� ���������*���������������
�������������.��/�����������������������������������.����������������.����������
 ���������� ��������������"
��  ������� ��� ������6������������.���/�����������
������)������������� ������������������������������������>�

# �����2	�&� �������������)������� �����.�������������9������������� �����
)����.��������

# �����:	�A���+������%����������4
�� ���������� �����������7�0�����������������
������ ���#������5�

3��� ������ ���.���)� �������������������������)��� �����6�

# �����2	�&� �������������)������� �����.�������������9������������� �����
)����.��������

3����� �����)�����.������������������������� ����� �����������������������9����
���������6�3���������������������������������)���������.����������.���������������
������������������������������ ����������������������� �� ����.����� �������6�
(����������/�������)�����.���������������������G7.���.��7�������������������
���������.����6�
����.�����������������������������������������>�������.�������
�������������������������������������/��� �������/����� ��*���������������=�������
 �.����������)�����������.���.���������������� ����������������������������)������

Page 252



�

G<�

����.��������������/� ����������9�����������*������������.��)���/���)�������������

�������/�������������6�1��������������������������������������������������������.��
����������������������������������������������������������������������6�3��� �� ������
)�����������������������.��������������.������������������������)�.����������
������������������)�����������������������������������.���������������������.���
������� �6�

# �����:	�0����������������������� ���#�������

3����� �����)�����)����������������������� ����� ���������������������������� ���
#�������)����.�������������������)� �� ����.�����������������+�����
����6������������
� ����/�������)�������.��������������������������������������� �� �������)��=����/�
)������������������
��������"�����/������=���������+�����
����6�3�����)�����.��
���.��7�������� ������������ �� ����6�

������ �))����������:)�����5�
3������ ��������������������������������"
@"�
�(����)��*��.$�������������������
����"�� ����0� ������������������������������� ������������������.���)6�

Page 253



�

GE�

�

+�������� ��������

�� "����������� ���������� ����

�S� 
���������� ���/�.������������� ������

;� +��������� ����

7� +������������� �

TS� +���������� ���/�.������������� ������

T�� +���������� ����

S� ������������ ����

&���������.�������������������������)���.��������������.��������������������� ����
���������������� �����������������"�
@"
�����%��$�������/���.�����������.��
=�����������������)����� ����.��6��

������ 1!������+����"�/����(���
3�����������������������*���������������������� �������  ������� ������6�&��
�����������)��������"�
�����������:;;?�����"
���������/�������)�� ��������
�������������)������A��7�������%����������4)��������� �����:�����5���� ���������
��� ������������������$��������6�3�������������  ��������������� ��������������������
3�.���?6:6�

������ �����������������.������*�����������.���������������

�� 3������=�������������.���������������������������
�� 3������=������  �� ������������������������)�������������������������
�� 3���� ���������9������������������������������������)�������� ���������

���������������������������������������������
�� 3���� ��������������������������������������������������������������

���������)��*���/������������� �.��������� ����������
�

������ ������ ����������������������������)������� ����)����������*���������������
��)����������������������������)�$�.�������� �������6�3��������������������
�������������������������9�������������� �� ����6�

Page 254



�

D;
�

�
�,
��

�
��

�

��
��

�
��
��

�
�"
��
�	

�
��
��
��

�
��

��
��
��




 ��

�
,9
��
��"
�




�
��
��
�

�




�#
��
�#

��
�


��
"�
��
	

��

!



��
	


!
�"
��
��
#
��
�


$
��
��




�
��
��
�

�




!
�

�
��
��
� 



1�
��
��
�


�&
��
���

 

��

!



��
	


!
�"
��
��
#
��
�


$
��
��
2


*
�#

#
��
��
�0



$
��
	�
"�
��
��0





25
�3
��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
��
���

���
�.
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

)
���

��
���

��
+
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
�

� ���



� ���
�

�
��
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
*/
�#

 �
��
��
�2
��
��
�:
/�)

���
���

��
 �
� 
��
��
��
 �
��
� 
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

.�
��
��
��
���
�6
��

� 3�
��
��
��
��
)
��
�� 
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�9
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��7
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
*�
��
�+

��
��
�

��
��
�

0
��
�@

�

��
��
��
�"
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
)
���
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
���

���
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
� 
�6
�

� 

��
���
��
��
��
/�#

 �
��
��
2�
��
��
��
���

��
���
���

��
���
���
��
��
� 
�
��
��)

���
��
��
��
� 

 �
��
��
���
��
���

�� 
��
��
��
���
��
�� 

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��4
.�
��
��
��
�/�
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
56�
�
��
��
�� 

��
��
)
���

��
���

���
 �
��
��

��
���
��
� 
��
��
)
���
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
.�
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
���
��
)
���

��
���

��
��
���
��
6�#

 �
��
��
:�
)
��
��
��
���

�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
�2
6B
�
���

���
��
��

.�
���

���
��
��
�6�

� �
;
��
��





:5
�3
��
 �
��
��
�/�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
)
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

)
���

��
���

��
���
��

� ���



� ���
�

#
��
��
��/
�.
��
��
� 
���

��
� 
��
��
��

���
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��*
��
��
��
��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
���

 �
��
��

��
���

��
)
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��)

��
��
���
��
��
��
�/�
 �
��
��
��
�.
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
���
��
���
)
��
���
���
��
���
�
��
��
���

�6
��

� ��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��4
�6
�6
�"
�
�
"5
��
��
��
  
��
 �
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�6�
�

� ��
��
��
 �
��
��
�)
��
��
���

 �
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��)

��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
���

 �
��

��
.�
�/
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

� 
��

��
��"

�
�
"�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���

��)
��
��
���
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
���
��
��
��
�6�

� �
��
��




C5
�3
��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
 �
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
 �
��

� ���
<


� ���
<


��
��
��
 �
��
��
�)
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
���

��
�9
���
��
��
��
�� 

��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�/�
��
���
�.
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
6�3

��
��
)
��
��
��
���

�.
��
��
��
=�
���
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
6�


���
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�6�

� � � � � �

Page 255



�

D2
�

�

*
��#

��
�

*
��
� 

�



?5
�3
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
�.
��

��
��
9�
��
���
��
���

� ���



� ���
�

3�
��
.�
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
�.
��
)
��
��
��
��
� 
���

��
���
���

��
 �
� 

��
��
�G
7.
��
�.
��
7�
��
��
��
��
���

 �
��
��
26
�3
��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
���
� 
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��

���
���
��
� 
��
��
���
���
��
.�
��
��
�9
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

 �
��
��
2�
)
��
��

��
�
 �
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
:6
�#

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
� 
��
��
���

�/
���
)
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
)
���
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
6�!

�)
��
��
/��
��
��
�

��
��
��)

��
��
�.
��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
�)
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
�)
��
���

�6
�!
�)

��
��
/�

.�
��
��
 �
��
��
�)
��
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��<
2C
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�

 �
�*
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
C;
;�
��
��
���
���

��
� 
��
 �

��
�6�

� &�
���
��

���
���
��
��
��
�.
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�>�
� 
���

��
:�
)
���
���
=�
���
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��

.�
���
��
��
��
���

�/
���

��
��
���

��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��/
�)
��
��
�)
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
�� 

��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
�.
$�
��
��
�6
��

��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��)

���
�.
��
�9
 �
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��"

��
��
��
�.
��
�!
��

��
���
���

��
��
�

B6
�!
�)

��
��
/�#

 �
��
��
2�
��
��
���
=�
���
���
��

��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�?
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��"

��
��
��
�.
��
�!
��

��
�)
��
��
��

��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���
��
 �
��
��
�
���

�)
��
�6�
�

� #
��
��
��/
�.
��
��
� 
���

��
�)
��
��
��
  
��
���
��
 �
��
��
�
��
=�
��
��
�)
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
�9
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
�6
�



B5
�3
��
�
��
��
���
���

��
���
*�
��
�

���
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��

� ���
<�

� ���
<


&�
���
��
��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
��
)
���
�.
��
��
��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
�

"(
0


���
��
��:
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
"�

�
"�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

���
  
��
 �
��
��
6�3

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
�"
(0



���
��
��:
��
��
�

��
���
��
�*
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
)
���

��
� 
���

��
�)
���
� 
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

���
�.
$�
��
��
�6
�

�
��

=

�
���
0

��
	

�
��
��
��
��





G5
�3
��
 �
��
��
���
��
���

 �
��
��

��
��=

��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

)
��
��
��
��
��
�

� ���
<


� ���
<�

3�
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
�)
��
���
��
��
��
.�
� 
�.
���
���
��
� 
��
��4
.�
�5
��
��
��
�+

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
�"
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�


�
���

���
��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
6�#

��
��
�.
��
���
� 
���
��
���
��
��
��
)
���

��
��
��$
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
���
.�
��
?;
;�

�)
��
*�
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��

���
��
���
�6
��

� #
 �
��
��
�2
��
��
�:
���

��
��
 �
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

.$
��
���
��
.�
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�� 

��
*�
��
�4�
��
�
�<
2C
���

��
  
��
9�

C;
;5
��
��
� 
��
�
��
��
��
�
�9
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��.

���
��
6�

� 

��
���
��
��
��
/�#

 �
��
��
2�
)
���
� 
��
��
��
��
�G
7.
��
�.
��
7�
��
��
��
���

��
���
�6
�3
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
 �
.�
��
�

��
��
� 
��
�� 

��
��
���

��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���

���
��
��

 �
��
��
��
�#

 �
��
��
:�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6
�!

�)
��
��
/��
��
�.
��
7�
��
��
)
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���

��
���
�
���
��
��
���

��
�.
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
��
.�
��
���
�6�
#
��
��
���
.�

��
��
 �
��
��
� 
��
��
��

�)
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��

 �
��
��
��
���

��
�9
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
�6
�

� ��
��
���

��
��
� 

���
��
�)
���
���

 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
>��
�)

��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
�
���
��
��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
�.
��
)
��
��
���
��
���
��

��
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
�6�

Page 256



�

D:
�

�
�6

��
��
��





D5
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
� 

�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
)
��
��
 �
�

��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
 �
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

� ���



� ���
�

0
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
*�
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��

�9
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��)

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
)
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
6��

��
��
� 

���
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
 �
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�6�

� #
 �
��
��
2�
 �
��
��
�
���
���
��
��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
#
 �
��
��
:�
��
���

��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
=�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
U�
��
��
���
�V
���
��
��
���

��
�

U�
�=
��
��
�V
��
��
��
��
���
�6
��



<5
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
�

� 
 �
� 

���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
���
��
���
��
��
� 
��

� ���



� ���
�

3�
��
���
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
� 

 �
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
�*
��)

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
�)
���

��
���

��
��
)
�6
��
��
��
� 
���

��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
=�
���
�
��
��
���

� 
��
�
��
��
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
�� 

��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�6�

� #
 �
��
��
2�
 �
��
��
�
���
���
��
��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
#
 �
��
��
:�
��
���

��
���
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
=�
��
���
� 
�.
���
�� 

��
��
�)
���
�U
��
��
��
�V
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�!
��
��
3�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�U
��
��
��
�V
���
6��
(�

��
��
���

��
��
���
���
���

� 
��
��
��
��
��
�#

 �
��
��

:�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
9�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
/��
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��
���

��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��

��
��
��.

��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
���

�/
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
��
��.
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�6
���

��
�


��
���

�

��
	

>

#

��

>

��
���





E5
�3
��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
�)
��
��

.�
��
��

� ���



� ���
�

#
 �
��
��
�2
��
��
�:
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
���
��

��
��
��
��
���

� 
�.
���
���
��
� 
��
���
��
�)
��
*�
��
���

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��

��
 �
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
9�
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
*6
�3
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�)
��
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
)
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�6�

� #
 �
��
��
2�
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
�)
��
��
�)
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��

��
�)
��
��.
��
��
6��



2;
5�3

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��

��
�
�
��
���
��
�)
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
���
�
��
���
�

� ���



� ���
�

3�
��
��
 �
��

��
��
���

��
��
�#

 �
��
��
:�
��
�
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�9
��
���
��
��
��
��
�)
���

���
 �
��
��

��
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
���

��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�@
��
��
���
���

��
��

��
��)

���
���

 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

�$�
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
�

��
)
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

�6
�3
��
���

 �
��
��
)
���
�.
��
��
=�
���
��
��
��
��

 �
��
)
���

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
=�
���
�
��
��
6�#

 �
��
��
:�

��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��

�9
��
���

��
���

��
��
 �
�/�
)
���

��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
���

�/
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��

��
�
�
��
���
��
6�

� #
 �
��
��
2�
)
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
.�
�2
;N

/��
��
�
�B
;N

���
�?
;N

/�)
��
��
��

��
�

�
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��

���
�)
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
6�!

�)
��
��
/��
��
���
���
���

��
��
���

��
��
=�
���
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
 �
���
�6
�(
��
��
��
�
��
�/
���

��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
9�
.�
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
�)
���

��
���

��
���
�6
�

3�
���
��
��
��
�.
��
��
���

 �
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
���

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�6
�

��

Page 257



�

DC
�



22
5�3

��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��

��
��
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
���

���
���

� ���



� ���
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
�)
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��

�9
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

�$�
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
�

��
)
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

�6
�3
��
��
���
��
��
� 

 �
��
��
���
���

���
�*
��)

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�"
���

��
��
��
�%�
�0
��
��
.�
�)
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
�6
��

� 3�
��
��
 �
��

��
��
���

��
��
���

��
.�
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
#
 �
��
��
2�
�
��
��
��
.�
��
 �
� 
��
�)
���

��
���
��
���
�)

��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
.�
�

�.
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�)
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
)
���
�.
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
6�

�


2:
5�3

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
 �
��
��
� 
��
��
��

� ���



� ���
�

0
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��+

��
��
�

��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
���

�9
��
7�
��
��
�.
/�)

��
��
�)
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
!
��
��
"�
��
��
6�3

��
��
�)

� 
�.
���
��=

��
��
���
��
��
��
.�
�)
��
��

�

��
��
��
�"
��
��
���
��
�+

��
��
�

��
��
�

��
��
��
���

��
!
��
��
3�
��
���
��
��
��
��
)
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
�$
��
��
�)

��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
 �
��
��
�)
���
��
��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
�6
�

��
(
��
��
#
��

�
��

�
�




2C
5�3

��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
�

� ���



� ���
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�
 �
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
� 
��
�/
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��/
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�6�
3�

���
)
���
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
���
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
 �
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
6��

� #
 �
��
��
2�
��
�
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
� 
��
�#

��
��
��
���
��

�.
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
�/
�)
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��

��
@�
�
 �
��
�
��
���
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
���
�6
�+

��
)
���

��
��
��
��
���

��/
��
��

��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
� 
 �
��
��
���
���

��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
=�
��
��
6�

�


2?
5�3

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
�/
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
�"
��


��
�%�
��

� ���



� ���
�

#
 �
��
��
2�
 �
��
��
�
���
��
��)

��
���
��
��
��
���

���
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

�
B;
N
���

�?
;N

6�!
�)

��
��
/��
���
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
=�
���
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
�)
���

���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
�6�

�
:
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
�




2B
5�3

��
�
�9
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
�

.�
���
��
��
/��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
�

� ���



� ���
�



���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��+

��
��
�

��
��
�)
���
�.
��
��
��
�.
��
)
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�.
��
��
� 
���

��
�)
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�/
��

�*
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���

���
�.
$�
��
��
�6
�

�



2G
5�3

��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

��
���

�/
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
�

� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�

� ���



� ���
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
=�
���
�
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=
��
���
�

)
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
�.
$�
��
��
�6
��

� !
�)

��
��
/�#

 �
��
��
2�
��
�
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��

��
���

��
��
�B
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��"

��
��
��
�.
��
�!
��

��
�)
��
��
��

��
��
�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
���
��
 �
��
��
�
�=
��
��
���

�)
��
�6�
+
��
)
���

��
��
��
��
���

��/
���

��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
�
��
��
��
���

�.
��

��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�.
��
��
���
6�

Page 258



�

D?
�



2D
5�3

��
�
��
��
���
�)
��
��
�

4�
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�5
�

� ���



� ���
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
)
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
�6�

� 

�)
��
��
��

��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
=�
���
��
��
��
��.

��
��
� 
���

��
6��
�

Page 259



�

DB�

������ <�����0��(��
������ �������������.������������������������������������� ��������������/�����������
������������������������������*�.��)����+�����
�����0���������������)����������
��)��������=������  ������3�������������/�)�����)��������*�������)����)�����������

����������43���
�������������
���������
��*56�3������������������������9����
����7����)�����)����������.��������������������������.���������+�����
�������������
��������������������������������������������!����"�����6�&��.����� �����������������
�������� ����������� ���������������� �������6�

3���� ���������������� ���������������������������������"�������.������
  ������6�
3��������������������������������������������������������������9>�# �����2����������
���������� �� �����������.��������.��������������.��������)�������� �������������
��������������������������%����������.�����6�# �����2���������)����������.�����������
��=�����������)����/�?;N������������)���� ��������=����������������������������������
)����.�����������������6���������������������.��������������������������� ���������
���������������������� ����������������.�������������������������� ����6�

���� ���	����� 
���
�������
��
���
	����
!�"����#���
$����

������ �))��������))���(��

3����������������������� ������������ ������)�����������������������"
�
(����)��*6�&��)�������������������� �������)������������.�������.$�������/���������
 ����������� �������������� �������������������  ������� ������������9 ����������
���������������������6�3�������������  ���������������������������������3�.���
?6C6�3���"�
������������������������=�������������9�������������������
4�����@������@����5/����=�����/�������������������������������������������
 ����������� ����6�3��� ������������������ ���������� �����4��������������
������ ����������5�������������"
��.$��������)�������������������������)����
������ ����������	�

+�������� ��������

�� "����������� ���������� ����

�S� 
���������� ���/�.������������� ������

;� +��������� ����

7� +������������� �

TS� +���������� ���/�.������������� ������

T�� +���������� ����

S� ������������ ����

Page 260



�

DG
�

� � �
�,
��

�
��

�

��
��

�
��
��

�
�!


�

�
��
��
�,
���
�0

:

��
��
&


��

�
,9
��
��"
�




*
��
��
��
�




�
��
��
�#

��
�
�
��
��



*
�#

#
��
��
�0



:
���
 �
���

�

#
��
�

��
�4
�
��
�#

#
��
	�
��

��
�


(
�"
��
��
#
��
��
�
�
��

�
�


$
��
	�
"�
��
��0















25
�3
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
�.
��
�

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
)
���

��
�

��
��
+
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
�

�2
5�


��
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
���

��
�

 �
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

� 
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��



�

�
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

)
���
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
)
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
�/�
)
���

� 
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

�
�.
$�
��
��
��
�

0
��
��
���

��
��
��
9�
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�)

� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
���
��
��
�)
��
���
@�
��
��
��)

���
��
� 
 �
��
���

���
�.
$�
��
��
�6
�

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
.�
�

 �
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��

��
��

� 
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

;
��
��













�:
5�


��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
�

 �
��
�.
��
/��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��)

��
��
�

=�
��
���
���
���

��
0
��
��
��
��
��6
��



:5
�3
��
 �
��
��
�/�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

)
��
��
���
��
��
��
��)

���
��
�

��
��
���
��

�C
5�


��
�
��
��
)
��
��
���
7�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�)

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
�

)
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��

���
 �
��
��

��
��
���
�

)
��
��
�=
��
���
��
)
���
��
��
��

 �
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
.�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

1
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�� 

��
 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

� 
���

��
)
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
���
��
���
��

� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
)
��
��
���
��
��
��
�6�
�
��
��
��
��"

��
��
��
�.
��
�!
��

��
��
��
��
0
�
�


�
�

��
=�
���
�
��
��
�)
���
� 
��
�
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
7�
��
��
��
�

"�
�
"�
)
���
��
��
 �
�
��
��
��
)
��
��
���

�7
��
�6�

�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��

��
��
� 
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��

��
���

�
�

�
�



C5
�3
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
���
 �
��

�?
5��
�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

 �
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���

�)
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

&�
 �
��
��

��
��
���

���
���
=�
��
���
�

)
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

� 
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
 �
��
���

�@
��
��
��
�



��
��
��
 �
� 
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �

��
��)

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
�)

��
���
��
���
��
/��
��
��
���
=�
��
���
�)
���
�.
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�*
��

� 
 �
� 

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
���

��

Page 261



�

DD
�

*
��#

��
�

*
��
� 

�
















?5
�3
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
���

���
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
�.
��

��
��
9�
��
���
��
���

�B
5��
0
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�

4�
6�
6��
��
��
���
��
��
� 
��
��
/��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
���

�
��
)
��
���
9�
��
��
��
 �
.�
��
�

��
��
� 
��
���
��
���
���
�/�
��
� 
��
���

��
��
)
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��
5�

� �G
5�


��
�
��
��
��
��
)
�.
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
.�
�

��
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���

��
 �
��
��
 �
��
���
��
�)

�
��
��
��
 �

��
�6�

�

��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
�)
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
 �
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
 �
��
���

�@
��
��
��



3�
��
��
��
���

��
��
� 
�
��
���

���
��)

���
��

��
��
���
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
 �
��

��
��
 �
.�
��
���
��
� 
��
�/�
)
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
���
�/
��
��)

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�6
��

+
�)

��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��

��
��

�
��
���

��
��
��
��"

��
��
��
�.
��
�

!
��

��
��
��
��
0
�
�


�
�

��
=�
���
�
��
��
�

0
��
��
.�
��
�
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
9�
��
��
��

.�
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

 �
��
)
���

�
�
&0
&


��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��

 �
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�



B5
�3
��
�
��
��
���
���

��
���
*�
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��

�D
5�


��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
�.
��
�

�
�.
��
��

��
��
��
��
"�
��
��

���
4"
�
�
"5
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
�

��
)
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��
�

� �<
5��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

�
��
��
��
 �

��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
*�
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
�

&�
 �
��
��
���
��
��
���
*�

�
��
��
��

��
��)

���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
� 
� 
��
��
��
�@
��
��
��
�

3�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
�*
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
/�.
��
�)
���
�

.�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��)

��
��
��
��
"(

0


���
��
��:
���
��
��

 �
��
��
6��

��
��
� 

��
��

)
���
�.
��
��
=�
���
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�
��
��
0
��*

�

��
��
��

��
���
��
�

��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
� 
 �
� 
���
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��

��
��

�
��
��
��
�/�
)
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
���
*�
��
���

��
���
�6
�

�

�
��
��
� 
�
��
�� 

��
 �

��
���
)
���
�

��
��
���

�.
��
��
��
�
 �
��
��
�.
��

��
��
��
��
��
�(
��
��
�0
��*

�


��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

� 
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
���
�*
��

���
��
���

��
��
�

���
��

�
��

=

�
���
0

��
	

�
��
��
��
��















G5
�3
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��=

��
���
��

��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

)
��
��
��
��
��
�

�

�E
5��
3�

���
 �
��
��
��
��=

��
���
�/
�

)
���

��
��
��
���
��

��
�3
�)

��
�
��
��
��

�

��
��
���
�
 �
��
��

��
��
���

��
���

=�
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
��

��
���

��
�)
���
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
� 
��
���
��
���

��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
� 
� 
��
��
��
�@
��
��
��
/�

��
)
��
��
 �
��
��
�

��
��
��
� 
�@
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
�

�.
$�
��
��
��
6�&
���
��
��
��
��
��
)
���

�
)
��
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�

�
��
��
��

��
���
��
���
���
��
�

��
��
��
���

��
�.
��
�
��
��

)
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

���
��
���
��
�6�
3�

��
��
��
���

��
��

.�
�7
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��
�

)
��
��
�.
��
��
���
6�

�

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
���
��
��
���
��
���
���
�)

�/�
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���
�

�
��
��
��

��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
���

 �
��
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
/�

��
��
���
���
��
� 
�.
���
���
��
� 
��
���

��
��
���
� 
��
���
��
��
6�

�
��
� 
��
*�
��
���
��
�)

�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

��
��
��
�.
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

�
��
��
��

���
��
��)

��
��
�)
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
�6
�

� 0
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���

���
��
���
���
�

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�
 �
��
��
�.
��

)
��
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
���
��
���

��
��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
�

Page 262



�

D<
�

�
�6

��
��
��















D5
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

� 
��
���

)
��
��
 �
�

��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
 �
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�2
;5
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�

��
 �
��
���
���

�)
��
��
��
� 

�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
���

��
)
���

��
���
��

 �
��

���
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

� �2
25
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
)
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

3�
)
��
��
 �
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
�

)
���
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��

� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
� 
�@
��
���
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

�.
$�
��
��
��
�

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
���
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
���

��
�9
���
��
��
��
)
��
��
 �
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
=�
���
��
9�
�
 �
��
��
��
��
=�
��
���
�

��
���

��
��
��
�)

�.
��
��
�

�

�
��
��
� 
�
��
�� 

��
 �

��
���
)
���
�

��
��
���

�.
��
��
��
�
 �
��
��
�.
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�

)
��
��
��
��

 �
��
)
���

��


��

�
��
��
��
��
�

.
��
	�
��
��

?

*

�
�

��
�
>

��
���
 �
�

�
�

�
�



<5
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

)
��
��
��
  

��
 �
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
���
��
�

��
��
��
� 
��

� � � �

�2
:5
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
���
��
��

%��
��
�=
��
���
��
���
��

��
��
�0
��
��
��
���

)
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���

���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�

� �2
C5
�

��
�
��
��
 �
.�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�$
��
�
��
���

�/�
.�
���
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
�

��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�.
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
)
��
��
���
�

��
��
�)
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
 �
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���

)
��
��
 �
�

�.
$�
��
��
��



3�
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
���
��
�

��
��
��
� 
��
��
�)
���
���
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���

���
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�6�

�

�

��
��
��

�
��

�
�


��
�


��
���

�

��
	

>

#

��

>

��
���














Page 263



�

DE
�



E5
�3
��
 �
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�)
��
��.
��
��
�

�2
?5
��

��
��
���
��
��
���

�
��
 �
��
���

���
�)

�
��
��
��
 �

��
��
�4�
6�
6��
��
��
/�

��
.�
��
��
�/
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

=�
��
���
���

 �
��
���

��
��
�
��
�

��
��
 �
��
�5
�

� �2
B5

22
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���

���
��
�

��
)
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

� �2
G5
�0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���

��
.�
��
  

��
 �
��
��
�

��
���

��
��
��
�)

��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�4�
6�
6�

���
��
��
�/
��
�
3,

5�

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
���

��)
��
*�
��
/�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�)
���
�

��
��
���
��
���
��

/��
��
��
��
��
��
�

.�
��
���
���
��
��
���
=�
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��
.$
��
���
��
�

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��
���

��
���
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
�)
��
��
� 
��
��
��

*�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�.
���
��
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�6
�3
��
��)

���
��
��
��
��

���
��
���
��
���
�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��.
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
�

��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
��
���
��

�
��
���
6��

�



2;
5�3

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
.�
��

��
�
�
��
���
��
�)
���

��
��
��

��
��
���
��
���
��
���
�
��
���
�

�2
D5
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
�=
��
���
�/
�

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���

��
��
��
���
9�
.�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
 �
�@
��
��
��
��

�


�
��
���
��
��
���
��

�9
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
�/�
)
���

��
��

��
��

��
���

���
��
��
��
.�
��

��
��
��
�/
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
�

��
)
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
�)
���
�

��
��
���
��
���
��

� 
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
 �
��
���

�@
��
��
��
�

3�
��
���
��
)
���
� 
��
��
��
��
��

�9
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��)

��
��
�)
���
�.
��
)
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
6�3

��
��

��
��
� 
�
��
���

���
��

��
=�
���
���
��
��
���

��
�
�9
�@
���
��
��
���
���
��
�)
���

� 
��
��
�6
�

�
��
���

��
��
�
��
���

���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
�
��
*�
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
�)
���
�.
��
��
=�
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
.�
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
*�
��
6�

�



22
5�3

��
 �
��

��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�

��
���
���

�2
<5
�&�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
���

��
��
��
��
���

�@
%��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�*
���
�%�
��
��
���
��
��

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�� 

��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��

��
��
��
�.
���
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��

�*
���
���
��
��
.�
���
��
���
��
���
�

 �
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

�
�.
$�
��
��
��
�

3�
��
���
��
)
���
� 
��
��
��
��
��

�9
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��)

��
��
�)
���
�.
��
)
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�/
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 �
��
�
��
��

� 
 �
��
��
���
��
6�

(�
��
��
���
=�
���
�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
�

��
��
���
��
��)

���
��
��
��
��
�.
��

��
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��

 �
� 
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
.�
�*
��
��
��
��

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

��
�3
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
.$
��
���
��


G6
��

�

Page 264



�

<;
�



2:
5�3

��
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
��
���
���
��
���
��

��
��
 �
��
��
� 
��
��
��

�2
E5
�0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��7
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
���
���

��
��
�

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�� 

��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��

��
��
��
�.
���
��
���

��
�
��
���
��
�

��
��
�.
��
��
��
���
��
���
� 
��
���
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
.$
��
���
��
�

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
���
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
���

�/�
��
��
��
 �
��
��
 �
.�
��
��
��
��
���
�/
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
.�
���
��
��
�

)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
.�

���
��
��
���

 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
6��

�

(
��
��
#
��

�
��

�
�


�:
;5
�&�

 �
��
��

��
�
 �
���
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
���
���

��
�:

25
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��

4��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�=
��
���
��

��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
=�
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
56�
6�
6/�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��)

���
��

�9
��
�

��
��
�

�:
:5
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��)

���
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
���
�



2C
5�3

��
 �
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��

��
�

��
�)

��
�

�:
C5
�"
� 
 �
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
�*
��
�

��
 �
��
�
��
���
��
)
��
���

��
��
��

)
���

��
��
��
���
��

��
�3
�)

��
�
��
��
�/
� 
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
���

/�
��
��
��
/��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
/�

��
��
��/
� 
�.
���
��
��

��
���
��
���

�/
�

��
� 
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�A�
��
��
7

���
�%
��
��
��

�
��

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
���

��
)
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
� 
� 
��
��
��
�@
��
��
��
�

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
� 
��
�
��
��
�
�9
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

��
��
��
  
��
���

�)
���

��
���
��
��
��

�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�/�
)
��
��
���
��
�

*�
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
6�

�



2?
5�3

��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���

��
���
�/
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
�"
��


��
�%�
�

�

�:
?5
�

��
��
��
��
�
 �
��
�
��
��

� 
 �
��
��
���
��
���
���

���
.�
��
�*
���
�

��
��
���
��
���
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��

�
� �:

B5
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��.

��
�

��
 �
��
�
��
���

  
��
��
��
���
��

��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
�
�
��
���
�

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
�

��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��

 �
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�/
�

)
��
��
�)
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�
 �
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
 �
��
���

�@
��
��
��
�

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
� 
��
��
��
���

��
� 
 �
��
��
���
���

���
�)

�$�
.�

� 
 �
��
��
���
��
���
���

��
��
)
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
�$�
.�
���
���

��
��
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/�)

��
��
�)
���
���
=�
���
��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

�*
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��.

��
���

��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�� 
� 
��
��
��
��
�



���
.�
��
���

��
��
�*
���
���
��
��
��
�

���
��
�)

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
 �

��
�� 

��
��
���

�
��
��
���
��
 �
��
��
��
��

��
 �
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�/
�

�*
���
���
�=
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
�

)
���

���
��
���
��
���
.�
��
�*
���
�6�

Page 265



�

<2
�

:
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
�














2B
5�3

��
�
�9
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�

.�
���
��
��
/��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

�:
G5

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
�

��
��
.�
���
��
��
/��
��
�

�
�9
��
���
��
���

��
���

��
�.
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��

�9
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

"�
��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�.
��
)
��
��
��
�

��
��
�)
���
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
  
��
���
��
���

���
�.

$�
��
��
�/
�

)
��
��
���
���

��
�)
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��=

��
���
�6
�

3�
��
�
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��)

���
� 
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

��
 �
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��.

��
�

��
)
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

�6
��



��
��

 �
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
���
��

�
)
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
�� 

��
��

��
��
��
�.
��
 �
� 
��
��
���
��
��
���

�
�$
��
��
��

��
���
��
�)
��
*�
/�

)
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
)
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�7
���
��
��
�/�

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��

�:
D5

� 
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
)
�.
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
.�
�

��
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���

��
 �
��
��
 �
��
���
��
�)

�
��
��
��
 �

��
��



2G
5�3

��
 �
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

�/
�

��
��
��
��
���

�/
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�

�:
<5
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�/
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���

"�
��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
)
���
� 
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���

  
��
���
��
���

���
�.
$�
��
��
�/
�)
��
��
���
���

��
�)
���
�

��
��
���
��
���
��

� 
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
=�
��
���
6�

�
��
��
��
��"

��
��
��
�.
��
�!
��

��
��
��
��
0
�
�


�
���
=�
���
�
��
��
�)
���
�

 �
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�6
�

�

�:
E5
�&�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��.

��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�.
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
�� 

��
���

��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��



2D
5�3

��
�
��
��
���
�

)
��
��
�4�

��
��
��
.�
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

� 
��
��
��
�5

�!
�

�C
;5
��

��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
�

�
��
��
���
�/
���
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

)
���

���
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/�

)
��
��
��
�� 

��
��.

��
�

"�
��
��
��
.�
��
)
��
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
��)

���
��

��
��
���
�

��
��
���
��)

��
��
�)
���
���

  
��
��

)
��
��
��
��
��
���
=�
��
���
�

�.
$�
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��"

��
��
��
�.
��
�!
��

��
��
��
��
0
�
�


�
���
=�
���
���

��
��
��
.�
��

)
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
�

�

� ���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
�� �

��
�3
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���
/��
���

��
��
��
��
��#

.$
��
���
��


D�

� 
�3
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���
/��
���

��
��
��
��
��#

.$
��
���
��


?�

�!
�3
��
���
���

��
��
��
7�
��
���

��
�.

$�
��
��
��
)
���

��
���

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

��

Page 266



�

� �<:�
�

3������������ ���������������������*�����������������������������  �������
�����)��*6��

������ <�����0��(��
3����������������������� �����������)�������������������������������
������� ����������� ��*����������.������ ����)���������������9��������
��������������������������������/����������������������������������������������
�������!����"�����6��

3����������������������������������� ��������������������������������������
���������������������������������6��

3�����)��=����������
��������"������)������� ���������$�����)�������� ����
�������������������������������.6�3����)������� ����������������)���������������
������� ������������� ��������� ������ �����6�

3��� �.������������ ����������������.����������=������������������)�
������ �����)������*����������������������.����������������������������
��)���� �����������������������������������������������������6�3����)���������
�� ���������������������������������������������������.$��������.����� �������
����������)��������������������������������������������������6��

3��������� �����������������������������������������������)���������
 ��������/��������������������������������.����������/�)�����)������  ����
��������������������.$�������6�


������������������ �������� �� �������� ���������������� �������/�)�����
��  �������)���������������������.�������.$�������6�

3��������� �����������)�������������������� ���������������������������
)��*�����������������������������������.�������������������)��������6�3���
����������������������������.��������������������������� �������������� ����
������������������������������ ������������ ���������������������������������6�
3����)�������������� ����������������������������.��)��������� ���/������������
����=��������.$��������

!�)���������������������������������������������������@���������������
������������������ ����)���� ���������������������������������������������
�������������������������������� �����������.�� ����������������

Page 267



�

� �<C�
�

������ ��������������������������������.�������� ���������������/�������������
���������������� ������/����������������� ��*���� ��������6�

#����������������� ����������������������������������� ������������������
��������.�������.$��������)�����������������������6�&���������������������
�����������������������������������������������������)���������������������
)�������������������������� ��������������������6�3��� �� �����.��7�����
������� �������*�������6�!�)����/���������������� �������������)����.��
��=�������������������)��������������)����������7��� ����������������
����� �������)���������� ���������������.�������� �����������6�

Page 268



�

� �<?�
�

'	 (����������
���	���	)��
���
��	

���� ��	�������
���
�
#������������������������������� ��������������$������������������� ��������
�����������������������.�������.$�������/�)���� ������������ ��������������������
������/� � �������@������/���)���� ������������� �@������������������
�.$��������������������6�!�)��������������������.����������������������
)�����)�������� ��� �����������������.������ ����������6�3���������
�����������.���)6�
����.�������������������������������������.��
����� �������������������
�����������6�

�� (��������=��������������������/������������������������������������)����
��������.�������� ���������������������������������� ����� �� ���������
�������� �����������.���������������������������.��*��������

�� ������� �����������������.�� ����������� ���������  ���������������

�� �������������������������� ������)�������������������������

�� ������ ������������������*���  �� �������������������������
����������������������������� ���������������������

�� +�)������� ��������������������������"�������.���!���������
�0��
����=����������

�� 0����.���������������������������9�������.������������������� ���)����
�&0&
�����������.���� �����������������

�� ������ ����� �� ������)������������.������� ������.�������������
(�����0��*�
������������������ ��������������������*��������������������

�� ������ ����� �� ������)������������.������� ������.�������������
������������������)�������� ���)�����
������������

�� 
���.�����������*�������������������)���������������������������� �����
 ����������������� ����������� ������������������/��*�������=����������
���������)����������������.����*����6�

Page 269



�

� �<B�
�

�� 
���� ���������������������)���������������� �����������.��
 �� ����������������$��������������)��*�/�)���������� �����������)�����
������������������7��������/�������������� ����

�� ���� ��*���������)������������������ ������������.�� ���������������
��������������)�����)��������������.�����6�


����� /����������

&������������������ �� ����������������������3�.���C62��.���/�)�������������"
�
�.$����������������������6�3�����)����.����������������������������������
������������������������������"
�0� ���6�

�

Page 270



�

� �<G�
�

&	 �� �	������	

���� ���
��
��
������
� 
�
����
���������������������������������������� ��������������������������"
�
�� ����)����������� �������������:C�
������:;2;����2�#���.���:;2;6�3���"�
�
0���������������� ���������=���������������������������)��������"���������
��������������������/����� �.������������������������� �������4������������
���������������������� �/�
������������3��������56�3���������"
�0� ����
)����.�������������.�����������������������/������������������������������
��������/�)����.��������������� ���������������������������� �� �������6�&��
)������������������.���������������������������������������� ����������6�

�

�

Page 271



�

� �<D�
�

0����������

A
�
����������������������"�����������������������
�������������������%/�
#�
�/�:;;B�

������������������������������� �����(����)��*�I�"�
@"
�"�� ����
0� ���/�
������:;;G�

�������������.����������(����)��*����������������0� ���/�!�����)/�
:;;G�

���� ��������������:;;2@?:@��/�A����
������������������������������������

���������
����������������������������%�

�����������������������������
������
���/�:;;;/���� 	@@)))6����.� 6���6�*@�

+����������������������/��
0�/�:;;C�

"�
�0����������/�"���������&����������"&�:;;?�+�62GCC�4!�"#5�

"�����/�
�4:;;:5/�A
�������������������������������������������������������
I�"����������  ��������������������  ��������������������������������
�����������%/�
��������(�������������������
���������������(�������/�
����������������1���������������/�,������

"������������������������������&�� ������/���������������������������/�
:;;2�

A"�������.������
  ����������0��������" ������"��������������������
������ ��������������%/�#�
�/�:;;B�

3���# �����������K����������1�����0��������/�1��*����
� ���;B@;C/�
�������������������/�:;;B�

3�������/���4:;;?5/�A"�
����������&� ������������
����	�"�� ����0� ����
3�� ����%/��?"��

�

Page 272



�

� �<<�
�

�

1�.���������������������������������

)))6����������6���6�*�

��� 	@@)))6���� �������6�����7����������6���6�*@�

)))6�����6���6�*�

)))6�����������7������6���6�*�

)))6�������7��������6���6�*�

)))6�����������6���6�*�

)))6�����)�.6��6�*�

��� 	@@���6���� �������6���@�

)))6����������6���6�*��

��� 	@@)))6�����.�������6����������6���6�*�

�

�

�

�

Page 273



� �
�<E

�
��
-
-
��

�

 
	�
	

(
��

�
#
	�
+	
(
��
��
��

�	


��
�
�	
��

�
	

��
�
��
�
�
��
	



���
��
�)

�)
��
��
��
��
��
*�
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�/�
 �
��
�/�
 �
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
���
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
"


�
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
���

��
�/�
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
6�


�
��
��
���
��
.�
��
*�
�)

��
��
���

��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
�*
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
�"

�

���
��
���
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
.�
��
.�
��
)
	�

�
�"
��
6

�
�
�

��
�"
��
�
�

��
�

��
�
�

�
!
�


��
�
(
�
�
�
�
��

�
�
.

�
.
�
�
�@

�
�
.
�*
�(

�

�
�
!

�
�
�
A
�
�
:
:
(
��

�
��
��

�
��
�4

��
� 
��
#
#
�


�
,9
��
��"
��

�
�
�
�)

�
��
#
��
��

�
�
�
��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
��
 �
�#

#
�


>
�6


�
,9
��
��"
��

�
�	


��
)


��
�#

��
��

#

� 
��

,
�

��
+�
�

��

,
��
�	



B�
��
��

��
,


� 

!
��
��
��
���

�

��



�

��
��
��
,�
�

!
�"
��
��
#
��
�
1
C
��
��
	


�
��
��
��
@
�
��
�
�
��
�2



3�
��
'�
��
��
��
.�
��
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���
*�
��
��
���

��
1
��
��
�"
��

�
���

��
�"
��
��
��
�.
��
��

��
��
� 

�
��
�/�
��
��
���
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
/��
9 
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
�
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�
 �

��
�H
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
�
 �
��

��
��
���

�6
�

3�
��
��

(�
��
��
"


�
���

��
��.

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
.�
���

��
��
��
��
���
��

��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
� 

�
��
�6�
3�

��
"


���
��
��
���

�*
���

�
��
��
� 
��
��
��
� 
 �
� 

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6
�

3
0�
��

�
 �
��
#
��
�
1
C
��
��
	


�
��
��
��
@
!

��

�
88
52






3�
��
K
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
���
�
 �

���
��
���

���
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
���
��
.�
��
��
�9
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
���
��.

��
�
��
��
���
���
��
�

)
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��
��
�/�
�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
6�&
��)

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
'�
 �
��
��
��
���
��
��K

��
��
���
�2
EE
D�
��
��
��
���
��
��
.�
�2
?;
��
��
��
��
6�

��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�
K
��
���

��
��
�
��
��
��


��
��
��
�


"

2�
"�
  
��
�
��
�6�
+
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
"


�
��)

���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
� 
��
��
��
� 

���
��
���

��
��
��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
�
���
��
��
��
��

���
  
��
���
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
6�

3�
��
"


��
��
���
��
��
 �

��
��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
6�

��
��
��
 �
�

(
�"
��
��
#
��
��
�


�
��
��
�#

��
�
1
�(

�
2
!

��
��
��"
�


1(

�
��
��
�

C
��
��
@
�
��
�2



�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
���
=�
���
���

��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
.�
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�6�
K
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
�	
�

.�
��
��
��
���
�/
��
��
���

/��
��
�/�
)
��
��
/��
���
=�
��
���
/��
��
��
��
 �
/��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
/�

��
��
��
�/
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6
�

� �
��
� 
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
:;
;2
@?
:@
�
�
�4�
��
�"
�


��

���
��
��
�5
�W
��

���
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�W
�

��
=�
���
���

���
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��

�
 �
��
��
�
�
��
�)
��
��
��
��
���
*�
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�6�



��
��

���
��
��)

��
��
� 
��
 �
��
��
��
@�
���
��
 �
���

��
��
� 
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��

�
��
�
��
��

 �
� 
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���
���
*�
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
/��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��

���
��
���

��
���

��
 �
.�
��
/��
��
���
*�
���

��
��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
�

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
� 
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
�.
��
��
��

��
��
 �
��
��
�� 

��
��
��

�
��
���
��
� 
��
�6
�3
��
��
�
��
���
���

��
�*
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
�� 

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
�)

���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
��)

��
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�3

��
�"
�


��

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
� 
��
��
���
��
�

�
K
���
)
�.
��
��
��
�
��
���

��
��
��
��


��
��
��

��
���

��

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

�
��
�

0
��
��
��
��
��
�:
;;
?/
�

3�
��
"


�
���

��
���
��

���
��
���

��
��
=�
���
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�*
��
��
�"
�


6�&
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
���
*�
��
���

�.
��
��
�
.�
��
��
)
���

���
��
"


6�3
��
�

"

�)
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
� 
��
���
��
��
=�
���
�
��
��
��
���
��
��

���
��
��
�6
�

(
C

>

�,
���
��

!
��
��
��"
�


18
�4
��
4(

(
*
2
?


$
��
	�

!
��
��
��"
�


15
84
��
84
(
(
*
2


1(

�
��
��
�

��

���
�#

��
�@

:
�0

�
88
�2



�
�
��

���
��
��
��
E:
@?
C@
�
�
�
/�*
��

)
��
��
�3
��
�!
�.
���
��
��

���
��
��
�/
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
�/
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�.
���
��
��
���

�
���

 �
��
��
��
6�3

��
�

��
��
��

��
��
�� 
��
 �

��
��
���
��
���

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
.�

��
���

��
��
��
��.

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
���

��
��
�.
���
��
/�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

�
��
��
�6
�3
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
 �
��

��
��
���

��
�
�
��

���
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

1
���
��
���

�6�
3�

��
��
�)
��
*�
��
�"
 �
��
��
�

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
4"


�
5��
��
�

" 
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
��


��
��
�4"




�5
���
��
��
��
��
+
��
��
��
:;
;;
6�

3�
��
"


�
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�.
���
��
��
��
/�)

��
��
� 
��
��.

��
/��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
���

  
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��
��
��
��
5��
 �
��
��
��
��

��
�.
���
��
6�3

��
�"

�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
=�
���
�
��
���
��

��
��
��
�*
��
��
.�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
���
��
��
.�
��
��
6�

(
C

;

��
��

/
��
#
�6

��
+

!
��
��
��"
�


1�
��
�4
'�
4(

*
2


1(

�
��
��
�

��

���
�#

��
�@

�
��

�
��
�2



3�
��
1
(�

���
��
��
���
��

�)
��
*�
��
���
��
���
��
7��

��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
�
��
��
��

��
���

��
)
��
��
���
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
���

���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

��
��
6�

3�
��
"


�
���

��
���
��

���
��
���

��
�� 

��
��
���
���
�
 �
��
���

��
)
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��4
�.
��
��
��
�/
��
��
���
.�
���
��
��
��
=�
��
���
56�
�

(

�
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
!

�"
��
��
#
��
�


��
��
��
��
�"
�

1(

�
��
��
�


*
�#

#
��
��
��
@
:

�0

�
88
82



3�
��
��
�
��
���
 �
���
���
��
��
� 
�
��
�� 

��
��
��
���
���
��
)
��
*�
��
)
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

���
��
���
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
� 

��
��
�
��
��

6�&
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
�8�
��
�)

/�)
��
���
���
�
 �

��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 

��
��
 �

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
=�
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
�
	�

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�>
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
��
�

3�
��
"


�
���

��
���
��
��
 �

��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
�
���
��
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
6�

Page 274



� �
�E;

�
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
>��

��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��

 �
���
��
��
��
���

���
��
�

�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���

��
6�

�
�	

.
��
�
�

�
�
��
��
��
��
	

��
��
��
�

D


�

A
��
,�
�
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
�#

��
�


1�
C
*
�
@
�
��
�2




3�
��
&�

�
+
�0
��
��
���
��
��3

��
��
��
��
��
" 
��
��
�X

/�*
��

)
��
��
���

��
&�

�
+
�0
��
�

��
��
/��
���

��
��
  
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
�
��

���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
��
���
6�

3�
��
&�

�
+
�0
��
��
���
���
���

  
��
��
��
.�
���

��
0
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
/��
��

 �
���
��
��
�

��
��
&�

�
+
�I
�3
��
�1

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

�4�
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
" 
��
��
��

"�
��
��
��
��
��

�
���
��
�5
/��

���
��
��
�&�

��
��
��
��
��
�/�
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
&�
��
��
��
��
��
��

4��
� 
��
���
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��


  
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
"�
��
��
�5
/��
��
�+

��
��
��

"�
��
�6
�3
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�H
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
)
��
��
%��
��
��
��
��*

��
)
��
��
��

.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.

��
���
��
��
��
���
 �
��
��
6�3

��
�:
;;
?�
&�

�
+
�0
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

2B
/B
<E
�� 

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
)
���

��
9�
��
��
��
�6
�3
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
���
 �
��
��
�

��
��

��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
9�
��

�
��
��
��
� 
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
/�

��
��
��
�.
��
��
�/�
 �
��
��
/��
��
���

��
�6�
�

3�
��
"


�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
�
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�4�
��
��
��
��
5��
 �
��
��
6��

�
#
,�
��
�
�

��

=

�
���
0

��
	


:
��
� 
�#

��
�
!

��
��
��"
�


1�
8'
'4
'�
4(

*
2


�
��
�.
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
=�
��
���
��
��
���

��
���
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���

���
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
9�
��
/��
��
 �
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�

��
��
��
�6�

"

�)
���
���
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
���

���
���
=�
��
���
��
��
���

��
"


�
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
���
��

���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
 �
��
��
��
��
�6�

�
�
�
��

�
�
.

�
.
�
�
�@

�
�
.
�*
�(

�

�
�
!

�
�
�
A
�
�
:
:
(
�


�
��
��

�
��
�4

��
� 
��
#
#
�


�
,9
��
��"
��

�
�
�
�)

�
��
#
��
��

�
�
�
��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
��
 �
�#

#
�


>
�6


�
,9
��
��"
��

�
�	


��
)


��
�#

��
��

#

� 
��

,
�

��
+�
�

��

,
��
�	



��
��
�
�

�
��
��
�,
��

!
�"
��
��
#
��
�


��
	

*
��#

��
�

*
��
� 

�







"2
���

��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
�8�
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��

��
��
 �
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
��

6��
3�

��
"


�
���

��
���
��
��
)
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
 �
��
��
��



"
2�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�6�
3�

��
"


��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
"


�(
��
�
�)

��
*�
)
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
�@
 �
� 

��
��
+�

��
��
�
�

��
��

��
 

��
	

*
��#

��
�


*
��
� 

�

�

��

��
#
��
�
�
�

��

��



8

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
���

��
��
�
��
��
�	
�"
� 
 �
��

��
���
��




"2
8��
��
���

��
��
�)

� 
��
��

��
�/
�

��
� 
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�)

��
��

��
/�$
�.

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
�

��
�
�
��
���
��
/��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
 �
� 
��
��
��)

���
���
)
��
��
��
.�
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
�6
�

� 3�
��
"�
  
��
�
��
���

��
���

��
���

�*
���

��
��
��

.�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
 �
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
  
���
�.
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
���

��
��



"
@�

���
���
�6�
1
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
 �
��
���
��

��
���

��
��

��
��
��
�.
��
)
��
��
��
��
 �

���
��
���
��
��
���




"�
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
���

��
���
��
��
���
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

���




"�
��
*�
�� 

��
��
��
��
�6
�

3�
��
��

(�
)
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
)
���

���
��
 �
.�
��
/��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
.�
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�.
���
��
6�"


��
.$
��
���
��
�)
���
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6�

C
3

*
��#

��
�

*
��
� 

�

��
� 
��
#
#
�


1!
(
/�

�
@
�
��
'2






"�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�.
���

��
�.
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
 �

��
�:
CN

�.
��
�)

�2
EE
;�
��
��
���
.�
�:
;2
;/
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
.�
���

���
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
*�
6��

"

�
���

��
���
�*
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
�
�
�/
�)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��%
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
6�

C
3
*
��
�7

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
@
�

��



*
��#

��
�

��

��

�

C
3

�
�	


�
��
��
�


�
��
�	

�

1C

3

*
��#

��
�

�#

��
��
�


��
� 
��
#
#
�@

�
��
72




3�
��
���
��
���
��
���

���
���

���
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��

.�
��
��
��
���
��
��
K
�:
2�
���

��
��
��
�

�
���

��
��
�
��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
��4
*�
�)

��
��
��
K
�
&

;<
56�
1
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

)
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
K
/��
�%�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
*�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��

��
� 
��
/��
��
��
���
���

��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�/
�.
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

���
��
9 
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
���
*�
6�3

��
��

��
 �
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
 �

��
���

���
���
��
��
��
 /
��
���

��
��
��
��
.�
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

���
��
�
K
%��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
6�

3�
��
��

(�
)
���
��
��
��
� 
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
� 
��

��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
���

��
���

��
�
K
�
&

�0
� 
��
��
6�


��
���
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
)
���
�.
��
��
��
���

���
��
��

��
��
��
��


�
���

���
���

��
��
��
��
��
7�
��
��
��
���
��
��
6�

�

��
��
��
,�
�

!
�"
��
��
#
��
�
�
��
��
� 
0


1!
�
�@

�
��
�2



3�
��
"�
��
��
��
/��
��
��

 �
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
/��
��
���

��
���

��
�
3
&%�
� 
���

���
��
��

��
���
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�6�
3
��
��
���
��
��
�	
�

��
&�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�
���
��
��
�

��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
6�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
���

��
��
���
� 
��

��.
���
��
6�

��
�
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�
3&
���

��
�*
��
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
�6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��

 �
��
�
��
���

��
��
� 
�
��
�6�
�

C
3

�

�
��
��
�,
��

!
�"
��
��
#
��
�


��
��
��
 0

1!

(
/�

�
@
�
��
%2



3�
��
�
K
��

��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
�)

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�.
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
�/�
"�
��
���

��
3
��
�(
��
��
�/
��
��
D�
�
��
��
�:
;;
B6
�3
��
�"
��
��
��
��
��
*�
��

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
� 
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
�42

EE
E5
�"
��
��
��
�/
�.
��
��

��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
>��
��
��
��
��
	��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
�
K
�)
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
���
��
/�1

��
��
��
��

�+
��
��
��
��

&�
��
��
�>
��
��
��
��
��
�
 �
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
�>�
��
��
��
��
��
)
�

��
��
���

��
��
 �
.�
�)
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��

���
��
�6�
&�
���
*�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
)
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
�2
EE
E/
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
)
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
�
���

��
1
��
��
�"
��

�
���
��
�"
��
��
��
�.
��
�

�
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
'�
��
��

��
.�
��
���
�:
;;
:6
�3
��
���
��
��

� 
��
��

��
�/�
�
��
��
/��
��
���
�

��

�
��
��
�
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
/�.
��
��
���
�
K
�

�
� 
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
��
��.

���
��
���

���
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
�

��
��
���
6�3

��
�"
��
��
��
��
��

.�
��
���
��
��

��
��
 �
��
��
 �
��
	�

��
��
��
��
�)
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
���
�

��
(�
��
��
"


�
���
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
)
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
�6
�

� "

���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
 �
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
��

��
��
 �
��
���
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
�6
�

Page 275



� �
�E2

�
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
/�!

��
���

�/
��
��

�'�
��
�"
��
��
��
�

��


��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��

�
��

��

�
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
���

��
"�
��
��
"�
��
��
��
0
��
 �
��
�.
��
�

(�
��
��
��

��
�/
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
 �
��
���
��
���
��
���

�
��
��
��
��
K
��
��
��
�	
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��

��
�
 �
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
���

��
��

�
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
�0
��
��
��
��
�
���

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

�
��
��
�
 �
��
��

��
+
��
��
��
�0
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
���

��
��
��
�
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�
��
���

��
�
��
��
� 
��
��
"�
��
��
��
.�
��
�
��

�
��
���
��
6�

�
��

/

�

�
�@

!
���
��
��
�
�

��
��

D

��

�

C
3
-�

�
��
��
	

/�
�#

�6
��
+

��
�


�

��
��
��
,�
�

!
�"
��
��
#
��
�
1
>
:



A
�"
�@

;
��
��

�
��
�#

,�
0

A
�"
�@


��
��
���
�

(
&�
�

��"
�

��
	

�
��
��
��
�


��
��
��
	

�
���
��
@
�
��
%2



#�
��
,,
,$
�	�
��
-
.
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��

/
��
��
	�
��
�/

��
��

��
�

	��
��
��

��
��
��
�

�
��
	�

��

$�(

�
��
�

��

��
��
	�
��
��
#�
��

�
�+
��
��
��
�	�

��
$��


�
��
�


��
��

��
�

��
�


	��
��
	�
��
��
�/

��
��
��
	��
��
�	�
�	�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
	

��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��

	+�
0
��

��
��

��
���

��
	�
��
-
.
1�
��
	�

	
��
��
�

��

��

�
��
	�
��
��
	

��

�

��
��
��
��
��
�
��

	�
��
���
�	
��
	�
��
��
�/

��
	�
��
	�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�'
�

)
��
�+
�#�
�	
�

��
��
��
��
��
	�

	
��

��
��

��
�
��
	$�
�

��
�/
���
��

�
��
�	�
��
/
�$
��
�	
�	�

��
��

�
��
�	
���
��
��

�
��
��
�


���
��
��
�


�
��
��

�
�+
�0
��
��
��

�

�/
��
)�
��
��
�
��
	��
�	
��
��

	�/
�


	�	
��
��
�

��
$�


��
���
�

��


�
���
�

	
��
��
	�

	
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
	�
�/
���
�/
��
)�
	�
��
��

�
��

��
�


��
�/
�	�
��

	�
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
	�
��
�	
��
��
	�
��
/
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
	�
��
��


��
��

�
��
��
��
��
+��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
��

��
��
�
>

�

��
� 










"C
��
��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
�%�
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
 �
���
��

�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
  

��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��

�/
�)
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
���
��
��
��

�
��
���
�)
��
��
���

��
�)
��
���
��

���
�6
�3
��
� 
��
��
��
)
��
���
��
��
��
��
�'�

��
�:
;2
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

���
��
���
��
� 
�)

��
�

��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���

���
��
��
.�
��
��

��
���

��
�8�
��
��
��
��
�.
.�
��
86�
�

"

�
���

��
���
���
)
���

���
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��

�9
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
� 
��
���
��
6�

3�
��
��

(�
��
��
��
���

�*
���

� 
��
�
��
��
�
�9
��
7�
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��

��
���

��
���
���
��
���

��
��
��
6�3

��
�"


�)
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
���
�� 
��
��
��
���

��
� 
��
 �

��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��)

���
���

��
*�
��
�
��
��
��
���

��




"C
6��

��
��
�
(

��
��
#
��

A
��
6
��






"?
���

��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
�8�
��
��

 �
��
��
���

��
 �

���
��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
��

 �
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
6�




"?
���
 �
��
��
�


�

?	
�&�

��
��
���
�/�
�
��

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
� 
�
��
���
��

�"
�
��
��

(�
��

�/�
��
��




�
B	
�"
��
 �
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
-
��
��
�4.

��
��
+
��
�2
EE
:5
>�



"
G	
�


�
��
��
��
���

��3
�)

��
�
��
��
��
�4�

��
��
�:
;;
B5
>��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��



"
D	
�"
��
��
��
�.
��
��

��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
0
��
��
�

��
��
�4


��
�:
;;
?5
6�

� 


"?
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
���

��
��
� 

�
��
��)

���
��
���

��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
��
/� 
�.
���
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
�/�
�
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��)

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

���
)
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
	�

26
� 
��
��
��
���

�
 �
��
�
��
���

  
��
��
��
���
���

:6
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
���

��
���

C6
� 
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
 �
���

�� 
��
��
��
�




"?
��
9�
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
 �

��
�6�
�

3�
��
"


�
���
��
��
��
 �
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �

���
��
��)

���
��
�


"

?/
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
7��
��
��
��
��
7.
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��

 �
���
��
�/
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��
�)

��
��
�6
�3
��
�"


��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
6��

(
#
��
�0
#
��
�
.

��
	

�
�"
��
6
��



A

�
	�
��
�

�
��
��

1�
��
�2



3�
���
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
 �
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��)

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��)

���
�

)
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
���

  
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
�
��
�6�
&�
�

 �
��
��
��
��
/��
���
���

���
��
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
�
��
���

��
��
��
���
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
=�
���
�
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
�
��
�6�
3�

���
��
��
��
)
���
��
��
 �

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�
 �
��
�
��
���

��
��
� 
�
��
�/�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

 �
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�6�
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�3
��
��
�0

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���

���
��
�'�

��
���

��
��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
6��

A
��
	

��
��
���
�

A

�
	�

�
�

��
��
��
� 



��
�
�

�

��
�#


1!
*
.
A
@
�
��
'2



3�
���
�
��
��

�
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
�/
���

�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
�� 
��
��
��
��

 �
���
��
�/�
���
��
���

��
��
��
	�

7��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�
��
��
���
*�
���

���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��)

��
��
 �
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
���
*�
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
>��

7��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
 �
��
��
��

��
���

��
�� 
��
��
��
��
 �

���
��
��
���

��
��
  
��
���

���
��
���

��
��
��
�)

���
��
��
��
��
.�
�

� 
 �
��
��
)
��
��
 �
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
 �
��
��
��
��
>��
��
��

7��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
�/
� 
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�)

���
��
���

��
��
�6�
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
)
��
6�

,
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
�
7.
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�6�
"�
��
��
��
�


"

?6
��

��
�%
�
�

��
��

��
 

��
�
�
��

>

��
��
��
�


(
�"
��
��
#
��
�





"B
���

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
 �

���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
�6�
3
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
�� 

��
��
�
�*
��
��
 �

���
��
���
��
��
���




"�
�
��
��.

��
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
���

��
 �
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
�6�




"B
���
 �
��
��
�


�

2B
	�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
!
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�� 

�.
���
��
��

��
�2
?�
"�
 �
��

.�
��2

EE
?>
��
��
�


�

2G
	�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
 �
.�
���

��
�

��
�:
2�
+
��
��

.�
��2

EE
;6
�


"

B�
���
��
  

��
��
��
.�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��

�
��

/��
�
�
"�
��
��
�
��
���
��
!
��
���
��
6�

3�
��
"


�
���
��
��
��
��
  

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��



"
B6
�3
��
�"


���

��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�6�
�

Page 276



� �
�E:

�
�>
��
���
 �

*
�

��
��

��

�

��
��
�

��

��

�

>
��
��
��
�

(
�"
��
��
#
��
�
1
(
� 

���
�


>
��
���
 �
@
�
��
%2




3�
��
��
 �
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
� 
���

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
  

��
��
��
���
���
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��

��.
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��6
�3
��
���
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
9�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
���

*�
��
�/�
��
��

�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
���

�)
��
��
���
��
��
� 
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�&
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��.
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

.�
��
��
��
� 
��
 �
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
��

��
A
7�

�
��
��
�#

#

�

��
��
��
��






�
<�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��7
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���

)
��
�/�
��
��
��

��
��
���
���
*�
��
�/�
��
��
��
�=
��
 �

��
��

��
��
��
�/
� 
�.
���
��
��
��.
�9
��
/��
�.
��
��
�/�
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
���
�6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

���
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
6�

��
�8
�
$

��
	�
"�
��
��0

�
�	


A
��
��
 �
��
�


*
��
��
�"
��
��
�





"E
���

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
 �

���
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
��

6�3
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��

��
�/�
.�
��

��
��
��
���
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�� 
��
��

��
��
 �
���
��
���

��
���

��
��
�.
��

��
��
���
��
��
$�
��
���

��
)
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�� 
��
��

��
��

 �
���
�6
�3
��
��



"
���
 �
��
��
�


�

E�
4#

��
�2
EE
?5
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6
�

3�
��
"


�
���

��
��
���

�*
���

���
  

��
��.

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
 �
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
��
��
�*
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��

�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

  
��
���

��
.�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6
�

C
3

$
��
	�
"�
��
��0

�
��
��
�

��
��



1!
(
/�

�

�
88
�2



3�
��
�
K
��



�
���
��
��
�
K
��

��
��
��

��
�8�
���
� 
��

��
���

���
��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
4�
��

5��
��
��
��
��
�2
EE
:6
�&�
��
��
��
�.
��
���

��
�
K
8��
.�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�6�

3�
��
�
K
��



�
��
��C

E2
�"
 �
��
��
�

��
��
��

�
��
�/�
?B
�!

�.
���
��


��
��
��

�
��
���

��
�

2G
:�
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��

�
��
��)

���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

3�
��
��

(�
)
���
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
.�
��
���
��
�� 

��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
6�3

��
�"


�(
��
�
�)

��
*�
)
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��

.�
��
��
��
���
��
 �
��
��
���

��
�.

$�
��
��
��
6�

�
��

*
��
� 

��
 

/�
��
�

��

��

�

C
3



1!
(
/�

�
@
�
��
�2




3�
���
��
 �

��
��
��
���
��
��
�
�
��
���
���

��
�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

�$
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
�

���
)
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

���
���
��
��
��
��
&�
��
��
�6
�&�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
���

��
��

��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
 �
/�)

��
��
���

�*
� 
��
��
���
���

��
2E
B;
�6�

3�
��
��
 �
��
��
9�
�
��
��
�� 

��
��
���
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
K
/�

��
.�
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
.�
���
���
��.

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�.
��
��
6��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
��

;
��
+�
� 


;
���


��
�

A
��
��

�
�


�
��

�
��

�

$
��
	�
"�
��
��0

�
��
��
�

��
��



��
�
(

� 
��
�	


1!
(
/�

�
@
�
��
�2



3�
��
"�
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

���
���

���
��
��
��
���

��
�)
���
�.
��
��
*�
��
.�
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
���
��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
�*
��
.�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
���

�� 
�.
���
� 
��
��
�	
��

��


��
��
��
��
��
	��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
�� 

��
���

���
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
�8�
�"
��
��
��
�.
��
�(
��

��
��
��
(�
��

��
��
"�
��
��
��
�

1
��
��
	��
��
��
��
��
���
�)
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
���
  
��
��
��
��
���

��
)
���
/��
��
��
��
�.
��
�

��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
�6�
�

��
1
��

��
��
�	
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�9
��
��

��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
 �
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
���
��
6��

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
�	�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�
7.
��
��
��
  
��
��
�6
��

��
�
�.
��
��
��
��
	�)

��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

�.
��
��

��
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
���

�� 
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
�

� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
��
��
���

��
��
�6�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
��
�.
���
���
��
�� 

��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
6�3

��
�"


�(
��
�
�)

��
*�
)
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��

.�
��
��
��
���
��
 �
��
��
���

��
�.

$�
��
��
��
6�

>
��
��
��
��

$
��
�

1�
��

$
��



*
��
��
�"
��
��
�

�
�

��
@
�
��
�2




&�
��
��

��
��
��
��

�!
��
��
��
��
��
��
��4
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�5
/��
��
���
.�
��
��
��
/�

��
�
�
��
���

��
��
/�)

��
��
���
��
��
�/�
��
��
�7
��
��
�/
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��.

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

�6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

�
��

�
��
��

�
�
�
��

�

��

�
��



(
�"
��
��
#
��
�
1
�
��

�
��

(
� 

��
�	

@

��
�7
2



3�
��
0
� 
��
���
���

��
��

 �
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
���

/��
��
�

��
���

��
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

%��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
�6�
&�
�.
���

��
���

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
��
��

���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��.

��
��
��

)
��
��
���

���
��
���

��
��
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

�
��

*
��
��
�"
��
��
�

��

>

�,
���
��

�
�	



��
��
��
�

�
� 

�
��
��
��

�
��
�

1�
�

�
��



��
��
4�
8�
2


3�
��
�
�
�!
�.
���
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�)
���
� 
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
���

��
�

��
.�
��
��
���

��
��

�*
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�6�
3
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�)
��
*�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
 �
��
��
��
6�3

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
+
��
��
��
:;
;;
���
��
�6�
3�

��
��
���
��
���
��
��
�	
��

��
" 
��
��
��


��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
4"


�
�5
�7�
��
��
��
��
  

��
���
��
�/
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
���
�.
���
��
/� 
��
��
���

��
��
��
�
��
��4
��
��
���
��
��
.�
��
�5
6��

��
" 
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
��


��
��
�4"




�5
�7�
��
  

��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
.�
��
��
��)

���
�

.�
��
���

��
���

��
���

�.
���
��
6��

&�
���

��
�
K
/��
��
�!
�.
���
��
��

���
��
��
��
���
��
 �
��

��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

!
�.
���
��
��
��
�"
 �
��
��
�0
��
��
��
��
��
�:
;2
;�
4"
&��

�6
�:
;2
;@
?E
;5
/��

��
��
��
�
�
��
��
�

*�
�)

��
��
���

��
!
�.
���
��
�0
��
��
��
��
��
6��

3�
��
"


�
�)
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
"�
��
��
��
��
0
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
6��

��
��
��

;

��
��

:

��
� 
�#

��
�





"2
;�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
)
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
�/�

�
��
���

��
���

��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
� 

 �
��
��
���
��
���

��)
��
��
��

��
��
���
���

�6
�

Page 277



� �
�EC

�
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���

��)
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
/��
��
��
/�

��
��
��
�@
��
�
 �
��
/��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
�� 

��
�6
�3
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
���
��
���
��
.�
��
*�
��
��
���
*�
.�
�)
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
�
 �
��
��
��)

��
��
6�



"
2;
���
 �
��
��
�


�

2;
�4


��
��
��
��
��
��

1
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
�56
�3
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��




"2
;�
��
��
��
�.
��
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��

U�
��
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
���

��
 �
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
� 

�
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
V6
��

&�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
���
���

��
"


�(
��
�
�)

��
*�
��
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
��



"
2;
6 ��

��
��
��

.
��
��

�
��
���
�
�

��
��

��
 




3�
��
��
��
��
��




"2
:�
��
�
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
��
� 
��
��
���

��
�
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
 �
���
�� 
��
��
��
�6
�&
��)

��
� 
�.
���
��
��
��
�?
�'�

��
�:
;;
<�
��
��
 �
��
���
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�� 
��
��
��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

(�
6�



"
2:
	�

Y��
�
 �
��
���
���
��
�*
��
���

��
���

��
�
��
��
"�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
/��
��
���
�*
���
��
��
��
"�

"�
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

���
��
 �
��
��
���

  
��
�/�
��
��

���
��
��
��
���
9�
��
���
��
��
��
*�
��
�
��

.�
��
�

Y��
�
 �
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

�*
��
��
 �
��
��
��
�)
���

��
�
(�
/��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
�*
��
��

��
��
��

��
���
��

��
��
��
���
 �
��
���
��
��4
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
���
��
�/
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
���

��
��

��
��


��
��


��
��
�
��
�5�

Y��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

���
��
���

��
��
���
9�
.�
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
)
��
���

��
��

��
��
���

��
�

)
���
� 
��
��
��
/��
��
�)
��
�� 

��
��
��
���

��
�)
���
��
��
 �
���
���
*�
��
���

��
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��

���
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
� 
���

��
Y�


��
���

��
��
��

 �
��
���
��
���

�)
��
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��

Y�0
� 
��
*�
��
���
��
���
��
���

���
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
.�
���
���

���
9�
�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
/��
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
$�
��
���
��
���

��
4�
��
��
��
�5
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��4
��
���
��
�.
���
��
5��

���
��
��
��
��
��
�6
��

3�
��
"


�
���

��
��.

��
 �
� 
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
�


"

2:
��
��
��

��
��.

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
.�
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
� 
���

���
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
� 

�
��
�6�
�
��
��
��
��
�
 �
��
��
��
)
���

�"
�


��
���
��
��
�6
�

.
!
/�
@
A


�
	�
��
�

��

�

�
��
��
�,
���
�0



�
��

��
��
��
�

1�
�
�@

�
��
52



3�
���
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�4�




�5
/��
��

��
���
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
�)
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
���
�"
��
��
��
�.
���
��
�

  
��
���
��4
"


5��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
� 
�
��
�� 

��
��
��

��
�
��
��
�4�


�
�5
6�3

��
� 
���

��
 �
��
���
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
  
���
�.
��
���

���
��
��
��
  
��
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

4"

�

�5
���

�)
��
��
�"


��
  

���
�6�

3�
���
��
��
�
��
��)

���
�.
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
���

��
"�
��
��
��
.�
���
��


  
��
���
���
��
���
��
��

���
���

��
��
� 
�
��
�6�

C
��
� 


(
"�
	�
��
�

��

�
��
���
�


��
��
��
� 


1!
*
.
A
@
�
��
52




&�
��
��
���
��
�
�*
��
��
 �

���
��
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
�
(�
/�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�6�
3�

��
��
��
�
��
���
���

�
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
�.
���
��
�

  

��
���
���
��
��
�
��
���

���
�6
�

3�
��
��
��
�
��
��)

���
���
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

���
��
�"

�

���
��
�"


6�


��
���
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
�
��
��)

���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
6�

!
�"
��
��
�0

�
�	


(
)


��
��0

��

�
��
��

��
 


1�
!
�:

@
�
��
%2



3�
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
� 
���
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

�=
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
���

��
� 
��
��
��
��
�6�

#
��
���
��
���
=�
���
�
��
��
���

���
�
�
�6�
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
=�
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
���
�=
��
��
��

��
A
��
�
�

��
��
��
��







�
2C
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
/�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

� 
��
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
� 
��
���
��

��
��
�

.�
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
 �
� 

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6�
&�
��
���

��
��
���
��
 �
��

��
��

��
��
��
�.
���
��
���

�$�
.�
/��
��

  
��
�/
���
���

��
���
��
���
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
�.
��
 �
.�
��
�

��
��
� 
��
�/�
)
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
/��
� 
��
��
���
�.
��

��
�6�
3�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
/��
��
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
 �
���
��
��
���

�.
��
��
��
)
��
/��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
�

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
 �
���
�)
���

��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
���

��
� 
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��

��
��.

��
)
��
*�
��
/��
��
���
��
��
��
 �
.�
��
�

��
��
� 
��
���
��
���

 �
��
��
��.

��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
6��


�
��
��
� 
��
�B
C�
��
��
B?
��
��


��
�9
��

���
�


�

2C
	�3

��
��
 �

��
�4:
;;
25
���
�
��
��
��
�

�9
���
��
��
 �

���
��
��
���
���
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
� 
��
���
� 
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��

�
�
<�
��
�


"

?6
�(
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
/��
��
�

��
�9
�

�4 

��
��
:?
5��

��


"

?6
��

3�
��
"


�
���
� 
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
  

��
��
��
��
���

���
 �
��

��
���
��
��
�
.�
���

��
��
��



�
2C
6�#

.$
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
�.
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
"


���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
� 
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

/

�

��

�
�
�

��
��
��
��

;

��
��

�
��
��



1�
��
�2



3�
��
3�
��
� 
��
��1

��
��
�

� 
��
��
9 
��
��
��
��

)
���

 �
��
��

��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
�.
��
.�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
�	�
�

26
�"
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��

:6
�&�

 �
��
��

��
��
���
���
��
� 
��
���

��
��
��

��
��

C6
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

&�
 �
��
��

��
��
���

��
���
��
��

���
���
��
��
 �

��
�)
���
�.
��
��
�)

��
)
��
���
��
���
��
���

�
��

���
��
��
� 
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�6�
�

"�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
6��

��
��
�3
��
��
 �
��
�

��
��
C�
���
��*
��
��
��
�.
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

� 3�
��
 �
� 

��
��
��)

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
 �
��
���

���
��
��
 �
��
� 
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
 �
.�
��
���
��
� 
��
�/�
)
��
*�
��
/��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
�6�
"


���
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
�6�

�
��
��
��
�
*

0�
���

 

��
��
��
 0






��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
 �
���

��$
��
��
��
6�

"

�
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

���
��
��
� 
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
6�"


���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
 �

��
���

���
��
��
�6�
�

��
A
��
�
C

��
��
,�
�

.
��
	





�
2?
��
9 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
6�

3�
��
��
� 
��

��.
���
���
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
.�
���
��
��
�.
��
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
 �
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�

���
��

 �
��
���
�6
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
6�3

��
���

��
��
���
9 
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
.�
���
��
��
��
�9
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

Page 278



� �
�E?

�
���

A
�5
�
�
��
��

�
�	


�
��
��
��
��
�





�
2D
��
��
��
�.
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
���

��
� 

 �
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
�� 

��
���
��
���
��
��
���
��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
� 
��
��

)
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
6�



�
2D
��
.�
��
��
���
��
���
���
�� 

��
���

���
��
���

��
���

��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
 �
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
=�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
���
��
��
���

�6
�&�
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
� 
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

�
��
���
%��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��

� 
��
�/
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
� 
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
�

��
���
���

��
 �
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
 �
��
� 
��
��
)
��
��
��
��

���
��
�)
���

���
��

)
��
��
� 
�.
���
���
��
��
��
6�



�
2D
��
���

��
��
���
��
���

��
��
���
���
��
��
���
��
� 
��
�/
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
/��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

 �
���

��
�

 �
��
��
��
� 
�)

��
�6�
&�
��
���
��
��
�� 

��
��
���

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
/��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
��
��
/�)

��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
�6�
4#

���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�"
� 
��
�
.�
��2

EE
25
6��

3�
��
"


�
���
��
��
��
��
  

��
���
��
� 
��
��
���

��
��
��
 �
��
���

���
 �
��
��
��

���
��
��
���

�6
�3
��
�"


��
��

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
���
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
 �
��
���
��

��
���
 �
��
���

���
 �

��
��
��
���
��
��
���
�6
�

$
��
� 

��
 

*
�#

#

�

���
��

�
� 
��
��
�


�
��
�

 �


�
��
��

�
�	


*

�
�

��

1�

��
��



(
� 

��
�	

@
�
��
�2



#
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��

)
�

��
���
��
��
��
�� 

��
���
��
�.
��
��
��
���

�.
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
 �
.�
���
��
�6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

��
��
�
(

� 
��
�	


D

*
��
��
��
 

.
��
��



��
���
0

A

�
	�
��
��




 E
�
��
���
�
�

��
��

��
 

��
�
�

��
��
�


*
��
��
��
 

.
��
��

�
��
��
0

1�
��
��



(
� 

��
�	

@


�	

��
�	
2



 E
�
��
���
�
�

��
��

��
 

��
�
�

��
��

�
�	



�
��
�"
�

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��

�
�	



�
��
��
��
��
�

��

�
�!

�

1�
��
��



(
� 

��
�	

@
�
��
82




3)
��
��
��
�
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
 �
��
��
��
��
��
%��
 �
���
��
��
)
���

���
��
��
���

���
��

��
��
��
 �

��
���

���
 �

��
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
�)
���

��
��
��
��
� 
���

��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�/�
 �
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��

��
���
 �
��
���
��
���
���
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
7��

��
��
��
��
/��
 �

��
���

��
��
��.

���
��
/��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
�)
��
*�
��
���

���
��
���
��
��

��
��
�
�9
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
6��



���
��
���
��
���
��
��
/�"
 �
��
��
��
��
��

%��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

��
 �
���
��
)
���

��
��
�
�
���

��
���

��
��
 �
��

��
��
���

��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
��
�6�
3�

��
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�)

���
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
 �
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
.�
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
/��
��
���

���
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��

 �
���
��
���

��
��

(�
���

��
��
��
��
��
6�"
 �
��
��
��
��
��
%��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
 �

���
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
�6
�

���

.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

�
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
)
��
�7�
��
��
��
/��
��
���

���
���
��
�/
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
 �
��
.�
�"
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

��
��
��

�
��
�6

�,
��

(
��
� 
0





":
:�
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
�8�
� 
��
��

��
��
 �

���
��
���
��
���
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
�6
�




":
:�
��
 �
��
��
�


�

::
6�


��
��
��
�� 

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
)
�.
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��
���

��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
�%�
���
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
�
��
.�
��
�
��
9�
��
��
�
���
��
��
�.
��
G;
N
�.
��
:;
B;
/��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
:;
N
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
���
��

���
��
)
�.
��
���

��
��
��.

��
:;
:;
6�


��
���
��
� 
��
��

��
��
)
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
��

���
.�
��
���

���
��

�
��
��
��

��
�8�
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
��
��
�6
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
���
���
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
 �

��
��
6�

"

�
���
��
�9
 �
��
��
� 

 �
��
��
���
��
���

���
��
�)

�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
)
���

��
� 
��
 �

��
��6
�"


���

���
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
���
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
���
��
�)

�.
��
��
��
��
�6
�

(
��
� 
0

;
��
��

�
��
��
�
F
�

�

�
��
� 
0


�

�

��

D

�
��
��
��
 

�

��
6

�
��
,�
�


��
��
�#

0-



�
��
��
��
��
���
��
7��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
 �
���
��
��
�
.�
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��
�/�
��
��
���
��
��
���

  
��
/��
��

 �
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��6
�

� 3�
���
)
��
��
� 
� 
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
.�
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
�/�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
  
���
���

��
���

��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���

��
 �
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
9�
�

�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
6�

0
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
)
��
��
� 
� 
��
6��

��
��
��
��

(�
��
��
"


�
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
 �

���
��
���
��
��
��
���
�

��
���
 �
 �
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

�

;

��
	�

�
�
�
��
��
� 
0

��
�
(

� 
��
�	



1/
��
��
��
0

*
�#

#
��
��
��
@
�
��
52




3�
���
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
���

��
.�

��
��
�)

��
��

��
9�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�6�
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
��
��
�)
��
��
��
�6�

�
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
7.
��
��
���

��
���
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�6
��

��
��
��

�
��
��

��
 

��
	

��

��

���

�

*
��
��
��







":
C�
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
�%�
� 
��
��
��
��)

���
���
��
��
���

� 
��
��
���

��
��
��

 �
���
���

��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
6�



"
:C
���
=�
���
��

��
(�
���

��
��

��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
� 
��
 �

��
���
��
���

��
���
��
)
���

� 
��
��
���
���
�

��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
6�3

��
���
�� 

��
���
��
��
��
�

��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
�%�
��
.$
��
���
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�&�

��
��

���
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���

�� 
��
��
��
��
��
 �

���
���

�/
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�)
��
��
�=
��
���
�6
�"


���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��)

���
���
���

��
"


���
��

�)
��
*6
�

�
��

=

�
���
0

��
��
��
 0

��
�
(

� 
��
�	

@

��
��
��
�	

@
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
	

��
	


;
��
��

1�
��
52



3�
��
��
��
��
��
�4�

��
)
��
� 
�.
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
���

��
5	�

��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
���

�)
��
��
��
��)

��
*�
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��=

��
���
��
���
��
�>�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��=

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
���

�.
��
��
��
��
��
>��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�)

�
 �
���
��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
���
��
*�
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
��
�>�
��
��
��
��
���
��
�� 

��
��
���
���
�)

�
��
���

��
�� 
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��)

��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

)
��
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
%��
�.
$�
��
��
��
6��

"

�
���
��

��
��
��
*�
���
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
6�

Page 279



� �
�EB

�
���

A
��
�
�

��
��

��
 

��
	

�
��
��






�
:?
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�� 

��
��

��
��

 �
)
��
���
��
�
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
��
6�&
���

��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�.
��
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
�

� 
 �
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���

��
��
7�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��
���

���
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
�

)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

6�


�

:?
��
9 
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
9 
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
���
��
���
���

��
���
���
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
���
��
�
�
��
��
��
  
��
 �
��
��
���
��
���

��
���
9 
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
6�



�
:?
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��

���
��
�
��
��
���

���
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
��
6�"
�9
��
��
�9
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�

�9
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
)
��
���
��
/��
9 
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��/
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���

���
��
��
���
��

��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
9�
�
 �
��
�

��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��

�/�
� 
��
���
��
��
��
���
�
���
/��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�

.�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
9�
��
��
���
��
��
6�4
#
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�"
� 
��
�
.�
��2

EE
?5
�

"

�
���
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

� 
��
��

��
��
���
��
6�3

��
�"


���

��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
.�
��
�
��
�6�

��
��
%�

!
�"
��
��
#
��
�
�
�	


/
��
�	



�
��
+







":
B�
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
�8�
�� 

��
��
�� 
��
��

��
��
 �
���
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

��
��
���

��
���
�*
6�3

��
���

��
���

��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
�


"

:B
� 
�.
���
��
��

��
�D
��

��
��

.�
��:

;;
G�
4)
��
��
���
��
���
��
 �
��
��
�


�

:B
	��

��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
�

(�
��
��
0
��*

/� 
�.
���
��
��
��
�'�

��
�:
;;
25
6�3

�.
��
���

2�
��
��
�
:�
��
�

��

�9
��

��
��
��

.�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

���
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
 �
��
�/
��
��
���

��
�
��
��

��
)
���

��
 �

���
��
���
� 
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
���
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��)

��
*�
/��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
=�
���
��
�

��
H�
��
��
���
�.
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
�.
��
��
���
���
��
��
���
*�
��
��
�6�

3�
��
"


�
���

��
���
��
��
 �

��
��
���

��
��
=�
���
�
��
��
��
��



"
:B
/� 
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��

�/�
 �
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
���
��
��
���
*�
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
6��
3�

��
"


�
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
�6�

�
��

;

��
��

/
��
#
�6

��
+

!
��
��
��"
�


��
	

��
��
��
� 


1(
�
@
�
��
'2



3�
��
1
��
��
�(
��
�
�)

��
*�
�
���
��
��
��
41

(�
5�)

��
� 
�.
���
��
��
��
��

��
��

.�
��:

;;
;�

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
1
��
��
���
)
���
��

��
��

.�
��:

;;
C6
�&�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

��
��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
���
���

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��)

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��=

��
���
��
�
��
��
��
�6�
&�
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�E
BN

��
��

)
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
��
���
��*

��
���
��
���
��
��
��

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
6�3

��
�0
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
��


��
��
�40

��

�
5��
�=
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
�� 

��
��
/��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
���

��
6��

3�
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
"


�
���

��)
��
��
�=
��
���
��
���
��
�/�
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
�9
���
��
)
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
�)
��
��
�

 �
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
6�

�
�6


*
�#

#
��#

��
�
�
�


�
��
 �

,�

�
��
�	

�
��
�6

��
�
�



�
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
� 
0

1*
�,
��
��

�
���
��
@


��
��
2



3�
��
"�
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
�8�
��
���
��

���
���

��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �

.�
�)
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
�

)
���

��
�2
;�
��
�:
;�
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
.�
�)
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
6�3

��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
+
�)

��
��
���
��
�

�
��

�
��
���
��
�)
��
��
���
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�<
<�
�
��
���

� 
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
�6�
3�

���
���
���

��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��

6�3
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
�+

��
��
��
��

"�
��
��
��
��
��
	�1

��
*�
��
��
��
�>�
!
��
���

>��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�*
���
�>�
�
���

��
��
��
��
��7

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
>��
��
�!
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�6�
�

1
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

���
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��

��
���

� 
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
�/�
 �

�*
��
���

���
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
9�
��
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��

��
��.

��
�9
��
��
.�
��
��
.�
� 
��
 �
��
���
)
���

��
���

��
"


�
��4
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��


��
��5
6�


�+
��
��
.�

��
��

��
�0
��
�)

��
�

��
��
��

��
���
��.

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
"�
�

��
���
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��

6�

��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���

��
���
��
���
�)
���
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
"


��
��
�

)
���

��
���

��
 �
� 

��
��
���
��
���

��
"


�
��4
��
��
��
��
��
 �
�9
��
���
��
���
��
� 
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
���

���
��
"�
�

��
���
��
��
56�
�

�

��
��
��
,�
�

*
�#

#

�

���
��
�


$

�
�	
��
 

��
�
�
��

/

�

�
�

1�
��
�@

�
��



�

��
��
��
,�
�

*
�#

#

�

���
��

�
��
�2



3�
��
"�
��
��
��
.�
��
�
��

�
��
���
��
�

��
��
4"
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
	��

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
(�

��
��
5�)

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
B�
(�
.�
��
��
�:
;;
C6
�3
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
7��

��
�

 �
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
���
�.
��
��
��
.�
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
6�&
���
��
���
��
��
�*
��
��
��
���

��
��
  

��
���
��
��
���
���

��
"�
��
��
�
��
�/�

��
)
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
���

��
=�
��
���
��
�� 

�.
���
�� 

��
��
6�

3�
��
 �
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
7�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���

���
���
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��

��
���
��
���
�*
��
��
��
��
���
�.
���

��
��
��
.�
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
/��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��)

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

6�3
��
��
��
��
��
�
���

��
	�

��
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
.�
�:
;2
;6
�

��
3�

���
 �
��
��
��
��
���
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
 �
� 
��
���
��
��
���
� 
���

��
��

��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�9
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

��
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
/��
��
��
���
��
���
��

��
��
��
��

��
���
��
)
��
��
� 
��
 �
��
��
��
��
*�
� 
���

�6
�

��
3�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�)

��
��

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
���

���
��
���
��
7��

��
6�

��
3�

���
�*
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�/�
.�
��

�*
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
���
9�
��
��
��
��
��
*/
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

���
��
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
�6
�

��
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
���
���
�*
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
�.
��
�

� 
��
)
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
6�

��
3�

��
���
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
��
�6�

"

�
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
� 
��
 �

��
���
��
��
��.

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
6�"


���
��

�)
��
*�
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�=
��
���
�/
���
)
��
��
���

��
���

��
 �
��
���
��
���

���
���
���
��
��
��
��
�6
�

�

�
��
 �
�#

#
�

��

*
��
��
�

*
��
��
��
@


��
��
�@

A
��
��
��

*
�#

#

�

���
��



3�
��
��
��
��
��
�)

���
�)

���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
 �
��
�/�
��
��
��

)
���

��
��
��
��

��
��

/�)
��
���
��
9 
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
*�
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
�� 

��
�6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
���
��
��
��
� 
�
��
�� 

��
 �

��
��6
�

Page 280



� �
�EG

�
�1�

!
�:

@
�
��
%2




�

�

>

��
���

��
�
�

��
��
�

1!

��
�
�
��



>
��
���

@
�
88
82




3�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��

��
��


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�)
��
��
��
��
���
� 
��
���
��
��
6�#

.$
��
���
��
���
��
��
�	
�

��
3�

�*
���
��
��

�*
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
.�
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
���

��
���

��
��

&�
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��)

��
*�
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

 �
��
��

��
���
���

�*
��
���

��
���

���
��
�+

!
"�
�

��

�
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��/
��
��
�$�
��
���

��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
)
6�

"

�
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
���

���
��
��

���
��
��
�)
���
��
���

��
�� 

��
 �

��
��6
�"


���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
���

��
���

��
��
���

��
��
6��

�

*
��
�

�

��
��



3�
��
�
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
���
���
 �
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
�
K
6�&
���
���
��
�

�
��
���
��

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
� 
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
6�

3�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��)

��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
:E
�

 �
���
:;
;2
6�

,
��
��
.�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

.$
��
��
6��

�*
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
� 
��
��
.�
��
���
��
���

�� 
��
��
��
��
��
�6�
�

��
	�
��
�

��

!
��
��
"�
���

�




�
�
��

��
��

�
���
��
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
�0
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
4"
�
0
�
5��
��

��
��
�
� 
��
��

��
���

��"
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
�0
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��

#
9�
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
&�
��
��
���

���
� 
���

��
��
��
:;
;;
�4&
�
�:
;;
;5
���

���
��
��
��
6�

(�
���
)
��
��
�)
��
�9
��
��
��
��
 �
.�
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
/��
��
��
��
��

��
� 
��
���
��
��
)
��
��
�

��
���

��
���
��
�� 

��
��
��

�
��
��
�)
��
*/
���

��
��
)
�&�

��
��
���

���
� 
���

��
��
��
)
��
��

 �
��
��
��
���
�:
;;
?6
�3
��
��
�)

�&�
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
�
��

��
��
�)
��
��
���
��
��
���

�
&�
��
�
��
��
 �
��
��
��
�/
��
�
 �
��
�
��
���

� 
���

��
��
�/
�!
��
���

��
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
.�
���
�/
��
��
��
���

�/
��
*�
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
� 
���

��
��
�/
��
��
���
��
���

�!
��
���

��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
/��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���

� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
�
���

�6
�

,
��
��
.�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

.$
��
��
6��

�*
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
� 
��
��
.�
��
���
��
���

�� 
��
��
��
��
��
�6�

=

�
���
0

��

.
���

*
�

��
�@

�
88
8E
��
��



3�
��
�
K
��

��
��
��

��
�%�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
� 

�
��
�6�

&�
��
��
��
��
��
��

.�
���

���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�/�
�6
�6
� 
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�.
��
�
��
�/
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
�6
�"

�

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
���

���
��
��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
�6�
"


���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
6��

.
��
��

�
�	


�
� 
��
��
�
*

�
�


(
#
��
��
��
�

(
��
�#

��
��

1!

(
/
�
�
2



�
��
��
���
��
��
��
.�

��
��
�9
��
��
��

���
��
��
���

���
��
��
�

��
��

���
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��

#
��
��
��
0
��
��
��
��
��
�6�
�

,
��
��
.�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�6
��
�*
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
� 
��
��
.�
��
���
��
���

�� 
��
��
��
��
��
�6�

�
(
A
��

�
�
.

�
.
�
�
�@

�
�
.
�*
�(

�

�
�
!

�
�
�
A
�
�
:
:
(
��

�
��
��

�
��
�4

��
� 
��
#
#
�


�
,9
��
��"
��

�
�
�
�)

�
��
#
��
��

�
�
�
��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
��
 �
�#

#
�


>
�6


�
,9
��
��"
��

�
�	


��
)


��
�#

��
��

#

� 
��

,
�

��
+�
�

��

,
��
�	



�
� 
��
��
�
�

��
��

��
 

A

�
	�
��
�

��
�


��
�

��

�
�

;
��
�
1
�
�A

��
@
A

�
�;

@

��
��
2




 �
(
G
�
3
(
!



3�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
���

��
�)
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
6� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

3�
��
� 
��
��


��
��
�)
��
��
��
�.
��
 �
� 
��
��
���
���

��
"�
��
��
1
��
�6�
"�
���

��
��
�.
��
��
�

��
��
6��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�:
;2
G�
��
��
.�
��
��
6�


��
 �

��
��
��
�.
��
��
 �
��
��
�

.�
���

��
��

��
��
��
�"
1
�0
""
�4.

��
�)

56�
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

�
� 
��
��
�
�
��
���
�
�
��
��
� 
0

��
�
�
��



��

�
�

;
��
�@

��
�'
E�
��
'

1!

��
��

��
�'
2



 �
�"
��
�	

�
;

�
��

�
��
��
��
��
���

 

��
��
��
�	

*
��
� 

��

1�
��
72

�
�	



��
��
#
��
�0
��
 

�"
�	
��
��

,
��
�



 �
(
G
�
3
(
!




�
� 
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���

���
�)

/��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
��
��
"�
��
��
1
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
:;
:G
6�(

��
��
)
��
��
�
9�
�
��
��
��
��
��
�

�.
���
��
���
��
�:
;;
G�
�
��
��/
��
��
�

��
��
��
.�
�=
��
��
� 
�.
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
%��

�
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
/�

��
��
��
� 
���

��
��
���

��
"1

�0
""
�)
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
���
��
� 
 �
��
��
���
��

��
��

�
� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
6�3

��
��
�)

��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
.�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
���
���

�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

��
��
��
 

��
�

/


�

��

�
�
*

��
���
��

�#



��
	

A
��

�
��
��
�
�
�

��
�'

1�

;
�
�
@


��
��
2
D


�
"�
	�
��
�

��
�
�
��

�
;

�
��



"1
0


��
�*
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
�)
���

���
��
G�
�
���
���
���

��
��
���
�

��
���

��
�
��
��
�/
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
���

���
�*
��
���

�)
���

��
��
���

��
��
� 
�
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��

/��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�$
��
��
���
��
��
/��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
���

��
��
9�
�:
;�
��
��
���

��
��
�)

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��)

��
��
�.
��
� 
 �
� 

���
��
6�

3�
��
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�9
��
��
��
�)
��
���

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���

��
0
��
��
��
��

" 
��
��
��"
��
��
��
�6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

B

��

*
��
��
��
H
E

��

�

��
��
 �
��
�	



�
� 
��
��
�
�
��
��
� 
0

��
�
�
��

�
�

��



;
��
�@

��
��
E�
��
'

1�
;
�
�
@
�
��
�2



3�
��
&0
"�
'�
��
��
��

��
��
L�)

��
���
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
0
��
��
��
��


��
��

.�
��
��
�

+
��
��

.�
��:

;;
?6
�&�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
��

��
��
��
���

��
"�
��
��
1
��
���
��
)
��
*�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

%��
���

��
��
��
��
�

��
�
�6�
&�
�:
;;
D/
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
�8�
�"
�.
7+

��
��
��
��0

��
��
)
��
���

��
��
�
��
�

�
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
�0
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
� 

��
��
���

��
��
��
�)

�0
��
��
��
��"
��
��
��
��

)
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
0
��
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
0
��
��
��
��"
 �
���
��

"�
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
���
 �
��
��
��
��
��
&0
"�
��
��
6�


���
��
��
��
=�
��
��
��
���
��
�� 

��
��
��

��
��
��
/��
��
�0
��
��
��
��


��
��

.�
��
��
� 

 �
��
��
��
��
�*
��
��
��
)
�)
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
&0
"6
��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

�
�6


*
��
��
��
��
 @

�
��
%

D

��
�


��
��
 �
��
�	

�
� 
��
��
�
�
��
��
� 
0

��
�


��
�

��

�
�

;
��
�
!

��
�"
��
0

��
��



1�
;
�
�
@
�

�"

�
��
�2






3�
��
&0
"�
 �
��
��
��
��
���

���
��.

��
��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
��
� 
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
�6�
!
��
��
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
	�

��
3�

��
��
��
��
���

��
.�
��
���
��
��
� 
� 

��
��
��
��
��
�)

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�� 

� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
=�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

Page 281



� �
�ED

�
�

��
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
� 
��
� 
��
���
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
��
�
 �
��
�
��
��

� 
 �
��
��
���
�

��
3�

��
��
��
��
��
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
���
��
�7

��
��
��
��
���
�=
��
���
��
�6�

��

�
�

;
��
�
�

� 
��
��
�
(

��
��

#
��



��
��
��
 0
@
�
��
�E
��
��

1�

;
�
!
�
2
E



�
(
G
�
3
(
!



(�
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
  

��
��
��
���
���

���
��
�"
��
��
�1

��
���
��
��

�
�/
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
�
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
	�

��
3�

���
���
�.
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
���
/��
���
)
��
��
��
��

���
�.
��
��

��
�
��
��

��
�
 �
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
 �
��
���
.�
�6
��

��
3�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
�/
���

���
��
��
���
 �
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
�

.�
��
���
���
��

���
��
��
��
��
 �
��
 �
���
�6
�

��
3�

���
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

��
��
�

��

��

�

3
�0

�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��



1�
;
�
!
�
@
�
��
��
#
,�
�
�
��
�2



3�
���
��
 �

��
���
�*
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
B�
�
��
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
���

 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
C�
�
��
���
�
 �
��
��
���
�
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

��
�)

��
���
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
6��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
���

F�

�

�
��
��
�,
��

/

�

�
�

��
�
�
��



��

�
�

;
��
�-

D

�
��

�
� 
��
��
�


�

��
��
��
,�
�

!
�"
��
��
#
��
�


/�
�#

�6
��
+

��
�
�
��

�
�

��

;

��
�


1�
;
�
�
@
�
��
�2




�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�.
��
�A�
��
�
�)

��
*%
���

���
��
��
��
��
�)
��
�6�
&�
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
.�
���

��*
��
� 
���

��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
�7

.�
��
�/
���
��
��
��
��
��
��*

���
�/�
.�
���

��
���

��
�)
��
*�
��
�6
�3
��
�0
"�

(�
���
��
���

��
��
��
�

.�
��
��
��
.�
���
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

)
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
��

� 
 �
��
��
��6
��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

F;
��
#
��
 

��

��

�

�	
��
-
D

�
�

��



;
��
�
�

� 
��
�

*
��#

��
�

*
��
� 

�

�#

��
��
�

��
��
��
 

��

	

0


"�
�
�
��
���
���
��
���
*�
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"1

/��
��
���

��
��
��
�

)
��
���

��
��
���

�.
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
���

���
��
��
 �
��
�6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
��

��

�
�

;
��
�
�

� 
��
��
�
>

�

��
� 



��
��
��
 0
@
�
��
%E
�'

1�

;

>

�

��
� 



$
�	
0

4

�;

�
�
2



�
.�
���

��
�.
��
��
��
"�
��
��
1
��
��!

��
���

��
��

��
��
��
�'�

��
�:
;;
B�
)
���

��
���

��
��
��
�9
��

��
���

��
&�
��
��
��
��
�0
��
��
��
��"
��
��
��
�6
�3
��
���
��
��
��
���
�*
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�7

 �
��
���
��

��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�0
""
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

"�
��
��
��
��

�
��
�/�
��
��
��
  
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
�=
&�
��#

�"
��
��
��
>

7��
��
���
��
��
%��

 �
� 

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

��
� 
��
��
)
���

��
���

��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
���

��
0
""
�

��
��
��
��
0
��
��
��
���

��
��

�
��
�"
��
��
��
�6
�3
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�	�

26
�

&�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
*�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
*�
��
/��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
���
��
��
  

��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
���

  
��
���

��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�7
.�
��
��
��
���
��
6�

:6
�



��
��
��
��
��
��

��
=�
��
���
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�/�

��
��

 �
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�/�
�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�

��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��
.�

��
��

��
��.

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
0
"�

��
��
��
�


���
��
)
��
*�
��
��
��
��
)
���

���
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
�

��
 �
��

��
���

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��

��
��
6�

C6
�

"�
  
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �
��

��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
� 
��
�/
� 
��
�
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
�/
�

��
���
��
��
��
"�
  
��
���

��

�
� 

��
/��

��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

�*
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
/��

� 
���
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��

��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

!
�"
��
��
��
 

��
�

�
� 
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
� 
0

��

��

�

��

�
�


;
��
�
1
�;

�
�
@
�
��
�2



�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��

��
���

��
���
��

���
��
���

��
��
��
��
)
��
�%�
�

��
��
� 
��
���

��
)
��
*6
�3
��
�"
1
�0
""
�)
��
��
��
���

���
 �
��
��
���
��
���
���

��
0
""
���
��
���

)
��
���
��
*�
�6
�3
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
���
��
���
��
���

��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
 �
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
.�
��
��
� 
��
 �
�6
��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

�
� 
��
��
�
�

��
�6

�,
��

(
��
� 
0


��
��
��
 0

��
�
�
��

�
�

��

;

��
�
�

�

(
� 

��
�	


1�
��
�E
��
��
2


"�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
�6�
��
���
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��)

���
��
���

��
"1

/��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��2

27
2B
N
�.
��
:;
2;
6�

&�
��
���
��
���
��
� 
��
.�
��

���
���
��
*�
��
� 
��
��

��
��
 �

���
��
��
���
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

��
���
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�� 
��
��
� 
��
���

���
�*
��
�� 

��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���

��
��
���

��
 �
��
���
��
��
���
��
�)

�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

�
(
"�
��
��

�
��
�

D

(
#
��
6
��
��
 

��
�


�
� 
��
�

1A
�
�;

4�
;
�
�
@
�
��
�2



0
�
��
���

��
:;
:;
���
��
� 
��
$�
��
���

��
��
�.
��
�
#
"1

���
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
�)
���

���
��

"1
0


6�&
���
��
*�
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

  
��
���
��
���
��
)
�.
��
��)

���
��
���

��
��
��
��

�
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

.7
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

���
��
�)

�.
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
 �
��
�:
;2
;6
�3
��
� 
��
$�
��
��
��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��
��
@�
�.
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
�)

��
�/�
�
��
��

/�"
��

��
��
�/�
�
��
��
�/�

1
���
��
���
/��
��
�
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

�

�
(
"�
��
��

�
��
�

D

��

�
�

;
��
�


�
��
�6

�,
��

(
��
��
��
��
�0
@
>

��
�
�
�	



�
�E
��
��

A
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
 �
��

��
�


3�
��
0
�
��
���

��
:;
:;
� 
��
$�
��
���
�*
���
��
��
��
.�
���

���
��
��
���
��
���
��
)
�.
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
���

�:
;:
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
)
�.
��
��
��
���
��
�:
;2
;�
��
��
:;
:;
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

���
�7
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
)
���

��
��
�)

��
��
��
� 
�
��
�6�
3�

��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

�

Page 282



� �
�E<

�
���
��

1A

�
�;

4�
;
�
�
@
�
��
%2



0
�
��
���

��
:;
:;
�)
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
 �
��
���

��
)
���

��
���

��
��
)
�

0
��
��
��
��"
 �
���
��"
��
��
��
��
40
""
56�
3�

��
 �
�$
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

� 
��
 �
��
���

���
��
��

��
� 
��
��

��
��
 �

���
��
���
��
��
  

��
���
��
���

 �
��

��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�6�

F�

�

(
�"
��
��
#
��
�@

�

�

/

�

�
�-

D



�
� 
��
��
�
(

�"
��
��
#
��
��
�
�
��
��
� 
0


��
�
�
��

�
�

��

;

��
�
(

�"
��
��
#
��
�@


��
��
E�
��
�

1�
;
�
�
2


3�
���
��
��
�
��
�� 

��
��
��
���

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
��
��
�

)
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�&
���
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
�

*�
��
���
��
���
��
.�
���
�*
��
�6
�3
��
� 
��
 �
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
���

	�
��

�
��
��
��
��
�)

��
��
��
���

���
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
 �
� 
��
�

���
��
��
��
/�)

��
*�
��
���
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��

��
&�
��
���
��
 �
��
���
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
�

��
��
.�
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��

��
��.

��
)
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��
�

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
���
��
��
�6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

��

�
�

;
��
�
�

� 
��
��
�
$

��
	�
"�
��
��0



�
��
��
�

��
��

1�
88
52

�
�	



�#

��
�#

��
��
���

�

��
��

1�
��
�2




�
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
"�
��
��
1
��
��0

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
��
� 
/��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��.
��
��
��
��
���
�

 �
��
��
��
��
 �
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��

��
��
���
�6
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��
)
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
��
���
���

���
��
��
��
��

%��
��
��
��
/�=
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
� 
��
��
��
��
���
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

�

��

�
�

;
��
�
�

��

�
�

:
��

D

�



��
��
��
�-�

A

�
	�

1$

��
	�
"�
��
��0



��

�
�

;
��
�@

��
�5
2





"E
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
4:
;;
B>
� 
��
��
��
 �
�B
��5
�

��
=�
���
���

�
(�
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
���
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
)
� 
���

���
��
��
.�
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
���
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
  
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
 �
� 

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�6�
3�

��
 �
��
��
 �
�� 
��
 �

��
�

��
���

���
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
���
���

�)
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���

	�
4�
5��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

���
��
���
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
)
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
� 
���

���
��
��
.�
��
��
>�

4.
5��
��
��
�
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
  
��
 �
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

�
(�
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

�

��
��
��
 0

��
�
�
��

>

��
��
��
�


(
�"
��
��
#
��
�
�
�

��
�

��

�
�

;
��
�@


��
��

1(

� 
���
�

>
��
���
 �
@
�
��
�2



3�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
)
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
�� 

��
��
��
��
�

��
���

��
��
��
��

6�&
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
���
���

���
��
��
�7�
)
���

�
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��

��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
���

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�/�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

 �
��
� 
��
/�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

6�

���

���
��
���

��
���

	�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
)
���

��
� 
��
��
��
��
��

�)
��
*�
�

��
�
��
��
� 
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
 �
���

��
���
���
��
���

��
�
��
��

���
*�
��
���

��
��
  

��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
"1

�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���

��
��
��.

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
0
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
)
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
���
��
�

��
"�
��
��
*�
�)

��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
��
�.
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

�

A

�
	�

��


�

�
��
��
�,
��

�
�

��
�#


��



��
�

��

�
�

;
��
�
1
��
��
2


3�
���
��
 �

��
��
�*
��

)
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
�"
1
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
�6�
3�

��
��
 �
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
���
��
��
��
*�
���
���

���
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
���
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
)
���

��
���
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
���

 �
��
��
���
��
� 
��
 �

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

�

�
�6

��
	�

�
��
%�

�
��
��
� 



�
�#

��
��
6
-�

�
�

��
�#


1�
;
�
!
�



��
	

�;


�
�

��
�#

@
�
��
�2



"�
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
�
���
���

��
"1

6�3
��
���
�
���
���

��
"1

��
�*
��
��
 �
2;
N
��
���

�

�

��
��
��
  

��
��
��
��
��C

;;
/;
;;
�$�
.�
/�.
��
�:
G�
�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
�

��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
�6
�3
��
���
��
��
��
���
�*
���

���
�)

���
���
��
��
��
���

��
.�
��
���
��

)
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
 �
�.

��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��6
��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

*

�
�

��

�
�	


��
�

�
� 
��
��
�
�
��
���
�


��
��
��
 0

��
�
�
��

�
�

��

;

��
�


1�
;
�
�
@
�
��
%2



3�
���
 �
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
���

��
"1

/��
��
*�
���

���
 �
��
��
��
��
=�
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
%��

��
���
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
���
��
��"

1
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
6��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
�
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
�
�
��
�:
;2
;6
�"


�

�
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�

��
��
��
@
�

��
��
�

��
	

��
��
��



1*

�
�

��

�
�

��

;

��
�@

��
�5
2


0
� 
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
�
��
���
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

.7
��
��
��

��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��
�9
��:

;�
��
��
�6�
3�

��
 �
��
��
���

��
�.
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��.

��
��
�/�
"1

0
�


/��

#
"1

/�"
1
0


��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

#
��
��
��
��


��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
�"
��
��
�1

��
�6�
3�

��
��
 �

��
��
��

 �
��

��
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
���
 �
��
��
��
9�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�7
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
6��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

�

$
��
��
�
�

��
��

��


$
�

D

�

*

�
�

��
�


��
��
��
 0

��
�
�
��

�
�

��

;

��
�


1*

�
�

��

�
�

��

;

��
�@

��
�7
2



3�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�"
1
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
�4�
���

��
��
�.
��
�

�.
��
�5
6�&
��
��
���
��

���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
1
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
.�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
6�&
���
��
��

 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��

��
 �
�/
�

��
��
���

��
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

Page 283



� �
�EE

�
�

" 
��
��
�4�
.�
��
5/�
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�"
1
6�

A

�.
��
��
�� 

��
��
���

�.
�%
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
�%�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�*
��
��
��
��
��
��
.$
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��

��
��
�.
��
��

�6
�&�
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
���

�)
���

���
��
���

��
)
���
�

.�
���
��
���
�/
���

��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���

���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
�
��
���

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
/�$
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�6�

�
� 
��
��
�
=


�
���
0

��

.
���

*
�

��
�


1!
(
/�

�
2


(�
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
�/�

��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

6��
��

�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

��
��
�

��

��

�

��

�
�

;
��
�
�

��
��
�@


1�
;

�
,�
��
"�
��
�0
@
�
��
�2




�
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
"�
��
��
1
��
��#

.�
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�
��
�� 

��
��
��
���

���
��
�)

�
��
���

��
��
��
��

%��
��
��

��
��
/��
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
���
�:
;2
;6
�&�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
*�
��
��

�*
��
 �

���
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
���

��
/�.
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
���
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
9�
���
�)
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
 �
�6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

*
�
C
�
�
I

.
(
G
(
.

�
.
�
�
�@

�
�
.
�*
�(

�

�
�
!

�
�
�
A
�
�
:
:
(
��

�
��
��

�
��
�4

��
� 
��
#
#
�


�
,9
��
��"
��

�
�
�
�)

�
��
#
��
��

�
�
�
��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
��
 �
�#

#
�


>
�6


�
,9
��
��"
��

�
�	


��
)


��
�#

��
��

#

� 
��

,
�

��
+�
�

��

,
��
�	



A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�


��
��
�	


�
�"
��
6

1A

��

�
��
��
��
��
��



*
�

��
0

*
�

��
��@

�
88
82



3�
��
"�
��
��
��
��

�
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
���

���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
72
EE
2�
��
�

:;
22
6�&
��)

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
�.
��
��

��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�+

��
�2
EE
E6
�&�
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
 �
��
���
��

���
���

��
��
� 
�
��
���
���
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�)
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
�/
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
.�
�)
��
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��

��
��
�.

��
���

��
��
��
�6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��

�
�

��

�
��
�


�
��
�	

�
�"
��
6

1A

��

�
��
��
��
��
��



*
�

��
0

*
�

��
��@

�
��
�2



3�
��

�
��
�)
���
� 
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
)
���

��
���
��

�)
��
*�
)
���

��
�)
��
��
���

��
�
���
���
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��

���
��
���

��
�)

��
��
��
��
 �
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
��

)
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��7
 �
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
���

��
�1

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
6�3

��
�

"�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��


��
��
/�)

��
��
��
� 
��
�/
���

��
���

��
�
��
��
�%
��A
��
��
��
 �

��
��

 �
��
%�)

���
��
���

��
 �
��
7��
��
��
��
��

���
�)
��
��
��
��
���
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
 �

��
���

���
��
��
)
���
�.
��
��
*�
��
��
��
��
�7
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��)

��
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
I�
"�
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
 �
��
6��

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

*
�

��
0

*
�

��
��


*
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
� 
0@

�
��
'

��
6
��
	�



1A
*
*
@
�
��
'2



3�
��
�
��
 �

��
��
�"
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
���

���
��
�

��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
 �
��
	�

7�"
��
��
��
�.
���
��
�

7��
=�
��
���
��
���

  
��
��
��
��
�

7�"
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
3�

��
��
�
���
��
�
���

��
�
��
 �

��
��
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
)
�	�

7��
�*
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
���
��
���

��
��

7�"
� 
 �
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
 �
� 
��
�

7��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
��
���
 �
��
��
��
��

7��
�*
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��)

��
*�

7��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�3
��
�"

�

���
��

��
��
.�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
���

���
��
�
�
�
��
��
 �

��
��
�"
��
��
��
�6
�

�

�

�
��
��
@
�


�

/

�

�
�

D


A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�

�
��
��
�,
��



*
�#

#

�

���
��

�
��
��
� 
0

1A
��

�
�


*
��
��
��
��
�@

�
��
52



3�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
.�
���
��
"�
��
��
��
�:
;;
D7
2D
/��
��
��
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6
�3
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�)

�
�9
 �
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�.
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
�/
��
��)

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�
���
��
���
��
���

��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
���
��
�$�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
9�
�

��
��
��
��
�6�
3�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
� 
 �
��

��
��
��
.�
���

��
��
���
��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
�6�
3�

��
��
�
���

���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
)
�	�

7�

� 
��
��
�)
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

7�

� 
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��

7�

� 
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

7�

� 
��
��
�)
��
��
� 
��
 �
��
)
��
���
��
���
��

7�

� 
��
��
���

��
���

���
��
�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
%��
.$
��
���
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��

�
��

���
��
6�

.
��
��

�
 �
�	

�

��

�
��
��
� 
0

��
�
�



�

��
��
��
,�
�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

1A

*
*
@


��
��
2



"�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
���
��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

.$
��
���
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
� 

�
��
�6�

�

��
��
��
,�
�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

D

��

�

G
��
��
�

��

�
��
	,

��
+

��
�
�
��
��
��
 

�


,�
� 
��
��

�


�

��

1�
88
'2




 �

��
��
��
,�
�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

D

�
�


� 
��
	�

��
�



� 
��
�
�
��
��
�

��
�
.

��
��



�

�
��
��
���
�


3�
��
��
�)
��
��
 �
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
�2
EE
G�
.�
�,
���
��
�:
2�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
�
�
��
��
���

��
���
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
6�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

.$
��
���
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
� 

�
��
�6�

Page 284



� �
�2;

;�
�A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

*
�#

#

�

��0



��
��
��
 0
@
�
��
�E
��

1A

��

�
��
��
��
��
��



��
��
��
 �
�

��

��
��
��
��
�@

�
��
�2



3�
��
�
��

�
��
���
�"
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
�
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
���
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

�*
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
�)
��
��
���

���
��
/�)

��
*�
��
��
��
��
�6
�3
��
���
���
��
���
��
���
��

�
��
���
���
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
�6
��

��
��
� 
��
�.
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
���

��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
 /
���
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
� 
��)

��
)
���
���
*�
���

��
��
��
���

���
 �
��
��
��
��
)
��
�.
��
��
��
���
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
9�
���
��
��
��
�6�

"

�
���
��
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
���

���
��
���
���

��
�
��

�
��
���
�"
��
��
��
�6
��3

��
�"


�(
��
�
�)

��
*�
)
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��

�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
���

��
��
 �
��
6��
�

�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

.
��
��

�
��
��
��
��



��
��

�
��
�


3�
��
��

��
��3

��
��
 �

��
�

��
��
4�
3

5
���
 �
��
��
���

��
3�
��
� 
��
��


��
��
��
��


�
��
��
�
�
��
�43




5��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��%
��.

��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
 �

��
���

��
�
��
���
���

��
�
��
��
�6
�3
��
��
3


���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
4�

�
�
5�)

���
���

�*
���

�
��
 �
��

��
���
��
�
�:
;;
2@
:;
;:
���

�:
;;
B7
:;
;G
6�3

��
��
3


��
��

���
��
���

��
��
��

)
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
���
9�
��
���

�/
��
���
 �
���
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
�*
��
��
��
��
��
�6�

"�
 �
��
��
��
�I
�.
��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�6
��

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

.
��
��

�
��
��
��
��



��
��

�
@
�
��
'E
��

1.

�
��

2

�3


:
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

�
�
�)
���
���

�*
���

���
 �
��

��
���
��
�
�

:;
;G
72
26
�3
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
3


:�
��
���
��
��
 �

��
���
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
9 
��
��
��

��
��
��
�9
��
.$
��
���
��
>��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

 �
��
��

��
�/�
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�/
���

��
��
/��
��
��
��.

���
��
/��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
�/�
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
�6�

�3

:

���
��
��
��
��
��
��

.�
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
6�3

��
�"

�

��
)
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
�� 

���
���
��
��
��
���

��
�3


�
)
���

��
���

��
�� 

��
 �
��
��6
�

� �

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

.
��
��

�
��
��
��
��



��
��

�
@
�
��
�E
�'

1.

�
��

2

�3


C
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
���

�6
�&�
�)
���
��
��
���
��
)
��
���

��
��
���

�.
��
��
��
���
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
 �
��
�/
���

��
�/�
.�
��
�/�
 �
�*
��
�/
��
��
���
�/
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
�

��
��
���
��
�6�
�3


C
�)
���
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
���
��
�
�*
��
��
��
� 
��
��)

��
*�

.�
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
�6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�/
� 
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
�6
��

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

(
��
��
#
��



��
��
��
 0

�
��
�E
��

1A

*
*
@
�
��
�2



3�
��
"�
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
7�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
���

��
�

��
 �
��
��
���
��
�.
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
8��
��
��

��
��
�)
��
�7.

��
��
6�

3�
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
)
���

� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�*
��
��
��
��
6�3

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
���
�.
��
��
� 

��
��
.�
���

��
 �
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
���

��
���

��
 �
��
���
��
���

9 
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
���
���

��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
���
���

��
6�3

��
�"
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
�	�
�

��
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
�7�
��
�
� 
��
.�
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��

��
3�

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
�
��
� 
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�)
���
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
3�

�.
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
%��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���

.$
��
���
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
�6�

�
��

(
��
��
#
0

��

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��



1A
��
�

/�
��
�@

��
�7
2


3�
��
�
��
��

�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
 �
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
7.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�"
��
��
��
�6
�&�
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��

 �
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
�

��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��

�
��
)
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
���
��
��
� 
��
���
.�
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
���

��
���

���
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
���
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
/� 
� 

��
��
��
�/
���
��
� 
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
6�3

��
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
.�
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��

��
9�
6�3

��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

�
�
 �
��
�
��
���
��
�&�

��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
*�
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
�
��
��
�/
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"�
  
��
��

&�
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��

��
���
��
��
��
��
/�"
*�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
��
�.
��
��"

� 
 �
��
��
��

�
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�"
��
��
���

9�
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���

��
��
�6 �

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
��

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

C
�,
��

(
��
��
#
��



��
��
��
 0

�
��
5E
�%

1A

*
*
@
�
��
72



3�
��
�
�.
��
��
��
��

�
��
�"
��
��
��
��
4�
�
"5
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��)

��
��
��
��)

���
��
��
��
��
�)

��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
 /
���

��
��
���
��
���

��
�
�.
��
��
��
��

�
��
�



��
���

��
�

��
��
�4�

�



5
��
��

���
���

��
��
� 
�.
���
/� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�)
��
��
�)
���
�.
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�
�
�/
���

��
��
��
��
��

�
�.
��
��
��
��

�
��
��

��
��
��

��
���

��
� 
�4�

�
�
�
5��

��
���
��
��
��

��
��
�
��

��
�

��
��
��
��
�6�
3�

��
"�
��
��
��
/�)

��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�"
��
��
��
�/
���
��
�)

���
���

��
 �
��
��
���

���
��
��
� 
��
��
���
�

�
��
��
��
��

�
��
���

��:
;;
E@
2;
6�3

��
��
��
���
���

���
��
���
��
)
��
���

�.
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�.
��
:;
2B
���

���
��
���
���

��
��
��
��

��
� 
��
��
���
��

��
��
�)
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

� 
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
.�

��
���

��
��
��
.�
��

�9
��
���
��
���

��
��
�
 �
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
)
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
=�
��
��
�6�
3�

��
"�
��
��
��
��
#
.$
��
���
��
��
��
	�

��
"�
��
��
��
��
#
.$
��
���
��
2	
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

 �
���
��
��

.�
���

��
��
���
��
���
��
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�.
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
8��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
.�
���
/��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
6��

��
"�
��
��
��
��
#
.$
��
���
��
:	
�3
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
��
���

��
��
� 
 �
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�)
��
��
���

��
�
�9
��
��

�
��
�
.�
�� 

��
��.

��
��
��

��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
���
��
��

���
��
��
��
��

�6
��

��
"�
��
��
��
��
#
.$
��
���
��
C	
�3
��
�
�9
��
���
���

��
 �

��
��
��
���
���
��
� 
��
 �
��
��
��
�.
��
�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
%��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���

.$
��
���
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
�6�

Page 285



� �
�2;

2�
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
*�
���
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���
.�
��

��
 �
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
:2
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��

���
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
�6
�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�

�
��

(
��
��
#
��



��
��
��
 0

�
��
5E
�%

1A

*
*
@
�
��
72



3�
��
0
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�"
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
	�

26
�3
��
��
��
���
��
 �
��
���
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

:6
�3
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��.
��
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
�

�9
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 

 �
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���

���
  

��
���
��
�

�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
�%
���
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���

��
�
�9
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
�

.�
��
���
���

���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�6
�

C6
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�7
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
��
���
/��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
�

��
�
�
��
���
��
���

���
��

��
��
��
 �
���
��
�/�
 �
���
��
)
��
��
� 
��
���
��
 �
�$
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�/
��
���

��
��
���
��
���
��
���
���
��
/��
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
)
���
���
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
�

��
  

��
���
��
�
��
��
��
�6�

?6
�3
��
��
��

���
��
0
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

�
��
�"
��
��
��
�6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

;

��
+�
��
��



��
��
��
 0

1A

��
��
��
��
@
�
��
%2





��
��
��
��
�
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
� 
��
 �
��
��
�
��
*�
���
�=
��
��
�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
� 
��
�1

��
*�
 �
��
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
� 
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
��
��
�
 �
���
��
��
��
�6�

3�
��
1
��
*�
 �
��
�"
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
���

���
���
���
��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���

��
0
��
��
��
��

�
��
��

�
��
�"
��
��
��
��
.�
�.
��
��
���
� 
��

���
��
��
��
���
9�
.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
*�
���
��
��
���

��
�)
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
)
��
��
���

.7
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�=
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�

 �
��

���
���
��
��
9 
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
.�
���

��
��
�6�

&�
��
��
���
��

���
��
1
��
*�
 �
��
�"
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��

� 
��
��
��
��
 �

���
��
��
��
�
��
��
�.
��
��
�

��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
/��
�.
7�
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
��
/��
��)

��
���
�� 

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
 �
.�
��
��
��
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
)
��
*�
 �
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�6
�

�
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
�
��
���
���
���

��
� 
��
�
���
�6�
&�
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�

��
���
���
��
���

���
 �
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
  
��
 �
��
��
���
��
���

��
� 
��
�
���

���
��
��.

��
 �
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
6�3

��
��
���

��
���
�
 �
��
�
��
��

���
��
��
��
� 
��
�
���
��
�
��
�.
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�*
��
��
��
=�
��
���
� 
��
�
���
���
��
��
��
�=
��
���
��

��
��
���

��
6�

� 3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
*�
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�
 �
��
�
��
���
���
���
��
���
��
)
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
6�3

��
�"


��

��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
�
 �
��
�
��
�� 

��
��
���

�6
�

.
�,
�

�
/

��
��

�
��
9�
��
��
�

��

�
��
'


1A
*
*
@
�
��
52



3�
���
��
 �

��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
.�

��
���

��
��
 �
�$
��
���

��
���
��
���
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��G

��
���
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6�
3
��
�

��
��
��
���
���
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
�B
��
��
��.

��
���
��
��
.�
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
6��

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
�$
��
���

��
.�
��
*�
�)

��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
� 
 �
��
��
��
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
��

:
� 
��
��

;

��
+�
��

��



A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

1A

*
*
@
�
��
52



&�
�

��
��

��
:;
;G
/��
��
��

�
�
�0
��
��
��
��
��
��

�.
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�


���
 �
��
�)
��
� 
�.
���
��
��
��
�

+
��
��

.�
��:

;;
G�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
*�
��

��
�
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

���
��
��
��
��)

��
��
��
��
  

���
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
:;
;C
6�3

��
���
 �
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
���
���
*�
��
���

�.
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���

)
��
�7

��
��
 �
��
��
��
� 
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�/
� 
��
���
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
�

�
��
���
��
��

6��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

*
��
�	
��
�

��
	


I
�

� 


�
��
��
�-
�

��
��

�
��
'E
�8



1A
*
*
2


3�
��
 �
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�)

��
� 
���

��
��
.�
��
��
���
��
��
���
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��

)
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
���
��
��
���
��
�/
��
��
��
� 
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

���
��
6�3

��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

  
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
� 

��
���
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�&
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��

��
��

��
��
)
��
��
�.
��
��
��$
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
�.
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
/�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�.
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
� 

��
6��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

>

�

��
� 


�
��
	�



�
��
��
�#

��
�
1
A
*
*
@
�
��
82



3�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!
��
���

��
+
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��:
;;
E�
)
��
��
��

�
���
��
��
��

.�
���

��
��9

��
��
��
��
���

��
��

���
���
���

��
��
���
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�3

��
�.
��
��
�

��
�
��
���
��
� 
��
$�
��
�)
��
���

� 
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
=�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
���
��
�
���

��
��
��
��
�6
��
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
�
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
��
��
��
�)
��
��
�

"�
��
��
��
��
!
��
���

��
�
��
*�
��


��
��
��

��
��4
"!

�


5��
��
��
��
�6
�3
��
��
��
 �
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

��
���
��
���
��
���
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
� 
��
��
��
��

��
�
 �
���
��

��.
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�6
�&�
��
���

��
��

��
��
��

��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
 �
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
�� 
��
 �

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
�%
���

��
��
��

��
�/�
�
��
��
 �
��
�.
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

�
 �
��

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6 �

"

�
���

��
���
��
 �

��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�6
�"


��

��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
���
��
6��

�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
�	


!
��
��
��
��



3�
��
"�
��
��
1
��
��0

��
��
��
��!

��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
�:
;;
B7
2G
���
��
���
��
��
��
��

"

�
���

��
���
��
 �

��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�6
�"


��

��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
���
��
6��

Page 286



� �
�2;

:�
���
��
��
 �
�

>
�

��
� 


:
��
+�
�


�
��
��
�#

��
�
1
A
*
*
@
�
��
82



�
��
��
��
��
�7
�
��
���
��

��
���

.7
��
��
��
��
���

�!
��
���

��
�
��
*�
��


��
�6
�3
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
���

�
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

.�
��
�)
���

��
/��
��
��
��
���

�/
���

��
"�
��
��
1
��
���
��
��
�6
�3
��
���
9�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���
���
��
��
���
��
��
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
�*
��
�"
��
��
��
��
�!
��
���

��
�
��
*�
��



��
��
��

��
��4
"!

�


5��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
*�
���
��
)
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
 �
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

  
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �

 �
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
*�
�6�
�

�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

?

!
��
��
��
��



�
���

�	
�,
��

>

�

��
� 


�
���

G
��
,�
���
0


��

	

0@

/
��
��

�
��
��
�
1
A
*
*

?



!
��
��
��
��
@
�
��
82



(�
��
��
�
�0
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��

�
���
��
��
��
.�
���

��
��9

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
���
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�!

��
���

��
�
��
*�
��


��
�6
�3
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
� 
��
���

���
�)
��
��
�

"!
�


���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�&
��)

��
���
��
��
��
���

���
��
��

��
��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��

���
��

 �
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
(�
/�.
��
�9
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
=�
���
�
��
�6�
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

 �
� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
  
��
���
���
��
���
��
��

.�
���

���
��
��
���
�� 

��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�3

��
��
  

��
���
���
)
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
�

��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
.�
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
=�
���
�
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
���
��

6�,
��
.�
���
��
)
��
��
�.
��
�9
��

��
��
���

���
���
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

���
��
���

��
6�


�A�
��
��
���
�%
��
  
��
��
��
)
��
���
*�
�/
��
���

��
.�
� 
�*
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
)
��
��
)
��
��
��
���
)
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
.�
���
��
��
�=
��
�*
��
6�

"

�
���

��
���
��
 �

��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�6
�"


��

��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
���
��
6��

�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

>

�

��
� 


:
��
���

�

1A
*
*
@
�
��
�2



3�
���
�
��
���

���
��
 �
��
��
��
�.
��
�
�
�
��
��
���
��
��
���

���
��
 �
���
��
��
��
�2
�

 �
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��
�.
��
0
��
��
��
���
���

��
��


��
���
.�
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

.�
���

��
��9

��
���
���
���

��
��
���
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�&
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
���

��
�

��
��
�
��

���
���

��
 �
���
��
���
��
��

���
��
���
��
�
��
���

���
��
��
��

.�
���

���
��
���

��
��
�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

��
��
��
���
��
�)

��
��
�4 

��
��
��
���
5��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��0

��
��
��
��"
 �
���
��"
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
=�
���
�
��
��
6��

"

�
���

��
���
��
 �

��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�6
�"


��

��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
���
��
6��

�

>
�

��
� 


�
�	


>
�

��
��
�	

�

��



A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

1A

*
*
@
�
��
'2



�
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
 �
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��

��
��
��
/�)

���
��
��
��
)
���

���
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
6�3

��
���
 �
��
��
��
�

��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���

���
  

��
���

��
��

��
�
��
���
��
��
��
!
��
���

��
�
��
*�
��


��
��
��

��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6��

��
��
���
���

��
��
��
�
��
��
���

��
�/
���

���
��
 �
��
��
��
���
�	
�

26
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
/��
�H
�/
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
���
��
/��
��)

��
���
���
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
�

:6
���
��
���
��
��
�)

��
���
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
 �
���

��
���
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��

��
�

C6
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
7�
��

��
��
 �

��
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
� 
��

?6
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
�
��
*�
�/�
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
�)
���

���
��
��
���

��
��
7�

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
7�

��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
�

B6
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
���

��
��
���
��
@�
�
�9
��
���
��

�
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
�

�9
��

��
��
��
��
��
�9
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��

G6
�=
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
=�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
 �
��
�

D6
��
9�
�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��

���
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
.�
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

 �
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6��

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
 �
���
��
�6�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

.
��
��

�
��
9�
��
��
��



��
��

1A

*
*
@
�
��
�2



3�
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
$�
��
��
��
:;
2;
� 
��
��
��
�� 

��
$�
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

.�
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
� 
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��9

��
���
���
��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
�:
;C
C/
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
6�3

��
���
 �
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
���

�)
� 
��
��
���
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

��
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�� 
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

��
6��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
9 
��
��
��
 �
 �
��
���

��
��
�)

��
6��

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
 �
���
��
�6�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�6

�,
��



(
��
� 
0

�
��
��
�

��
��

1�
��
%2



3�
���
��
���

��
 �
��
��
��
���
��
��
� 
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���

���
��
�)

�.
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��?

;7
B;
�
1
��
��

��
)
���
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
:;
2;
6�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
%��
��
��
��
��
.$
��
���
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
6�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

(
��
� 
0

��
��
��
 0




��
�5
E�
5

1A
*
*
2




���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�&
���
��
���
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�
 �
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

� 
 �
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�&
���
��

)
��
��

)
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�/
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

��
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
���

��
��
 �
��
���

���
���

��
��
��
��
��
6�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
%��
��
��
��
��
.$
��
���
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
6�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

$
��
	�
"�
��
��0



�
��
��
�

��
��

1A

��

�
��
��
��
��
��



*
�

��
0

*
�

��
��@

�
��
�2



�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
8��
��
��
��
��
���
��


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
�)
���
���
�6
�&�
���
��
��
��
�!
�.
���
��


��
��
��

�
��
���
��
�A0

��
��
���

��
�"
��
��
�
�%/
�%�

�.
��
�

!
�.
���
��
%/�
��
�6
�&�
���

��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
=�
���
��
��
�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
.$
��
���
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�

��
���

  
��
��.

��
��
��
��
���
��
.$
��
���
��
6�

Page 287



� �
�2;

C�
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
�6�
3�

��
�



�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
 �
��
	�

��
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
�4�
���
 �
��
���
��
��
�

��
��
�
K
��



5
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
6��

��
3�

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
  

��
 �
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
�� 
��
 �
�6
��

��
3�

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
� 
�6�

��
3�

���
���
��
)
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
�6
��

��
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
  

��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
�

)
��

��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
���

��
��
6�

��
3�

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

 �
��

��
���

��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
�6
�

��
3�

� 
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
���

��
���

���
��
 �
��
��
��
6�

� !


�
&3


3�


+
�
�"

�

�
&�
"�


�
3&
#
+
�

�


+
"�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
�/�
��
�
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�&�

��
��
��
���

��
���
�
 �
���

��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��

��
�!
�.
���
��


��
��
��

�
��
���

��
�"
 �
��
��
�

��
��
��

�
��
���

��
��
.�
��
��
��
)
��
� 
6�



��
��
��

�
��
��
��
���
*�
���

��
� 
 �
��
��
�)
��
��
� 
���

���
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

� 
��
��
���

��
��
�.
���
��
6��

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�

��

�
�

:
��

1A

��
�


$
��
	�
"�
��
��0

�
��
��
��
��
��
@
�
��
72



3�
��
��
��
��
��

� 
��
��

)
��)

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
�.
���
��
��
��
�.
��
�9
 �
��
��
�

��
��
���
*�
��
��
��
��
 �
)
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�


��
��

��
���

��
��
���

�
��
��
��
��

� 
���
��
���

��
��
���
.�
�6
��

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

>

��
��
��
�


.
��
	�
��
��

*
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


1A
*
*
@
�
��
'2





��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
)
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�)

��
��
��
��
1
��
�,
��
��
��


#
+
�6
�

3�
��
)
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�8�
���
��

��
� 
��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
���

���
��

��
��

��
��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
6�3

��
���

���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
���
���
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
���
�
��
��
/��
��
���

� 
��

��
��
 �
���
��
��
���
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
���

��
���

��
���
��
*)

��
�6�
3�

��


��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
� 
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
��
��
�8�
�

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

� 
���

�)
��
��
��

)
���
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�
��
��
�

.�
��
���
���

��
��
��
.�
� 
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
6�3

��
���

� 
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
�.
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
"�

0
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

���
���
��

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

*
��
��
��
��



.
��
	�
��
��

�
��
��
�#

��
�
1
A
*
*
@


��
�'
2


3�
��
��
 �
��
��
��

 �
���
���

���
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
�"
��
��
��
,
��
�/
�

��
��
�
  
��
�3
��
�
��
�,
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
�

�
��
�)

��
��
�

#
+
��
)
���

��
���

��
,
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
�,
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�6�


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
9�
���

�� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
� 
��
��
���
���
���
��
���
��

��
��
���

���
�6
�

�

*
�

��
0E
6
�	
�

�
��

=

�
���
0


��
��
��
 0

��
�
A

��

�
��
��
��
��
��

1A

*
*
@


��
��
2


3�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �

��
��
���
��
�
�)

��
*�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

=�
��
���
��
��
���

 �
��
��
��
� 
��

� 
��

���
���
=�
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�


���
��
�

 �
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
7�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��
/��
��
���

��
��
�)

��
��
��
���

��
7.
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�/�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
=�
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
�.
��
��
��
���
��
� 
�.
���
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���

��
��9

���
��
���
��
��

���
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

�
��

�
��
���
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
��
 �
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
)
��
�)
���

��
�

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
���

��
�
��
��
��
)
���
��
��
��
��
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

=�
��
���
/��
��
���

��
.�
��
���
��
���
��

�
��
���
��
��
�)

��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

�
��
��
�6
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�)
���
��
���

���
=�
���
���
��
��
��
��
��

)
���

� 
��
��
���

���
 �
��
��
��
��=

��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�6
�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���
=�
��
���
��

��
��
��

��
���

.$
��
���
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��
��
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
=�
��
���
��

��
��
��

��
���

.$
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�4�

��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
=�
��
���
��

��
��
��

��
�� 

��
��
56�
�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

:

��
��
��
�

.
��
��



��
��

1A

��

�
��
��
��
��
��

*
�

��
0


*
�

��
��@

�
��
�2



3�
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
��
��
�
��
��
�6
�3
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
 �

���
��
���

��
��
��
�)
��
��
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
��

:
��
��
��
�

*
��
�

��
��
��
 0

�
��
��
��
�	



�
��
��
�

1A
*
*
@
�
��
72



�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
��


��
��

��
��


��
��

���
��
4�




5�

���
 �
� 
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
�4�

�
"5
�)
��
��
�)
���
� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�6�
3�

��
�
��
��
��
���

��
��
"�
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

1
�
(6
�&�
���

��
���
���

� 
��
��
��
�

��
��
� 
��
��
���
���
��

/��
��
��
��
��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
8��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
�9
��2
;7
:;
��
��
��
6�3

��
��

��
��
��
��

�
��
��
"�
��
��
��
���
��
��


�
6�3

��
��
�
��
��
���

��
�)
��
��
���
���
��
� 

��
�/
���
�)
���
���

��
�

 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
�� 

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
���
�.
��
��
��

��
��
���

��
 �

��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
 �
� 

��
��
�6�
"�
���
���
��
��

�
"�

��
��.

��
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
���

�/
�&�
��
��
��
��
�#

 �
��
��
���
�

:;
;G
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�#

 �
��
��
���
�:
;;
<6
���

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
��

Page 288



� �
�2;

?�
�A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

;

��
��

.
��
��

�
��
�


��
��
E�
�

1A
*
*
@
�
��
�2





��
 �
��
���
�#

��
�.
��
�:
;;
?/
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��

�)
��
*�
��
���
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���

��)
��
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
���
��
���
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�&
���
���
��
���

��
���

��
��
���

��
1
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
���

���
���

��
���

��
U�
��
��
��
�V
���
=�
���
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��)
��
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�3

��
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
=�
���
��

��
���
��
� 
��
��)

��
��
�.
��
��
��/
���

��
��
���
��
��
/��
���
��
��
 �
��
���
���
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
�/
���
��
��

��
���

���
�� 

��
��
6�

3�
��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

.�
���

���
 �
��
���
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 �
��
��
�/
�)
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�3

��
�"

�

��
)
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
�)
���
��
���

��
1
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
6�3

��
�"


���
��

�)
��
*�
�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�)
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�6
��

� 3�
�.
��
��
 �
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�1

��
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
6��

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

;

��
��

*
��
�


��
��
��
 0
@
�

��
��
��
�	

�
��
��
��

�
�	



��
��

�
��
��
��

1A

*
*
@
�
��
82



3�
��
1
��
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
�41

�
"5
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

1
�
(6
�&�
���

��
���
���

�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
���
���
��
/��
��
��
��
��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
���
��
���
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
8��
)
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�9
��2
;7
:;
��
��
��
6�


��
 �
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
1
��
��
��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
���
*�
�� 

��
��
���
���

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
�I
� 
�.
���
�

 �
��
��
� 
��
��
�/
� 
�.
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�

���
��
�6
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
�.
���
�

 �
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�6
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�
�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�*
��
���

��
��
 �
.�
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
>��
��
8&�
��
��
��
��
�#

 �
��
��
8��
��

��
���
���

��
��
�:
;;
G/
��
�8

��
��
��
��
�

#
 �
��
��
8��
��

��
���
���

��
��
�:
;;
<�
��
��
��
8"
���
�#

 �
��
��
8��
��

��
���
���

��
)
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
C;
��
�+

��
��

.�
��:

;;
E6
��

�
�
�)
���
� 
�.
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
�"
���
�

#
 �
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��

��
��

.�
��:

;2
;�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
8 
�.
���
��
��
��
��
��
�8�

1
�
"�
)
���

��
��
��
)
���

���
��

��
���

.�
���
��
��
��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
���
�:
;2
26
�

3�
��
"


�
��

��
���
��
��
 �
��
��
�)
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
6�3

��
�"


��
��

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

�
��
��
�
�

�
�
��

!
��
��
��
�
�

�
�

,

���



>
��
���


1�
��
%2




�
.�
���

��
�.
��
��
��
�
���
��
��
��
��


�.
���
�!
��
���

���
���

��
���
��
��

��
��

�
3�

)
*�
�.
��
�/
���

���
��
 �
��
���
�*
���

���
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
�6
�

"

�
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��

6�
� "


���
���
��
� 
��
��
��
�.
$�
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���

���
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
���

��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
���
��

��
6��

�
.
��
��

�
��
�

�
 �
��
#
��
�
1
A
*
*
@


��
�5
2


3�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��




���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��.

��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��
�� 
�.
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
/��
��
�.
��
�
�
�
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�6
�&�
���

��
��
��
��
�)

���
��
�� 
��
��
��
��)

���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��

��
��
���
��
��

���
��
��
���
��
���
��
���

 �
��
��

��
��
���
�

��
��
��

��
���

���
��
��
� 
��
 �
�6
�

�

�

���
��
�.
��
��
*�
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
��

���
���
��
��




��
��
�)
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
���

.$
��
���
��
6�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

*
�#

��
��

1A

*
*
@


��
�%
2


3�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��.

��
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

 �
.�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
���

��
��
/�

��
��
� 
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���

��
��
��
	�

��
�
��
��
���
���

��
��
��

�

���
��


  

��
���
��

��
(�

��
��
��
F
�(
��
��
��
�

��
!
��

��
�0
��
��
��
��
	�"
��
��
�F
�,
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
*�
��
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
,
��
��
��
��
�F
��
��

�
��
���
�#

��
��
���

���
��
�

��
�
��

�
��
���
��

��
� 
��

��
�
��
��7
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
� 
��

3�
��
��
��

���
���
��
��
��

 �
��
���
���

��
�.
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
�.
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
%��
��
��
�/�
.�
��
���

��
��
���

��
�)
��
*�
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
�.
��
��
��)

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
6�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
�)

��
��

��
���
���

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
�*
��
6�

�
��

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�0

�
��
8


1A
*
*
@
�
��
82



3�
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
�7
��
���
��
���
��
��
���

��
�)
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
9�
���
)
��
��
��
6��
3�

��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
���

�>
� 
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
)
��
���
���

��
 �

 �
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
��
� 
��
 �
�/
��
� 
���

��
��
�/
���

��
���
��
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/�)

��
��)

��
*�
�)

�
�.
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
�
�/
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
�
��
��
�@
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
��
��

 �
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
�/�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

A
��

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
 0



�

�"
�0

�
��
�E
�5

1A

*
*
@
�
��
�2




"�
��
��
'�
��
��
��
:;
;:
/��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���


��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��

��
��
��
�*
��
��
��
�
�$
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
(�

��
��
��
���

��
�6
�

3�
��
��
��
��
�)
���
���
*�
���

��
��
���
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�9
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��1

��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
>��
��

 �
���
��
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���

��
��1

��
�

��
��
"�
��
��
6�3

��
� 
��
$�
��
���
���

��
��
�.
��
��
��
�
.�
���

���
��
��
���
���

��
/��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
���
��
!
��
���
��
/�3

��
��
��
��
��
���

��


��
��
�/
�3
��
�(
��
��
��
��
�
��

�
���
��
��
��
�

)
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��6
�

��
�*
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
�6
�

��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��

���
���
�6�

*
>
(
.
�
(
�
>
�
:

�
.
�
�
�@

�
�
.
�*
�(

�

�
�
!

�
�
�
A
�
�
:
:
(
��

�
��
��

�
��
�4

��
� 
��
#
#
�


�
,9
��
��"
��

�
�
�
�)

�
��
#
��
��

�
�
�
��

�
��
��

�
��
�

��

�
��
 �
�#

#
�


>
�6


�
,9
��
��"
��

�
�	


��
)


��
�#

��
��

#

� 
��

,
�

��
+�
�

��

,
��
�	



*
��
���
��

�#

$
��
�

 �


*
�

��
��-
�


.
��
��

�
 �
�	

�

��

�
��
���
��



��
��
�#

��
�


3�
���
��
 �

��
���

��
��
��
��
�)

��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
 �
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�� 

���
��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��%
��

��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
���
��
���

� 
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
��
��
���

��
��
�
�
��
���
6�

3�
��
"


�
��
��
�"


� 
��
��
��
�)
���
��
��
��
��
���

  
��
���
��
��
��
�.
��
��
.$
��
���
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
:2
�"
��
��
�
��
�6�

*
��
���
��

�#
-�

*
�#

#

�

��0

�
��
�

D


�

�

/

�

�
�@

�

�

*
��
��
�

1�
��
7

D




3�
��
 �
��
��
��
�.
��
��
 �
� 
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�
��
���
��

��
�"
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
� 
/�)

��
��
�

.�
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
*�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
���
��
��
��
.�

��
��
�6
�

3�
��
"


�
���

��
��
���
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
�.

$�
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
� 
�.
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
���
���

��
��
6�

Page 289



� �
�2;

B�
���
��
2


� 3�
��
��
�
�
��
���
� 
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
�
.�
���

��
	�

�
��


�
��

��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
���

��
��
�

��

�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
���
��
��

��

�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
���

  
��
���

��
��
��
�� 

��
 �
��

��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
���

  
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��


���

��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
� 
��
�

��
&�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
�=
��
���
��

��
&�
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��

��
&�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�

!
�
�
/�


*
��
���
��

�#

*
�#

#

�

��0



��
��
�0

�
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
7

E
�
��
�


3�
��
 �
��
���
��
���
��
��
���
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�.
��

���
��
���
�	
�

� 3�
��
��
��
�� 

���
���
��
���

��
	�

� ��
3�

���
��
��
���

��
��
�
.�
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��

/��
��
���

��
��
��
�

��
���
�:
;2
2�

��
0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
�7�
��
��
��.
��
��
��
��
�

��
0
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
���

��
>��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
7�
��
��
���

*�
��
�

��
0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
���

��
�I
��
� 
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
"�
  
��
���

��
)
��
*�
��
�.
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
�

��
0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
.�
���

���
�9
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��I
��
� 
��
��
���
���

��
��

��
��
��:

;�
��
��
��

�

"

�
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
� 

��
��
�6�

� 0
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
)
���

��
���

��
"


�(
��
�
�)

��
*6
�

�

*
��
���
��

�#
-�

*

�
�

��
�
�
��
��
� 
0


��
��

��


�
��
'


3�
���
��
��
�
��
���
9 
��
��
���

�)
��
  

��
��
��
���
���
��
� 
��
 �
��
��
��
 �
��

���
��
���
��
��
��
�

���
��
��
��
.�
���

 �
��
��
6�&
���
���

��
9 
��
��
���
��
���

 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

� 
 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
*�
���

���
��
��
)
�%
���

��
��

�
�/
��
�)

���
��
��
��
 �
��
�

 �
��
��
��
$�
.�
��
��
��
���
��
���

�)
�.
��
��
��
��
�6�
3�

��
"�
��
��
��
��
���

� 
��
��
��
���
��
�.
��
���
��
���

��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
 �
��
/��
��
�/�

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
�6 �

��
�*
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��I
���

���
��
��
�
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
6�

�

*
��
���
��

�#

(
��
��
#
��



!
�"
��
��
#
��
�
�
��
��
� 
0

1�
��
5

D


��
��
2



�
��
��
��
��
���
��

�)
��
*�
��
���

��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�%
���

��
��

�
�6
�

� (�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
�	
�

26
�3
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
���

:6
�3
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
�
��
���
��
�.
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
�)
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��

C6
�3
��
��
��
��
���

�
 �
��
�
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
  

��
��
��
���
���
�

?6
�3
��
��
  

��
���
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
�)
���

��
��
��
���
��

��
���

B6
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
  

��
���
�
��
��.
��
��
��
���

��
)
��
�

�

"

���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6��
��

*
��
���
��

�#

>

�#
��
��
��
��
�


��
��
��
 0

1�
��
7

D

��
��
2


3�
��
 �
� 
��
��
��
���

���
"�
��
��
��
���
���

	�
��

�
�9
��
���
��
��
���

��
� 

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�F
��
��
�*
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�

��
0
��
��
��
���

��
� 
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
���

��
��
��
��

��
F
��
��
�*
��
��
� �

��
�
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
 �
� 
���
��
���

  
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
��
��
��
�

��

"

���

��
�*
��

)
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
���

���
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

*
��
���
��

�#

>

�

��
� 


�
��
��
� 
0


1�
��
%

E
�
��
�2



3�
��
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
��
���

�7
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
�:
;;
B6
�3
��
���
��
���

��
�

��
��
 �
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���
���

���
��
� 
��
��
��
:;
;B
�7�
:;
2;
6�3

��
��
���
���
��
�

��
��
��
�
�
��
���
� 
��
��
 �
��
���
��
�/�
.�
���
���

/��
��
��
�� 

��
���
��
 �
��
���
��
���
��
�
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
6�3

��
��
� 
���

���
��
���

��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���

��
���

��
.�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
�� 

��
��
��
��)

���
��
��
��
��
6�

3�
��
��
 �
��
���
��
���

��
	�

��
&�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
  
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
� 
 �
� 
���
��
�

3�
��
"


�
���

��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
���
���

��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��

��
/��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
6�

� "

���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
�6
�

�

Page 290



� �
�2;

G�
�

��
��
��
��

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���

���
���
4 
�.
���
���

��
��
5�

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���

���
���
4 
���

��
��
��
��
��
5�

��
&�

 �
��
��
��
=�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
�
��
*�
��

��
"�
  
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�
�

"�
  
��
���

��
 �
� 

��
�

�
�

!
��

��
��
��
��
��

��
0
��
��
��
��
��
�=
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

��
�
�
��
���
��
�

� 3�
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
���
��
��

��
�.
��
��
!
��
���

��
+
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��)

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
���

��
���
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�

��
=�
���
���

��
 �
��
���
��
��
��:

/G
DB
��
��
��
��
.�
��
�)

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
9�
�

���
��
��
��
�6�

*
��
���
��

�#

.
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
�	



�
�"
��
6

�
88
�

D

��
��

1�

	�
��
�	

�
��
'2



3�
���

�
��
�)
��
� 
��
 �
��
��
)
���

��
���

��
��
��
�9
���

���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
�"
��
��
��
0
��
��
)
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
�:
;2
26
�3
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

�
 �
��
��
�
�?
���

��
���

��
	�

�
��

3�
��

��
��
� 
���

��
 �

���
��
���

��
� 
��
 �

��
���
��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
��

�
��
�

��
3�

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
���
���

���
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��

��
��
�

��
3�

� 
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���
��
���
�7
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
3�

�.
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
 �
.�
��
�

� �
��
��
��
���

��

�
��
%��
 �

���
��
���

��
��
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��

��
��

��
���

��
��

��
��


��
��
)
���

���
��
��

(6
�

�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
���
��
� 
 �
��
��
�6�
3�

���
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
"


� 
��
��
��
6�

*
��#

��
�

*
��
� 

��

�

�
��
��
� 
0

��
�


*
��
���
��

�#

1:

�0

�
��
%2



3�
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�)
��
���

��
��
���

�.
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

���
�

�.
��
���

��
��
 �
���

��
��
��

��
��
���
���
���

��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
6�

� 3�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

���
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
���
�

�
��
���
��
��

�.
��
:;
� 
��
��
��
���
��

�2
EE
;�
��
��
���
.�
�:
;2
;6
��


���
��
���
��

��
���
��

���
�

��
�.
��
��

��
��
��
�.
��

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
6�

1
��
*�
��
)
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
���

��
.�

��
��
�%
���

��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
6�

*
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
� 
0

��
��

E

��
�%



3�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��%
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
���
��

��
��

)
���

��
��

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
���
���

��
"�
��
��
��
.�
��
�
��

�
��
���
�"
��
��
��
�6
�

� 3�
��
��
� 
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
	�

	
��

�
��

��
��
��
�F
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���

��
��
��

��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
"�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
�
��
���
��
�

��
�
��

��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
���
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
���

���
��
��
���

��
��
��
�)
��
��
�

�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

�

3�
��
"


�
�)
���
� 
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

���
��)

��
*�
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
��

.�
���

���
��
��
��
��
��%
���

.$
��
���
��
6�

� "

���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
%��
�
��
��
 �
��
���
��
���

��
��
��
�6�
�

�

(
�"
��
��
#
��
��
�
:

��
� 
�#

��
�


��
��
��
 0

1�
88
52



3�
���
�
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��"

��
��
��
�

��
��
��.

��
��
�)

���
��
�
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
 �
��

��
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
��
��
��

� 
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�6�

� 3�
���
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�
�*
��
�

��
�
�
���

��
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
���
���
��
6�

� 3�
���
"�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��%
���

��
���

��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��

��
��

�
��
��
��
�6�
3�

��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
�E
�

��
��
��


��
��
	�

��
�
��
��
��
�
��

��
�
 �
��
��

��
1
��
��
��
��

��
�
 �
��
��

��
+
��
��
��
�0
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
3�
��
� 
��
��

��
1
��
��
�

��

�

���
���

��
��
��
!
��
���

�
��

3�
��
��

���
��
��
���

��
��
��

"

���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��
�6�
�

� 3�
��
"


���
��
�� 
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
 �
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
��

�*
��
��
��

���
��
 �

��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
�/�
 �
��
���

�� 
��
$�
��
�6�
��

Page 291



� �
�2;

D�
�

��
3�

��
+
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
�
��
���

��
��
��
���
)
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

��
��

F�
#
��
�"
��
 

�

�

�

�
��
��
�,
���
�0



��
��
��
#
��
��
-
D

�

��
"�
�6


�
�


*
��
���
��

�#

$
��
�

 �


*
�

��
��-
�


�&
��
���

 

��
��
��
#
��
��







3�
��
 �
� 
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�)

���
���

��
��
��
���

�)
�)
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
���
 �
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
�%�
���

���
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
��
��
�A"
��
��
��
��
��
��
(�

��
��
%��
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
 �
���

��
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
6�

"

�
��
��
�"


� 
��
��
��
�)
���
��
��
��
��
���

  
��
���
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
.$
��
���
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
���
��
�)

6�

�
��
���

 �
�#


!
��
��
��
���

�

�3
��
���
���

��
��
��
��

��
�� 

��
�
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
���
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

 �
� 
��
��
��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
6��

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
���

��
���
��

�
���

��
���
��
��
�*
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
+
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�:
;;
:6
�3
��
���

��
�
���
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
���
��
���
���
��
6�

"

�
�)
���
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
.$
��
���
��
��
���

��
���
��

��
%��
�
���

��
��
�
��
��
��
"�
��
��
��
�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

�
���

�	
�,
��

>

�

��
� 






3�
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
 �

���
��
!
"�
DC
��
��
���

��
�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
�"
��
��
��
0
��
��
)
�0
��
���
��
�
� 
��
���
�
��
���
4:
;;
?5
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
=�
���
�
��
���
��
�?
;N

��
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��2

B�
��
��

��
��
�)

��
���
��
�@
�;
6B
�!
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
���
��
���
��
)
���

��
��

 �
��
�"

�

�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

�
#
��
��0

�
��
��

��



�
��
�	
��
���
�
!

�"
��
��
#
��
�


3�
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
 �

���
��
0
�
�2
;:


���
���

��
�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
�"
��
��
��
0
��
��
)
�0
��
���
��
�
� 
��
���
�
��
���
4:
;;
?5
/�)

��
��
���
��
��
>�U
0
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
 �

��
��)

���
��
��
��
.�
� 
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
���
� 
��
��
��
���

��
� 
 �
� 

���
��
��
�
��
��
�

��
��
�
��
���
�� 

��
�6
V�
�

0
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
�� 

��
��
�)
���

��
���

��
.�

��
��
�/
���
��
��
��
��
 �
.�
��
��
�
��
���
�� 

��
��
�)
���

��
���
��
��
� 
�
��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

.
��
	�
��
��
� 


��

�
�6



	�
"�
��
�#

��
�





3�
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
 �

���
��
�

�
C�
��
���

��
�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

"�
��
��
�0
��
��
)
�0
��
���
��
�
� 
��
���
�
��
���
4:
;;
?5
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
��
=�
���
�
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
 �
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
.�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�

��
��
.�
��
��
��
���
�6
�

�
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
=�
��
���
���
��
��
� 
��
��
)
���

��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
�� 

��
 �

��
���

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

�
��
��

��
 

�
,�
� 
��
��
��






"�
��
��
��
2;
G�
��
���

��
3�

)
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��


��
�2
EE
;�
4�
���

�
��
��
��
.�
�

��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
��


��
�2
EE
25
��
��
.�
��
���
��
���
��
��

���
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
@�
�.
���
��
��
��
�)
��
��
�)
��
��
���
�
��
��
.�
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
� 
�
��
�6�

�
���
��
��
�2
@E
D�
I�

�
��
��
��
�#

.�
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
� 

��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
6�


��
��

��
��

�

���
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�2
�I
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��


�
��
��
 �
��
�42
EE
D5
��
��
���

��
���

��
 �

���
��
��
��
�9
���

�� 
��
��

��
��
�.

���
��
��
��
6�

� 3�
���
��
��
�
��
�� 

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��%
���
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
  

��
��
��
��
�

�.
���
��
��
��
6��

�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�.

���
��
��
��
���
=�
���
�
��
��
��
��
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

�
��
��

��
 

�
,�
� 
��
��
��

D



�
��
��
��
��



"�
�
���
���
��
��
��
�.
��
�/
>��
��
��"


�
��
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
)
��
��
�"
��
���

��
2;
G�


��
��
�
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��

��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
�)
���
�.
��
��
=�
���
��
��
���
��
��
 �

��
��
��
�

��
)
���
��
��
��
���

�.
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
.�
��
��
��
��
�)
���
�.
��
��
��
��
��
6�

�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���

.�
��
��
��
��
���
=�
���
�
��
��
��
��
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

�
��
0

��
��
�

��



�
��
�	
��
���
�
!

�"
��
��
#
��
�


3�
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
 �

���
��
0
�
�2
;:
��
��
�0
�
�2
;:


���
���

��
�
��
���
��
��

�
��

��
��
��
��

��
��


��
��
"�
��
��
�0
��
��
)
�0
��
���
��
�
� 
��
���
�
��
���
4:
;;
?5
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
 �
��
���
��
��
�� 

��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
)
���

���
���

��
���
��

��
��
��
 �

��
�6�
3
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

�� 
��
��
���

��
��
� 
��
��
� 
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
� 
��
��
�� 

��
��
� 
��
�6
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
���
���

��
.�
��
��
�6
�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

�

,

���

�
��






��
�*
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
���

.$
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�/
���
��
��
��
��
3�

��
�
�.
��
�

1
��
��
�

� 
��
�4+

��
��

.�
��:

;;
;5
��
��
���

  
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��


�
���
��
�
��
��
��
��
+
��
��
C�
4!

��
���

�5
>�3

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
)
���
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
���

��
�)
���

��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
�2
N
��
���
��
���

��
��.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
� 
��
 �

��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
���

���
��
��
��

�
���
��
��
��
��
�� 

�.
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

"�
�*
� 
��
��
���

��
��
�� 

�.
���
��
��
��
�� 

��
���

���
��
��
� 
�
��
�� 

��
 �

��
��6
�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��


�
��

�
��0

�
�	


*
��
#
�


��
�"
��
���

�




3�
��
��
�
��
���
��
��"

� 
 �
��

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

���
��
���

��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
 �
��
���

�.
��
��

 �
��
��
/�)

��
��
���

��
��
��
�)
���

��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
���

��
� 
 �
��
��
�)
���
��
��
��
���
��
���
���
��
��
���

��
� 
 �
��
��
���
���

���
���

��
��
��

��
���
��
��
��.
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
���

�6
��

"

���

���
��
��
���
���

��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
 �

��
��
���
���

���
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��.
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
�6
�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

�

,

#
��
��
��

�
�


��
��
��
� 


�
��

���
��
��
��






3�
���
��
  
��
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�4"


�
5��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
=�
���
�
��
��
���

���
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��
��
��
  

���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
���
9�
��
�

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
���

��
�.
��
��
=�
��
��
��
��
���

.�
��6
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
� 
 �
��
��
��
��
���

=�
���
�
��
��
��
��
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
�

�


�

��
��
��
,�
�

$

�
�	
��
 �




3�
���
��
  
��
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
���

��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
/�

)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�6�
3
��
���

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
���
�
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
)
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�/
���
��

���
��
�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
�/�
��
���

��
.�
���
��
�%
���

��
�
��
�

"

���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
���

��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�6�

Page 292



� �
�2;

<�
�

� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

�/�
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
���
�� 

��
 �

��
��
���
��
 �
�6
�

���

��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���

��
6��

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

�

�
��
��
�,
��



!
�"
��
��
#
��
��





3�
���
��
  
��
�
��
��
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��

/�.
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
���
  
��
 �
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
�
��
��
��
/�

)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�6�
�

� �

�
��
��
� 
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
)
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�/
���
��

���
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
��
�/�
��
���

��
.�
���
��
�%
���

��
�
��
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
���
��

�/�
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
���
�� 

��
 �

��
��

���
��
 �
�6
�

�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

�

�
��
��
�,
��

!
��
��
� 
�


�0
��
�#

�








3�
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
 �

���
��
�
&�2

2D
���
���

��
�
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�


�
��
�"
��
��
��
0
��
��
)
�0
��
���
��
�
� 
��
���
�
��
���
4:
;;
?5
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
)
���

���
��
��
��
�)
��
��
���

��
��
��
���

��
�)
��
��
�=
��
���
�6
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

�

��

��
#
��
��
�0

�
��
��

��
 


A

�
	�
��
��

�
��
"�
�
�

��
��






3�
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
 �

���
��
�	�
�

B

/��

<

/�3

2

:E


��
��
�3

2

C;
���
���

��
�
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
"�
��
��
�0
��
��
)
��

� 
��
���
�
��
��
�4:
;;
:5
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
)
��
��
���
��
��
� 
��
��
�)
���
�.
��
��
=�
���
��
��
�

��
��
�
 �
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
 �
��
��
��
��
6�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
���
=�
���
��

�

��
��
��
,�
�

*
��
��
�

��
��
�

�
��
��
�


��
��






K
��
��
.$
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
 �
�
��
���
��
� 
���

���
��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
���

���
��
���
��
��

�.
��
��
���
��
��
)
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
  

��
���

��
��
 �
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�6�

0
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
���

��
���

  
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

A
��
��

�
��
��

�
��
��
� 
0

1B

�
0

��
�8
2


3�
���
��
��
�
��
���
���

���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
�
.�
���

��
��
��
��
���
� 
��
��

��
��
�.
��
��
���

���
��

�� 
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
���

���
��
�'�

��
��

�
��
��
"�
��
��
��
6�&
���
��
��
���

���
��
 �
���

���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
���
��

��
��
/�

 �
�*
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
�/�
)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��

� 
��
��
6�

� 3�
��
�
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
 �
��
��
���

��
��
�)
��
*�
��
�

��
��
��
���
�/
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
���
��
�/
���
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
�/�
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�.
��
/��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�
��
�/
�)
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
9�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
�
��
���
/��
��

��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
.�
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
���
�
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
6�

&�
��
���

���
��
���
��
��
 �
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
 �
��
���

��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
���
��

���
��

��
��
��
� 
��
��
���

��
� 
 �

��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

���

�6
�

"

���

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�
��
�� 

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
*�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
  
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
 �

��
�6�

	

Page 293



� �
�2;

E�
�	 �
��

��

�
�	
(
��

�
#
	

��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
*�
��
 �
��
��

��
��
���
���
��

���
��
.�
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
� 
��
���

���
��
�"
��
��
��
�.
���
��
�

  
��
���
��"
��
 �
��
�0
� 
��
���
��
��
��
���
��

��
%��
��

(�
���
��
� 
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
.�
��
.�
��
)
6�


��
���
��

��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
��.

��
��
��
��
��

)
��
��
��
  

��
 �
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
  
��
���
��
��
��
��
� 

��
��
"


�#
.$
��
���
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

���
��
+
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��
� 

�
��
���

���
��4
"


�
56�
�

$
��
��
��
�

�
�,
��

�
��
6
��
 

!
��
��

�
,9
��
��"
��
@
*

��
��
��
�@

�
�	


�
�	

��
��
��
�

��
�
�
��

�
�

�
�
�

��
��

�
��
��

!
�"
��
��
#
��
�
$

��
��

1�

�!
2


�
*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








(
�"
��
��
#
��
��
�
�
��

�
�


$
��
	�
"�
��
��0

































25
�3
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
�.
��
�

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
)
���

��
�

��
��
+
��
��
�

��
��
���
��
6�

�2
5�


��
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
���

��
�

 �
��
��
�� 

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
�

� 
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
���

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��



�

�

�
25
��
��
��
��
��
��
9�
��
��F

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
�F
�

� 
��
��
��4
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
�
K
�

F
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��



5
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
6�

�
:5
�+

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

.�
���

��
��
��
��
 �

��
��

� � � � � � � N
��
���
  

���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

)
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
.�
��
��
��
���
��

)
��
��
���
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
�

N
��
���
  

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

)
���

�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
�

��
 �

��
��
�

N
��
�� 

��
�
���
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
�@
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
�

��
)
��
��
��
K
/��
��
��
��
���
��

+


�

+


�


�
��
���
��
� 
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�)
���

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���

���
)
�	�


�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

"�
��
�.
��
���
/�"
��

��
��
��
��
�

"�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�	
�

.�
���

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
�/
� 
� 
���
��
���
�.
��
/�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�)

��

;� � C� � ;�

� � � � � � � +
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

� +
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

� +
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

� � � � � � � +
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

� +
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

� +
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

� � � � � � � +
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

� +
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

� +
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
� 
	@
@)

)
)
6�
��
�.
� 
6�
��
6�

*@
�

� � � � � � � � � �
��
��
� 
�
��
���

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

27
C�

Page 294



� �
�22

;�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








��
��
���




�
��
��
��
��

� � �

�

;
��
��































�
C5
��


�.
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

=�
��
���
4:
;;
G5
	�

� N
��
��*

�
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
=�
��
���
�4


R
�5
�

D2
�

E2
�

2E
6D
�

D2
�4:
;;
B5
�

GD
�4:
;;
;5
�

GG
�42
EE
B5
�

��

E2
�4:
;;
B5
�

<E
�4:
;;
;5
�

<E
�42
EE
B5
�

?6
2�
4:
;;
B5
�

2:
6?
�4:
;;
;5
�

2:
6?
�42
EE
B5
�

N
��
��*

�
��
���
��
��=

��
���
��

4�
R
�
5�

:?
�

<�
<;
6C
�

:?
�4:
;;
B5
�

:D
�4:
;;
;5
�

:D
�42
EE
B5
�

<�
4:
;;
B5
�

E�
4:
;;
;5
�

2;
�42
EE
B5
�

EB
6E
�4:
;;
B5
�

<D
6G
�4:
;;
;5
�

<B
6?
�42
EE
B5
�

N
��
��*

�
��
���
��
��
��
�� 

��
��

=�
��
���
�4�

5�
?�

;6
B�

;�
;6
B�
4:
;;
B5
�

B�
4:
;;
;5
�

B�
42
EE
B5
�

;6
B�
4:
;;
B5
�

;6
E�
4:
;;
;5
�

;6
D�
42
EE
B5
�

;�
4:
;;
B5
�

;�
4:
;;
;5
�

:6
C�
42
EE
B5
�

N
�*
�
��
���
��
��
��
��.

��
�=
��
���
��

4(
5�

2�
;6
B�

;�
;6
B�
4:
;;
B5
�

2�
4:
;;
;5
�

2�
42
EE
B5
�

;6
B�
4:
;;
B5
�

;6
2�
4:
;;
;5
�

;6
C�
42
EE
B5
�

;�
4:
;;
B5
�

;�
4:
;;
;5
�

;�
42
EE
B5
�

N
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
�=
��
���
��
.�
�)
��
��
:;
;;
�

��
��
:;
;G
�4R

��
���
��
��
��
��

� 
��
��
�/
�7�

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
)
��
��
��
5�

R
?N

�
R
:N

�
R
D6
CN

�
�@
��

�@
��

�@
��

+
��
��
��
��F

�0
��
��
��
�	�

��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
�

���
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�Z

�
)
)
)
6�
��
��
6�
��
6�
*@
��
��
��
�

�@
��
��
���
��
�@
��
��
��
��

��
�@
�

��
)
��
��
@�
�)

��
��
�@
9�
�@
�)
�

.;
G6
9�
��

��
��
�	�
0
��
��
�1

��
��
��

��
���
��

��
��
���

���
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
1
��
��
�Z

�
)
)
)
6�
��
��
6�
��
6�
*@
��
��
��
�

�@
��
��
���
��
�@
��
��
��
��

��
�@
�

��
)
��
��
@�
�)

��
��
�@
9�
�@
�=
:

;;
G0

�


"�
�
�
��
�6
9�
���

� �

:7
2�

�
?5
��


��
��
�
��
��
���
��
��
�

=�
��
���
4:
;;
G5
	�

N
��
��*

�
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
=�
��
���
�4


R
�5
��

GG
�

<C
�

DC
�

G?
�4:
;;
B5
�

G?
�4:
;;
;5
�

BB
�42
EE
B5
�

<2
�4:
;;
B5
�

<:
�4:
;;
;5
�

DG
�42
EE
B5
�

B?
6:
�4:
;;
B5
�

DC
�4:
;;
;5
�

G?
6D
�42
EE
B5
�

N
��
��*

�
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��

=�
��
���
�4�

R
�
5�

:D
�

2?
�

:D
�

:E
�4:
;;
B5
�

:E
�4:
;;
;5
�

CB
�42
EE
B5
�

2G
�4:
;;
B5
�

2G
�4:
;;
;5
�

:2
�42
EE
B5
�

CB
6G
�4:
;;
B5
�

22
6E
�4:
;;
;5
�

::
6?
�42
EE
B5
�



:5
�3
��
 �
��
��
�/�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

)
��
��
���
��
��
��
��)

���
��
�

��
��
���
��

�:
5�


��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
�

 �
��
�.
��
/��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��)

��
��
�

=�
��
���
���
���

��
0
��
��
��
��
��6
��

�

N
��
��*

�
��
���
��
��
��
�� 

��
��

=�
��
���
�4�

5�
G�

C�
;�

D�
4:
;;
B5
�

G�
4:
;;
;5
�

E�
42
EE
B5
�

C�
4:
;;
B5
�

:�
4:
;;
;5
�

C�
42
EE
B5
�

2;
6:
�4:
;;
B5
�

2B
6:
�4:
;;
;5
�

2:
6E
�42
EE
B5
�

+
��
��
��
��F

�0
��
��
��
�	�

��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
�

���
��
���

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�Z

�
)
)
)
6�
��
��
6�
��
6�
*@
��
��
��
�

�@
��
��
���
��
�@
��
��
��
��

��
�@
�

��
)
��
��
@�
�)

��
��
�@
9�
�@
�)
�

.;
B�
69
���

��
��
�	�
0
��
��
�1

��
��
��

��
���
��

��
��
���

���
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�

�

Page 295



� �
�22

2�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








�

N
�*
�
��
���
��
��
��
��.

��
�=
��
���
��

4(
5�

;�
;�

;�
2�
4:
;;
B5
�

;�
4:
;;
;5
�

2�
42
EE
B5
�

�

;�
4:
;;
B5
�

;�
4:
;;
;5
�

2�
42
EE
B5
�

;�
4:
;;
B5
�

;�
4:
;;
;5
�

;�
42
EE
B5
�

�

N
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
�

���
��
�=
��
���
��
.�
�)
��
��
:;
;;
�

��
��
:;
;G
�4R

��
���
��
��
��
��

� 
��
��
�/
�7�

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
)
��
��
��
5�

R
:N

�
R
2N

�
;N

�
�@
��

�@
��

�@
��

��
��
1
��
��
�Z

�
)
)
)
6�
��
��
6�
��
6�
*@
��
��
��
�

�@
��
��
���
��
�@
��
��
��
��

��
�@
�

��
)
��
��
@�
�)

��
��
�@
9�
�@
�=
:

;;
G0

�


"�
�
�
��
�6
9�
��

�

�
�
B5
�+

��
.�
���

�� 
��
��
��
��

 �
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

�
��
���

��
��
��


��
��
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
2�
4:
;;
E5
�

� � �

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
� �

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

;�
4:
;;
<5
�

0
��
��
��
��
��
���
�4�

��
5�

�

�

�C
5�


��
�
��
��
)
��
��
���
7�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�)

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
�

)
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
G5
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�)

�
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
 �
��
��
)
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
=�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

� � �

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
� �

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

� � � � � �

:7
:�

��
���

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�



C5
�3
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
��
���
��
��

��
��
���

��
��
��
���
 �
���

�?
5��

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��

 �
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��

��
��
��
���

�)
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

�
D5
�

��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
 �
�/
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
��
���
���
��
�6
�@
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
�)
���

� 
��
��

��
��

 �
��

���
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
�

4�
��
��
��
�/�
:;
;D
5�

CC
/G
;;
@G
:/
2C
;�
�

:/
<E
;@
B/
EG
;�

?@
2B
�

C?
/<
B;
@G
:/
DC
;�

4:
;;
G5
�

CG
/B
G;
@G
C/
?E
;�

4:
;;
B5
�

C<
/2
D;
@G
?/
2C
;�

4:
;;
?5
�

CE
/D
2;
@G
B/
DG
;�

4:
;;
C5
�

?;
/D
2;
@G
G/
22
;�

4:
;;
:5
�

�

:/
D?
;@
G/
;D
;�

4:
;;
G5
�

C/
C:
;@
G/
GG
;�

4:
;;
B5
�

C/
?E
;@
G/
BD
;�

4:
;;
?5
�

?/
:;
;@
D/
?:
;�

4:
;;
C5
�

C/
GB
;@
G/
GB
;�

4:
;;
:5
�

�

22
@?
<�
4:
;;
G5
�

22
@?
E�
4:
;;
B5
�

2?
@B
2�
4:
;;
?5
�

2?
@B
2�
4:
;;
C5
�

:2
@B
<�
4:
;;
:5
�

�

�
�
��

�

��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
���

��
��

��
�

.�
��
��
���
.�
��
��
��

��
��
��
 �

��
�	�
�
��
��
��
�

:;
;:
�7:

;;
D�
��
��
A�
��
��

3�
 �
�.
��


��
��

���
�%
�

��
��
��
��
+
��
��
��
���

��
��

�
��
��

��
�.
��
��
4+

��
�
5	�

��
� 
	@
@�
��
6�
��
� 
��
��
��
�6
��

�@
:;
;<
2:
;E
2<
CB
B;
@�
�� 

	@
@)

)
)
6�
��
�6
��
�6
�*
@�
��
��[

�
��
@�
��
��
��
@�
��
��
��
[:
;;
D6
��

�
��

�

*
��#

��
�

*
��
� 

�
































�
<5
�+

��
.�
���

���
��
��)

���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�

C2
/;
CB
/D
E2
�4�
��
�

:;
;E
5�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

:C
/E
CG
/:
B;
�4:
;;
25
�

�

:/
BG
B/
D?
D�
4:
;;
25
�

�

B?
/D
<;
�4:
;;
25
��

�



?5
�3
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
��
���

���
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

��
�.
��
��
��
9�
��
���
��
���

�B
5��
0
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
��
��
�

4�
6�
6��
��
��
���
��
��
� 
��
��
/��
��
�

 �
��
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
)
���

�
��
)
��
���
9�
��
��
��
 �
.�
��
�

��
��
� 
��
���
��
���
���
�/�
��
� 
��
���

��
��
)
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��
5�

�
E5
�N

� 
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
*�

��
��
��
 �
.�
��
���
��
� 
��
��

2<
�4:
;;
25
�

G�
4:
;;
25
�

G�
4:
;;
25
�

�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
� �

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

)
)
)
6��
��
���
��
�6�

��
6�
*�

�
���

��
�,
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��


��
��
��

�

D7
?�

Page 296



� �
�22

:�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








�
�
2;
5��

��
��
��
��
��
#
:�

��
���
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��
� 
��
�� �

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

:B
;�
4:
;;
C5
�

EE
�4:
;;
D5
�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

E?
�4:
;;
B5
�

E;
�4:
;;
C5
�

�
�

�
22
5��

��
��
���
��
�)

�.
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��

�.
��
��
��
��
��

� � �
2:
5��

��
��
��
��
�N

��
��
)
 �
��
��

�
��

.�
��
��)

���
��
��
���

�
��
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�:
;;
2�

��
�:
;;
?�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

� � �

2;
;N

�
4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
� �

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��

2;
;N

�4:
;;
C7
;?
5�

BG
N
4:
;;
:7
;C
5�

BG
N
4:
;;
27
;:
5�

� "�
��
���
��
��
�

��
 �
��
��

��
���
��

��
��
)
�.
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

 �
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��.

��
��
��
��
��
��

)
��
�6�

�
��
���
��
��

��
�
(�
"�
� 

��
��

0
� 
��
�/�
:;
;G
�

D7
BF

�D
7C
�

� �

�
2C
5�


��
��
���
��
���

��
��

4�
1
�5
�7�
�
��

��
���
�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

D?
E6
C�
4:
;;
D5
�

�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

DB
G6
;�
4:
;;
G5
�

DD
C6
;�
4:
;;
B5
�

�
�

�

�G
5�


��
�
��
��
��
��
)
�.
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
 �
��
���
�

��
)
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

�
2?
5�


��
��
���
��
��
���
���
���

��
��

4�
1
�5
�7�
�
��

��
���
�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

:2
D6
E�
4:
;;
<5
�

�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
� �

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

::
D6
2�
4:
;;
D5
�

::
<6
;�
4:
;;
G5
�

::
E6
;�
4:
;;
B5
�

�
�

�D
5�


��
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
�"
��
��
��
�.
��
�

�
�.
��
��

��
��
��
��
"�
��
��

���
4"
�
�
"5
���
��
���

��
��
���

��
��
�

��
)
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��
�

�
2B
5�


��
 �
��
��
��
��
���

�)
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��
��
��

 �
��
��

"�
�
"�
�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

2D
�

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��

�
D7
2�



B5
�3
��
�
��
��
���
���

��
���
*�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
��

�<
5��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�)

�
��
��
��
 �

��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
*�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�

��
� 
��
��

�
2G
5�


��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�)

�
��
��
��
 �

��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�*
��
��
���
��
��
���
*�

��
��
��
�
��
��4
(0



5�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

?B
�

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��

�
�

�
��

=

�
���
0

��
	

�
��
��




























Page 297



� �
�22

C�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








�
2D
5�+

�6
��
���

��
�� 

6�
�)
���

�
#
H�
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
�

2;
;�
�@
�
C�
�)
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
� �

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

B?
�4:
;;
D5
�

2B
�4:
;;
<5
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
2;
72
B4
:;
;?
5�
& ��

�
2<
5�"

#
9�
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
���
�

4��
��
��
@*
�
:5
��

�)
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
�

BE
B�
*�
�4:
;;
D5
�

B2
:�
*�
�4:
;;
<5
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
?6
<�
\�
@�

C�
4:
;;
D5
�

?6
2�
\�
@�

C�
4:
;;
<5
�

�

�
�

O
26
B7
:6
24
:;
;?
5�
* �

�

�
2E
5�+

#
9�
��

���
��
��

��
��
��
���
�4�
��

��
�@
*�

:5
��

�)
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
�

2/
BB
D�
*�
�4:
;;
D5
�

2/
?;
C�
*�
�4:
;;
<5
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
CC
6C
\�
@�

C�
4:
;;
D5
�

:C
6?
�\
�@
�
C�
4:
;;
<5
��

� �

�
�

O
BB
6D
7:
?2
<6
B�

4:
;;
?5

�2
�

�

�
:;
5�


�
2;
��
�
���
��
��

��
��
��
���
���
��
��

4��
��
��
@*
�
:5
��

�)
���

��
���
��
��
��
��
�

2C
D�
*�
�4:
;;
D5
�

2C
C�
*�
�4:
;;
<5
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
2?
6E
\�
@�

C�
4:
;;
D5
�

2B
6C
�\
�@
�
C�
4:
;;
<5
�

�
�

O
?6
?7
2E
C6
D�

4:
;;
?5

�3
�

�

�E
5�3

��
��
 �
��
��
��
��=

��
���
�/
�

��
��
�)
���

��
��
��
���
��
��

�
3�

)
��
�
��
��
��

�
:2
5�3

��
��
��
#

:��
�
���
��
��
�

��
���

��
���
��
��

� 
��
��
� 
���
�

4:
;;
C5
�

E6
G�
�

<6
:�
�

B6
<�
�

�
�

�

)
)
)
6��
��
���
��
�6�

��
6�
*�

�
��
���
��
��

��
�
(�
"�
� 

��
��

0
� 
��
�/�
:;
;G
�

+
��
��
��
��"
��
���
���
��

D7
:�



G5
�3
��
 �
��
��
���
��
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��=

��
���
��

��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��
��

)
��
��
��
��
��

�
�
::
5�+

��
.�
���

�� 
��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��

.�
��
���

��
��
/�

.�
��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��4
��
��
@�

���
��
��

 �
 �
��
���

�5
�

DB
;G
��

4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

�
��
��
��
�F
�1

��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
� �

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�

DE
?;
�4:
;;
C7
;?
5�

DC
B?
�4:
;;
:7
;C
5�

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
�
(0



�

�

���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���
���

�&
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
)
�/
�

���
"�
��
��
��
��
�"
�

��
�%�
�)
��
�6
��
��
��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�/
��
���
��
��
��
��
�)
���
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
���
6�&
���
���
��
.�
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
=�
��
���
��
��"

#
9/
�+

#
9/
�

�
2;
���
�.
��
���
��
�
��
��
��
�)
��
�/
�

)
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
6��

� 2G
��

��
��
��
��
���
��"

#
9�
��

���
��
�P

�D
6C
�@
"=
6K
�
�

� 2D
��

��
��
��
��
���
��+

#
9�
��

���
��
�P

�C
;6
E�
�@
"=
6K
�
�

� 2<
��

��
��
��
��
���
��


�
2;
��
�
���
��
�P

�:
6G
�@
"=
6K
�
�

�

Page 298



� �
�22

?�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








�
� 4�
��

 �
��
��
���

.�
��
��
��
��
���

�
�
��
���

��
��
��
��


��
��
��
��
��

'�
��
�:
;;
<7
;E
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
�4�
��
�@
�
���
��
��

 �
 �
��
���

�5
�

� � �

� BB
G�
4G
?5
�

�
�6

��
��
��































�2
;5
��

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�

��
 �
��
���
���

�)
��
��
��
� 

�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
���

��
)
���

��
���
��

 �
��

���
��
��
��

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

�
:C
5��

9�
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
�

� � 4+
��

.�
���

���
��

 �
��
��
��)

���
�

��
��
��
���
��
���
��
� 
��
��
���

��
'�
��
�:
;;
<7
:;
;E
4S
55�

�

�
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
�.
��

��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
��
�.
��

��
��
��
��

�
��
���
��
��

���
���
���
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
��
��
� 
��
��
���

�/
�

�6�
6/�
 �
��
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
�

��
���
��
��
���
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
�

� 22
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

+
��
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
/�

�

0

�
/�:
;;
C�

�

�
:?
5�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
)
��
��
 �
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

.�
��
�)

��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��



D5
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
���
�
 �
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
��
��
��

� 
��
���

)
��
��
 �
�

��
��
��
��
�/�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���

�
��
��
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��

��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
 �
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
� 
��

�2
25
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
)
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
:B
5�N

���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
)
��
��
 �
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

2?
6D
D�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
�

�

�

2;
7:
�F
�2
;7
C�

*

�
�

��
�
>

��
���
 �
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�

�
:G
5�


��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��)

���
��
 7

��
7�
��
�	
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
��
  
��
���
��

��
�
��
��
��

��
�� 

��
 �

��
���

� � �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� � �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� � 2;
;N

�4:
;;
<@
;E
5�

2;
;N

�4:
;;
<@
;E
5�

� �

� � �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
� �

� � D2
N
�4:
;;
B7
;G
5�

;N
�4:
;;
B7
;G
5 �

� � �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
� �



<5
�3
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

)
��
��
��
  
��
 �
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��

��
��

�

�2
:5
�"
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
���
��
��

%��
��
�=
��
���
��
���
��

��
��
�0
��
��
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
 �
��
��
���

���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

�

�
:D
5�+

��
.�
���

��.
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
*�
�

22
/G
;;
��
  
��
9�
@�

C6
2N

�4:
;2
;5
�

2B
B�
@�
:6
:N

�4:
;2
;5
�

;�
4:
;2
;5
�

2C
;:
�4:
;;
?5
�

2?
:<
�42
EE
E5
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

2�
4:
;;
B7
;G
5�

/
/
/
+�
��

���
�'

��
��	

�

�+
��
�+
�)

�

� �
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
�

���

��
&�
���
��
��
�/
�:
;;
G�

E7
2�

Page 299



� �
�22

B�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








� � �

�2
C5
�

��
�
��
��
 �
.�
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
$�
��

��
���

�/�
.�
���
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�

�
:<
5�+

��
.�
���

���
���
��
�

.�
���
��
��
�

� � � �
:E
5�+

��
.�
���

���
���
��
�4�
��

 �
��
��

5��
��
�
��
��
�
�� 

��
�

2;
;;
� 
� 

��
��
��
��
�

CD
?/
;<
2�
4:
;2
;5
�

�
D/
;E
C�
4�

��
��
�&�
��
��

&&
Q�
��

��
5�:
;2
;�

�
��
��
�&�
P
�B
�

�
��
��
�&&
Q�
P
�C
<D
�

�
��
��
�&&
�P
�:
:2
;�

4:
;;
E5
�

� � GD
B�
4:
;;
E7
2;
5�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
�&�
P
�B
�

�
��
��
�&&
Q�
P
�C
<D
�

�
��
��
�&&
�P
�:
:2
;�

� � � B:
C4
:;
;B
7;
G5
�

BC
E�
4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

�
��
���
��
��

��
�
(�
"�
� 

��
��

0
� 
��
�/�
:;
;G
�

� � � � �

E7
C�

��
��
��

�
��

�
�






























��
�


��
���

�

��
	


>

#

��

>

��
���































�
C;
5�"

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

�
��
��
���
��

�
N
� 
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

N
� 
��
 �
��
��
���
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
�

N
� 
��
 �
��
��

���
��
��
��
��
��
���

��

� G<
6B
B�

::
6:
<�

E6
:C
�

�

� G<
6<
G�

::
6G
C�

<6
B2
�

�

� D2
6:
:�

:2
6C
?�

D6
?C
�

+
��
���

��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
�.
���
��
��
��
��

�
C2
5�+

��
.�
���

��
 �
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�2
<�

7��
��
��
��
��
�2
/;
;;
��
���
���

��
��

.�
�)
��
��
2B
��
��
�2
D�

?;
6B
�4:
;;
<5
�

C?
6E
�4:
;;
<5
�

:G
6;
�4:
;;
<5
�

�
?:
6B
�4:
;;
25
�

?G
6G
42
EE
<5
�

C?
62
�4:
;;
C5
�

C?
6C
�4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

CD
62
4:
;;
25
�

CE
6?
42
EE
<5
�

4"
��
��
�1

��
�5�

�
C:
5�N

��
 �
��
� 
��
�@
��
��
��

� 
��
��

DE
N
�4�
  

��
95
�:
;;
B�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

2C
6?
N
��
��.

��
��
��
�

��
��
��
� 
��
��
�

�
�

�



E5
�3
��
 �
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
��
�)
��
��.
��
��
�

�2
?5
��

��
��
���
��
��
���

���
 �
��
��

��
��
�)

��
��
��
� 
�
��
��
�4�
6�
6�

��
���

/��
�.
��
���

�/
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

=�
��
���
���

 �
��
���

��
��
�
��
�

��
��
 �
��
�5
��

�
CC
5��

��
��
���
��
�.
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
2;
;/
;;
;�
 �
� 
��
���
���

��
 �

 �
��
���

�	
�

��
�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��D

B�
��

�
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��D

B�
��

"�
��
��
��

��


���
��
��
��
��
��

� � � 2C
D6
2�

<E
6E
�

G6
<�

2;
6G
�

� � � 2:
G6
2�

D?
6D
�

G6
<�

2;
6E
�

�

� � � 22
;6
?�

<C
6C
�

<6
?�

2C
6;
�

4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

�
� � �

� � � � 2:
?�

2;
26
D�

2?
�

2:
62
��

4:
;;
:7
;C
5�

� � �
��
���
��
��

��
�
(�
"�
� 

��
��

0
� 
��
�/�
:;
;G
�

)
)
)
6��
��
���
��
�6�

��
6�
*�
�

)
)
)
6�
��
�6�
��
6�
*@
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
@�
��
��
��
��
7�
��
7

 �
��
���
��

�

� 22
72
/�2
27
:�
F
�2
27

C�

Page 300



� �
�22

G�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








�
C?
5�"

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���
��

��
��
�4N

��
�6
��
���
��
��
��

��
��
��
@�
��
��
��
9 
��
��
��

��
��
��
5�4
:;
;C
5�

EE
�

E:
�

EB
�

+
�)

���
��
��
��
��
�

+
�)

���
��
��
��
��
�

+
�)

���
��
��
��
��
�

�
CB
5�+

��
.�
���

���
��
��
���

��
���

��
�4�
 �
��
���

��
�

�)
��
�
��
�5
���
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
�:
;;
27
;:
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�

:<
;/
;;
;�
4:
;;
E@
2;
5�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�

�
C2
;B
;;
�4:
;;
27
;:
5�

D;
;/
<;
;4
:;
;;
7;
25
�

DD
;/
D2
:4
2E
EE
7

:;
;;
5�


�
��
�

��
��
�.
���

�
��
���
��

:;
;2
��
��
�

���
��
��
��
��
�:
;;
D�

��
��
��
���

��
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
���

���
���
��
�

 �
���

�6
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
���

��
.�
���

��
 �
.�
��
�

�
CG
5�+

��
��
��
 �

��
�� 

���
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

��
 �
.�
��
��

4:
;;
;7
;2
5�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

?E
�

�
�

B2
�42
EE
E7
:;
;;
5�

B;
42
EE
<7
EE
5�

�
CD
5�+

��
��
��
��
��
���
 �
��
�

��
��
�� 

��
�2
/;
;;
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��2

:�
4:
;;
27
;:
5�

�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
� �

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

:6
D:
�

�
�

�
:6
G4
:;
;;
7;
25
�

:6
B4
2E
EE
7:
;;
;5
�

�

�
C<
5�N

��
�� 

� 
��
��
��
��
)
���

��
�

:;
��

��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
� 
��
��
���
 �

��
��

��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
�

�
�

�

�
�

�2
B5
��
��
��
��
��
�)
��
*�
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���

���
��
��
�)

�
��
��
��
 �

��
��

�
CE
5��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
@ 
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
�4N

���
�

 �
� 

��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
�)
���

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
5�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

)
)
)
6��
��
���
��
�6�

��
6�
*�
�

�
�

�

�2
G5
�0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��
  
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
)
��
��
��
� 
�
��
���
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
��4
�6
�6
���
��
���

�/
�

�
�
3,

5�

�
?;
5�+

��
.�
���

���
� 
��
��
��

��
��
��
� 
��
�2
;;
;�
��
��
��
��
��
�

4:
;;
;7
;G
5	�

�
?2
5��

��
��
���
�.
��
��
��
��
��

� �
?:
5�,

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

� �
?C
5��
��
��
��
��
���

��
42
/;
;;
�

 �
 6
5�

� � �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� � �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� � 2G
6E
�4:
;;
<@
;E
5�

2E
�4:
;;
<@
;E
5�

� � �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� � �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� � 2C
6C
�4:
;;
B@
;G
5�

:G
6C
�4:
;;
B@
;G
5�

�
��
���
��
��

��
�
(�
"�
� 

��
��

0
� 
��
��

!
��

��
#
��
��
��
�
���

��
"�
��
���
��
��

2C
7:
�

Page 301



� �
�22

D�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








�
� �
??
5�+

��
.�
���

���
� 
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

 �
��2

;;
/;
;;
�4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

�
?B
5�+

��
.�
���

���
� 
��
��
��

��
�
� 

��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

C:
<6
<�

� +
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

22
6;
:�

C6
G2
�

� D�

2;
6:
�4:
;;
<@
;E
5�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

2:
6;
�4:
;;
B@
;G
5��

2G
6:
4:
;;
:7
;C
5�

� 22
6E
:4
:;
;?
7;
B5
/�

?4
:;
;C
7;
?5
�

�
?G
5�+

�6
��
���
��

��
�� 

��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

DE
G�
4:
;;
E7
2;
5�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

DC
E�
4:
;;
<7
;E
5�

D:
;�
4:
;;
D@
;<
5�

�
?D
5�N

���
��
��
��
��
���
��

��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

<<
N
�4:
;;
<7
;E
5�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� �
��

�

��
��
��

��
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
��

�
?<
5�+

��
.�
���

���
��
��
��
.�
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
�

 �
� 
��
���
��4
:;
;<
@;
E5
��

?/
;<
</
B<
E�

C<
:/
CC
C�

G/
EB
G�

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

�
G/
EG
?�
4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

�
?E
5�+

��
.�
���

���
��
��
��
.�
��

��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

� 
 �
��
��
��
��
�4:

;;
E5
�

2/
DG
C/
2?
;�

2B
</
CC
E�

C/
2C
D�

�
�?
C?
/;
C2
�4:
;;
C7

;?
5�

2:
C/
<?
B�
4:
;;
C7
;?
5�

C/
G:
;�
4:
;;
C7
;?
5�

�
B;
5�+

��
.�
���

���
��
��
��
.�
��

��
�
��
��
��
.�
��
�4:
;;
E5
�

B2
/B
:B
�

B/
D<
E�

?D
�

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

:D
4:
;;
B7
;G
5�

�
B2
5�


��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
���
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���

�4:
;;
E5
�

G6
:D
�

D6
2<
�

G6
;?
�

G6
EC
�4:
;;
<5
�

G6
<2
�4:
;;
B5
�

?6
:2
�4:
;;
;5
�

<6
;G
�4:
;;
<5
�

<6
;B
�4:
;;
B5
�

?6
G<
�4:
;;
;5
�

D6
C?
�4:
;;
<5
�

D6
B;
�4:
;;
B5
�

?6
<<
�4:
;;
;5
�

�

�
B:
5�


��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
���
��
�

��
��
��
���
��

��
�4'
��
�:
;2
;5
�

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

]:
GC
/C
D:
�

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

]:
C:
/C
2D
�4'
��
�

:;
;<
5�

�
�
BC
5��



��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���

��
��
��
���

���
��
��
��
��4
:;
2;
5 �

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

;N
�

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

;N
�4:
;;
E5
�

2;
N
�4:
;;
<5
�

?D
N
�4:
;;
B7
;G
5�

�
�
B?
5�N

��
���

��
��/
� 
���

��
��
��

�)
��
��
��
�
��
�.
��
��
��
�.
��
*�

��
��
��
��
6�+

�)
��
��
��
��
��
���

�
��
���

��
�� 
��
��
��

��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��

�

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

E6
<N

�4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

�

�
BB
5�+

��
.�
���

���
��
��
��

�)
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
���

�
��
��
 �
���

��
��
��
��

��
���

��
�

4:
;;
<@
;E
5�

BG
/2
;<
��

4:
/:
G?
��
��

��
���

��
5�

G/
D?
D�
�

4C
��
��

��
���

��
5�

DB
��

4;
��
��

��
���

��
5�

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

C<
�4:
;;
B7
;G
5�

�



2;
5�3

��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
.�
��

��
�
�
��
���
��
�)
���

��
��
��

��
��
���
��
���
��
���
�
��
���
�

�2
D5
��


��
��
���
��
��
��
�=
��
���
�/
�

��
��
��
�.
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���
��
��

��
���
9�
.�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
 �
�@
��
��
��
��

�

�
BG
5�+

��
.�
���

���
)
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
�
 �
��
��
��
�G
�

�
��

��
��4
:;
;<
@;
E5
�

EB
</
EE
?�

DC
/;
EC
�

?G
C�

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

?D
;�
4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

�

+
�6
��
���

)
��
���
��
�.
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
�/�
�
�
��

	�
)
)
)
6�
��

�
��
���
��
6�
��
6�
*@

��
��
�
��
��
@�

��
���

�@
9�
�@
��

.�
�2
;;
69
���

� �
��
��!

��
��
��
*�
��

4��
��

��
��
���

��
!
��
���

��
0
��
���
��
5�

� 0
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��

 �
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
	�

��
� 
	@
@)

)
)
6�
��

�
��
���
��
6�

��
6�
*@
��
��
�
��
��
@�

��
���

�
@9
��@

C:
::
<G
69
���
�

� �
��
���
��
��

��
��
��
��
�

!
��

��
��

��
��
��!

��
��
�

"�
��
��
��
�

� !
��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
�"
��
���
���
��
�



  
��
��
9�
7��

��
��
0
��
��
��
�

��
��:

;;
<@
;E
�	�

��
� 
	@
@)

)
)
6�
��

�
��
���
��
6�

��
6�
*@
��
��
��
�@
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�@
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
�@
��

��
��
��
��
���
���
�.
�@
��
��
��
��
��

���
��
��
���

�@
��
��
��
��

�@
��
�

�;
<;
E@
��
��
��
��
:;
;<
;E
@�
�

� �
)
��
���
��
��
��
*/
��
��
��
��
�/�

��
 �
��
���
��
��

�
��
��
��
�/
�.
��

��
��
��
6	�

��
� 
	@
@)

)
)
6�
��

�
��
���
��
6�

2?
72
�

Page 302



� �
�22

<�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








�
�

�
BD
5��

9�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
 �
��

4N
5��

� �

!
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
)
	�

�
��
��
��
��
I�
::
�

"�
�
�7�

��
��
��
��
I�
C:
�

3�
��
��
��
�I
�:
<�

� (�
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
	�


�
� 
��
�7
.�
���
�I
�2
C�

�
��
��
��
��
��
I�
?�

� #
��
��
�I
�;
�

+
��
���

��7
��
��
��
��
��
I�

2� � 4:
;;
E5
�

!
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
)
	�

�
��
��
��
��
I�
:E
�

"�
�
�7�

��
��
��
��
I�
:<
�

3�
��
��
��
�I
�:
<�

� (�
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
	�


�
� 
��
�7
.�
���
�I
�<
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
I�
B�

� #
��
��
�I
�2
�

+
��
���

��7
��
��
��
��
��
I�

2� � 4:
;;
E5
�

!
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
)
	�

�
��
��
��
��
I�
:;
6D
�

"�
�
�7�

��
��
��
��
I�
C:
�

3�
��
��
��
�I
�:
:6
?�

� (�
��
��
���

��
��
��
���
	�


�
� 
��
�7
.�
���
�I
�2
D6
E�

�
��
��
��
��
��
I�
D�

� � � � � 4:
;;
E5
�

!
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�)

	�<
;6
CE
�

(�
��
@�

�
��
��
��
���
@


 �
��

�
��
�	�
2E
6:
�

�
��
��
��
	�;
6?
:�

!
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�)

	�C
;6
E2
�

(�
��
@�

�
��
��
��
���
@


 �
��

�
��
�	�
2G
6?
<�

�
��
��
��
	�;
6<
:�

!
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�)

	�D
?6
2E
�

(�
��
@�

�
��
��
��
���
@


 �
��

�
��
�	�
:B
6;
:�

�
��
��
��
	�;
6D
<�

��
6�
*@
��
��
��
�@
��
��
��
��
��

��
��
�@
��
��
��
��
��
���
���
�@
��

��
��
��
��
���
���
�.
�@
��
��
*�
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
�@
���
��
�.
��
�@
��

� �
��

�!
��
���

��
+
��
��
�



��
��
��

��
�	�

��
� 
	@
@�

��
��
�6
�.
�7

��
��
�6�
.�
6�
��
6�
*@
��.
��
��
[�
��

��
@�
��
��
�[
��
�[
��
�
�
��
���

[�
��
��
��
�@
��
�
�
��
���
[�
��
��

��
�@
��
��
��
��
��

[�
��
���

�[
�

��
��
[�
��
��
��

��
�6 

��
��

2B
72
�



22
5�3

��
 �
��

��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
���
��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��
�

��
���
���

�
B<
5�


��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�2
E�

��
��
���
��
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
��
��

4:
;;
?5
�

+
,
�
?R

P
�;
6D
?�

+
,
�
CP

�:
;6
B:
�

3�
��
��


  
��
��
��
�P

�
;6
<C
�

+
,
�
:P

�C
C6
::
�

+
,
�
2P

�:
:6
?:
�

#
��
��
��

��
�P
�:
6?
B�

+
��
�
��
�P
�2
E6
<�

+
,
�
?R

P
�;
6?
2�

+
,
�
CP

B2
B:
26
<2
�

3�
��
��


  
��
��
��
�P

�
26
::
�

+
,
�
:P

�C
?6
B2
�

+
,
�
2P

�:
:6
C�

#
��
��
��

��
�P
�:
6G
B�

+
��
�
��
�P
�2
D6
;D
�

+
,
�
?R

P
�;
�

+
,
�
CP

�:
<6
D�

3�
��
��


  
��
��
��
�P

;�
+
,
�
:P

�?
C6
<B
�

+
,
�
2P

�2
B6
D�

#
��
��
��

��
�P
�;
�

+
��
�
��
�P
�2
:6
:<
�

�

+
��
���

��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

�
+
��
���

��
��
���
��

��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

)
)
)
6��
��
���
��
�6�

��
6�
*�

�

�
BE
5�+

��
.�
���

���
��
��
��
��
��

 �
��
��
� 
��
�2
/;
;;
� 
� 

��
��
��
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��
��
���
.�
��

:?
24
:;
;C
7;
?5
�

�
�

�
�
��
���
��
��

��
�
(�
"�
� 

��
��

0
� 
��
��

�

�

�2
<5
�&�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
���

���
���
��
�

�
��
��
���

�@
%��
��
��
��
��
��
��*

���
�%�

��
��
���
��
��

�

�
G;
5�3

��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�2
B�

��
��
��
��
���

��
���

��
���

��
��
�

�
��
��
�
�
"�

���
���
��
��
��


7�
�

B;
6E
4:
;;
<7
;E
5�

B2
6<
4:
;;
<7
;E
5�

G2
6B
4:
;;
<7
;E
5�

?<
6?
4:
;;
D7
;<
5�

?B
6E
4:
;;
G7
;D
5�

??
62
4:
;;
B7
;G
5�

?:
6G
4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

?E
6C
4:
;;
D7
;<
5�

?D
6:
4:
;;
G7
;D
5�

?G
6:
4:
;;
B7
;G
5�

?B
6D
4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

BE
6D
4:
;;
D7
;<
5�

BC
6:
4:
;;
G7
;D
5�

B:
6C
4:
;;
B7
;G
5�

B;
6D
4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

)
)
)
6�
��
�6�
��
6�
*�

2G
7:
�



2:
5�3

��
��
��
��
��

��
�
�
��
���
���
��
���
��

��
��
 �
��
��
� 
��
��
��

�

�2
E5
�0
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��7
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
�

�
G2
5�N

��
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�)
��
	��

��


��
���

���
���
��
)
���

�
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
(�
��
���

��
���

��
��
��
���
�

��
���
��
�)
��
��
�

� DE
6D
N
4:
;;
<7
;E
5�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� � <?
6B
N
4:
;;
<7
;E
5�

� � �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� �
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� � E:
N
�

� � :?
N
�


�
��
��
"�
��
��
/�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

2D
72
/�2
D7
:�
F
�2
27

?�

Page 303



� �
�22

E�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








�
G:
5�N

��
�� 

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�

)
��

� 
��
���
� 
��
��
��
���
��
��

��
�
�
��
���
��
��
��
���
�4:
;;
?7

;B
5�

��
0
��
��
��
���
��
� 
��

��
"�
��
��
��
��
� 
��

��
(�
���

��
��
� 
��

��

�
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��

��
" 
��
��
��
��
� 
��

��
(�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
#
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

� � ::
�

22
�

2<
�

2;
�

22
�

�@
��

2D
�

�
�

�
� � � � � � � � �

�

�
GC
5�N

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��

N
���
���

��
��
�)
��
��
��

���
��
�

.�
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
��
���

�
��
��
��
�.
��
*�
��
��
�@
��
���
��
��

� � �

GB
6B
N
�4:
;2
;5
�

GE
62
�4:
;2
;5
�

CB
N
�4:
;;
<7
;E
5�

� � :C
6:
��

4:
;;
C7
;?
5�

G2
6C
N
�4:
;;
B5
�

BE
N
�4:
;;
25
�

GG
6G
N
�4:
;;
B5
�

G?
6E
�4:
;;
25
�

CE
62
C�
4:
;;
?5
�

�

� � � � � � �
��

�

��
��
��

��
��
�

�
��
��
��

��
��@

��
�
�)
�.
���
��

�

(
��
��
#
��

�
��

�
�






























�:
;5
�&�

 �
��
��

��
�
 �
���
��
��
��
���

��
�

��
��
��
�
��
���
��
��
��
���
���

��
�

�
G?
5�3

��
� 
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��

 �
��
��
� 
��
 �
��
4�
��
�2
G�

R
5��
���

� 
��
 �
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
�6
��

#
��
�;
<�
I�
"�
 �
�;
E	
�

D6
?N

�
�

#
��
�;
<�
I�
"�
 �
�;
E	
�

B6
EN

�
�

#
��
�;
<�
I�
"�
 �
�;
E	
�

G6
DN

�
�

'�
��;
<�
I�
'�
��
;E
	�

G6
EN

�
� 

 �
�;
<�
I�
�
��
�;
E	
�

G6
:N

�

'�
��;
<�
I�
'�
��
;E
	�

B6
?N

��
� 

 �
�;
<�
I�
�
��
�;
E	
�

?6
GN

�

'�
��;
<�
I�
'�
��
;E
	�

G6
BN

�
� 

 �
�;
<�
I�
�
��
�;
E	
�

B6
EN

�
�
GB
5�3

��
�

��
��
��
��
��

��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��
�2
G7

G?
56�

'�
��
;E
�I
��

��
�;
E	
�

DG
6D
N
�

��

'�
��
;E
�I
��

��
�;
E	
��

DE
6:
N
�

�

'�
��
;E
�I
��

��
�;
E	
��

<B
6D
�

�

#
��
�;
<�
I�
"�
 �
�;
E	
�

DG
6<
N
�

� '�
��;
<�
I�
'�
��
;E
	�

DG
6<
N
�

�

#
��
�;
<�
I�
"�
 �
�;
E	
�

DE
6:
N
�

� '�
��;
<�
I�
'�
��
;E
	�

DE
6C
N
�

�

#
��
�;
<�
I�
"�
 �
�;
E	
�

<?
6B
N
�

� '�
��;
<�
I�
'�
��
;E
	�

<2
6<
N
�

�
�
GG
5�'
�.
�"
��
*�
��


���
)
��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��
6��
N
���
��
�

 �
� 

��
���

��
��
��
��
��
4�
��
�2
G7

G?
56�

'�
��
�:
;2
;	
�C
6G
N
�

'�
��
�:
;2
;	
�:
6?
N
�

'�
��
�:
;2
;	
�C
6;
N
�



 �
�:
;2
;	
�C
6E
N
�

'�
��
:;
2;
	�?
6;
N
�

#
��
�:
;;
E	
�C
6E
N
�



 �
�:
;2
;	
�:
6D
N
�

'�
��
:;
2;
	�C
6;
N
��

#
��
�:
;;
E	
�:
6<
N
��



 �
�:
;2
;	
�C
6C
N
�

'�
��
:;
2;
	�C
6<
N
�

#
��
�:
;;
E	
�C
6E
N
�



2C
5�3

��
 �
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��

��
�

��
�)

��
�

� � � � � � � � �

�:
25
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��

��
��
��
�
��
��4
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

=�
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��

=�
��
���
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
56�
6�
6/�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

��
�.
���
��
��
���
��
���

)
��
��
��
��
��

)
���

��
�9
��
��
��

�
GD
5�,



3�
��
��
��
��
��
�

.�
���

��
��
�6�
�N

���
��
�

 �
� 

��
���

��
��
���

��
��
��
*�
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
6�

:;
;D
	�2
/E
G?
/E
:;
�

:;
;D
	�2
E2
/2
C;
�

:;
;D
	�?
/2
<;
�

:;
;G
	�2
/E
;D
/D
2;
�

:;
;B
	�2
/<
D;
/D
BB
�

:;
;?
	�2
/<
C:
/?
GB
�

:;
;G
	�2
<G
/G
B;
�

:;
;B
	�2
<C
/?
?;
�

:;
;?
	�2
<;
/;
:;
�

:;
;G
	�?
/;
B;
�

:;
;B
	�C
/E
?B
�

:;
;?
	�C
/<
B;
�

��
� 
�	@

@)
)
)
6�
��

��)
�.
6�
�6
�*

@�
� 
��
��
@�
�
 @
��
@:
;C
<?
C2
E:
:

@�
�.
��
 �
��
�@
��
[�
��
�[
��
���
�@
�

� 
��
�6�
� 
9�

��
� 
�	@

@)
)
)
6�
��

��)
�.
6�
�6
�*

@�
� 
��
��
@�
�
 @
��
@:
;C
<?
C2
E:
:

@�
�.
��
 �
��
�@
��
[�
��
�[
��
���
�@
�

� 
��
�6�
� 
9�

� ��
� 
�	@

@)
)
)
6�
��

��)
�.
6�
�6
�*

@�
� 
��
��
@�
�
 @
��
@:
;C
<?
C2
E:
:

@�
�.
��
 �
��
�@
$��
[�
��
�[
��
���
�@
�

� 
��
�6�
� 
9�

� ��
� 
�	@

@)
)
)
6�
��

��)
�.
6�
�6
�*

@�
� 
��
��
@�
�
 @
��
@:
;C
<?
C2
E:
:

@�
�.
��
 �
��
�@
��
�[
���

�[
��
���
�@
�

� 
��
�6�
� 
9�

2<
72
/�2
<7
:�
F
�2
<7

C�

Page 304



� �
�2:

;�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








�
G<
5�N

��
��
��
��
��
��
#

:�
��

���
��
��
���
��

��
��

�
.�
���
��
��
�.
��
)
��
��
:;
;:
7;
C�

��
��
�

:;
;C
7;
?�

7B
6C
G �

�
�

�

�
GE
5��

��
��
��
��
��
��

��
���
�

��
�.
��
��
��
9�
��
��
�
���
��
��
�

4:
;;
C7
;?
5�

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

�
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

:<
DK

3�
�

�
�

�:
:5
��3

��
��
��
��
��
��
�
��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��)

���
��
�

��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
���
�

E6
G3

�
<6
:3

�

�

B6
<3
�

�
�

�

�
�

�:
C5
�"
� 
 �

��
��
��
��

�
��
�

��
��
��
���
��
��
�*
��
��
�
 �
��
�
��
��

��
�)

��
���

��
��
��)

���
��
�

�
��
���
��
��

�3
�)

��
�
��
��
�/
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
	��

��
��
��
���

>�
��

��
��
��
>�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
>�

��
��
��
��>
�

��
 �
.�
��
��
��

��
���
��
���

�>
��

��
��
� 
���
���
��
��
��
��
�

��
A�
��
��
7��
�
�%
��
��
��

�
��

�
D;
5��

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
.�
��

��
�9
��
��
��

���
��
��
� 
��
��
� 
���
�

4:
;;
C5
�

�
�

�
�

�
�

�
��
���
��
��

��
�
(�
"�
� 

��
��

0
� 
��
�/�
:;
;G
�

�

�

�
D2
5�


��
��
��
��
��
� 
� 
��
��
��
��

��
��
���
��
���
�"
� 
��
�#

��
 �
��



��
��
���

��
��
��
���
�*
��
���
�

�
��
���

� 
���

��
�:
;N

�4

�
�

�

7�N
���
��
��
���
��

��
���

� 
���

��
�

"#


5�

:;
�

<6
G�

E6
C�

0
��
��
���
��
���
��
��
��
��
/��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
���
���

��
���
.�
��

�:
?5
�

��
��
��
��
�
 �
��
�
��
��

� 
 �
��
��
���
��
���
���

���
.�
��
�*
���
�

��
��
���
��
���
��

��
���
��
��
��
���
�

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
��
��

�

�
�
D:
5�


��
 �
��
��
��
�2
G�
7D
?�

)
���

��
��
��
��
�=
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
��+

,
�
���
��
��:
��
��

�=
��
��
��
��
��
��
�+

,
�
���
��
��

?@
B�
��
��
=�
��
��
��
�6�
�

+
,
�
:P

�2
E6
?�
�

+
,
�
?P

�2
E6
E�

+
,
�
:P

�:
26
?�
�

+
,
�
?P

�2
<6
<�

+
,
�
:P

�:
;6
?�
�

+
,
�
?P

�:
G6
B�

+
,
�
:P

�2
E6
C�
�

+
,
�
?P

�2
E6
E�

4:
;;
25
�

+
,
�
:P

�:
26
?�
�

+
,
�
?P

�2
<6
<�

� � 4:
;;
25
�

+
,
�
:P

�:
;6
?�
�

+
,
�
?P

�:
G6
BC
�

4:
;;
25
�

� � ��
� 
	@
@)

)
)
6�
��
��
.�
��
��

�
�6
��
��
���
��
�6�

��
6�
*�

4�
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�K
"2
C5
�

�


2?
5�3

��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��

��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
���
�>
� 
��
���
��
��
��
���
�"
��


�
��
��

�

�:
B5
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��.

��
�

��
 �
��
�
��
���

  
��
��
��
���
���
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���

��
��
��
���
��

�
��
���
�

�

�
DC
5�


��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���
��

�
��
���

��
���
���
��
��
���

� 
�.
���
�

��
��
� 
��
�6�
�

�

+


�

+


�

+


�

�
�

�
�
�
(�
�
��
���
��

��
���
��

0
� 
��
�/�
!
��
��
�)

/�:
;;
G�

�

:
��
��
��
�
�

��
��
�












�
















Page 305



� �
�2:

2�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








�
D?
5�+

�6
��
���
���
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�)
���

�
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
��

+


�

+


�

G?
?�
4�
��
���
��

��
�

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
���

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

&�
� 
��
���

��
"�
��
��
��
�

I�
2�

� �0
��
��
)
/�:
;;
<5
�

+


�

+


�

+


�

!
��
��
�)

%��
��
���
��
�

��
��
��
�
��
��4
��
 �
.�
���

��
5/�

�
��
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
�

"�
��
��
��
/�:
;;
2�


�
��
�"
��
���
4�
��

�
�
��
��
�
��
��
��
��
��
��

#
��
��
��
5�



2B
5�3

��
�
�9
��
���
���

��
��
��
��
� 
��
��
��
���
�

��
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�

.�
���
��
��
/��
��
���

��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��

�:
G5
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
� 
��
���
��
��
��
�

.�
���
��
��
/��
��
��

�9
��
���
��
�

��
��
���

��
�.
��
�
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��

�9
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

�
DB
5�


��
��

�

��
��
���
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
)
��
��
��
� 

�
��
��4
:;
;2
5�

B<
<;
��
��
4:
;;
<5
�

��
� 
	@
@)

)
)
6�
��

�
�

��
���
�6�

��
6�
*@
��
��

�
��
��
@ 
��
��
��
��
��

.�
���
��
�@
9�
�@
2G
B<
2C

G6
9�
��

�

D;
N
�4�
�H
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
.�
�5
�4:
;;
E5
�

��
� 
	@
@)

)
)
6�
��

�
�

��
���
�6�

��
6�
*@
��
��
�

��
��
@ 
��
��
��
��
��

.�
���
��
�@
9�
�@
2G
B<
;?
?6

9�
���

?6
BC
��
��
4:
;;
E@
2;
5�

G6
DG
��
��
4:
;;
<@
;E
5��

2<
6;
?�
��
�4:
;;
D@
;<
5��

E6
;B
��
��
4:
;;
G@
;D
5�

�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

2B
;�
��
�

�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��

+
��
��
��
��"
��
���
���
��

M
��
��
1
��

��
4�
��

�
�
��

���
���

��
#
��
��
��
5�

��
� 
	@
@)

)
)
6�
��

�
��
���
��
6�

��
6�
*@
��
��
�
��
��
@ 

��
��

��
��
��
.�
���
��
�@
9�
�@
2G
B<
2C
G6

9�
���

G7
2�
�

� � � �

�:
D5
�

��
�
��
��
��
��
)
�.
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
���

��
��
�
��
��

��
���
��
��
��
.�
��
��
 �
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��
 �
��
��
 �
��
���
�

��
)
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

�
DG
5��

��
��
���
��
�)

�.
��
�

��
��
��
��
���
���
��
��

�.
��
��
��
��
�

4:
;;
C5
�

+


�

+


�

2;
;N

�
+


��

+


��

2;
;N

�4:
;;
C7
;?
5�

BG
N
4:
;;
:7
;C
5�

�
��
���
��
��

��
�
(�
"�
� 

��
��

0
� 
��
�/�
:;
;G
�

� �
���
��

��
���
�4�

��
��
���

��
��

�
��
��
��
F
�"
��
��
��
�.
���
��
�

#
��
��
��
5�

�


2G
5�3

��
 �
��

��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
���

�/
�

��
��
��
��
���

�/
��
 �
��
���

��
��
��
��
�
��
���
��

�

�:
<5
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
�/
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
.�
��

��
��
��
��
�
��
��
��
���

�
DD
5�1

��
��
���

���
��
��
� 
��
�

)
��
��
��
���
��
��
 6
�6
�

N
���
��
���
���
��

N
���
��
��
��
�

N
��
��

 �
��
��
�

2:
6D
6�
���
��
��
��
��

��
��

� � CE
6C
N
��

4&
��
��
��
��
)
���

��
�N

�
��
��
��
��
5��

4:
;;
E7
2;
5�

"�
��
��
�7�

��
� 
	@
@)

)
)
6�
��
��
6�

��
6�
*@
��
��
��
��
@�
��
�

���
��
�@
��
��
��
��

��
�@

)
��
��
��
@.
��
��
���

2;
=�

�6�
��
�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

� DC
�

C6
<�
4$�
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
�

)
��
��
5�

C6
<�
4'
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
�

)
��
��
5�4
:;
;E
72
;5
�

�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

� �

� � � D?
6:
�

2G
6B
�

E6
C�
4:
;;
B7
;G
5�

� <:
�

2?
�

?6
C�
4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

+
&�2

EC
�7�
N
��
���

��
��
� 
��
�

)
��
��
���
��
���
���
��

�	
	�
455
�
��
�	
�

��

5	�
�/

��
5	�

�/
��

+�
��6
�
��

��
7
 �

7
2�

!
3�

,,
,,
2'
�!
*%

'!
 �

!'
�
�
3!

'
%%

2�
�
&%

*%
 8

%7
2�

7
�*
�

�9
��
	7

 �
:
!!
7
 �

�,
7
�*

	
��
�7

 �
:
�
;


�
<
8
�

�



2D
5�3

��
�
��
��
���
�

)
��
��
�4�

��
��
��
.�

��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��

��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��

�:
E5
�&�

��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
��

��
�
 �

��
��
��
��
��
��.

��
 �
��

��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
�.
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
��

���
�� 

��
���

��

�
D<
5�K

��
��
�)
��
��
��
��
��
��
��
�

 �
���
��
��
� 
6�
�

:<
2*
��
 �
���

��
��

4:
;;
E5
��

:E
B*
��
 �
���

��
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

??
G�

4:
;;
B7
;G
5 �

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

?G
D�
4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

?G
2�
4:
;;
C7
;?
5�

?<
;4
:;
;:
7;
C5
�

�
�

Page 306



� �
�2:

:�
�

*
�#

��
��
��
�
	

��
�


�
��
�	


	
��
�


��

�
��



�
��
�"
��
�


��
���
��
�

��
�#



��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



.
!
/

�
��
��
� 



��
��
��



��

�
,9
��
��"
�


*
��
��
��
�


��
	�
��
��
��



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#



�
��
��
��
�


�
� 
��
��
�


*
��
���
��

�#








4

 �
���
:;
;<
7�

��
��
�

:;
;E
5�

"�
��
��
�7�

��
� 
	@
@)

)
)
6�
��
��
6�

��
6�
*@
��
��
��
��
@�
��
�

���
��
�@
��
��
��
��

��
�@

)
��
��
��
@.
��
��
���

2;
=�

�6�
��
�

�
DE
5�N

� 
� 
���

��
��
�.
��

*�
�.
���

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��

4�
��)

���
��
�2
�K
�
��
���
��
��
���
��

��
��
��
�I
�.
��
��
��
:;
;2
5�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

E?
�4:
;;
E7
2;
5�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

E<
�4:
;;
?7
;B
5�

2;
;�
4:
;;
C7
;?
5�

D:
�4:
;;
:7
;C
5�

��
��
��
��
��
��
��
4�
��

�
1
��
��
�F
�0
��
��
���
��

�
��
��
��
5�

��
��
��
)
��
��
��
� 
�
��
��

�
<;
5��

��
��
��
��

��
���
�)
��
��
�

��
��
4 
��
��
� 
���
�

��
��
��

 �
��
�5
�

2:
:�
�4:
;;
C5
�

�
2C
<�

�4:
;;
C5
�

�
�

�
�
��
���

��
��
��


��
��
�/
��

3�
��
#
 �
��
��
���

���
K
�

�
��

��
���
�1

��
��
�

0
��
��
���

�/
�1

��
*�
��
�

� 
��
�

;B
@;
C/
��
��
��
��
���
��
���

��
��
/�

:;
;B
��

� 
��
��
��
�5
�

�C
;5
��
��

��
��
��
��
��
)
��
��
�

��
��
��
�.
��
�
��
��
���

�/
���
��
��
/�

��
��
��
��
��
��
���
��
��
��
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
��
�)
���

���
��
)
��
��
�

��
��
��
��
�/
�)
��
��
��
�� 

��
��.

��
�

�
<2
5�N

���
��
��
)
���

��
��
�)

�
��
��
��
 �

��
���
��
���

��
��

��
��
��
��
.�
��
��
��
��
��
���

��
��
��
��
=�
��
�

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
� �

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��

<�
� 
 �
��
��
�

��
��
��
 �

��
��
�

4:
;;
E@
2;
5�7
��

��
��
��

�"
��
��
��
��
�

�
��
7!

��
��
�

�
��
��
��
��

"�
��
��
��
.�
��
!
��

��
�

��
��
���
��

��
��
�

 �
��
��
��
�

� 
 �
��
��
��
��
��

�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��
�
�
��
��
��
���
��
���
.�
��
�
�
��
��
��
��

��
��
��
.�
��
�

�
��

��
+
&�
��
�
���

��
��

��
�

� �

�

	

Page 307



Page 308

This page is intentionally left blank



N
or

th
 P

la
ce

 &
 P

or
tl

an
d 

St
re

et
 S

us
ta

in
ab

ili
ty

 A
pp

ra
is

al
 - 

R
es

po
ns

e 
R

ep
or

t

D
oc

um
en

t P
ar

t N
am

e
R

ev
ie

w
 o

f P
la

ns
 a

nd
 P

ro
gr

am
m

es

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e 

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

 R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

G
lo

uc
es

te
rs

hi
re

C
ou

nt
y

C
ou

nc
il

Fo
r c

om
pl

et
en

es
s 

- P
ag

e 
18

 a
dd

 in
 'A

ne
w

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r d
el

iv
er

in
g 

pr
io

ri
ty

ha
bi

ta
ts

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
es

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
 (2

00
8)

'

Fo
r c

om
pl

et
en

es
s 

- P
ag

e 
18

 a
dd

 in
 'A

ne
w

 fr
am

ew
or

k 
fo

r d
el

iv
er

in
g 

pr
io

ri
ty

ha
bi

ta
ts

 a
nd

 s
pe

ci
es

 in
 E

ng
la

nd
 (2

00
8)

'
A

gr
ee

.
A

dd
 th

is
 d

oc
um

en
t t

o 
th

e
'N

at
io

na
l P

la
ns

, P
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d
Pr

og
ra

m
m

es
' s

ec
tio

n 
un

de
r

pa
ra

gr
ap

h 
2.

1

1

D
oc

um
en

t P
ar

t N
am

e
G

lo
ss

ar
y

N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

m
gr

T
he

 e
xi

st
in

g 
ca

r p
ar

ks
 a

re
 a

dj
ac

en
t t

o 
a 

re
si

de
nt

ia
l h

om
e 

an
d 

tw
o

st
or

ey
 h

ou
se

s.
 It

 is
 in

ap
pr

op
ri

at
e 

an
d 

un
fa

ir
 to

 th
e 

ex
is

tin
g

dw
el

lin
gs

 to
 b

ui
ld

 fi
ve

 s
to

re
y 

bu
ild

in
gs

 o
n 

th
e 

si
te

. A
ny

 b
us

es
m

us
t b

e 
po

si
tio

ne
d 

w
el

l a
w

ay
 fr

om
 M

on
so

n 
av

en
ue

 a
nd

N
or

th
fi

el
d 

pa
ss

ag
e.

C
om

m
en

t d
oe

s 
no

t r
el

at
e 

to
 th

is
se

ct
io

n 
or

 th
e 

SA
. H

ow
ev

er
,

re
sp

on
de

nt
 h

as
 m

ad
e 

th
is

 c
om

m
en

t

N
o 

ch
an

ge
.

2

Pa
ge

1
of

2
29

 O
ct

 2
01

0 
14

:1
8:

29

Page 309



N
am

e
C

om
m

en
t

C
ha

ng
e

R
eq

ue
st

ed
O

ff
ic

er
 R

es
po

ns
e

O
ff

ic
er

R
ec

om
m

en
da

ti
on

ID

un
de

r t
he

 S
PD

 a
nd

 th
is

 h
as

 b
ee

n
ad

dr
es

se
d 

se
pa

ra
te

ly
 th

er
e.

R
ep

or
t r

un
 a

t 2
9 

O
ct

 2
01

0 
14

:1
8:

29
. T

ot
al

 re
co

rd
s:

 2
.

Pa
ge

2
of

2
29

 O
ct

 2
01

0 
14

:1
8:

29

Page 310


	Agenda
	2 Declarations of interest
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	5 Strategic commissioning
	2010_10_28_CAB_5_Appendix_A
	2010_10_28_CAB_5_Appendix_B
	2010_10_28_CAB_5_Appendix_C
	2010_10_28_CAB_5_Appendix_D
	2010_11_16_CAB_5_Appendix_E

	6 Review of North Place & Portland Street Development Brief & Civic Pride Urban Design Framework
	Appendix A
	Appendix B
	Appendix C
	Appendix D
	Background Doc 1
	Background Doc 2
	Background Doc 3
	Background Doc 4


